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PERSISTENT
NSE & BSE / 2019-20/ 31
June 27, 2019

The Manager, The Manager,

Corporate Services, Corporate Services,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited BSE Limited

Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, 14" Floor, P ) Towers, Dalal Street,
Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051 Mumbai 400 001

Ref: Symbol: PERSISTENT Ref: Scrip Code: 533179

Dear Sirs,

Sub.: Submission of Notice of the 29" Annual General Meeting and Annual Report 2018-19
of the Company
Ref.:  Our letter bearing Ref. No. NSE & BSE / 2019-20 / 21 dated June 11, 2019

We refer to our above-mentioned letter to your office wherein we had informed that the 29*" Annual
General Meeting (AGM) will be held on Wednesday, July 24, 2019.

In continuation of the same and in terms of Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed the Notice of the 29" AGM and
Annual Report 2018-19 of the Company.

Today, the Company has initiated the process to send the Notice to the members whose name was
recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the
Depositories as on Friday, June 14, 2019.

The Company has also uploaded the Notice of the 29" AGM on the Company's website at
https://www.persistent.com/investors/annual-general-meeting/ and the Annual Report 2018-19 is
available at https://www.persistent.com/investors/annual-reports/.

This is for your information and records please.

Please acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Persiste S}Sté’ms infited

Ami
Company Secretary
ICSI Membership No.: ACS 20507

Encl.: As above

Persistent Systems Limited, Bhageerath, 402, Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411016 | Tel : +91(20) 670 30000
Persistent Systems Inc., 2055, Laurelwood Rd, Suite 210, Santa Clara, CA 95054, USA | Tel:+1(408) 216 7010
CIN - L72300PN1990PLC0O56696 | Fax - +91 (20) 6703 0009 | e-mail - info@persistent.com | website - www.persistent.com
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Dear Member,

We are honoured to invite you to attend the Twenty-Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held on
Wednesday, July 24, 2019 at 1100 Hrs. (India time) at Persistent Systems Limited, Dewang Mehta Auditorium, Bhageerath,
402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016, India.

Sincerely,

Anand Deshpande, Ph.D.
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00005721

June 11, 2019

PS:
Should you need, pick-up arrangements have been made for you to reach the venue from the following locations in Pune:

Corporation Bus Depot
Deccan Gymkhana Bus Depot
Kothrud Bus Depot

Shivaji Nagar Railway Station
Pune Railway Station

6. Swargate Bus Depot

aA W

If you wish to avail this facility, we request you to please register with us your name, pick-up point and contact details on or
before Thursday, July 18, 2019, by e-mail to ‘investors@persistent.com’ or you may contact:

Mr. Amol Undre

Senior Manager - Administration

Persistent Systems Limited

Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016, India
Tel.: +91 (20) 6703 0000 Extn.: 34450

Cell: +91 98228 44 169

Physically challenged members who require any assistance at the venue, are also requested to contact Mr. Amol Undre.
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Notice

NOTICE is hereby given that the TWENTY-NINTH Annual General Meeting of the Members of Persistent Systems Limited will
be held on Wednesday, July 24, 2019 at 1100 Hrs. (India Time) at Persistent Systems Limited, Dewang Mehta Auditorium,
Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016, India to transact the following business:

Item | Summary of Businesses to be transacted at the 29" Annual General Meeting Page
No. of No.
Notice

Ordinary Businesses

To receive, consider and adopt Audited Unconsolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the

1.
financial year ended March 31, 2019, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon 3
> To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the company for the 3
’ financial year ended March 31, 2019
To confirm payment of the Interim Dividend of ¥ 8 per share and to declare a Final Dividend of X 3 per share
3. e 3
for the financial year 2018-19
4 To appoint a director in place of Dr. Anand Deshpande (DIN: 00005721), Chairman and Managing Director, 4
’ who retires by rotation and has confirmed his eligibility and willingness to accept the office, if reappointed
To reappoint M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 117366/W-
5 100018) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office for the second term of 2 (Two) years i.e. 7

from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting up to conclusion of the 31t Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held in calendar year 2021

Special Businesses

To reappoint Ms. Roshini Bakshi (DIN: 01832163) for the second term of 5 (Five) years as an Independent
6. Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 5 (Five) consecutive years for a 8
term up to conclusion of the 34" Annual General Meeting

To reappoint Mr. Pradeep Kumar Bhargava (DIN: 00525234) for the second term of 3 (Three) years as
7. an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 3 (Three) 8
consecutive years for a term up to conclusion of the 32" Annual General Meeting

To reappoint Mr. Prakash Telang (DIN: 00012562) for the second term of 1 (One) year as an Independent
8. Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 1 (One) year for a term up to 8
conclusion of the 30" Annual General Meeting

To reappoint Mr. Kiran Umrootkar (DIN: 00326672) for the second term of 1 (One) year as an Independent
o. Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 1 (One) year for a term up to 8
conclusion of the 30" Annual General Meeting

To appoint Mr. Christopher O'Connor (DIN: 08420958) as an Executive Director and Chief Executive
10. Officer of the Company liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect 9
from April 27, 2019 till April 26, 2022, subject to the approval of the Central Government

To appoint Mr. Sandeep Kumar Kalra (DIN: 02506494) as an Executive Director of the Company liable
1. to retire by rotation, to hold office for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect from June 11, 2019 till 13
June 10, 2022, subject to the approval of the Central Government

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt Audited Unconsolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31,2019, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2019.

3. To confirm payment of the Interim Dividend of ¥ 8 per share and to declare a Final Dividend of X 3 per share for the
financial year 2018-19.

Annual Report 2018-19 - 3
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, Dr. Anand Deshpande (DIN: 00005721), Chairman and Managing Director,
retiring by rotation and being eligible for re-appointment has confirmed his eligibility and willingness to accept the office,
be and is hereby reappointed as a Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 2(78), 2(94), 197, 203 and Schedule V and any other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof,
for the time being in force) and the Rules made thereunder, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the
reappointment of Dr. Anand Deshpande as the Managing Director of the Company to hold office for a period of 5 (Five)
years, effective from July 24, 2015, for a term up to the conclusion of the 30™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held on or before September 30, 2020, on the terms and conditions as mentioned below:

Basic Salary
In the range of ¥ 2,00,000 to X 5,00,000 per month.
Bonus

Bonus, as may be decided by the Board up to a maximum of 3% (Three percent) of the Net Profits payable quarterly
or at other intervals.

Allowances

Allowances in the nature of City Compensatory Allowance, Dearness Allowance, Personal Allowance, Special
Allowance or such other allowance, by whatever name called calculated as a percentage of Basic Salary or fixed
amount, as decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Perquisites and other benefits
a. Housing:

The expenditure by the Company on hiring furnished accommodation shall be subject to a ceiling of 50% of the
Basic Salary. The perquisite value shall be computed in accordance with the prevailing Income Tax Rules.

In case the Company provides no accommodation, a House Rent Allowance subject to a ceiling of 50% of the Basic
Salary.

In addition, the Company shall provide for maintenance of a house.

The Company may provide the services of a sweeper and / or gardener at the residence of the Managing Director.
The Company shall pay the monthly wages of each of them which shall be valued as taxable perquisite as per the
prevailing Income Tax Rules.

b. Domestic Utilities: The Company shall reimburse expenses for utilities such as gas, electricity, water, repairs at
the residence of the Managing Director.

c. Re-imbursement of Corporate Relation Expenses: The Managing Director shall be entitled to a re-imbursement
of Corporate Relations Expenses subject to submission of bills.

d. Medical Re-imbursement: Medical and Hospitalisation benefits for self and family by way of reimbursement
of expenses actually incurred, the total cost of which shall not exceed such amount as decided by the Board of
Directors from time to time.

e. Leave travel concession / allowance: For self and family once in a year, as decided by the Board of Directors from
time to time.

f. Club fees: Entrance fees (excluding life membership fees) and monthly subscription fees payable subject to a
maximum of two clubs.

g. Life Insurance Policy, Personal Accident Insurance and Mediclaim Policy: Life Insurance Policy, Personal
accident insurance for self and Mediclaim policy for self and dependent family members as per the rules of the
Company. In addition, Life Insurance policy for self and dependent family members subject to the annual premium
not exceeding ¥ 100,000.

h. Company's contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund: As per the rules of the Company.
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i. Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.
j. Earned / privileged leave: As per the rules of the Company.
k. Encashment of leave: As per the rules of the Company.

I. Company car: The Company will provide a car with a driver, for all his official and personal needs. In this case, no
Commuting Allowance will be paid.

If Managing Director chooses not to use the Company vehicle, then he will be entitled to a vehicle allowance as
decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.

m. Telephone / Telefax / Internet: The Company shall re-imburse rent, taxes and call charges of telephone / telefax
at residence of the Managing Director. The Company shall also provide cellular phones with roaming facility and
re-imburse all charges pertaining to the same. The Company shall also re-imburse the cost of Internet connection
at the residence of the Managing Director.

n. Books and Periodicals: The Managing Director shall be entitled to re-imbursement of the cost of books and
periodicals subject to a ceiling as decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.

o. Other Privileges: Such other privileges, facilities, perquisites and amenities as may be applicable from time to
time to the Executives of the Company.

Explanation:

Perquisites shall be evaluated as per the Income Tax Rules, wherever applicable. In the absence of any such Rule, perquisites
shall be evaluated at actual cost. ‘Family’ means spouse, dependent children and dependent parents of the Managing Director.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (the ‘Board’) based on the recommendations of the Compensation and
Remuneration Committee or any of its Committee, by whatever name called, be authorised in its absolute discretion and from
time to time, to fix within the range stated above, the salary payable to Dr. Anand Deshpande.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Dr. Anand Deshpande be designated as ‘"Managing Director’ or such other designation as decided
by the Board from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any financial year during the tenure of Dr. Anand Deshpande as the Managing Director of
the Company, the Company incurs a loss or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay to Dr. Deshpande, the remuneration
by way of salary, bonus and other allowances not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof, for the time being in force) or such other limits as may be
prescribed by the Central Government from time to time as minimum remuneration.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the term of Dr. Anand Deshpande as the Managing Director of the Company shall be on continued
basis on his re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, when he retires by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Dr. Anand Deshpande be authorised to exercise the following powers:

A. Subject to the superintendence, control and directions of the Board of Directors of the Company, Dr. Anand Deshpande, so
long as he holds the position of the Managing Director of the Company, shall have the general authority for conduct and
management of the whole of business and affairs of the Company except in the matters which may be specifically required
to be done by the Board either pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 or by the Articles of Association of the Company.

B. Dr. Anand Deshpande shall exercise and perform such powers and duties as the Board of Directors of the Company may
from time to time determine and shall also do and perform all other acts and things which in the ordinary course of
business, he may consider necessary or proper or in the interest of the Company and in particular but without in any way
restricting the general powers and authorities hereinbefore conferred upon, Dr. Anand Deshpande shall in particular have
the following powers on behalf of the Company:

1. To manage, conduct and transact day-to-day business, affairs and operations of the Company including power to
enter into contracts and to vary and rescind them;

2. To enter into and become party to and to sign and execute all deeds, instruments, contracts, receipts and all other
documents or writings on behalf of the Company whether statutory or otherwise;

3.  To become party to and to present for registration and admit execution of and to do every act, matter or thing
necessary or proper to enable registration on behalf of the Company of all deeds, instruments, contracts, agreements,
receipts and all other documents whatsoever;
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To convene meetings of the Board of Directors, Committees of the Board and the meetings of the shareholders;

To insure and keep insured the Company's properties, buildings, machinery, plants, materials, equipment and all
other properties of the Company, movable or immovable either lying in the offices, or elsewhere or in transit for
import against loss or damage by fire or other risks and to sell, assign, surrender or discontinue any of the insurances
effected in pursuance of this;

To incur expenses as may be necessary to maintain offices and other buildings and otherwise deal with the Company's
properties, articles or things or for the purposes of the business of the Company;

To raise or borrow (otherwise than by way of debentures / deposits) from time to time on behalf of the Company,
funds not exceeding Rupees Fifty Crores between two consecutive Board Meetings;

To invest and deal with the moneys of the Company not exceeding Rupees Fifty Crores between two consecutive
Board Meetings or to deposit the same with banks and from time to time to realise and vary such investments;

To make loans, provide guarantee or give security for the amount not exceeding Rupees Fifty Crores between two
consecutive Board Meetings;

To operate upon and close accounts current, fixed or otherwise with any bank/s, merchant/s or with any company/
ies, firm/s, individual/s and to pay moneys into and to draw moneys from any such account or accounts from time to
time;

To enter into Foreign Currency contracts for hedging the Company's underlying outstanding export and import
exposures and other outstanding foreign currency liabilities;

To attend any general meeting of any of the companies in which the Company holds shares or is a member or any
adjournment thereof and to exercise all the rights and powers of a member on behalf of the Company in the same
manner as the Company could exercise if it were personally present as an individual member of such company /
companies, including the right to appoint one or more proxies to attend and vote at any of the general meetings;

To appoint or employ for the Company's transactions and management of affairs and from time to time to discharge
or remove or suspend or re-appoint and re-employ or replace managers, officers, employees and other members of
the staff of the Company, bankers, all kinds of agents, brokers, advocates, solicitors, pleaders, lawyers, engineers,
technicians and experts with such powers and duties and upon such terms as to duration of employment, remuneration
or otherwise;

To incur such expenses, in unavoidable situations and exigencies, as may deem expedient for business purposes
subject to ratification by the Board of Directors;

To make applications to various Government, semi-government and local authorities and to execute requisite
declarations, statements and other documents, on behalf of the Company, for any permissions, licenses and
registrations and enhance or modify the application that are necessary for the Company for carrying out the day
to day affairs of the Company and to comply with and/or cause to be complied with all statutory requirements
affecting the Company and to represent the Company before any Government, courts of law, civil, criminal, industrial
or labour, revenue or before all conciliators, other public officers, authorities, bodies or tribunals in connection
with all suits, actions, petitions, appeals and other legal or other proceedings and matters whether civil, criminal,
revenue, industrial or [abour in which the Company may be concerned or interested whether as plaintiffs, defendants,
petitioners, appellants, respondents, opponents, prosecutors, opposing creditors or in any other capacity whatsoever
or otherwise howsoever and in all matters in anywise concerning the business affairs and properties of the Company
and to appear and to represent the Company in all actions, suits, appeals, petitions and other proceedings under all
Acts or enactments of the Parliament of India or of any State Legislature and to affirm, declare and sign all pleadings,
applications, petitions, statements, memorandum of appeal, affidavits, documents, acknowledgments and papers in
connection therewith and to appear and to represent the Company before all officers, authorities, bodies or tribunals
under any of the said Acts or enactments;

To apply for and obtain copies of returns of Income / Wealth tax statements, refund orders, depositions,
correspondence, proceedings, assessment orders, appellate orders or orders of tax / in land revenue authorities on
the Company'’s behalf herein and to carry on all correspondence and also apply for extension of time, accept notices,
assessment orders, appellate orders, revision orders, tribunal judgment etc., on behalf of the Company;
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17.  To institute, defend, prosecute, conduct, compound, refer to arbitration and abandon and to compromise legal or
other proceedings, claims and disputes by or against the Company or in which the Company may be concerned or
interested;

18. To collect, ask, demand, sue or recover and receive from all persons, firms, companies, societies including the
Government, its agents and servants or local authorities in any part of the world, liable to pay, transfer and deliver
the same respectively all such sums of money, stocks, funds, interests, dividends, debts, dues, goods, effects and
things now or hereafter to be owing or payable or belonging to the Company by virtue of any security or by right,
title, ways or means howsoever or upon any balance of accounts and upon receipt thereof to ask, demand, sue for,
recover and receive from persons or from everybody, political or corporate, whom it shall or may concern all sums
of money, debts, dues, chattels, effects and things of whatsoever nature and description which now are or at any
time or times during the subsistence of these presents shall or may be or become owing, payable or belonging to the
Company in or by any right, title, ways or means howsoever;

19. To protest unpaid bills, obtain declarations of bankruptcy from others, attend and vote at all meetings in all bankruptcy,
insolvency and liquidation or other proceedings in which the Company may be interested or concerned, concur in or
object to the appointment of trustees and members of committees of control and take part in the same, and accept
and repudiate composition whether judicial or otherwise;

20. To engage, constitute, appoint and remove advocates, attorneys, lawyers, pleaders or other authorities to advise
the Company, to prosecute or defend all proceedings in which the Company may be concerned and to advise the
Company on all legal and tax issues and in connection with any reference or proceedings in the Tribunals, in the High
Court or other Court in connection with the above matters or in or about the premises and to sign vakalatnamas or
warrants to act or appeals in any such matters;

21.  To apply for, purchase or otherwise acquire any patents, trademarks, copyrights, designs and inventions, licenses,
trade secrets, concessions and the like conferring any exclusive or non-exclusive or limited right to use or any secret
or other information as to any invention which may seem capable of being used for any of the Company's purposes
or the acquisition of which may seem calculated directly or indirectly to benefit the Company and in accordance with
the terms, if any, of such property rights or information so acquired to use, exercise, develop or grant licenses in
respect of or otherwise turn to account the property rights or information so acquired;

22. To sign various applications, forms, returns or any other document to be filed by the Company under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies Act, 2013 by using Digital Signature Certificate; and

23. To delegate from time to time as he thinks fit to do, execute and perform all or any such matters and things as
aforesaid to the Executive Director/s or other officers of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors through an in-person meeting or by way of circulation, be authorized to
add, delete or amend the powers and responsibilities of Dr. Anand Deshpande, as may be necessary from time to time, in the
best interest of the Company.

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 117366W/W-100018) be and are hereby reappointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the second term of
2 (Two) years, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting up to the conclusion of the 31t Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2021; on or before September 30, 2021 and that Board
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to fix such remuneration, as may be recommended by the Audit
Committee for each year during the said period.

Explanation / Note:

The proposed remuneration and the terms of appointment as per the Requlation 36 of the SEBI (Lising Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) have been provided in the explanatory statement.
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SPECIAL BUSINESSES:
6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements)
Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
and Articles of Association of the Company and all other applicable provisions, if any, Ms. Roshini Bakshi
(DIN: 01832163), who was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company and who holds office till the date of this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a
member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose Ms. Bakshi as a candidate for
the office of a director of the Company, be and is hereby reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold
office for the second term of 5 (Five) consecutive years for a term up to conclusion of the 34" Annual General Meeting
of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2024; on or before September 30, 2024, subject to Ms. Bakshi satisfying
the criteria of independence in terms of the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 or any such other Act or regulation as may be applicable
from time to time, and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
and Articles of Association of the Company and all other applicable provisions, if any, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Bhargava
(DIN: 00525234), who was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company and who holds office till the date of this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a
member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose Mr. Bhargava as a candidate for
the office of a director of the Company, be and is hereby reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold
office for the second term of 3 (Three) consecutive years for a term up to conclusion of the 32" Annual General Meeting
of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2022; on or before September 30, 2022, subject to Mr. Bhargava satisfying
the criteria of independence in terms of the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 or any such other Act or regulation as may be applicable
from time to time, and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

8. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
and Articles of Association of the Company and all other applicable provisions, if any, Mr. Prakash Telang
(DIN: 00012562), who was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company and who holds office till the date of this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a
member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose Mr. Telang as a candidate for
the office of a director of the Company, be and is hereby reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold
office for the second term of 1(One) year for a term up to conclusion of the 30" Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held in the calendar year 2020; on or before September 30, 2020, subject to Mr. Telang satisfying the criteria of
independence in terms of the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 or any such other Act or regulation as may be applicable from time to time,
and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

9. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation
17 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and Articles of Association
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of the Company and all other applicable provisions, if any, Mr. Kiran Umrootkar (DIN: 00326672), who was appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company and who holds office till the date of this Annual General Meeting and being eligible,
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose Mr. Umrootkar as a candidate for the office of a director of the Company, be
and is hereby reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for the second term of 1 (One) year
for a term up to conclusion of the 30" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2020; on or
before September 30, 2020, subject to Mr. Umrootkar satisfying the criteria of independence in terms of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
or any such other Act or regulation as may be applicable from time to time, and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder
and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Christopher O'Connor (DIN: 08420958) who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from April 27, 2019 and who holds office until
the date of this Annual General Meeting, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, signifying his
intention to propose Mr. O'Connor as a candidate for the office of a director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed
as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect from April 27, 2019 till
April 26, 2022, subject to the approval of the Central Government.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, Schedule V and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the Members be and is
hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. Christopher O'Connor as an Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company with effect from April 27, 2019, for a period of 3 (Three) years, subject to the approval of the Central Government,
on terms and conditions as mentioned below:

i Basic Salary
In the range of USD 40,000 to USD 100,000 per month.
ii. Bonus

Bonus, as may be decided by the Board upto a maximum of 3% (Three percent) of the Net Profits payable quarterly
or at other intervals.

iii. Allowances

Allowances in the nature of City Compensatory Allowance, Dearness Allowance, Personal Allowance, Special
Allowance or such other allowance, by whatever name called calculated as a percentage of Base Salary or fixed
amount, as decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.

iv. Perquisites and other benefits
a. Housing:

The expenditure by the Company on hiring furnished accommodation shall be subject to a ceiling of 50% of the
Base Salary.

In case the Company provides no accommodation, a House Rent Allowance subject to a ceiling of 50% of the Base
Salary.

In addition, the Company shall provide for maintenance of a house.

The Company may provide the services of a sweeper and / or gardener at the residence of the Executive Director.
The Company shall pay the monthly wages of each of them which shall be valued as taxable perquisite as per the
prevailing Income Tax Rules.

b. Domestic Utilities: The Company shall reimburse expenses for utilities such as gas, electricity, water, repairs at
the residence of the Executive Director.

c. Re-imbursement of Corporate Relation Expenses: The Executive Director shall be entitled to a re-imbursement
of Corporate Relations Expenses subject to submission of bills.
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d. Medical Re-imbursement: Medical and Hospitalization benefits for self and family by way of reimbursement of
expenses for Medical Insurance, the total cost of which shall not exceed such amount as decided by the Board of
Directors from time to time.

e. Leave travel concession / allowance: For self and family once in a year, as decided by the Board of Directors from
time to time.

f. Club fees: Entrance fees (excluding life membership fees) and monthly subscription fees payable subject to a
maximum of two clubs.

g. Life Insurance Policy, Personal Accident Insurance and Mediclaim Policy: Life Insurance Policy, Personal
accident insurance for self and Mediclaim policy for self and dependent family members as per the rules of the
Company. In addition, Life Insurance policy for self and dependent family members subject to the annual premium
not exceeding USD 10,000.

h. Company's contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund: As per the rules of the Company.
i. Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.

j. Earned / privileged leave: As per the rules of the Company.

k. Encashment of leave: As per the rules of the Company.

I. Company car: The Company will provide a car with a driver, for all his official and personal needs. In this case, no
Commuting Allowance will be paid.

If Executive Director chooses not to use the Company vehicle, then he will be entitled to a vehicle allowance as
decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.

m. Telephone / Telefax / Internet: The Company shall reimburse rent, taxes and call charges of telephone / telefax
at residence of the Executive Director. The Company shall also provide cellular phones with roaming facility and
reimburse all charges pertaining to the same. The Company shall also reimburse the cost of Internet connection
at the residence of the Executive Director.

n. Books and Periodicals: The Executive Director shall be entitled to re-imbursement of the cost of books and
periodicals subject to a ceiling as decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.

o. Leadership Classes: The Executive Director shall be entitled to re-imbursement of the cost of leadership classes
and leadership mentorship.

p. Other Privileges: Such other privileges, facilities, perquisites and amenities as may be applicable from time to
time to the Executives of the Company.

Explanation:

+ Perquisites shall be evaluated as per the Income Tax Rules, wherever applicable. In the absence of any such Rule, perquisites
shall be evaluated at actual cost.

« 'Family’ means spouse, dependent children and dependent parents of the Executive Director.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 62(1)(b) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made there under and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company,
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (“SEBI SBEB
Regulations™) and the present or future Employee Stock Option and RSU Schemes of the Company, the Compensation and
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to grant appropriate number of stock options
and/or Restricted Stock Units, as the case may be, to Mr. 0'Connor which may be based on his continued employment in the
Company and/or performance of the Company as may be determined from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (the ‘Board’) based on the recommendations of the Compensation and
Remuneration Committee or any of its Committee, by whatever name called, be authorised in its absolute discretion and from
time to time, to fix within the range stated above, the salary payable to Mr. Christopher O'Connor.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Christopher O'Connor be designated as ‘Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer’ or
such other designation as decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the term of Mr. Christopher O'Connor as the Executive Director of the Company shall be on
continued basis on his reappointment at the Annual General Meeting, when he retires by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any financial year during the tenure of Mr. Christopher O'Connor as the Executive
Director of the Company, the Company incurs a loss or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay to Mr. O'Connor, the
remuneration by way of salary, bonus and other allowances not exceeding the limits specified under Section Il of Part Il of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof, for the time being
in force) or such other limits as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time as minimum remuneration.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Christopher O'Connor be authorised to exercise the following powers:

A. Subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board of Directors of the Company, Mr. Christopher O'Connor
so long as he holds the position of the Executive Director of the Company shall have the general authority for conduct and
management of the whole of business and affairs of the Company except in the matters which may be specifically required
to be done by the Board either pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 or by the Articles of Association of the Company.

B. Mr. Christopher O'Connor, Executive Director shall exercise and perform such powers and duties as the Board of
Directors of the Company may from time to time determine and shall also do and perform all other acts and things
which in the ordinary course of business he may consider necessary or proper or in the interest of the Company and
in particular but without in any way restricting the general powers and authorities hereinbefore conferred upon,
Mr. Christopher O'Connor, Executive Director shall in particular have the following powers on behalf of the Company:

1. To manage, conduct and transact day-to-day business, affairs and operations of the Company including power to
enter into contracts and to vary and rescind them;

2. To enter into and become party to and to sign and execute all deeds, instruments, contracts, receipts and all other
documents or writings on behalf of the Company whether statutory or otherwise;

3.  To become party to and to present for registration and admit execution of and to do every act, matter or thing
necessary or proper to enable registration on behalf of the Company of all deeds, instruments, contracts, agreements,
receipts and all other documents whatsoever;

4. To convene meetings of the Board of Directors, Committees of the Board and the meetings of the shareholders;

5. To insure and keep insured Company's properties, buildings, machinery, plants, materials, equipment and all other
properties of the Company, movable or immovable either lying in the offices, or elsewhere or in transit for import
against loss or damage by fire or other risks and to sell, assign, surrender or discontinue any of the insurances
effected in pursuance of this;

6. Toincur expenses as may be necessary to maintain offices and other buildings and otherwise deal with the Company's
properties, articles or things or for the purposes of the business of the Company;

7. To raise or borrow (otherwise than by way of debentures/ deposits) from time to time on behalf of the Company,
funds not exceeding Rupees Fifty crores between two consecutive Board Meetings;

8. To invest and deal with the moneys of the Company not exceeding Rupees Fifty crores between two consecutive
Board Meetings or to deposit the same with banks and from time to time to realise and vary such investments;

9. To make loans, provide guarantee or give security for the amount not exceeding Rupees Fifty crores between two
consecutive Board Meetings;

10. To operate upon and close accounts current, fixed or otherwise with any bank or bankers, merchant or merchants or
with any company or companies, firm or firms, individual or individuals and to pay moneys into and to draw moneys
from any such account or accounts from time to time;

1. To enter into Foreign Currency contracts for hedging the Company's underlying outstanding export and import
exposures and other outstanding foreign currency liabilities;

12.  To attend any general meeting of any of the companies in which the Company holds shares or is a member or any
adjournment thereof and to exercise all the rights and powers of a member on behalf of the Company in the same
manner as the Company could exercise if it were personally present as an individual member of such company /
companies, including the right to appointment one or more proxies to attend and vote at any of the general meetings;
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To appoint or employ for the Company'’s transactions and management of affairs and from time to time to discharge
or remove or suspend or re-appoint and re-employ or replace managers, officers, employees and other members of
the staff of the Company, bankers, all kinds of agents, brokers, advocates, solicitors, pleaders, lawyers, engineers,
technicians and experts with such powers and duties and upon such terms as to duration of employment, remuneration
or otherwise;

To incur such expenses, in unavoidable situations and exigencies, as may deem expedient for business purposes
subject to ratification by the Board of Directors;

To make applications to various government, semi-government and local authorities and to execute requisite
declarations, statements and other documents, on behalf of the Company, for any permissions, licenses, and
registrations, and enhance or modify the application that are necessary for the Company for carrying out the day
to day affairs of the Company and to comply with and / or cause to be complied with all statutory requirements
affecting the Company and to represent the Company before any Government, courts of law, civil, criminal, industrial
or labour, revenue or before all conciliators, other public officers, authorities, bodies or tribunals in connection
with all suits, actions, petitions, appeals and other legal or other proceedings and matters whether civil, criminal,
revenue, industrial or labour in which the Company may be concerned or interested whether as plaintiffs, defendants,
petitioners, appellants, respondents, opponents, prosecutors, opposing creditors or in any other capacity whatsoever
or otherwise howsoever and in all matters in anywise concerning the business affairs and properties of the Company
and to appear and to represent the Company in all actions, suits, appeals, petitions, and other proceedings under all
Acts or enactments of the Parliament of India or of any State Legislature and to affirm, declare and sign all pleadings
applications, petitions, statements, memoranda of appeal, affidavits, documents, acknowledgments and papers in
connection therewith and to appear and to represent the Company before all officers, authorities, bodies or tribunals
under any of the said Acts or enactments;

To apply for and obtain copies of returns of Income/ Wealth tax statements, refund orders, depositions, correspondence,
proceedings, assessment orders, appellate orders or orders of tax / in land revenue authorities on the Company's
behalf herein and to carry on all correspondence and also apply for extension of time, accept notices, assessment
orders, appellate orders, revision orders, tribunal judgment etc., on behalf of the Company;

To institute, defend, prosecute, conduct, compound, refer to arbitration and abandon and to compromise legal or
other proceedings, claims and disputes by or against the Company or in which the Company may be concerned or
interested;

To collect, ask, demand, sue or recover and receive from all persons, firms, companies, societies including the
Government, its agents and servants or local authorities in any part of the world, liable to pay, transfer and deliver
the same respectively all such sums of money, stocks, funds, interests, dividends, debts, dues, goods, effects and
things now or hereafter to be owing or payable or belonging to the Company by virtue of any security or by right,
title, ways or means howsoever or upon any balance of accounts and upon receipt thereof to ask, demand, sue for,
recover and receive from persons or from everybody, political or corporate, whom it shall or may concern all sums
of money, debts, dues, chattels, effects and things of whatsoever nature and description which now are or at any
time or times during the subsistence of these presents shall or may be or become owing, payable or belonging to the
Company in or by any right, title, ways or means howsoever;

To protest unpaid bills, obtain declarations of bankruptcy from others, attend and vote at all meetings in all bankruptcy,
insolvency and liquidation or other proceedings in which the Company may be interested or concerned, concur in or
object to the appointment of trustees and members of committees of control and take part in the same, and accept
and repudiate composition whether judicial or otherwise;

To engage, constitute appoint and remove advocates, attorneys, lawyers, pleaders or other authorities to advise
the Company, to prosecute or defend all proceedings in which the Company may be concerned and to advise the
Company on all legal and tax issues and in connection with any reference or proceedings in the Tribunals in the High
Court or other Court in connection with the above matters or in or about the premises and to sign vakalatnamas or
warrants to act or appeals in any such matters;

To apply for, purchase or otherwise acquire any patents, copyrights, designs and inventions, licenses, concessions
and the like conferring any exclusive or non-exclusive or limited right to use or any secret or other information as to
any invention which may seems capable of being used for any of the Company's purposes or the acquisition of which
may seem calculated directly or indirectly to benefit the Company and in accordance with the terms if any of such
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property rights or information so acquired to use, exercise, develop or grant licenses in respect of or otherwise turn
to account the property rights or information so acquired;

22. To sign various applications, forms, returns or any other document to be filed by the Company under the provisions
of Companies Act, 2013 by using Digital Signature Certificate and

23. To delegate from time to time as he thinks fit to do, execute and perform all or any such matters and things as
aforesaid to other officers of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors through an in-person meeting or by way of circulation, be authorised to
add, delete or amend the designation, powers and responsibilities of Mr. Christopher O'Connor, as may be necessary from time
to time, in the best interest of the Company.

.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder
and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Sandeep Kumar Kalra (DIN: 02506494) who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from June 11, 2019 and who holds office until
the date of this Annual General Meeting, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, signifying his
intention to propose Mr. Kalra as a candidate for the office of a director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a
Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect from June 11, 2019 till June
10, 2022, subject to the approval of the Central Government.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, Schedule V and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the Members be and
is hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. Sandeep Kumar Kalra as an Executive Director and President - Technology
Services Unit of the Company with effect from June 11, 2019, for a period of 3 (Three) years, subject to the approval of the
Central Government, on terms and conditions as mentioned below:

i.  Basic Salary
In the range of USD 40,000 to USD 80,000 per month.
ii. Bonus

Bonus, as may be decided by the Board upto a maximum of 3% (Three percent) of the Net Profits payable quarterly
or at other intervals.

iii. Allowances

Allowances in the nature of City Compensatory Allowance, Dearness Allowance, Personal Allowance, Special
Allowance or such other allowance, by whatever name called calculated as a percentage of Base Salary or fixed
amount, as decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.

iv. Perquisites and other benefits
a. Housing:

The expenditure by the Company on hiring furnished accommodation shall be subject to a ceiling of 50% of the
Base Salary.

In case the Company provides no accommodation, a House Rent Allowance subject to a ceiling of 50% of the Base
Salary.

In addition, the Company shall provide for maintenance of a house.

The Company may provide the services of a sweeper and / or gardener at the residence of the Executive Director.
The Company shall pay the monthly wages of each of them which shall be valued as taxable perquisite as per the
prevailing Income Tax Rules.

b. Domestic Utilities: The Company shall reimburse expenses for utilities such as gas, electricity, water, repairs at
the residence of the Executive Director.

c. Re-imbursement of Corporate Relation Expenses: The Executive Director shall be entitled to a re-imbursement
of Corporate Relations Expenses subject to submission of bills.
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d. Medical Re-imbursement: Medical and Hospitalization benefits for self and family by way of reimbursement of
expenses for Medical Insurance, the total cost of which shall not exceed such amount as decided by the Board of
Directors from time to time.

e. Leave travel concession / allowance: For self and family once in a year, as decided by the Board of Directors from
time to time.

f. Club fees: Entrance fees (excluding life membership fees) and monthly subscription fees payable subject to a
maximum of two clubs.

g. Life Insurance Policy, Personal Accident Insurance and Mediclaim Policy: Life Insurance Policy, Personal
accident insurance for self and Mediclaim policy for self and dependent family members as per the rules of the
Company. In addition, Life Insurance policy for self and dependent family members subject to the annual premium
not exceeding USD 10,000.

h. Company's contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund: As per the rules of the Company.
i. Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.

j. Earned / privileged leave: As per the rules of the Company.

k. Encashment of leave: As per the rules of the Company.

I. Company car: The Company will provide a car with a driver, for all his official and personal needs. In this case, no
Commuting Allowance will be paid.

If Executive Director chooses not to use the Company vehicle, then he will be entitled to a vehicle allowance as
decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.

m. Telephone / Telefax / Internet: The Company shall reimburse rent, taxes and call charges of telephone / telefax
at residence of the Executive Director. The Company shall also provide cellular phones with roaming facility and
reimburse all charges pertaining to the same. The Company shall also reimburse the cost of Internet connection
at the residence of the Executive Director.

n. Books and Periodicals: The Executive Director shall be entitled to re-imbursement of the cost of books and
periodicals subject to a ceiling as decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.

o. Leadership Classes: The Executive Director shall be entitled to re-imbursement of the cost of leadership classes
and leadership mentorship.

p. Other Privileges: Such other privileges, facilities, perquisites and amenities as may be applicable from time to
time to the Executives of the Company.

Explanation:

« Perquisites shall be evaluated as per the Income Tax Rules, wherever applicable. In the absence of any such Rule, perquisites
shall be evaluated at actual cost.

+ 'Family’ means spouse, dependent children and dependent parents of the Executive Director.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 62(1)(b) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made there under and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company,
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Requlations, 2014 (“SEBI SBEB
Regulations”) and the present or future Employee Stock Option and RSU Schemes of the Company, the Compensation and
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to grant appropriate number of stock options
and/or Restricted Stock Units as the case may be to Mr. Kalra which may be based on his continued employment in the Company
and/or performance of the Company as may be determined from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (the ‘Board’) based on the recommendations of the Compensation and
Remuneration Committee or any of its Committee, by whatever name called, be authorized in its absolute discretion and from
time to time, to fix within the range stated above, the salary payable to Mr. Sandeep Kumar Kalra.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sandeep Kumar Kalra be designated as ‘Executive Director and President - Technology
Services Unit’ or such other designation as decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the term of Mr. Sandeep Kumar Kalra as the Executive Director of the Company shall be on
continued basis on his reappointment at the Annual General Meeting, when he retires by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any financial year during the tenure of Mr. Sandeep Kumar Kalra as the Executive
Director of the Company, the Company incurs a loss or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay to Mr. Kalra, the
remuneration by way of salary, bonus and other allowances not exceeding the limits specified under Section Il of Part Il of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof, for the time being
in force) or such other limits as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time as minimum remuneration.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sandeep Kumar Kalra be authorized to exercise the following powers:

A. Subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board of Directors of the Company, Mr. Sandeep Kalra so
long as he holds the position of the Executive Director of the Company shall have the general authority for conduct and
management of the whole of business and affairs of the Company except in the matters which may be specifically required
to be done by the Board either pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 or by the Articles of Association of the Company.

B. Mr. Sandeep Kumar Kalra, Executive Director shall exercise and perform such powers and duties as the Board of Directors
of the Company may from time to time determine and shall also do and perform all other acts and things which in the
ordinary course of business he may consider necessary or proper or in the interest of the Company and in particular
but without in any way restricting the general powers and authorities hereinbefore conferred upon, Mr. Sandeep Kalra,
Executive Director shall in particular have the following powers on behalf of the Company:

1. To manage, conduct and transact day-to-day business, affairs and operations of the Company including power to
enter into contracts and to vary and rescind them;

2. To enter into and become party to and to sign and execute all deeds, instruments, contracts, receipts and all other
documents or writings on behalf of the Company whether statutory or otherwise;

3.  To become party to and to present for registration and admit execution of and to do every act, matter or thing
necessary or proper to enable registration on behalf of the Company of all deeds, instruments, contracts, agreements,
receipts and all other documents whatsoever;

4. To convene meetings of the Board of Directors, Committees of the Board and the meetings of the shareholders;

5. To insure and keep insured Company's properties, buildings, machinery, plants, materials, equipment and all other
properties of the Company, movable or immovable either lying in the offices, or elsewhere or in transit for import
against loss or damage by fire or other risks and to sell, assign, surrender or discontinue any of the insurances
effected in pursuance of this;

6. Toincur expenses as may be necessary to maintain offices and other buildings and otherwise deal with the Company's
properties, articles or things or for the purposes of the business of the Company;

7. To raise or borrow (otherwise than by way of debentures/ deposits) from time to time on behalf of the Company,
funds not exceeding Rupees Fifty crores between two consecutive Board Meetings;

8. To invest and deal with the moneys of the Company not exceeding Rupees Fifty crores between two consecutive
Board Meetings or to deposit the same with banks and from time to time to realise and vary such investments;

9. To make loans, provide guarantee or give security for the amount not exceeding Rupees Fifty crores between two
consecutive Board Meetings;

10. To operate upon and close accounts current, fixed or otherwise with any bank or bankers, merchant or merchants or
with any company or companies, firm or firms, individual or individuals and to pay moneys into and to draw moneys
from any such account or accounts from time to time;

1. To enter into Foreign Currency contracts for hedging the Company's underlying outstanding export and import
exposures and other outstanding foreign currency liabilities;

12.  To attend any general meeting of any of the companies in which the Company holds shares or is a member or any
adjournment thereof and to exercise all the rights and powers of a member on behalf of the Company in the same
manner as the Company could exercise if it were personally present as an individual member of such company /
companies, including the right to appointment one or more proxies to attend and vote at any of the general meetings;
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To appoint or employ for the Company'’s transactions and management of affairs and from time to time to discharge
or remove or suspend or re-appoint and re-employ or replace managers, officers, employees and other members of
the staff of the Company, bankers, all kinds of agents, brokers, advocates, solicitors, pleaders, lawyers, engineers,
technicians and experts with such powers and duties and upon such terms as to duration of employment, remuneration
or otherwise;

To incur such expenses, in unavoidable situations and exigencies, as may deem expedient for business purposes
subject to ratification by the Board of Directors;

To make applications to various government, semi-government and local authorities and to execute requisite
declarations, statements and other documents, on behalf of the Company, for any permissions, licenses, and
registrations, and enhance or modify the application that are necessary for the Company for carrying out the day
to day affairs of the Company and to comply with and / or cause to be complied with all statutory requirements
affecting the Company and to represent the Company before any Government, courts of law, civil, criminal, industrial
or labour, revenue or before all conciliators, other public officers, authorities, bodies or tribunals in connection
with all suits, actions, petitions, appeals and other legal or other proceedings and matters whether civil, criminal,
revenue, industrial or [abour in which the Company may be concerned or interested whether as plaintiffs, defendants,
petitioners, appellants, respondents, opponents, prosecutors, opposing creditors or in any other capacity whatsoever
or otherwise howsoever and in all matters in anywise concerning the business affairs and properties of the Company
and to appear and to represent the Company in all actions, suits, appeals, petitions, and other proceedings under all
Acts or enactments of the Parliament of India or of any State Legislature and to affirm, declare and sign all pleadings
applications, petitions, statements, memoranda of appeal, affidavits, documents, acknowledgments and papers in
connection therewith and to appear and to represent the Company before all officers, authorities, bodies or tribunals
under any of the said Acts or enactments;

To apply for and obtain copies of returns of Income/ Wealth tax statements, refund orders, depositions, correspondence,
proceedings, assessment orders, appellate orders or orders of tax / in land revenue authorities on the Company's
behalf herein and to carry on all correspondence and also apply for extension of time, accept notices, assessment
orders, appellate orders, revision orders, tribunal judgment etc., on behalf of the Company;

To institute, defend, prosecute, conduct, compound, refer to arbitration and abandon and to compromise legal or
other proceedings, claims and disputes by or against the Company or in which the Company may be concerned or
interested;

To collect, ask, demand, sue or recover and receive from all persons, firms, companies, societies including the
Government, its agents and servants or local authorities in any part of the world, liable to pay, transfer and deliver
the same respectively all such sums of money, stocks, funds, interests, dividends, debts, dues, goods, effects and
things now or hereafter to be owing or payable or belonging to the Company by virtue of any security or by right,
title, ways or means howsoever or upon any balance of accounts and upon receipt thereof to ask, demand, sue for,
recover and receive from persons or from everybody, political or corporate, whom it shall or may concern all sums
of money, debts, dues, chattels, effects and things of whatsoever nature and description which now are or at any
time or times during the subsistence of these presents shall or may be or become owing, payable or belonging to the
Company in or by any right, title, ways or means howsoever;

To protest unpaid bills, obtain declarations of bankruptcy from others, attend and vote at all meetings in all bankruptcy,
insolvency and liquidation or other proceedings in which the Company may be interested or concerned, concur in or
object to the appointment of trustees and members of committees of control and take part in the same, and accept
and repudiate composition whether judicial or otherwise;

To engage, constitute appoint and remove advocates, attorneys, lawyers, pleaders or other authorities to advise
the Company, to prosecute or defend all proceedings in which the Company may be concerned and to advise the
Company on all legal and tax issues and in connection with any reference or proceedings in the Tribunals in the High
Court or other Court in connection with the above matters or in or about the premises and to sign vakalatnamas or
warrants to act or appeals in any such matters;

To apply for, purchase or otherwise acquire any patents, copyrights, designs and inventions, licenses, concessions
and the like conferring any exclusive or non-exclusive or limited right to use or any secret or other information as to
any invention which may seems capable of being used for any of the Company's purposes or the acquisition of which
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may seem calculated directly or indirectly to benefit the Company and in accordance with the terms if any of such
property rights or information so acquired to use, exercise, develop or grant licenses in respect of or otherwise turn
to account the property rights or information so acquired;

22. To sign various applications, forms, returns or any other document to be filed by the Company under the provisions
of Companies Act, 2013 by using Digital Signature Certificate and

23. To delegate from time to time as he thinks fit to do, execute and perform all or any such matters and things as
aforesaid to other officers of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors through an in-person meeting or by way of circulation, be authorised to
add, delete or amend the designation, powers and responsibilities of Mr. Sandeep Kalra, as may be necessary from time to time,
in the best interest of the Company.

By the order of the Board of Directors

Amit Atre
Company Secretary
ICSI Membership No. A20507

Pune, June 11, 2019

Persistent Systems Limited

CIN: L72300PN1990PLC0O56696
Registered Office:

Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road,
Pune 411 016

Tel.: +91 (20) 6703 0000

Fax: +91(20) 6703 0009

E-mail: investors@persistent.com
Website: www.persistent.com
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NOTES:

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’), with respect to the Special
Businesses to be transacted at the Twenty-Ninth Annual General Meeting (the ‘Meeting / AGM’) is annexed hereto.

2. Pursuant to SS-2 i.e. Secretarial Standard on General Meetings as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
the route map for reaching the Meeting venue showing the prominent landmarks is given elsewhere in this Notice. Further,
the Company has uploaded the above route map on its website at https://www.persistent.com/investors/annual-general-
meeting/

3. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY, IN
ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE DULY FILLED, STAMPED, SIGNED AND DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

4. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10 (ten)
per cent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10 (ten) per cent
of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other shareholder.

5. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the
Company a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf
at the Meeting.

6. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with a copy of their Annual Report to the Meeting.

7. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled
to vote.

8. As a measure of austerity and green initiatives of the Company, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the
Annual General Meeting.

9. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are open for inspection by the Members
at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the
Meeting.

10. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Act,
and the register of contracts or arrangements in which the Directors are interested maintained under section 189 of the
Act will be available for inspection by the Members at the Meeting.

1. The Company has notified closure of the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from Monday, July 15, 2019
to Wednesday, July 24, 2019 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and payment of Final
Dividend of INR 3 per share subject to approval by the Members. The Final Dividend, if approved, will be paid within
30 days from the date of approval / declaration to those Members whose name appear in the Register of Members as on
Friday, July 12, 2019, and the same will be paid to the Members by Friday, August 16, 2019.

12.  Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address or bank
mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares
in physical form are requested to advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediately to the Company / Link
Intime India Private Limited (Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company).

13.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by
every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit
their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares
in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company / Link Intime India Private Limited.

14. Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform their Depository Participant, immediately of:
A. Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

B. Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete bank name, branch, account type, account
number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnished earlier.
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15. Information and other instructions relating to e-Voting are as follows:

A. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration)
Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on
resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business
may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic
voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL).

B.  The facility for casting the vote through Ballot Paper or venue e-Voting will be made available at the Meeting and the
Members attending the Meeting who have not casted their vote by means of remote e-Voting shall be able to cast
their vote at the Meeting through Ballot Paper or venue e-Voting.

C. The Members who have casted their vote by remote e-Voting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be entitled
to cast their vote again. In case any Member casts his / her vote through Ballot or venue e-Voting to be conducted at
the Meeting in addition to remote e-Voting, his voting through remote e-Voting shall be considered as Final and vote
casted through Ballot or venue e-Voting shall be considered as invalid.

D. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the number of shares registered in the name of the Member / Beneficial Owner (in
case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, July 12, 2019.

E. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by
the Depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, July 12, 2019 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote
e-Voting / Ballot / venue e-Voting.

F.  The remote e-Voting period commences from 12:01 a.m. (IST) on Sunday, July 21, 2019 and ends on Tuesday, July
23, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. (IST). During this period, Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Friday, July 12, 2019, may cast their vote by remote e-Voting. The
remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” are mentioned below:
Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Procedure under Step 1is as followed:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/: either on
a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login"” which is available under ‘Shareholders’
section.

3. A new screen will open. Member will have to enter their User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen.

Alternatively, if Members are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, they can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with
their existing IDEAS login. Once a Member log-in to NSDL eservices after using their log-in credentials, click on e-Voting
and they can proceed to Step 2 as provided below i.e. Cast their vote electronically.

Annual Report 2018-19 - 19



0, Persistent Systems Limited

rersistent  Shaping the future of software driven business

4. Member User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Your User ID is:
Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
NSDL For example if your DP ID is IN300O*** and Client ID is
12*%*%*x* then your user ID is IN3QQ***12%**44x
b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
CDSL For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12**#####ixsstkk than
your user |D jig 12k kok ok ket ek
¢) For Members holding shares in Physical Form EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with
the Company
For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456
then user ID is 101456001***

5. Members password details are given below:

a) If Members are already registered for e-Voting, then they can user their existing password to login and cast their vote.
b) If Members are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, they will need to retrieve the ‘initial password" which
was communicated to them. Once they retrieve their ‘initial password’, they need to enter the ‘initial password' and
the system will force them to change their password.
c) How to retrieve the ‘initial password'?
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the Company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to
you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you by NSDL in your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment
i.e. a pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the pdf file is your 8 digit Client ID for NSDL account,
last 8 digits of Client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The pdf file contains your
‘User ID" and your ‘initial password'.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your postal address.
6. If Members are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password"” or have forgotten their password:

a) Click on "Forgot User Details/Password?"(If Members are holding shares in their demat account with NSDL or CDSL)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) “Physical User Reset Password?” (If Members are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If Members are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, they can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
mentioning their demat account number/folio number, PAN, name and registered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login"” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Procedure under Step 2 is as follows:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on Active
Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are holding shares and
whose voting cycle is in active status.

3. Select "EVEN-110785" of Persistent Systems Limited.

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the voting page opens.

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you
wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of
the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies)
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to pallavi.salunke@legalogic.co.in with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password.
In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?" or “Physical User Reset Password?"
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3.In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual
for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send
a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

G. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not
be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

H. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by
the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting
at the AGM through ballot paper or venue e-voting.

I. The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. SKO & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries, Pune (represented by
CS Pallavi Salunke, Partner bearing CP No. 4453 as the Scrutinizers to scrutinize the remote e-Voting process and
Ballot process in a fair and transparent manner and they have communicated their willingness to be appointed and
will be available for the same purpose.

J.  The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting
with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “venue e-voting" or “ballot paper” for all those members who are present
at the AGM but have not casted their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

K.  The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the meeting
and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not
in the employment of the Company and shall make, within two days conclusion of the AGM i.e. on or before
Friday, July 26, 2019, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the
Chairman or Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of
the voting forthwith.

L. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company
(www.persistent.com) and on the website of National Securities Depositary Limited at www.evoting.nsdl.com
immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman and Managing Director or Executive Director and Chief
Financial Officer of the Company. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the stock exchanges where the
shares of the Company are listed.

16.  Members desiring any information as regards to financial statements are requested to write to the Company at an early
date so as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

17.  The certificate from the Auditors of the Company certifying that the Company’s Employees Stock Option Award - X,
Persistent Employee Stock Option Scheme 2014 and Persistent Systems Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2016 and
Persistent Systems Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2017 are being implemented in accordance with the SEBI (Share
Based Employee Benefits), Requlations, 2014, and in accordance with the resolution of the Members passed at the general
meetings will be available for inspection by the Members at the Annual General Meeting.

18. Members who wish to claim dividends, which remained unclaimed, are requested to correspond to the Company at
‘investors@persistent.com’ or ‘companysecretary@persistent.com’. Members are requested to note that dividends not
encashed or claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend Account, will be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) maintained by the Government of India. For the dividend
amounts which have already been transferred to IEPF Account, Member needs to approach the Government authorities
for the same and the procedure to avail of such dividend is available at http://www.iepf.gov.in/IEPF/refund.html
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With a view to take “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance" by allowing paperless compliances by the companies,
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (the ‘Ministry’) has allowed companies to share documents with Members through
electronic communication. It is a welcome move for the society at large, as this will reduce paper consumption to a great
extent and allow public at large to contribute towards a greener environment. This is a golden opportunity for every
Member to support the initiative of the Ministry.

To support initiative of the Ministry and in view of Persistent Green Movement, the Company will henceforth propose
to send documents to Members in electronic form, at the e-mail address provided by Members with their respective
depositories. In case, Members desire to have a different e-mail address to be registered, they may please update the same
with their respective Depository Participant. Registering e-mail address helps to receive communication promptly, reduce
paper consumption and save trees, eliminate wastage of paper, avoid loss of document in postal transit and save costs
on paper and on postage. The Company will also make available a copy of its Annual Report and quarterly results on the
Company's website.

Members are requested to communicate matters relating to shares, including dividend matters to the Company’s Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent at the following address:

Link Intime India Private Limited

(Unit: Persistent Systems Limited)

CIN - U67190MH1999PT(C118368

Block No. 202, Second Floor,

Akshay Complex, Off Dhole Patil Road, Pune 411 001, India
Tel.: +91(20) 2616 0084 / 2616 1629 / 2616 3503

E-mail: pune@linkintime.co.in

Website: www.linkintime.co.in
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT [Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

The following Explanatory Statement sets out material facts relating to Item no. 4 to 11 of the accompanying Notice:

Explanatory Statement to the Ordinary Businesses:

Item No. 4

Disclosure relating to a Director retiring by rotation pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the ‘Listing Regulations’):

Name of the Director

Dr. Anand Suresh Deshpande

Father's Name

Mr. Suresh Purushottam Deshpande

Date of Birth / Age

May 7,1962 / 57 years

Date of First Appointment

October 19,1990

Total tenure in the Company

29 years

Expertise in specific General Functional area

Computer Science and Management

Qualification

1. B.Tech. (Hons.) (Computer Science and Engineering)

2. M.S. (Computer Science)

3. Ph.D. (Computer Science)

Shareholding in the Company of Director®*

22,841,340 Equity Shares

Shareholding in the company of the Spouse and immediate
relatives of the Director

Refer Note No. 1 below

Stock Options available for exercise

Nil

No. of Board meetings attended during the financial year
2018-19

Dr. Deshpande attended all the 5 (five) meetings held in
financial year 2018-19

Chairman / Member of the Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company®

1. Stakeholders Relationship Committee (Member)

2. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee (Member)

List of outside Directorships held®

1. Persistent Systems Inc., USA

2. Persistent Systems France S.A.S., France

3. Persistent Systems Malaysia Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia

4. Persistent Telecom Solutions Inc., USA

5. Inter Institutional Inclusive Innovations Center

6. Deazzle Services Private Limited

7. deAsra Foundation

8. Persistent Foundation - Founder Trustee

9. Rama - Purushottam Foundation

10. Indraprastha Institute of Information Technology (IlIT), New
Delhi - Advisory Board Member

11. Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI) Government
of India, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology,
New Delhi - Part-time Member

12. Indian Institute of Technology (IIT) Foundation, Kharagpur
- Member

Chairman / Member of the Committee of Directors of other
Public Limited Companies in which he / she is a Director®

Nil

Relationship with other Directors or Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company®

Nil

@ As on June 11, 2019
* Shares are jointly held with Mrs. Sonali Deshpande
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Note No. 1

Sr. No. Name of the Immediate Relatives No. of Shares % of Shareholding
1. Mr. Suresh Purushottam Deshpande* 5,000 0.01

2. Mrs. Sulabha Suresh Deshpande* 566,000 0.711

3. Mrs. Sonali Anand Deshpande* 112,000 0.14

4. Mrs. Chitra Hemadri Buzruk# 469,400 0.59

5. Dr. Mukund Suresh Deshpande 374,825 0.47

6. Mr. Hemadri Narayan Buzruk* 7,820 0.01

7. Mr. Padmakar Govind Khare* 780 0.00
Total 1,535,825 1.93

* Jointly held with spouse
# Held singly / jointly

Except Dr. Deshpande, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

The Board of Directors of your Company recommend the Resolution at item no. 4 for your approval.
Item No. 5

The Audit Committee considered the reappointment of M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the second term of 5 (Five) years.

The Committee took a conservative view and recommended the reappointment of M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company to the Board of Directors for a period of 2 (two) years i.e. from the ensuing AGM to be held
on or before September 30, 2019 up to the conclusion of the AGM to be held on or before September 30, 2021, which will be
subject to the approval of the Members of the Company.

Further, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations, the proposed remuneration and terms of appointment of
M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP are as follows:

Proposed remuneration -

It is proposed to appoint M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP at the ensuing meeting of the Shareholders and delegate an authority
of finalizing the remuneration to the Board of Directors.

The audit fees paid to M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP for the Financial Year 2018-19 is INR 8.20 Million only.
The proposed remuneration will be in line with the above remuneration.
Key terms of reappointment and the responsibilities of M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP (the ‘Deloitte’) are as follows -

1. The 'Deloitte’ shall audit the financial statements of the Company as defined in Section 2(40) of the Companies Act,
2013 (the ‘Act"), for the FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21. The financial statements of the Company include, where applicable,
consolidated financial statements of the Company and of all its subsidiaries (including associate companies and joint
ventures);

2. The audit will be conducted by Deloitte with the objective of them expressing an opinion on the aforesaid financial
statements which, inter alia, includes reporting on whether the Company has an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls separately;

3. The Standards on Auditing issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) require that Deloitte comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatements. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements;

4. Deloitte will be evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements;

5. Identifying and informing on the financial transactions or matters that might have any adverse effect on the functioning
of the Company;

6. In accordance with the requirements of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, if in the course of performance of
Deloitte's duties as auditor, they have a reason to believe that an offence involving fraud is being or has been committed
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against the Company by officers or employees of the Company, they will be required to report to the Central Government,
in accordance with the rules prescribed in this regard which, inter alia, requires them to forward their report to the Board
or Audit Committee, as the case may be, seeking the Company's reply or observations, to enable them to forward the same
to the Central Government;

7. Perform an audit of the financial results (interim financial information), including consolidated financial results, to be
prepared by the Company pursuant to Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations;

8. Such other attestation engagements, which are required to be undertaken by the Statutory Auditors in terms of any
statute or regulation or otherwise.

M/s. Deloitte have also provided confirmation that they have been subjected themselves to peer review process of ICAl and hold
a valid certificate issued by the ‘Peer Review Board of ICAI".

None of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

The Board of Directors of your Company recommend the Resolution at item no. 5 for your approval.
Explanatory Statement to the Special Businesses:
Item No. 6

Ms. Roshini Bakshi (DIN: 01832163) was appointed as an Independent Director on the Board of the Company pursuant to the
provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and the erstwhile Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges. Ms. Bakshi holds office
as Independent Director of the Company up to the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company [‘first
term’ in line with the explanation to Sections 149(10) and 149(11) of the Actl.

The Nomination and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of
Independent Directors, has recommended reappointment of Ms. Bakshi as an Independent Director for a second term of 5 (five)
consecutive years on the Board of the Company.

The Board, based on above recommendation, considers that, given her background and experience and contributions made
by her during the tenure, the continued association of Ms. Bakshi would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to
continue to avail her services as an Independent Director.

The Company has received notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing the
candidature of Ms. Bakshi for the office of Independent Director, to be appointed as such under the provisions of Section 149
of the Act. Since her appointment as an Independent Director has been recommended by the Nomination and Governance
Committee, there is no need to deposit ¥ 100,000 under Section 160 of the Act.

In terms of Section 164 of the Act, Ms. Bakshi is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director and has given her consent
to act as a Director. Further, as per Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, Ms. Bakshi has
submitted a declaration to the Company that she meets the criteria of independence.

Brief Profile of Ms. Roshini Bakshi
Ms. Roshini Bakshi has been an Independent Director at Persistent Systems since July 2014.

Ms. Bakshi holds a Bachelor's degree in Economics from Delhi University and a Master's degree in Business Administration from
the Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad.

Ms. Bakshi has an impressive track record in consumer industries, setting strategy for creative consumer-driven services and
improving operational effectiveness to create greater financial returns. She has also worked across diverse sectors including
financial services and information technology. She was voted one of the Top 50 Powerful Women Managers in India by Impact
Awards in 2014.

Ms. Bakshi is the Managing Director at Everstone Capital Asia Pte. (Private Equity), based in Singapore and India. She was
the Vice President and Managing Director for the Walt Disney Company's consumer business for South Asia, where she was
responsible for setting up and growing the business to more than USD 200 Million in revenue. Some of her earlier positions
were with Unilever, American Express, Mattel and Polaris, where she led marketing and business roles.

Ms. Bakshi supports St. Jude India Child Care Centers; and is a mentor with Endeavor in Indonesia.
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Name of the Director

Ms. Roshini Bakshi

Father's Name

Mr. Athoor Gurunathan Venkat Subbu

Date of Birth / Age

March 30, 1967 / 52 years

Date of Original Appointment

July 26, 2014

Date of appointment as per the Companies Act, 2013

July 26, 2014

First term of appointment as per the Companies Act, 2013

5 (Five) consecutive years from July 26, 2014 for a term up
to the conclusion of the 29" Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on July 24, 2019

Recommended second term of appointment by the Board
of Directors

5 (Five) years up to the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2024

Total tenure in the Company since first appointment

5 (Five) years

Total tenure allowed for the second term in the Company
as per the Companies Act, 2013

5 (Five) years

Expertise in specific General Functional area

1. Large-scale global operations;

2. Strategy and planning;

3. Financial, Treasury management taxation expertise; and

4. Governance, Compliance and Audit purview

Qualification

1. B.A. (Hon.) in Economics from the Delhi University in 1987

2. MBA (Marketing / Marketing Management) from the Indian
Institute of Management, Ahmedabad in 1989

Shareholding in the Company of the Director® Nil
Shareholding in the Company of the spouse and immediate | Nil
relatives of the Director

Stock Options available for exercise Nil

No. of Board meetings attended during the financial year
2018-19

Ms. Bakshi attended 2 (Two) meetings out of 5 (Five) meetings
held in the financial year 2018-19

Chairman / Member of the Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company®

1. Compensation and Remuneration Committee (Member)

2. Executive Committee (Member)

List of outside Directorships held®

1. JM Financials Products Limited

2. Max Healthcare Institute Limited

Chairman / Member of the Committee of Directors of other
Public Limited Companies in which he / she is a Director®

Nil

Relationship with other Directors or Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company®

No

@ As on June 11, 2019

Except Ms. Roshini Bakshi, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

Section 149(10) of the Act provides that an independent director shall hold office for a term of up to five consecutive years
on the Board and shall be eligible for reappointment on passing a special resolution by the company and disclosure of such
appointment inits Board's report. Section 149(11) provides that an independent director may hold office for up to two consecutive

terms of Five years each.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Ms. Bakshi fulfils the conditions for her appointment as an Independent Director as per
the statutory requirements and possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge.

Since Ms. Bakshi was first appointed as a director of the Company on July 26, 2014, the Board recommends Item no. 6 for the
approval of the Members as Special Resolution to reappoint Ms. Bakshi as an Independent Director of the Company for a term
of 5 (Five) consecutive years in the second term and not liable to retire by rotation.

A draft copy of the letter of appointment of Ms. Bakshi as an Independent Director of the Company setting out the terms and
conditions of her appointment is available for inspection by the Members without any fee at the Company's Registered Office.

The same is uploaded on the Company's website.
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Item No. 7

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Bhargava (DIN: 00525234) was appointed as an Independent Director on the Board of the Company
pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 and the erstwhile Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges. Mr. Bhargava holds office as
Independent Director of the Company up to the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company (‘first term’
in line with the explanation to Sections 149(10) and 149(11) of the Act).

The Nomination and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation
of Independent Directors, has recommended reappointment of Mr. Bhargava as an Independent Director for a second term of
3 (Three) consecutive years on the Board of the Company.

The Board, based on the above recommendation, considers that, given his background and experience and contributions made
by him during the tenure, the continued association of Mr. Bhargava would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to
continue to avail his services as Independent Director.

The Company has received notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing
the candidature of Mr. Bhargava for the office of Independent Director, to be appointed as such under the provisions of
Section 149 of the Act. Since his appointment as an Independent Director has been recommended by the Nomination and
Governance Committee, there is no need to deposit ¥ 100,000 under Section 160 of the Act.

In terms of Section 164 of the Act, Mr. Bhargava is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director and has given his consent
to act as a Director. Further, as per Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, Mr. Bhargava
has submitted a declaration to the Company that he meets the criteria of independence.

Brief Profile of Mr. Pradeep Bhargava
Pradeep Bhargava has been an Independent Director at Persistent Systems since April 2012.

He holds a Bachelor's degree in Science (Honors) from Rajasthan University, Jaipur; B.E. in Electronics and Communication
from the Indian Institute of Science, Bengaluru and MBA from the Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad.

Pradeep has long experience in both state and private enterprises in fields ranging from consumer, industrial and energy
sectors. He has worked with the Atomic Energy Commission, BHEL, Bharat Forge Group and General Electric before joining
Cummins in 2000. He steered the power generation business of Cummins in India.

Pradeep is on the Board of several companies including Automotive Stampings and Assemblies Limited, Himatsingka Seide
and Pragati Leadership. He is currently President of Mahratta Chamber of Commerce Industries and Agriculture, Pune for the
period 2018-20. He has been active on industry forums and was Chairman (Western Region) of the Confederation of Indian
Industries (Cll). He is also a Trustee of Persistent Foundation formed by Persistent Systems.

Name of the Director Mr. Pradeep Kumar Bhargava
Father's Name Mr. Inder Dutt Bhargava

Date of Birth / Age June 25,1949 / 69 years
Date of Original Appointment April 26, 2012

Date of appointment as per the Companies Act, 2013 July 26, 2014

First term of appointment as per the Companies Act, 2013 | 5 (Five) consecutive years from July 26, 2014 for a term up
to the conclusion of the 29" Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on July 24, 2019

Recommended second term of appointment by the Board | 3 (Three) years up to the conclusion of the Annual General
of Directors Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2022

Total tenure in the Company since first appointment 7 (Seven) years

Total tenure allowed for the second term in the Company | 5 (Five) years

as per the Companies Act, 2013
Expertise in specific General Functional area 1. Large-scale global operations;

2. Strategy and planning;

3. Financial, Treasury management taxation expertise; and
4. Governance, Compliance and Audit purview
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Qualification

1. Bachelor of Science (Honors) from Rajasthan University,

2. Bachelor of Engineering in Electronics and Communication
from Indian Institute of Science, Bengaluru,

3. Master’s in Business Administration from Indian Institute of
Management, Ahmedabad

Shareholding in the Company of the Director®* 13,600
Shareholding in the Company of the spouse and immediate | Nil
relatives of the Director

Stock Options available for exercise Nil

No. of Board meetings attended during the financial year
2018-19

Mr. Bhargava attended all the 5 (Five) meetings held in Financial
Year 2018-19

Chairman / Member of the Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company®

1. Audit Committee (Member)

2. Risk Management Committee (Member)

3. Nomination and Governance Committee (Chairman)

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (Chairman)

5. Executive Committee (Member)

List of outside Directorships held®

1. Automotive Stampings and Assemblies Limited”™

2. Pragati Leadership Institute Private Limited

3. Pune City Connect Development Foundation

4. Himatsingka Seide Limited

5. Auto Cluster Development and Research Institute

6. MCCIA Electronic Cluster Foundation

7. Mahratta Chamber of Commerce Industries and Agriculture

Chairman / Member of the Committee of Directors of other
Public Limited Companies in which he / she is a Director®®

I. Automotive Stampings and Assemblies Limited

a. Audit Committee (Chairman)

b. Remuneration and Nomination Committee (Member)

II. Himatsingka Seide Limited

a. Audit Committee (Member)

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (Member)

Relationship with other Directorsor
Personnel of the Company®

Key Managerial

No

@ As on June 11, 2019
* Shares are jointly held with Mrs. Abha Bhargava
~ Chairman of the Company

$ Disclosure of the membership in other companies in India includes Chairmanship / Membership of Audit Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee in all Indian Public Companies excluding Persistent Systems Limited

Except Mr. Pradeep Kumar Bhargava, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives
are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

Section 149(10) of the Act provides that an independent director shall hold office for a term of up to five consecutive years
on the Board and shall be eligible for reappointment on passing a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such
appointmentinits Board's report. Section 149(11) provides that an independent director may hold office for up to two consecutive

terms of up to 5 (Five) years each.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Bhargava fulfils the conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director as
per the statutory requirements and possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge.

Even though Act permits and provides for the second term of appointment of 5 (Five) years, the Board of Directors of the
Company took a stringent view and considered the first appointment of the directors in the Company, instead of date of
appointment in 2014 as per the Act, for calculating the total tenure of 10 (Ten) years. Since Mr. Bhargava was first appointed
as a director of the Company on April 26, 2012, the Board recommends Item no. 7 for the approval of the Members as Special
Resolution to reappoint Mr. Bhargava for a term of 3 (Three) consecutive years in the second term and not liable to retire by

rotation.
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A draft copy of the letter of appointment of Mr. Bhargava as an Independent Director of the Company setting out the terms and
conditions of his appointment is available for inspection by the Members without any fee at the Company’s Registered Office.
The same is uploaded on the Company's website.

Item No. 8

Mr. Prakash Telang (DIN: 00012562) was appointed as an Independent Director on the Board of the Company pursuant to the
provisions of Section 149 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the
erstwhile Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges. Mr. Telang holds office as an Independent Director
of the Company up to the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company (‘first term’ in line with the
explanation to Sections 149(10) and 149(11) of the Act).

The Nomination and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of
Independent Directors, has recommended reappointment of Mr. Telang as an Independent Director for a second term of 1(One)
year on the Board of the Company.

The Board, based on the above recommendation, considers that, given his background and experience and contributions made
by him during the tenure, the continued association of Mr. Telang would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to
continue to avail his services as an Independent Director.

The Company has received notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing the
candidature of Mr. Telang for the office of Independent Director, to be appointed as such under the provisions of Section 149
of the Act. Since his appointment as an Independent Director has been recommended by the Nomination and Governance
Committee, there is no need to deposit ¥ 100,000 under Section 160 of the Act.

In terms of Section 164 of the Act, Mr. Telang is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director and has given his consent
to act as a Director. Further, as per Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, Mr. Telang has
submitted a declaration to the Company that he meets the criteria of independence.

Brief Profile of Mr. Prakash Telang
Mr. Prakash Telang has been an Independent Director at Persistent Systems since August 2010.

Mr. Telang holds a Bachelor's degree in Mechanical Engineering from Nagpur University. He also holds a Post Graduate Diploma
in Business Administration from the Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad. He has been recognized as ‘Distinguished
alumnus' by both institutes in their respective Golden Jubilee years.

Mr. Telang worked for three years with Larsen & Toubro. Thereafter, he completed his PGDBA from [IM Ahmedabad in 1972 and
joined the Tata Group through the prestigious Tata Administrative Service (TAS) and retired in June 2012 after four decades of
meritorious service as the Managing Director (India operations) at Tata Motors.

During his tenure at Tata Motors, he was involved in many new product developments in both the commercial vehicle and
passenger vehicle space, and in setting up many greenfield plants both in India and abroad, as well as in major acquisitions
abroad. He is also credited with a massive cost reduction drive which helped Tata Motors in a major turnaround about a decade
earlier.

Mr. Telang is the Chairman of Kennametal India and TEMA India. He also serves as a Director on the Boards of Cummins India
Ltd, SKF India Ltd and Lokmanya Hospitals Pvt. Ltd.

Name of the Director Mr. Prakash Telang
Father's Name Mr. Manjanath Telang
Date of Birth / Age June 21,1947 / 71 years
Date of Original Appointment August 19, 2010

Date of appointment as per the Companies Act, 2013 July 26, 2014

First term of appointment as per the Companies Act, 2013 | 5 (Five) consecutive years from July 26, 2014 for a term up
to the conclusion of the 29" Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on July 24, 2019

Recommended second term of appointment by the Board | 1(One) year up to the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
of Directors to be held in the calendar year 2020

Total tenure in the Company since first appointment 9 (Nine) years

Total tenure allowed for the second term in the Company | 5 (Five) years

as per the Companies Act, 2013

Annual Report 2018-19 - 29




D) Persistent Systems Limited

rersistent  Shaping the future of software driven business

Expertise in specific General Functional area

1. Large-scale global operations;

2. Strategy and planning;

3. Financial, Treasury management taxation expertise; and

4. Governance, Compliance and Audit purview

Qualification

1. Bachelor's degree in Mechanical Engineering from VNIT,
Nagpur

2. Master's in Business Administration from Indian Institute of
Management, Ahmedabad

Shareholding in the Company of the Director®* 18,000
Shareholding in the Company of the spouse and immediate | Nil
relatives of the Director

Stock Options available for exercise Nil

No. of Board meetings attended during the financial year
2018-19

Mr. Telang attended all the 5 (Five) meetings held during the
financial year 2018-19.

Chairman / Member of the Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company®

1. Audit Committee (Member)

2. Compensation and Remuneration Committee (Chairman)

3. Nomination and Governance Committee (Member)

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

5. Executive Committee

List of outside Directorships held®

1. Kennametal India Limited”

2. Cummins India Limited

3. SKF India Limited

4. Tema India Limited”™

5. Lokmanya Hospitals Private Limited

Chairman / Member of the Committee of Directors of other
Public Limited Companies in which he / she is a Director®®

[. Cummins India Limited
a. Audit Committee (Member)
b. Investor Relations and Grievance Committee (Chairman)
c. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (Chairman)

d. CSR Committee (Chairman)

IIl. SKF India Limited
a. Audit Committee (Member)

b. Remuneration Committee (Chairman)

IIl. Kennametal India Limited
a. Audit Committee (Member)

b. Stakeholders Relationship Committee (Chairman)

Relationship with other Directors or Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company®

No

@ As on June 11, 2019
* Shares are jointly held with Mrs. Anjali Telang
~ Chairman of the Company

S Disclosure of the membership in other companies in India includes Chairmanship / Membership of Audit Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee in all Indian Public Companies excluding Persistent Systems Limited

Except Mr. Prakash Telang, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

Section 149(10) of the Act provides that an independent director shall hold office for a term of up to five consecutive years
on the Board and shall be eligible for re-appointment on passing a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of
such appointment in its Board's report. Section 149(11) provides that an independent director may hold office for up to two

consecutive terms of Five years each.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Telang fulfills the conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director as per
the statutory requirements and possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge.

30 - Annual Report 2018-19



Persistent Systems Limited @

Shaping the future of software driven business rersistent

Even though Act permits and provides for the second term of appointment of 5 (Five) years, the Board of Directors of the
Company took a stringent view and considered the first appointment of the directors, instead of date of appointment in 2014 as
per the Act, in the Company for calculating the total tenure of 10 (Ten) years. Since Mr. Telang was first appointed as a director
of the Company on August 19, 2010, the Board recommends Item no. 8 for the approval of the Members as Special Resolution
to reappoint Mr. Telang for a term of 1 (One) year in the second term and not liable to retire by rotation.

A draft copy of the letter of appointment of Mr. Telang as an Independent Director of the Company setting out the terms and
conditions of his appointment is available for inspection by the Members without any fee at the Company’s Registered Office.
The same is uploaded on the Company's website.

Item No. 9

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar (DIN: 00326672) was appointed as an Independent Director on the Board of the Company pursuant to
the provisions of Section 149 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
and the erstwhile Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges. Mr. Umrootkar holds office as an Independent
Director of the Company up to the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company [‘first term’ in line with
the explanation to Sections 149(10) and 149(11) of the Act].

The Nomination and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of
Independent Directors, has recommended reappointment of Mr. Umrootkar as an Independent Director for a second term of
1(0One) year on the Board of the Company.

The Board, based on the above recommendation, considers that, given his background and experience and contributions made
by him during the tenure, the continued association of Mr. Umrootkar would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to
continue to avail his services as an Independent Director.

The Company has received notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing the
candidature of Mr. Umrootkar for the office of Independent Director, to be appointed as such under the provisions of Section
149 of the Act. Since his appointment as an Independent Director has been recommended by the Nomination and Governance
Committee, there is no need to deposit 100,000 under Section 160 of the Act.

In terms of Section 164 of the Act, Mr. Umrootkar is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director and has given his
consent to act as a Director. Further, as per Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations,
Mr. Umrootkar has submitted a declaration to the Company that he meets the criteria of independence.

Brief Profile of Mr. Kiran Umrootkar
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar has been an Independent Director at Persistent Systems since August 2010.

Mr. Umrootkar holds a Bachelor's degrees in Commerce (Honors) and Law. He is a Fellow of the Indian Institute of Banking
and Finance and is a Member of the Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development, U.K. He was the recipient of the Lord
Aldington Banking Research Fellowship awarded by the Indian Institute of Banking and Finance to study forex markets in
UK and Europe.

Mr. Umrootkar has had a distinguished career at Standard Chartered Bank, from where he voluntarily retired as the Executive
Director - Treasury in 1993. At Standard Chartered Bank, he specialized in foreign exchange and treasury operations and
was instrumental in building treasury operations of the bank since its inception. During 1991-92, he was deputed to establish
treasury operations of the bank in East and West Africa.

He has also worked with the Tata Group in India and was the Executive Director of Tata TD Waterhouse Securities, Director of
Tata Finance Amex (a joint venture between Tata Finance and American Express) and a Director of Tata Home Finance (a joint
venture between Tata Home Finance and Abbey National Group, UK). During this period, he was also Director of the Primary
Dealers’ Association of India.

Until recently, Mr. Umrootkar was Director — Finance of Jacobs Engineering India, which is a part of US-based Fortune 500
Company. He is also a Director in Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited.
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Name of the Director

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar

Father's Name

Mr. Dinanath Umrootkar

Date of Birth / Age

May 24,1947 / 72 years

Date of Original Appointment

August 19, 2010

Date of appointment as per the Companies Act, 2013

July 26, 2014

First term of appointment as per the Companies Act, 2013

5 (Five) consecutive years from July 26, 2014 for a term up
to the conclusion of the 29t Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on July 24, 2019

Recommended second term of appointment by the
Board of Directors

1(0One) year up to the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
to be held in the calendar year 2020

Total tenure in the Company since first appointment

9 (Nine) years

Total tenure allowed for the second term in the Company
as per the Companies Act, 2013

5 (Five) years

Expertise in specific General Functional area

1. Large-scale global operations;

2. Strategy and planning;

3. Financial, Treasury management taxation expertise; and

4. Governance, Compliance and Audit purview

Qualification Bachelor of Commerce (Honors) and Law, FIIBF and MCIPD (UK)
Shareholding in the Company of the Director®* 6,000*

Shareholding in the Company of the spouse and immediate | Nil

relatives of the Director

Stock Options available for exercise 8,000

No. of Board meetings attended during the financial year
2018-19

Mr. Umrootkar attended all the 5 (Five) meetings held in
financial year 2018-19

Chairman / Member of the Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company®

1. Audit Committee (Chairman)

2. Risk Management Committee (Chairman)

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee (Member)

4. Nomination and Governance Committee (Member)

5. Executive Committee (Chairman)

List of outside Directorships held®

Saraswat Co-op. Bank Limited

Chairman / Member of the Committee of Directors of other
Public Limited Companies in which he / she is a Director®®

Saraswat Co-op. Bank Limited

a. Credit Committee (Member)

b. Special Committee monitoring and review of frauds (Member)

c. Steering Committee for implementation of GST (Member)

Relationship with other Directors or Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company®

No

@ As on June 11, 2019
* Shares are jointly held with Mrs. Sandhya Umrootkar

$ Disclosure of the membership in other companies in India includes Chairmanship / Membership of Audit Committee and
Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee in all Indian Public Companies excluding Persistent Systems Limited

Except Mr. Kiran Umrootkar, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

Section 149(10) of the Act provides that an independent director shall hold office for a term of up to five consecutive years
on the Board and shall be eligible for re-appointment on passing a special resolution by the company and disclosure of
such appointment in its Board's report. Section 149(11) provides that an independent director may hold office for up to two

consecutive terms up to 5 (Five) years each.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Umrootkar fulfills the conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director as
per the statutory requirements and possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge.
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Even though Act permits and provides for the second term of appointment of 5 (Five) years, the Board of Directors of the
Company took a stringent view and considered the first appointment of the directors, instead of date of appointment in 2014
as per the Act, in the Company for calculating the total tenure of 10 (Ten) years. Since Mr. Umrootkar was first appointed as
a director of the Company on August 19, 2010, the Board recommends Item no. 9 for the approval of the Members as Special
Resolution to reappoint Mr. Umrootkar for a term of 1(One) year in the second term and not liable to retire by rotation.

A draft copy of the letter of appointment of Mr. Umrootkar as an Independent Director of the Company setting out the terms
and conditions of his appointment is available for inspection by the Members without any fee at the Company's Registered
Office. The same is uploaded on the Company's website.

Item No. 10

Mr. Christopher O'Connor, (DIN: 08420958), Chief Executive Officer of Persistent Systems Inc., the wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, was appointed as an Additional Director (Executive Member) and Chief Executive Officer of the Company with
effect from April 27, 2019.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, Mr. O'Connor will hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and subject to the approval of the Members and Central Government, up to 3 (Three) years from his appointment i.e.
from April 27, 2019 to April 26, 2022.

The Company has received notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing the
candidature of Mr. O'Connor for the office of Executive Director, to be appointed as such under the provisions of the Act. Since
his appointment has been recommended by the Nomination and Governance Committee, there is no need to deposit ¥ 100,000
under Section 160 of the Act.

The Company has received a consent in writing from Mr. O'Connor to act as a director of the Company and intimation to the
effect that he is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Act.

The proposed appointment is on the following terms and conditions
a. Period of appointment - 3 (Three) years, effective from April 27, 2019 till April 26, 2022.
b.  Details of remuneration - As provided in the resolution for Item No. 10 of the Notice.

In addition to the terms of appointment mentioned in Item No. 10, the Compensation and Remuneration Committee of the
Board has approved the grant of RSUs to Mr. O'Connor as follows:

No. of RSUs | Grant Price per RSU | Date of Grant Date of Vesting Vesting Criteria
250,000 1-May-2019 to 1-May-2020 to Time based
210 31-May-2022 30-May-2023
150,000 1-May-2019 to 30-Jun-2021to Performance based - Based on Company
1-Jul-2022 30-Jun-2023 Revenue Growth and EPS Growth
400,000

c.  Mr. O'Connor shall perform such duties entrusted to him from time to time, subject to superintendence, guidance and
control of the Board of Directors and he shall perform such other duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him by
the Board of Directors, as detailed in Item No. 10 in the Notice.

In terms of Sections 2 (94), 196, 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, appointment of Executive Director and the payment of
remuneration is required to be approved by the Members of the Company.

In terms of Clause (e) of the Schedule V to the Act, a person who wishes to be appointed as the Executive Director / Chief
Executive Officer of a listed company needs to be a Resident of India i.e. a person who has been staying in India for a continuous
period of not less than twelve months immediately preceding the date of his appointment as a managerial person and who has
come to stay in India for taking up employment in India; or for carrying on a business or vacation in India.

Further, a person being a non-resident in India and getting appointed at the above designation may travel to India only after
obtaining an Employment Visa from the concerned Indian Embassy/Commission abroad.

Since Mr. O'Connor is a Foreign National and the Board of Directors have considered the same while recommending his
appointment as the Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, the Company will seek an approval from
the Central Government for claiming an exemption from the above requirement as per the Schedule V to the Act.
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The terms of appointment of Mr. O'Connor as Executive Director, as stated in this notice, may be treated as the abstract under
Section 190 of the Company Act, 2013. The copies of the relevant resolution of the Board of Directors with respect to the
appointment is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

Brief Profile of Mr. Christopher O'Connor

Mr. Christopher (Chris) O'Connor is the Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer at Persistent Systems and is responsible
for the strategic direction of the Company.

Until recently, Mr. O'Connor led the Internet of Things business unit at IBM including roles as its General Manager, Head of Sales
and Head of all software R&D. He has been the founding strategist, leader and industry wide innovator of IBM loT. His prior
roles in IBM have centered around building new businesses for IBM such as Systems Management, IBM Commerce and Financial
Software, and founding the IBM Smart Cities software and services business. He also has led network hardware R&D in the start-
up community both exiting and returning to IBM in that tenure.

An alumnus of the Rutgers University, Mr. O'Connor holds a dual Bachelor of Science degree in Electrical Engineering and
Computer Science. He has remained academically active, achieving a management certificate from the University of North
Carolina and advanced management training from Harvard University. He is a reqular guest lecturer at Duke University, Harvard
University and a member of the board of Computer Information Technology at Appalachian State University.

Name of the Director Mr. Christopher O'Connor
Father's Name Mr. Donald Edward O'Connor
Date of Birth / Age August 27,1964 / 54 years
Date of First Appointment April 27, 2019

Expertise in specific General Functional area 1. Technical expertise

2. Large-scale global operations

3. Strategy and planning

Qualification 1. Bachelor of Science degree in Electrical Engineering and
Computer Science, Rutgers University, USA

2.Management Certificate from the University of North Carolina

3. Advanced Management Training from Harvard University

Shareholding in the Company of the Director® Nil

Shareholding in the Company of the spouse and immediate | Nil
relatives of the Director

No. of Board meetings attended during the financial year | Not Applicable
2018-19

Chairman / Member of the Committee of the Board of | Nil
Directors of the Company®

List of outside Directorships held® Nil

Chairman / Member of the Committee of Directors of other | Nil
Public Limited Companies in which he / she is a Director®

Relationship with other Directors or Key Managerial | No
Personnel of the Company®

@ As on June 11, 2019

Except Mr. O'Connor, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

The Board of Directors of your Company is of the opinion that appointment of Mr. O'Connor as an Executive Director of the
Company would be beneficial to the Company and hence recommend the Resolution at item no. 10 for your approval.
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Item No. 11

Mr. Sandeep Kalra, (DIN: 02506494), President - Technology Services, of the Company, was appointed as an Additional Director
(Executive Member) by the Board of Directors of the Company with effect from June 11, 2019.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, Mr. Kalra will hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and subject to the approval of the Members and the Central Government, up to 3 (Three) years from his appointment
i.e. June 11, 2019 to June 10, 2022.

The Company has received a notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing the
candidature of Mr. Kalra for the office of Executive Director, to be appointed as such under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. Since his appointment has been recommended by the Nomination and Governance Committee, there is no need to
deposit T 100,000 under Section 160 of the Act.

The Company has received a consent in writing from Mr. Kalra to act as a director of the Company and intimation to the effect
that he is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Act.

The proposed appointment is on the following terms and conditions of appointment are as follows:
a. Period of appointment - 3 (Three) years, effective from June 11, 2019 till June 10, 2022.
b.  Details of remuneration - As provided in the resolution for Item No. 11 of the Notice.

In addition to the terms of appointment mentioned in Item No. 11, the Compensation and Remuneration Committee of the
Board has approved the grant of RSUs to Mr. Kalra as follows:

No. of RSUs | Grant Price per RSU | Date of Grant Date of Vesting Vesting Criteria
250,000 1-May-2019 to 1-May-2020 to Time based
210 31-May-2021 31-May-2023
150,000 31-May-2019 to  31-May-2021 to Performance based - Based on TSU
31-May-2021 31-May-2023 Revenue Growth and EPS Growth
400,000

c.  Mr. Kalra shall perform such duties entrusted to him from time to time, subject to superintendence, guidance and control
of the Board of Directors and he shall perform such other duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him by the
Board of Directors, as detailed in Item No. 11 in the Notice.

In terms of Sections 2 (94), 196, 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, appointment of Executive Director and the payment of
remuneration is required to be approved by the Members of the Company.

In terms of Clause (e) of the Schedule V to the Act, a person who wishes to be appointed as the Executive Director of a listed
company needs to be a Resident of India i.e. a person who has been staying in India for a continuous period of not less than
twelve months immediately preceding the date of his appointment as a managerial person and who has come to stay in India
for taking up employment in India; or for carrying on a business or vacation in India.

Further, a person being a non-resident in India and getting appointed at the above designation may travel to India only after
obtaining an Employment Visa from the concerned Indian Embassy/Commission abroad.

Since Mr. Kalra is a Foreign National and the Board of Directors have considered the same while recommending his appointment
as the Executive Director and President - Technology Services Unit of the Company, the Company will seek an approval from
the Central Government for claiming an exemption from the above requirement as per the Schedule V to the Act.

The terms of appointment of Mr. Kalra as Executive Director, as stated in this notice, may be treated as the abstract under
Section 190 of the Company Act, 2013. The copies of the relevant resolution of the Board of Directors with respect to the
appointment is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

Brief Profile of Mr. Sandeep Kalra

Mr. Sandeep Kalra is the President - Technology Services Unit at Persistent Systems and with his diverse capabilities, he leads
the Technology Services Unit and oversees its global sales and delivery operations. The Board of Directors, in its meeting held
on June 11, 2019, appointed him as an Additional Director (Executive Director).
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Mr. Kalra is experienced leader in the Software Services industry and is skilled in P&L Management, Sales, Global Delivery, IT
Strategy and Outsourced Product Development. He has a vast experience in working with Private Equity owned companies and
Mergers & Acquisitions.

Before joining Persistent, he was Senior Vice President & General Manager - Digital Transformation Solutions, HARMAN
International (A Samsung Company), focusing on the next generation solutions across Cloud, Analytics and Mobility for product
companies and enterprises.

Prior to that, he held multiple leadership positions at HCL Technologies, including Vice President, Healthcare and Emerging
Markets and Vice President, LATAM and Canada.

Mr. Kalra is an alumnus of Indian Institute of Management, Calcutta with a Bachelor of Science in Electronics Engineering from
Jamia Millia Islamia University.

Name of the Director Mr. Sandeep Kalra

Date of Birth / Age October 29,1971/ 47 Years

Date of First Appointment June 11, 2019

Expertise in specific General Functional area Experienced leader in the Software Services industry, P&L

Management, Sales, Global Delivery, IT Strategy and Outsourced
Product Development

Qualification 1. Bachelor of Science degree in Electronics Engineering, Jamia
Millia Islamia University, Delhi in 1993

2. Post Graduate Diploma in Business Administration from the
Indian Institute of Management, Calcutta

Shareholding in the Company of the Director® 2,000

Shareholding in the Company of the spouse and immediate | Nil
relatives of the Director
No. of Board meetings attended during the financial year | Not Applicable
2018-19
Chairman / Member of the Committee of the Board of | Nil
Directors of the Company®
List of outside Directorships held® Nil
Chairman / Member of the Committee of Directors of other | Nil
Public Limited Companies in which he / she is a Director®
Relationship with other Directors or Key Managerial | No
Personnel of the Company®

@ As on June 11, 2019

Except Mr. Kalra, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

The Board of Directors of your Company is of the opinion that appointment of Mr. Kalra as an Executive Director of the
Company would be beneficial to the Company and hence recommend the Resolution at item no. 11 for your approval.
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Persistent Systems Limited /)
CIN: L72300PN1990PLC056696

Registered Office: Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016, India

Tel: +91 (20) 6703 0000; Fax : +91 (20) 6703 0009

E-mail: investors@persistent.com; Website: www.persistent.com PERSISTENT

Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

Form No. MGT - 11

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

TWENTY-NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2018-19

E-mail ID:

Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID:

I/We being the Member(s) holding shares of above named Company, hereby appoint:

1. Name:

Address:

Email ID: Signature: or failing him/her;

2. Name:

Address:

Email ID: Signature: or failing him/her;

3. Name:
Address:

Email ID: Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 29t Annual General Meeting of the
Company scheduled to be held on Wednesday, July 24, 2019 at 1100 Hrs. (India Time) at Persistent Systems Limited, Dewang
Mehta Auditorium, Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016, India and at any adjournment thereof, in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Item Summary of Businesses to be transacted at the 29" Annual General Meeting
No. of
Notice
Ordinary Businesses
1. To receive, consider and adopt Audited Unconsolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31,2019, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2019




Item
No. of
Notice

Summary of Businesses to be transacted at the 29" Annual General Meeting

3.

To confirm payment of the Interim Dividend of ¥ 8 per share and to declare a Final Dividend of X 3 per share for
the financial year 2018-19

To appoint a director in place of Dr. Anand Deshpande (DIN: 00005721), Chairman and Managing Director, who
retires by rotation and has confirmed his eligibility and willingness to accept the office, if reappointed

To reappoint M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 117366/W-100018) as
the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office for the second term of 2 (Two) years i.e. from the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting up to conclusion of the 31t Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in
calendar year 2021

Special Businesses

To reappoint Ms. Roshini Bakshi (DIN: 01832163) for the second term of 5 (Five) years as an Independent Director
of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 5 (Five) consecutive years for a term up to
conclusion of the 34" Annual General Meeting

To reappoint Mr. Pradeep Kumar Bhargava (DIN: 00525234) for the second term of 3 (Three) years as an
Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 3 (Three) consecutive
years for a term up to conclusion of the 32" Annual General Meeting

To reappoint Mr. Prakash Telang (DIN: 00012562) for the second term of 1(One) year as an Independent Director
of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 1 (One) year for a term up to conclusion of the
30" Annual General Meeting

To reappoint Mr. Kiran Umrootkar (DIN: 00326672) for the second term of 1(One) year as an Independent Director
of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 1 (One) year for a term up to conclusion of the
30™ Annual General Meeting

To appoint Mr. Christopher O'Connor (DIN: 08420958) as an Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect from April 27, 2019
till April 26, 2022, subject to the approval of the Central Government

To appoint Mr. Sandeep Kumar Kalra (DIN: 02506494) as an Executive Director of the Company liable to retire by
rotation, to hold office for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect from June 11, 2019 till June 10, 2022, subject to
the approval of the Central Government

Signed this

day of 2019
Affix

Revenue

Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID

Signature of Member

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Stamp of
15 Paise

Note: This proxy formin order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.
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Persistent Systems Limited
CIN: L72300PN1990PLC056696
Registered Office: Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016, India

Tel: +91 (20) 6703 0000; Fax : +91 (20) 6703 0009
E-mail: investors@persistent.com; Website: www.persistent.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Sr. No.:

Registered Folio No.
/ DP ID & Client ID

Name and address of
the Member(s)

Joint Holder 1

Joint Holder 2

No. of Shares

I / We record my / our presence at the TWENTY-NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING’ of the Company to be held on
Wednesday, July 24, 2019, at 11.00 Hrs. (India Time) at Persistent Systems Limited, Dewang Mehta Auditorium, Bhageerath,

402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016, India.

Member’s / Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s / Proxy’s Signature

Note: Please fill in the name and sign this Attendance Slip and deposit the same with the Company Officials at the venue of
the Meeting.
ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVEN (Electronic baccuond
Voting Event Number) User ID

Note:
1. Please read the instructions printed under the Notes to the Notice of the 29 th Annual General Meeting to be held on

Wednesday, July 24, 2019 at 11.00 hours.
2. The remote e-Voting period starts for voting on Sunday, July 21, 2019 from 12.01 a.m. and ends on Tuesday, July 23,

2019 at 5.00 p.m. The voting module shall be disabled by National Securities Depository Limited thereafter.
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In the midst of a transformation, our customers
are evolving their business personalities in
endless combinations. Every business, Persistent
Systems being no exception, is constantly
exploring ways to act and operate differently
from the past. This ranges from new business
models, new ways of engaging customers, to
highly simplified and automated ways of getting
work done.

As we enter our fiscal year 2020, we continue
to evolve the ideas we have shared in previous
years. The navigation of value continues, and
the technology shifts have now progressed to
the point of business differentiation provided by
elegant compositions of technology. Through all
this transformation, global enterprises and the
ISVs of the world continue to use basic building
blocks of technology that has by now moved to
the digital frontier. These building blocks enable
entire industries to think in new paradigms of how
their business digitally projects new personalities
to all their constituents.

In today's world, one must continuously think
about business value. Business value must be
projected through a personality or face that
any business projects to its constituents and
in the software mind inside that drives the
business. Inwardly, whether enterprise or ISV, it
is a relentless push towards proper assembly of
the right capabilities. This creates that desired
business personality in the market with business
adaptability as a key attribute using platforms,
clouds, and standards. Our customers demand
flexibility in and from their technology. The usage
of established platforms provides agility and
market projection, along with the dynamic ability
to change their personality by customer type,
demographics and changing market demands.

At Persistent, we are always bringing this all
together for our customers. We believe that
such transformations are continuous by design
as much as the importance of navigating

Persistent Systems Limited eﬁ
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technology shifts for our customers, whether an
enterprise customer or a software vendor. We
have talked about how every digital business is
a software driven business. And we continue to
build on these ideas to pursue business value
opportunities for our customers and thereby,
for us.

Our depth in technology is one of the hallmarks
of our brand with customers depending on us for
their most complex needs. We tame technology
complexity for our customers. We are experts in
Data, Cloud, Security, Al, and Analytics. Deep and
strong market partnerships provide Persistent
the ability to shape the future of every software
driven business. For every customer and the
needs of every constituent that matter to that
customer, we can design the right cloud services
and the right business process platforms to
accelerate business and project a winning
personality of their business. We have deep
partnerships and expertise in Microsoft, Amazon,
Google, and IBM clouds and recognized depth
in business process platforms from Salesforce,
Appian, OutSystems, Dassault, and IBM.

Lastly, as we have brought these pieces together,
Persistent has become a model for key industries
we serve, on how to maximize our customer’s
business gains. In recent years, our capabilities
of value have enabled us to have a seat at the
business design tables with customers in the
Banking, Insurance, Healthcare, Life Sciences,
and Industrial Sectors. We remain committed and
capable of delivering value to these companies
and help them build resilient technology-driven
business models.

Our exclusive focus on shaping new faces or
projecting new personalities is an advantage for
us, free of the baggage or legacy of outdated
ways of doing business. This will distinguish us
favorably with customers and as a business that
is shaping the future of software driven business
in each of these industry markets.

Shaping the future of software driven business 5



From the
Chairman’'s Desk

Dear Valued Shareowners,

It is my pleasure to share with you our 29" Annual
Report for the financial year 2018-19. Growth this
year has been challenging but the year has been
exciting on many fronts. As we look ahead to the
thirtieth year, | am joined by a new leadership
team that is all geared up to lead the Company
through the next phase of growth.

| am excited to have Mr. Christopher (Chris)
O’Connor take over as the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company. Having worked with Chris for
over ten years, | am confident that he will build
on the rich heritage of the Company and further
establish business, brand, visibility, and respect for
the Company going forward. | am also delighted
to welcome Mr. Sandeep Kalra to the leadership
team.

During the vyear, our revenue was 333,659.41
Million (USD 480.97 Million) and the net profit was
33,516.79 Million. In February 2019, we initiated
a share buyback plan to acquire shares from
the market, worth 32,250 Million over a period
of six months. On March 31, 2019, the cash and
equivalents were at 14,798.26 Million.

While acknowledging that this was a difficult
year, we believe that the market for our services
continues to grow and our differentiated offerings
provide us opportunities for sustained growth. In
additiontoanew leadership team, we set up growth
and solutions teams focused on establishing
leadership and creating unique differentiation.
These initiatives have started to deliver targeted
growth for the business.

Digital transformation continues to be the core
theme for our customers. Businesses are under
pressure and need to improve efficiency and
effectiveness to compete against technology
savvy upstarts. Businesses realize that to present
a new face to their customers, they must leverage
technology, become agile and flexible so that they

can respond decisively amid rapidly changing
conditions. By setting up systems that are software
driven, businesses get the opportunity to present
different personalities by simply reprogramming
the components that hold the business together.

Software systems use agile processes and are
built and deployed iteratively and incrementally.
Incumbents are investing in infrastructure to
facilitate the integration of large volumes of
existing data to intelligently drive actionable
insights. Our heritage of working on product
development for technology companies has
provided us an opportunity to partner with
technology leaders and bring this technology to
our customers. We continue to add new partners
which allows us the flexibility to express different
personalities to our customers.

We pride ourselves in being responsive to
customer needs and requirements. Our experience
in product engineering has become relevant to
enterprises on the digital transformation journey.
Our Software 4.0 methodology helps build robust
software that can be deployed in complex and
rapidly changing environments. Our work will
continue to shape the future of software driven
businesses while we continue to navigate through
the technology shifts.

Our customers and partners continue to be our
coaches and mentors and we appreciate their
support and guidance. Customers have encouraged
us to go beyond technology solutions to delivering
business value. We responded by creating new
business models and by extending our growth
and solutions teams with domain experts in three
industry segments - banking & financial services,
healthcare & life sciences, and the industrial sector.
We believe that strong technology capabilities are
fundamental to delivering business value and we
alsocontinuetoinvestintechnology areaslike cloud
computing, data & machine learning, and identity
& security.

| am proud to share that, in May 2019, our total
strength crossed 10,000. This is a significant
milestone for the Company. With 29% women,
our global population of 10,000 is diverse and is
spread over 18 countries across the world.



Our team is our strength and I am grateful to
the hard work and the efforts of our team that
is dedicated to ensuring that our customers are
completely delighted.

The Life at Persistent program that we launched
three years back has continued to expand in scope
and substance. We have extended the programs to
include families of our employees and are focused
on helping employees take a holistic approach to
careers at Persistent and life beyond.

Our commitment to the community continues to be
strong and | take this opportunity to congratulate
the Persistent Foundation team for completing
ten years of dedication to the community. Their
efforts have enthused employees to participate
and contribute to help the less fortunate. They
have ensured that the financial contributions
made by the Company towards corporate social
responsibility extend beyond the mandatory 2%
to make significant impact in the community.
I am proud of what the Foundation has achieved
in the first decade and | wish them all the best in
the future and hope they will continue to be the
catalyst for change.

In my new role as the Executive Chairman,
| look forward to working closely with Chris
and the new management team. | am confident
that the strong foundation that we have built
over the first twenty-nine years will set us up well
to launch bold, new initiatives that will take the
Company to new heights.

Finally, | thank my fellow shareowners for being
part of the Company even through a difficult year.
| assure you we will do our best to ensure that
your confidence in Persistent is rewarded.

Sincerely,

Anand Deshpande, Ph.D.
Founder, Chairman and Managing Director

Persistent Systems Limited eﬁ
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Message from
the CEO

It is my privilege to take a minute and connect
with all of you via the Annual Report. The year
ahead promises to be one of the most important
that Persistent has had in years. The entire
Industry is accelerating to derive more value for
their business from the technology investments
that they are making.

It is important to note that all of us at Persistent
are extremely proud to be here. As a client of
Persistent, | have always admired the dedication,
ethics, and strength of character that the
Persistent team exhibited in any work | did with
them. I've known Anand for over ten years; during
that time I've called him a vendor, an investor, a
partner, and for the last several years I've called
him my friend. During the time | was at IBM, Anand
and | swapped ideas, experimented with new
business models, told stories, held discussions
on our life's journey, and marveled at the speed
of change at which businesses use technology
differently every year. To join Persistent with
Anand, utilize him as a mentor while nurturing
new thoughts is second to my children, one of my
life's greatest accomplishments.

Every year the market takes bold steps.
Enterprises now have enough digital parts from
software vendors that they can attack the next
stage of digital IT transformation. Everyone has
tried pure cloud projects where they take new
business needs and use new technical digital
tools to address those. While all these cloud
projects are important and, at times, noisy in
the market, one should understand that the vast
majority of work in nearly all enterprises lays
in front of them. These enterprises live in the
world of hybrid. Years of investments made on
premises need to now connect their processes
in business-to-business and business-to-client
digital scenarios. Software vendors will continue
to make the parts of on-premise and digital
software. Yet, the enterprise will be left on

their own to figure out how to derive the final
business value by correctly assembling the parts
against what they already have in place. Thus, it's
important to note the field in front of us presents
amyriad opportunities. Given our position, we are
uniquely capable of tackling these opportunities.

Our road ahead is about using all our tools to
our advantage and driving a unique Persistent
differentiation in the market. We are keenly
poised to add value around all of our partners and
the market is demanding the differentiation. It is
no longer sufficient to be good at projects, or to
have great technology people, or to understand
technology elements better than most. The
world of our clients today wants to take all the
individual advancements in technology and to
see them applied in a way that make sense for
their business. The analogy I'm fond of is: in a
tile floor, it's no longer sufficient to be great at a
tile of technology, but you must show the mosaic
to the client. Customers are looking at the value
added outcome that they will have by putting
down the right tiles in the right pattern. We are
keenly poised to do that if we drive client value
as a theme across our great partnerships, our
great software, and, most important, our great
people who create the vision for our clients in
the market place.

It is fantastic to be a member of the Persistent
team, people, and culture. I'll see you in the
market where our customers are, pushing the
pace of our teams, and always creating business
results for our clients and ourselves, that we can
be proud of.

Sincerely,

Christopher O'Connor
Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer
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As we both begin a new chapter in the journey
of Persistent, not many would know that our
journey together dates back a decade.

It was at one of our customer’s offices that we
both first met. One was there to sell Persistent,
while the other was trying to get more business
for IBM. We both got talking. During the
discussion, we realized that together we could do
much more.

In the last decade, each of us has used the
other as a sounding board for bouncing ideas,
experimented with new business models
when working together, told stories, and held
discussions on our life's journey. Thus, we
moved from being strangers to acquaintances to
partners to dear friends.

As destiny had it, when Anand started looking for
a new CEO, Chris had decided to move on from
IBM and had already given IBM his notice. Having
spent many years with IBM and reached the top,
Chris was looking for the next big move in his life.

Meanwhile, Anand after running Persistent for
30 years, wished to get a helping hand in taking
Persistent to the next level.

The topic was broached over dinner, with Chris
mentioning his aspiration to take on his next
challenge outside IBM and Anand sharing the
update on his search for a new CEO. To work on
a mission to grow Persistent was just the obvious
next step in the relationship then.

Chris decided to take the plunge and presented
his thoughts and ideas for Persistent to the
Board. The Board did their due diligence and
gave their approval for the appointment of Chris
as CEO.

So, here we both stand together today, hand in
hand, with a common mission. The road ahead
won't be smooth. There will be many bumps, we
will fight, we will argue, but we will watch each
other's backs and together we will take Persistent
to the next level.

Our Journey To Date - 11
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D Technology shifts have progressed to the point
where companies, especially those in banking
and financial services are projecting new
personalities through elegant compositions
of technology. Digital banking products from
FinTech companies are compelling examples
of this. At the same time, traditional players
in this industry are in the midst of major
transformations to address slowing growth
and flatter vyield curves. Reducing complexity
and simplifying operating models is imperative
for better margins. Maintaining credit growth
requires them to design and target products and
services better, tounique customer segments and
needs. Further, the projected digital personality
of a business in this industry must comply with
new regulations such as GDPR and CCPA.

The pursuit of value through compositions of
technology in the financial sector is seen in
the growing adoption of Artificial Intelligence,
Machine Learning, and Cloud. Some examples of
where we have created such value for customers
are in the areas of Al-enabled document
digitization, digital banking enablement, and
intelligent sales automation.

12 - Annual Report 2018-19
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Perspective

Financial institutions will increasingly need to deliver personalized and proactive
banking services to their customers in order to stay competitive. Advanced analytics
will empower them by aggregating and analyzing enormous amounts of data to gain
real-time insights into their customer interactions and banking operations.

The focus will remain on improving operational efficiency by automating front,
middle, and back office operations. Again, new technologies such as robotic process
automation and machine learning will play a critical role in identifying and executing
the most impactful process automations.

Fraud and risk detection will continue to be a growing area of focus for the BFSI sector.
Cognitive analytics with advances in machine learning will be used to harness and
process high volumes of structured and unstructured data to unearth suspicious
behavior and to identify fraud.

Using artificial intelligence, machine learning, and OCR technologies, financial
institutions will be able to leverage the experience and knowledge base stored in the
form of documents and files. Organizations will be able to reduce documentation
costs, build consistency, perform compliance checks, and take decisions with minimal
human intervention.

Banking, Financial Services, and Insurance - 13
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The banking and financial services industry is in the midst of a transformation. The
industry is getting disrupted by players who have data and can drive insights from
that data to bring new products, services, and business models that did not exist
previously. Customer acquisition, customer experience, customer outreach, product
definition, and product marketing are all likely to get revisited through the lens of
data insights. Customers are also more willing now to share their data with banks
provided they receive enhanced experience and personalized services in return.
Financial institutions that have the ability to acquire and leverage data can execute
their strategy better than others and have an opportunity to grow their top line and
bottom line exponentially.

At Persistent Systems, we are partnering with our customers to provide real time and
actionable insights that can be used to their business advantage. Our expertise in
data management, big data, cognitive analytics, cloud computing, and data security
allows us to provide a range of interconnected service and product offerings that
helps them write their growth story.

Jaideep Dhok

General Manager
Banking, Financial Services, and Insurance
Persistent Systems

Ay
~ - °
-{..}- Expertise
I:@ Digital Banking Insurance Underwriting
Enablement and Claims Automation
Enabling banks to build a set of digital native Improving the speed and accuracy of
banking services and core banking processes underwritingandclaims processimplementation
to create the most relevant digital banking for tangible business impact for insurance
products and services for their customers. customers. We provide advanced analytics to

reduce risk exposure and to improve overall
efficiency and effectiveness.
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i Banking Operations
Automation

Leveraging Al to drive efficiencies and to
improve compliance in back-office operations
and banking processes by unlocking the
potential of data existing in myriad documents
and other data sources.

é’ Wealth and
. Pension Solutions

Improving consistency and compliance in sales
teams servicing wealth customers to streamline
pitch creation and achieve better closure rates.

Director

Piraeus Bank

Persistent Systems Limited 9
Shaping the future of software driven business PERSISTENT

E—’ Business Systems
Transformation
End-to-end technology consulting,

transformation solutions and digital integration
for financial institutions for faster product
launches, improved market penetration and
increased competitiveness.

Treating IT as a key enabler significantly eases our work as a bank. Automation and
process improvements made possible due to IT tools and platforms developed by
Persistent give us the power to perform our jobs much more efficiently. That has
a direct impact on how our customers, employees, and partners get their job done
and boosts productivity across the whole value chain.

Theodosios Arvanitopoulos

Operational Quality Assurance

Banking, Financial Services, and Insurance - 15
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and Life Sciences

The industry-wide imperative of improving
healthcare while reducing costs can only
be achieved by uniquely combining applied
technology innovations with the transformation
of processes in healthcare. For example, the
ability of healthcare process owners to make
data- and knowledge-driven decisions can
significantly reduce variability in care, improve
efficiency in operations, and engage with
patients to provide better outcomes. By bringing
different technologies together, participants
across healthcare and life science project
themselves meaningfully and differently to a
broader set of constituents. Observe how life
sciences companies are now bringing solutions
closer to clinical providers and patients through
data and digital experiences and participating
more completely from testing to diagnosis
to care.

Persistent is uniquely positioned in the market
with the collaborations we have with leading
health systems such as Partners Healthcare
and Mount Sinai to jointly create, validate, and
market innovations for the industry. We are
actively driving transformational programs
with industry solutions that span a spectrum
from marketing and CRM to clinical workflow
and operations, all powered by the idea of
elegantly composing technology to drive value
creation in the industry.
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Perspective

New healthcare systems that are data and software driven and used via digital channels
will be needed, resulting in huge demand for data, machine learning, algorithms, and
digital technology solutions.

The entire ecosystem in healthcare and life sciences will be engaging with patients
directly and will create products and solutions that provide that last mile of connection
directly with the user. This will allow patients to be directly involved in evolution of
products, drugs, and services in ways that will parallel how retail, finance, and other
industries have been transformed based on consumerization.

Patient care and wellness will be delivered in new ways by fundamentally altering
patient-provider interactions based on direct-to-consumer principles from other
industries. Care will not just be provided by highly trained professionals, but will be
virtualized, software driven, and delivered by a variety of organizations and personnel
who are less qualified but aided by software. App-based health management,
pharmacies introduced within community clinics, and virtual care call centers are all
examples of this mega trend.

Advancements in healthcare and bio sciences have helped improve overall health
conditions and life expectancy of humans greatly. However, costs continue to climb
rapidly. The combination of these two factors has meant that the overall cost burden
on healthcare is becoming prohibitive. US alone spends over $3 trillion in healthcare
and this cost is growing over 10% annually. Traditional approaches to increasing
efficiencies in current systems and processes are proving to be insufficient, and a
disruptive approach to transform healthcare is needed. At the same time, advances
in digital, data, software, and device technologies have matured to tackle the most
complex issues in healthcare, and we believe that these technologies and innovations
will form the foundation for this transformation.

Rahul Patel

General Manager
Healthcare and Life Sciences
Persistent Systems

Healthcare and Life Sciences - 17
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@ Expertise

Molecular Biology and
Analytical Instruments
(Engineering Services)

Helping build products for leading instrument
vendors that generate, analyze, and
manage data generated from spectrometry,
chromatography, and genomics instruments.

Engagement
R Platforms via
— Salesforce COE

Enabling Health Systems to more effectively
engage with patients along their journeys by
delivering value (self-service, information, and
logistical support) through seamless connected
experiences for patients.

CRM Solutions
via Salesforce
COE

Enabling provider organizations to manage
broad relationships, engagement, and
collaboration across their provider network,
communities, and patients via Salesforce-
based accelerators. The accelerators include
Patient Access Services, Physician Liaison
Management, Provider Referral Management,
Care Coordination, Home Health, Post-Acute
Care Tracker, Bundled Payment Manager, and
Digital Marketing for Healthcare.
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Reimagining Patient
Experiences via Pivot
Labs

Bringing strateqgy, data science-based discovery,
implementation, and real-life validation capability
for industry players that deliver products and
solutions for patients.

Hospital Operations
Optimization via
Herald Health

Helping hospital staff to react in real-time to
events occurring in clinical operations in order
to optimize resources such as beds, transfer
of patient across departments, discharge of
patients, and more.

Precision Clinical Systems
in conjunction with
Partners Healthcare

Helping clinical teams improve outcomes at
an enhanced scale through automated patient
characterization and precisely mapping them to
appropriate drugs, tests, and procedures.
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Achieving a continuous learning system is a broad goal in the industry to transform
healthcare. However, the inputs and outputs of our health systems are fundamentally
flawed and the traditional process of delivering care only after patients decide to
see a doctor is a workflow that is not patient-centered. We have ended up digitizing
decades old practices and turned health system professionals into data entry clerks
in recent waves of electronic and digital developments. There is a once-in-a-lifetime
opportunity to fully reconstruct health delivery in patient-centric fashion based on
the technological possibilities that now exist in data, Al, and digital realm. Capturing
the right information content, organized around human bioclogy will be necessary to
transform inputs and outputs for such learning systems. With the right data inputs,
algorithmic approaches can be constructed for most disease conditions to provide
continuous care to patientsin scalable workflows that go well beyond patient-provider
visits. Promising evidence from recent programs suggest that this transformation
could deliver dramatic improvements in clinical outcomes and reduce total medical
expenses, while improving patient satisfaction.

Dr. Calum MacRae

Vice-chair of Innovation, Department of Medicine,
Brigham & Women'’s Hospital, Partners Healthcare;
Associate Professor, Harvard Medical School
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At the heart of Industry 4.0 is the idea of how
technology is elegantly composed to transform the
Industrial sector. Companies are now relying on
process and lifecycle management platforms in new
and more strategic ways. These systems are further
enhanced with the growing adoption of loT to access
additional contextual information throughout the
product lifecycle, from product development and
engineering to manufacturing operations or the
field performance of products.

Persistent is partnering with leading edge
companies in the Industrial sector to help project
them uniquely and differently to their constituents.
They bring together process platforms, rich data,
and advanced Al techniques to deliver continuous
innovation and optimization. We are deeply
engaged with companies who build many leading
technology products used in the Industrial sector.
Our customers rely on our expertise in knowledge
systems, machine learning, and deep learning
to progressively pursue goals that drive value.
Some examples include full traceability in product
development, full automation in quality inspection,
visibility into resource consumption, or meaningful
improvementsin machine uptime through predictive
and preventive maintenance.
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Perspective

The global manufacturing industry is cautiously upbeat with increased output and
higher capacity utilization even as it grapples with global trade tensions, strained supply
chain, and skills shortage. These factors are driving higher M&A activity and adoption of
digital technologies to expand capacity and mitigate risk.

Data analytics, Internet of Things (IoT), ERP systems, and customer collaboration are
the key technologies and applications that companies will invest in as they look to build
technology-driven business models and prepare for the fourth industrial revolution.

The ongoing digital transformation of the Industrial sector has made the concept of the
‘Digital Twin" a reality for many organizations. Manufacturers are now able to maintain
near-real-time, all-digital versions of their physical products, which accelerates time to
market and reduces development costs, among other benefits.

Manufacturers are embracing a broader product lifecycle approach, emphasizing the
need for clean, comprehensive data and a complete integration of legacy support
systems, ensuring that data is available when and where it is needed.

The Industrial sector has begun moving away from on-premises solutions towards
public, private, or hybrid cloud arrangements, allowing them to drastically reduce costs
while improving operational performance.

/>
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As the Industrial sector embraces technologies like 10T, Cloud, Digital Twin, and
AI/ML, one need is abundantly clear: the need for integration. The integration of
systems, data, platforms, and processes combined with advanced analytics and Al
allow organizations to tap into the full potential of the Industry 4.0 revolution.

Persistent Systems is uniquely positioned as the master integrator for industrial
0T, combining our deep expertise in industrial systems, 10T platforms, multi-cloud
capabilities, and Al/ML skills to deliver value-driven results for our customers. The
Industrial solutions we have delivered to date are accelerating product development,
improving product quality and service, increasing operational efficiency, and
enhancing the user experience for our customers.

Jiani Zhang

General Manager
Industrial
Persistent Systems

@ Expertise

Engineering and
Application Lifecycle
Management

Enabling industrial customers to optimize and
accelerate their development processes by
infusing Watson Al into IBM's comprehensive
test planning and test asset management
solution, as well as tightly integrating IBM's
suite of ALM solutions with related platforms
such as Atlassian's Jira development and issue
tracking software.

Product Lifecycle
Management

Accelerating product development for industrial
customers by deploying Dassault Systémes
3DEXPERIENCE platform with a suite of
unigue value-added services and support
options to ensure success, including business
process consulting, integration of multi-CAD

and enterprise platforms, and PLM platform
implementation and customization.

Providing true end-to-end Industry 4.0 solutions that combine deep
Internet knowledge of platform and data integration along with advanced Al/
of Things ML capabilities to deliver solutions for smart energy management and
smart manufacturing operations, thereby reducing expenses while

optimizing operations.
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In this day and age, we have a real responsibility to be good stewards of our
environment. The Internet of Things gives us a big opportunity to make a significant
impacttothatend. We areanelectrical contractor company that has beenable tobring
tremendous automation to assist owners and tenants in large residential facilities
by deploying sensors for a broad range of systems such as lighting, irrigation, pool
filtration, and security systems, without reliance on cumbersome manual tracking
procedures. | see similarities between the Common Sense platform that Persistent
has helped us build and what is needed in a broad range of commercial and industrial
systems where outages and suboptimal operations can be very expensive for
manufacturers and customers alike.

Kim Weiss

Founder and CEO
Three Phase Electric
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Data and analytics are at the heart of an
organization's efforts to transition into a digital
enterprise. Without a foundation in data, the idea
of an enterprise projecting different business
personalities to different constituents and doing
this dynamically would not be possible. Data-
related projects and programs are the heart of an
organization’s ability to introduce new products and
services at a faster pace, optimize costs, and operate
processes most efficiently.

We help organizations achieve these outcomes by
developing their data and governance strategy,
building infrastructure to digitize data, and
building Al and cognitive applications on top of
data. Enterprises are adopting cloud as a platform
for data and analytics to benefit from and take
advantage of cost efficiencies, flexibility to scale,
and to achieve agility in their business. We provide
services for them to migrate data, run analytics, and
monetize data on the cloud. We bring our expertise
in data technologies and translate that into business
value to software companies who are building new
or cutting-edge data products, and to enterprises
across financial, industrial, or health sectors.
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Perspective

Organizations today are consciously designing data and analytics strategies as part of
their business strategy and to take informed decisions. The governance mandate posed
by privacy regulations such as GDPR, CCPA, HIPAA, and others will force organizations
to proactively weave compliance into their business and operating models.

Cognitive computing will seek to replicate, augment, and expand human capabilities
to enhance the overall quality of life at home and at work. Automated vehicles, smart
warehouses, comprehensive requlatory compliance, and digital patient profiling will
continue to be some of its practical applications.

With on-premises big data stacks migrating to the cloud, organizations across
industries will use the unlimited scalability and performance provided by the cloud to
power pay-as-you-go pricing models and unlock newer income streams.

Human Machine Interaction (HMI) will benefit from the investments in Big Data and
will produce creative opportunities in the way we interact with data. Voice interfaces
will enable users to interact with systems in natural language and 3D data visualization
will help decision-makers interact with large volumes of data.

Machine learning will be used in production to augment rather than replace humans
in an increasing number of real-life applications across various industries. This will be
possible because of easier accessibility of algorithms and infrastructure.

New age data warehouse solutions referred to as data lakes built on the cloud and
delivered as a service will provide potentially unlimited scalability. Access to low-
cost storage and advanced capabilities such as real-time data capture and multiple
consumption mechanisms will allow organizations to innovate aggressively.

Al, ML, and Data - 25
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We are seeing an increasing number of organizations looking at refining data, the
new “oil", to gain insights on new opportunities and obtain competitive advantage
via data monetization. Data monetization is the “art of the possible” and we are
enabling customers to harness the value of data where the data could be within or
outside the organization. As organizations treat data as the new product, we see
their monetization falling into four categories: Enrichment, Aggregation, Spinning,
and Promotion. Each of these further expands into use cases that provide benefits
such as increasing revenue streams, increasing decision speeds, gaining competitive
advantage, reducing/optimizing costs, increasing insights, finding new business
models, and more.

Sameer Dixit

General Manager
Al, ML, and Data
Persistent Systems

- @ Expertise

X 50
Data Strategy
and Governance
Data strategy assessment and roadmap

development to ensure complete alignment
with business and governance goals.

Architecting Data

Platforms

Evaluating, designing, and implementing

Artificial Intelligence
and Machine Learning
Application of data science and machine

learning algorithms to achieve process
transformation andindustry-specific outcomes.

Cloud Analytics

Creation and migration of the data analytics

data lakes and other storage and compute
platforms to help build a strong foundation
for data in an organization.

stack on the cloud for scalability, enabling of
newer business models, and delivery of advanced
intelligence capabilities and applications.
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Strategy, design, and implementation of enterprise-wide

coqmt“.’e Search cognitive search capabilities for delivering meaningful insights
‘ and Insights and improving decision-making.

At Clearedin, we are helping organizations and users ‘Eliminate Phishing'.
Our intent is to build a relationship graph among individuals, services, and
companies, thus enabling sharing of a trusted network to keep the bad guys out.
We partnered with Persistent who brings an excellent combination of product
development excellence and expertise on data. It has been an exemplary journey
so far and we continue to see how we can add more value to our customers.

Deepak Kumar

Co-founder and CEO
Clearedin

N
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Cloud computing has become a critical infrastructure for business and IT. The advent of next-
generationtechnologies andinitiatives are enabling enterprises to project new business personalities.
It exemplifies that the emphasis of value has moved from the ability of an enterprise to navigate
technology shifts to their ability to elegantly compose technology. Successful enterprise adoption
of cloud computing requires the principled interweaving of technical concerns (platform, security,
and operations) with organizational concerns (business, people, and governance). In other words,
the cloud architecture must be aligned with the enterprise's Governance, Risk, and Compliance
(GRC) model.

The need for industry-specific regulatory compliance in segments such as banking and healthcare
has been augmented by the geopolitical pressures of a growing body of legislation around data
security and privacy, leading to a host of concerns that must be managed around data protection
and governance in the cloud. This is both a complication and an opportunity, where we can
support enterprises through all phases of their cloud adoption journey with a coordinated position
highlighting our complementary and reinforcing strengths in the areas of data services, cloud
services, and security services.
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Perspective

Cloud computing will continue to be a critical component in the growth of
technologies such as digital business, 10T, and artificial intelligence. Today's Cloud
2.0 is the delivery vehicle for next-generation business services.

Regulatory and sovereignty pressures on client data will drive enterprise cloud
deployments to converge to hybrid combinations of public and private platforms.
Edge computing models will flourish where high data volumes and low response
latencies demand them.

Cloud execution models will shift from virtual machines to containers and serverless
architectures. For existing enterprise applications, this shift will happen as a
series of incremental changes: re-hosting, followed by re-platforming, and ending
with re-factoring.

Microservices architecture is becoming the norm due to its promise of agile
composition and delivery of services. Multiple such environments with
communication and API between them increases the complexity as well as the
attack surface for hackers, which enterprises will need to guard against.

The worldwide total addressable market for general-purpose public cloud services
is projected to grow at a CAGR of 16-20% through 2022. In addition to current
opportunitiesin North America and Europe, we see worthwhile near-term opportunities
in parts of Asia and longer-term ones in sub-Saharan Africa. Building on our core
strength in migration and engineering services, we are expanding into the adjacencies
of consultative services and managed services to become a preferred one-stop shop
for the complete lifecycle of an enterprise’s cloud adoption journey. Our offerings are
differentiated by their emphasis on incorporating enterprise integration as a first-
order design consideration.

Sid Chatterjee, Ph.D.

Chief Technology Officer and
General Manager — Cloud Services
Persistent Systems
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@ Expertise

Enterprise
Cloud Migration

Enabling enterprises take the first step in
their cloud journey by rapidly moving their
applications and data to the cloud through
efficient migration strategies for them to
begin realizing savings in IT expenditure.

Enterprise Application
Modernization

Modernizing legacy enterprise applications to
create new business value by enabling them
for cloud and updating them with modern
features and capabilities. Helping migrate
legacy enterprise applications to the cloud to
enable functionalities that better align with
the business needs.

Cloud Platform - Rovius
and Business Manager

Modernizing datacenters with Rovius Hybrid
Cloud, our fully managed hybrid cloud
infrastructure designed for the enterprise.

y
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Cloud-Native
Development

Providing cloud application services to develop
new cloud-native applications, or to re-platform/
re-factor existing applications for new target
clouds, thereby enabling companies to accelerate
time to market while saving development costs.

SaaSification

SaaS-ifying customer-facing applications,
managing their deployment and lifecycle on
the cloud, and transitioning to a subscription-
based pricing so that enterprises can move their
customers to a pay-as-you-sell model, accelerate
time to value, and outsource SLA responsibilities,
all with only a small upfront investment.
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SWAYAM is a program initiated by the Government of India and designed to achieve
the three cardinal principles of Education Policy viz., access, equity, and quality.
The objective of this effort is to take the best teaching learning resources to all,
including the most disadvantaged. SWAYAM seeks to bridge the digital divide for
students who have hitherto remained untouched by the digital revolution and have
not been able to join the mainstream of the knowledge economy.

This MOOC platform facilitates hosting of all the courses to be accessed by anyone,
anywhere, anytime. All the courses are interactive, prepared by the best teachers
in the country and are available, free of cost to any learner. This cloud platform is
highly reliable and scalable to cater to the needs of millions of students with an
emphasis on India and specific programs are being planned for Afghanistan and
Africa. The portal has a federated structure and the main portal integrates with any
other course-delivery platform through APIs and hence can be a single interface
for users to select courses offered by different universities and institutions.

Persistent has been a valuable partner in developing and maintaining this.
We always have strict timelines to go to market with a platform that has visibility
across the nation and speed is of the essence here. The Persistent team has been
delivering to expectations.

Prof. Andrew Thangaraj

National MOOCs Coordinator
NPTEL
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‘ab Identity, Access,

Knowledge of customer identity has become
the fundamental building block in a modern
enterprise. With the proliferation of technology
and usage of data in modern business models,
accurate user identification has become critical.
As business models and consumer habits
evolve, most businesses, across industries, are
dependent on and are enabled by technology
platforms. As businesses grow beyond current
boundaries, regulations and privacy concerns
are forcing them to become responsible as they
track and understand their customers’ habits,
preferences, and usage patterns by collecting and
analyzing data. Identity and security are integral
as companies utilize the reach and elasticity of
cloud platforms. Systems that enable a business
to expand its knowledge of customer identity in
an agile, secure, and privacy-aware method thus
become the driver of business growth.

The security expertise at Persistentis animportant
dimension of how we help our customers deliver
and protect value when composing technology to
project different digital personalities.
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Perspective

Organizations need to modernize their security stack to meet their changing needs
while providing agility to their business platforms.

Technology platforms should no longer necessitate time and resource intensive
operations and upgrade cycles every 24-36 months. This is possible by exploiting
today's Cloud rich IT platforms.

Most businesses either have or can develop a rich stockpile of data that can provide
intimate understanding of user behavior, preferences, and opportunities. Data
analytics is going to drive business models and technology platforms.

The ability of businesses to gather actionable intelligence from consumer data and
consumer behavior is going to depend on their ability to correlate information using
user identities.

The cyber security team at Persistent is helping businesses modernize their enterprise
and consumer Identity & Access Management (IAM) platforms to meet the needs of
next-generation business models and technology platforms. We help our customer use
their current day 1AM platforms to achieve three key objectives:

1. Establish and corelate enterprise and consumer identities and related data
analytics while securing access to on-premise and cloud systems

2. Exploit cloud platforms to provide ability to scale up or down as per business
needs and expand geographical footprint in an agile fashion

3. Reduce operational and maintenance cost while ensuring privacy and security of
identity information

Swapnil Mehta

General Manager
Identity, Access, and Security
Persistent Systems
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@ Expertise

Identity Modernization

and Transformation

Strategy, assessments, and transformation of
identity governance and access management
to support software driven enterprise and
consumer businesses.

Cloud Security

Strategy, assessments, and roadmaps for
moving identity infrastructure to leverage
cloud offerings while improving security
posture, increasing operational efficiency, and
reducing risk.
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@ Self-Sovereign
Identities

Strategy, proof of value, and pilots for leveraging
self-sovereign identities in hospitality, retail, and
healthcare, leveraging the principles of consent,
selective disclosures (ZKP), and claims.

Data Access

Governance and Privacy

Helping organizations  with discovery,
classification, and tagging of data assets and
setup of a governance model to manage risk
in an increasingly privacy aware business
environment.
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Security & Privacy must be foundational to everything organizations do online.
They have a responsibility to protect employee, partner & customer data, and
identities. Failure to do so subjects them to large costs and reputational damage.
At Persistent, we work with organizations to design, build, deploy, and manage
robust, flexible, and secure systems capable of supporting business requirements,
while withstanding ever increasing numbers of cyber security challenges.

Tom Kendra

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director
Persistent Systems
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Businesses are building and using software to
define and compose technology components
as they redefine and project their business
personalities. They are becoming software
driven to deliver business value in volatile and
uncertain environments. Flexibility and agility,
which have been the hallmarks of software
product development process, are also being
imbibed by businesses into their business
models and processes.

Since inception, Persistent has been delivering
value to ISVs and helping them innovate,
design, and develop their products. Software
4.0 is our guiding framework that helps us
build best-in-class products for ISVs and
software driven capabilities for our enterprise
customers. Enterprises and ISVs alike are
using next-generation technologies such as
microservices architecture, platform-based
ecosystems, design thinking, DevOps, and
automation to build newer user experiences
for their constituents. We help them develop
their digital personality by applying the core
principles of Software 4.0 that cover people,
process, tools, and data.
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Perspective

Hyper-personalized services and contextual customer experiences are becoming the
norm, driven by APIs, microservices, and interconnected data sources and applications
that exchange intelligence continuously. Dashboards and reports will soon be passé,
with customers expecting continuous delivery of real-time, actionable insights from
applications.

In the coming years, industry incumbents are uniquely positioned to become the new
leaders of digital disruption. They have already embraced agile methodologies and
design thinking techniques and are armed with new-age digital technologies backed
by access to vast amounts of user data. This gives them a unique advantage that will
help them to match and even surpass born-digital competitors.

Product telemetry - the process of tracking user behavior on systems and devices - is
increasingly playing a central role in helping product management teams to define the
next set of features for their product. While telemetry has been around for a while, its
potent combination with data analytics will continue to lend unprecedented levels of
agility and intelligence to product roadmap creation.

Our legacy and expertise in the product development space, ability to predict industry
trends, early investments in digital technologies, the convergence of software product
engineering, and digital transformation markets gives us a unique advantage to create
value for our customers. Our customers rely on us as partners in their transformational
journey towards becoming a software driven business.

Rakesh Rathod

General Manager
Software Product Engineering
Persistent Systems
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@ Expertise

Enterprise Platforms and
Low-Code Development

Bringing the software development DNA to
enterprises as they build new technology
platforms and low-code applications in their
digital transformation journeys.

: Product Roadmap
Acceleration

Accelerating product roadmaps for customers
and increasing their speed to go from idea or
customer need identification to release.

Non-Traditional
Engagement Models

These engagement models bring together two
or more organizations based on mutually agreed
upon roles and terms for asset or IP ownership,
as well as shared financial risks in pursuit of
uncertain future outcomes (unlike traditional IT
or product development services). These models
include open source and value-added services,
product IP ownership, revenue share, and IP
licensing and royalties.
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Co-Creation and
Co-Development
Collaborative innovation or co-creation in the
pursuit of exploratory digital initiatives and
technological experimentation to build new
business models and revenue streams.

Connectors and
Integrations

Amplifying customers’ product capability as
well as market potential through scalable
and adaptable designs for data and process
interoperability.
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We are not a software company, we are an investment firm. Our experience with
Agile and with Persistent has been terrific, beyond what we had ever anticipated.
The ability to explore different possibilities and adopt new directions and discard
others that did not seem to work was something that allowed us to have a product
created and bring that to market much more quickly than we had anticipated.

Stanley Wang

Founder
K2 Venture Capital
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Industrial companies, such as those in automobile, aerospace,
medical device, pharmaceutical, and defense manufacturing sectors,
are key customers of Persistent. Persistent’s products and services
drive regulatory compliance as well as growth strategies for these
companies. These customers employ advanced product development
platforms for their software and hardware systems and need the ability
to interconnect those systems. They build ‘digital twins' to the physical
devices and systems to share and analyze the data, detect problems,
and develop new plans and roadmaps. We help them with automation
and on-demand data sharing. Our services make these companies
audit-ready and streamline the design, testing, and manufacturing of
products within the Company and across its supply chain partners.

Mark Simpson - President — IBM Alliance

Our customers today are looking to leverage digital technologies
to enhance the way they engage internal and external customers,
achieve operational efficiencies, and bring innovative business
models to market. In this process, they are faced with an increasingly
complex set of technology choices.

Persistent provides the right domain knowledge in chosen verticals, a
design-led thinking approach, and Software 4.0 methodology to help
evolve a resilient software driven business for our customers. We also
bring strong partnerships with Amazon, Microsoft, Oracle, Salesforce,
Appian, OutSystems, BluePrism, Ping, and other leading technology
players to build highly effective digital platforms for our customers.
Our customers look at us as a trusted ally, working closely with them
as their extended team in their forward-looking journey.

Sandeep Kalra * President — Technology Services
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According to research, 80% of organizations will embark on
competency development initiatives in the field of data literacy by
2020. And just as data is becoming more important, so is protecting
that data from the increasing number of security breaches.

Accelerite is developing tools that provide the Enterprise as well
as ISVs the ability to gain insights to the data without the need for
specialized skills. Accelerite Sharelnsights, with a visual designer
and no code interface, makes it possible for business users to design
data pipelines and run machine learning models to get to the insights
they need.

Accelerite's Sentient family of products secures today’s enterprises
and delivers peace of mind to the ClIOs and CISOs. Accelerite aims
at simplifying security by reducing the friction and costs associated
with security.

Col. Jitendra Gokhale * VVeteran, President — Accelerite

Business outcomes and people outcomes are two sides of the same
coin. We believe that people outcomes cannot be achieved without
breathing life into work. Our theme ‘Life At Persistent’ has evolved
over the last year to help employees create harmony so they can
pursue their professional and personal interests together without
having to compromise one for the other. As we look ahead, our focus
will continue to be on initiatives that align business and individual
growth, developing a culture of ownership at all levels and creating a
vibrant workplace.

Sameer Bendre - Chief People Officer

We have completed a decade of commitment in the field of CSR.
Theimpact assessment by an external specialist firm shows that we are
on the right track, which further boosts our confidence to go forward
with full force. In the future, we are committed to providing better
services to our beneficiaries, better opportunities to our partners for
capacity building, and better outcomes to our stakeholders through
razor sharp focus in project execution across our charter and across
all locations.

Sonali Deshpande * Chairperson — Persistent Foundation
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Life at Persistent

‘Life At Persistent’” has become the central
theme of our employee engagement and
development efforts. To ensure the sustainability
of our initiatives, we focus on three areas under
Life At Persistent, namely ‘One Persistent’,
‘Careers At Persistent’, and 'My Life At Persistent’.

This year, we worked on taking initiatives under
each area to the next level and reaching out to as
many employees as we could. We implemented a
new Performance and Health Management System
(PHMS) as an overarching program. We are glad to
report that our employees have embraced these
initiatives as part of their Life At Persistent.




One Persistent

‘One Persistent’ is all about giving employees
across the organization a shared sense of
purpose that is aligned with the organizational
goals, irrespective of their individual roles and
the organizational unit to which they belong. We
worked on:

Core Values

Our core values continue to guide us in our
day-to-day work, help us deal with conflict, and
keep us focused on our collective goal.

To be trustworthy
and accountable

Commit to the
highest standards of
ethics and integrity

To be humble,
respectful, and
collaborative

Be aware and wanting
to make a difference
to the world we live in

Strive to achieve
excellence in
everything we do

?@ @?

Building on last year's efforts, we continued
promoting awareness about our core values
across the organization throughout FY 2018-19.
Avideo series dedicated to explaining Persistent’s
core values was rolled out in two seasons. In
season one, Dr. Anand Deshpande and our Board
of Directors explained what the core values
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mean to Persistent. In season two, our leaders
spoke about why they think the core values are
important, explaining how they help both the
individual and the organization. Tabletop artifacts
that reinforce our core values were presented
to the leaders of all our Global centers with the
intent of having them displayed on their desks.
At the end of the year, we observed an increased
awareness among our employees.

Employee Connect

Employees began to share stories from work as
well as personal anecdotes through our Monday
Coffee email communication.

During the year, we stepped up our efforts to
connect with employees. Over 4,800 connect
meetings were conducted to keep analyzing
the employee pulse. These connect programs
included HR Leadership connect, DH/DP
connect, Project Manager connect, focus group
discussions, and skip level meetings. The
‘Frank Survey' was conducted in December.
We observed a slight increase in employee
participation as well as in the overall positive
perception of their experience at work.
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Ongoing Leadership
Employee Interaction

Employees serve as a measure of how
we, as an organization, are performing.
Talk through the grapevine and from
external sources can shape perceptions
about the organization.

Hearing our leaders share their
perspectives, thoughts, and guidance
always helps us validate our perceptions
and correct them as needed. This is
very important to ensure that everyone
within the organization stays on the
same page. To this end, we conducted
qguarterly chats with the leadership team.
Employees across the organization were
invited to participate in an open dialog
with the leaders. Dr. Anand Deshpande,
Unit Presidents, our CPO, and other
leaders interacted with employees
through this forum.
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Celebrations

Coming together to mark different occasions
strengthened the employees’ sense of oneness
this year. At Persistent centers across the globe,
there were more celebrations held this year, with
cultural celebrations in particular, being met
with great enthusiasm. We held special events
for employees completing 15 years with us. It
was wonderful to have their families join in and
celebrate this milestone along with their team,
managers, and friends at Persistent.

Careers At Persistent

New Performance and Health Management
System

Helping employees build their career, that is in
line with the organizational goal, has been the
focus this year. Various initiatives covering goal
alignment and trainings were conducted.

With a focus on enabling individuals to take
charge of their own careers, we upgraded
our continuous performance appraisal (CPA)
approach and created a new Performance and
Health Management System (PHMS) in which the
‘performance’ part focuses on the achievement
of short term goals where as the ‘health’ part



focuses on the long term goal. This system
encourages each employee to define their own
goals in alignment with the organization’'s goals.
Connecting career development opportunities
to business objectives strengthens the sense of
alignment across the organization.

Enabling Careers

Careers At Persistent is all about the shift ‘From
a We Enterprise to a ME Enterprise’, as per our
theme statement. We actively work on enabling
employees’' career development through Self-
Assessment, Reflection, awwwnd Achievement,
and that is where our Career Development
Program gets its name, 'SARA'.

We ran various existing and new programs
through the vyear, such as our ‘Design Your
Career’, CaPro, and Gotten programs, as well
as the Persistent Toastmasters Club, Career
Development Tools, Career Guidance Council,
and Career Coaching Service. Along with such
initiatives, many technical events and sessions
such as Agile Day and our My Career Story series
were run.

Career Development Tools and the Gotten
Program help individuals understand themselves
better, empowering them to pursue their careers
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with a sense of clarity and purpose. The Career
Guidance Council and Career Coaching Service
are positioned to help employees seek career
guidance from internal and external experts.
The ‘Design Your Career’ Program and the CaPro
Program are intended to help employees plan
their careers at Persistent for the next 3-5 years
using an informed and systematic approach. To
help employees develop their communication,
public speaking, and leadership skills, we formed
the Persistent Toastmasters Club. Hackathons,
meetups, and events provide employees with
opportunities to nurture their technical skills
in niche technologies within a peer-learning
environment. Such technical initiatives also
catalyze networking among employees.

Promoting Internal Job Growth

In order to encourage employees to explore
internal job opportunities at Persistent, an
extensive campaign was run to promote
Persistent's internal jobs portal, iJobs.

Experiential Programs

To align Persistent employees with the
organization as a whole, we institutionalized
experiential programs that cover varied aspects
such as the organization's values, business
needs, leaders’ expectations, team dynamics, and
cross-hierarchical alignment. These programs
were gamified and packed with people-centric
and business-relevant takeaways. Currently,
our experiential programs exist in three forms
(Offsites, Outbound, and Experiential Programs
2.0), and four types (Recreational, Educational,
Developmental, and Dysfunctional). In FY 2018-19,
114 of these programs were conducted, reaching
2,500+ employees. These programs received
an excellent response from our employees.
Persistent's Experiential Programs 2.0 model - a
2-hour model of in-house experiential programs -
was awarded the 15t Runners-up position in the Cll
National HR Circle Competition 2018.
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Leadership Development

Our Leadership Development COE charter
involves creating a competitive advantage by
building a strong leadership pipeline and bridging
existing leaders’ skills gaps. Our focus for 2019
has been on strengthening their business
understanding and customer engagement.

LEAP - Leadership Enablement
at Persistent

mid-
high-potential managers gain
comprehensive understanding of
Systems, its customers,

positioning, and offerings. This year we
also launched an exclusive batch for our
global employees.

Programs such as Navigate to Value were
launched to equip our sales leaders in the US with
a deeper understanding of what a client buying
approach entails, while also covering areas such
as framing client value, solution-selling, and
strengthening a client-facing presence.
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We also worked on enabling engagement
managers and digital ambassadors within the
Technology Services Unit to generate newer
opportunities within existing accounts. This
was done through a program on Strengthening
Consulting Capabilities. Over a period of five
months, the participants learned how to work
with their clients as trusted partners, probe for
value, and influence their choices by offering
business solutions.

A Financial Acumen for Sustainable Growth
program was introduced to enhance non-finance
leaders’ ability to make financially-intelligent
decisions. Senior leaders from across the
organization attended this highly engaging
two-day workshop. They gained a better
understanding of reading financial statements,
profitability and cash flow management, the
global and domestic economic scenario, and
reading a Funds Flow statement to evaluate the
financial performance and health of a business.

Prerana: After the successful implementation
of the ASPIRE Program last year, the women
leaders from the ASPIRE team came up with
another unique program named DISHA. A
pilot program was launched across various
locations within Pune. Their goal was to create
a women's network that would give women in
team leadership positions Direction, Inspiration,
Support, Happiness, and Appreciation. Women
that volunteered for this program were divided
into approximately 7 groups of 12 each. Women
from our ASPIRE leadership batch headed each
group and conducted 10+ sessions in about 8
months. These sessions included skill-building
workshops for networking and decision-
making, as well as a session where the senior
management at Persistent was invited to speak
about the company and give the group a better
understanding of its structure. Additionally, books
such as Lean In, Nonviolent Communication, and
Mindset were reviewed and discussed during
these sessions. We received positive feedback on
DISHA, with many of the participants reporting



an increase in confidence and expressing their
desire to continue to be a part of the program.

In FY 2018-19, over 1,200 employees participated
in various Careers At Persistent initiatives.

My Life At Persistent

Green Persistent Initiatives

In FY 2018-19, as many as 26 Green Persistent
Initiatives were organized at various Persistent
Systems offices. These initiatives fall under
these four verticals of Green Persistent:

+ Pollution control - 7 initiatives

+ Conservation of energy - 3 initiatives
Conservation of trees - 9 initiatives
Waste Management - 7 initiatives

Overall, 750+ employees participated in our
Green Persistent efforts to do their bit for the
environment.

Beyond Work Initiatives

During FY 2018-19, 250+ Beyond Work Initiatives
(BWIs) were organized at different Persistent
centers, reaching 3,000+ employees every
quarter. Catering to a diverse range of interest
areas, these initiatives included Art, Fun, Family
Connect, Children-special Initiatives, Festival
Celebrations, and Knowledge-Sharing. Pulse, our
annual event, was celebrated at all Persistent
centers, with participation from over 80% of our
employees.

On average, our employees were engaged
through BWIs for 4.5 hours per head per quarter.
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Wellness Program at Persistent

Wellness Wednesday, a series of wellness
tips shared every Wednesday, set the
ball rolling and helped create awareness
about health among our employees.
More than 74% of our employees
participated in the annual health check
organized at our India locations. At the
Persistent Run, a flagship event, we had
4,500+ enthusiastic runners. Wellness
workshops on Zumba, Yoga, and
functional circuit-training ensured that
our employees stayed fit. Our Wellness
experts helped employees overcome
stress and various ailments. The
Trekking Community organized three
Himalayan treks in addition to their
monthly treks, and we are proud to say
that Persistent employees summited
successfully! On International Yoga
Day, Persistent employees across our
centers did over 15,000 sun salutations.
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Overview of Financial Performance

(Based on consolidated figures)

Summarized Profit and Loss Statement In % Million
Particulars 2018-19* 2017-18* 2016-17* 2015-16* 2014-15
Income
Revenue SESel 30,337.03 28,784.39 23,123.31 18912.52
Other Income 876.55 1191.01 958.45 772.88 938.15
Total <ULkl 31,528.04 29,742.84  23,896.19  19,850.67

Personnel expenses
(including cost of professionals) 22,739.98 21,497.09 19,826.63 15,654.23 12,203.34

Operating and other expenses 5,357.03 4152.68 4,304.29 3,554.00 2,805.71

Profit before interest, depreciation and

amortization, exceptional item and tax 6,438.95 5,878.27 5,611.92 4,687.96 4,841.62

Interest 3.05 0.79 091 0.92 3.37

Depreciation and amortization 1,572.51 1,584.87 1,490.17 990.13 938.53

Exceptional item (expense) = - nan - -

Provision for taxation 1,346.60 1,061.73 992.08 923.92 993.41

Profit After Tax (PAT) 3,516.79 3,230.88 3,014.65 2,772.99 2,906.31

Dividend (including proposed dividend)

and tax thereon 1,035.62 921.44 866.58 770.30 961.41

Profit and Loss (Ratios)

Particulars 2018-19* 2017-18* 2016-17* 2015-16* 2014-15
Personnel expenses / Revenue (%) 67.56 70.86 68.88 67.70 64.53
Operating and other expenses / Revenue (%) 15.92 13.69 14.95 15.37 14.84
Profit before interest, depreciation and

amortization, exceptional item and 19.13 19.38 19.50 20.27 25.60
tax / Revenue (%)

Interest / Revenue (%) 0.009 0.003 0.003 0.004 0.02
Depreciation and amortization / Revenue (%) 4.67 5.22 518 4.28 4.96
Exceptional item / Revenue (%) = - 0.40 - -
Tax / Revenue (%) 3.50 3.45 4.00 5.25
PAT / Revenue (%) 10.65 10.47 1.99 15.37
ROCE (%)** 16.03 16.93 17.69 22.08

* Figures from FY 2015-16 to FY 2018-19 are stated as per Ind AS whereas the figures for FY 2014-15 are stated as per IGAAP.
**ROCE calculation is based on post tax return and average of opening and closing capital employed.
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Highlights (Based on consolidated figures)

Financial Year ending on March 31

Total Revenue

In X Million

23,123.31

18,912.52

2015 2016*

28,784.39

2017*

Fixed Assets
(Gross block, including Capital

work-in-progress and intangibles

under development)

In X Million

9,423.72
11,168.67

2015 2016*

Dividend Payout Ratio”

12,691.97

2017*

Percentages

33.08

27.78

2015 2016*

28.75

2017*

30,337.03

2018*

13,782.44

2018*

28.52

2018*

33,659.41

2019*

14,489.99

2019*

29.45

2019*

Profit After Tax

(After exceptional items)

In X Million

3,516.79

2,906.31
2,772.99
3,014.65
3,230.88

2015 2016* 2017* 2018* 2019*

Net Worth*
In X Million

16,504.58
18,968.38
21,245.60
23,394.09

14,055.29

2015 2016* 2017* 2018* 2019*

Persistent Team
(Including trainees and associates)

Numbers

8,506
9,264
9,460
8,976
9,962

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

*

*%

Earnings Per Equity
Share**

InY

37.68
40.39
43.99

36.84
34.74

2015 2016* 2017* 2018* 2019*

Book Value per share*
InY

206.31
237.41
265.90
295.68

175.69

2015 2016* 2017* 2018* 2019*

Figures from FY 2015-16 to FY 2018-19 are
stated as per Ind AS whereas the figures
for FY 2014-15 are stated as per IGAAP.

EPS is computed after considering the
impact of exceptional item.

Equity Share Capital, Reserves and
Surplus (excluding Gain on bargain
purchase) and Other Comprehensive
Income are considered for the purpose
of computing Net Worth and Book Value
per share.

Considering aggregate payout of dividend
and dividend distribution tax (including
proposed dividend and tax thereon).
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Committees of the Board

As on June 11, 2019

Audit Committee

Kiran Umrootkar
Chairman of the Committee
and Independent Director

Pradeep Bhargava
Independent Director

Sanjay Bhattacharyya
Independent Director

Prakash Telang
Independent Director

Compensation and
Remuneration Committee

Prakash Telang
Chairman of the Committee
and Independent Director

Roshini Bakshi
Independent Director

Sanjay Bhattacharyya
Independent Director

Guy Eiferman
Independent Director

Thomas Kendra
Non-Executive
Non-Independent Director

Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR)
Committee

Pradeep Bhargava
Chairman of the Committee
and Independent Director

Dr. Anand Deshpande
Chairman and
Managing Director

Prof. Deepak Phatak
Independent Director

Prakash Telang
Independent Director

Nomination and
Governance Committee

Pradeep Bhargava
Chairman of the Committee
and Independent Director

Dr. Anant Jhingran
Independent Director

Prakash Telang
Independent Director

Kiran Umrootkar
Independent Director

Risk Management
Committee

Kiran Umrootkar
Chairman of the Committee
and Independent Director

Pradeep Bhargava
Independent Director

Sanjay Bhattacharyya
Independent Director

Sunil Sapre
Executive Director and
Chief Financial Officer

Major General Amarjit Singh
(Veteran)
Chief Information Officer

Stakeholders
Relationship Committee

Sanjay Bhattacharyya
Chairman of the Committee
and Independent Director

Dr. Anand Deshpande
Chairman and
Managing Director

Sunil Sapre
Executive Director and
Chief Financial Officer

Kiran Umrootkar
Independent Director

Executive Committee

Kiran Umrootkar
Chairman of the Committee
and Independent Director

Pradeep Bhargava
Independent Director

Roshini Bakshi
Independent Director

Sunil Sapre
Executive Director and
Chief Financial Office

Prakash Telang
Independent Directorr
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Dr. Anand Deshpande

Chairman and
Managing Director

Dr. Anand Deshpande is the Founder, Chairman,
and Managing Director of Persistent Systems since
its inception and is responsible for the overall
leadership, strategy, and management of the
Company.

Anand holds a B.Tech. (Hons.) in Computer Science
and Engineering from the Indian Institute of
Technology (IIT), Kharagpur, and an M.S. and Ph.D.
in Computer Science from Indiana University,
Bloomington, Indiana, USA. He has been conferred
with an Honorary D. Litt. by Tilak Maharashtra
University, Pune in 2018.

As a true technology Vvisionary, Anand's
strengths lie in identifying and investing in next-
generation technologies and encouraging internal
entrepreneurship to ensure that Persistent Systems
stays at the forefront of technology innovation. He
has been the driving force in growing Persistent
Systems from its inception in 1990, to the publicly
traded global Company of today.

He has been recognized by his alma mater, IIT
Kharagpur, as a Distinguished Alumnus in 2012 and
by the School of Informatics of Indiana University
with the Career Achievement Award in 2007. Prior
to founding Persistent Systems, Anand began his
professional career at Hewlett-Packard Laboratories
in Palo Alto, California, where he worked as Member
of Technical Staff from May 1989 to October 1990.

Anand has, over the years, served numerous
positions at various professional and non-profit
organizations viz. NASSCOM's Executive Council,
ACM (Association for Computing Machinery) India,
where he was the first President, SEAP (Software
Exporters’ Association of Pune), Pune Chapter of
CSI (Computer Society of India), Cll's Pune Zonal
Council, Executive Committee of MCCIA, the Dean's
Advisory Council in the School of Informatics,
Computing and Engineering of Indiana University
and as a Trustee in the Computer History Museum
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in Mountain View California. Currently, he serves as
a Trustee of Persistent Foundation, and is a part-
time Member of UIDAI, Government of India.

Anand is a founding member of iSPIRT, India's
first product think tank, started with the vision of
creating a vibrant entrepreneurial ecosystem in
India, and a founder member of Inter Institutional
Inclusive Innovations Center (i4C). i4C is an
independent, non-profit entity which acts as a
platform to proactively scout, showcase, and
handhold technology innovations, especially aimed
at the base of the pyramid.

With members of his family, he has established the
deAsra Foundation (www.deasra.in), a social venture
that focuses on creating self-employment at scale.
Over the last four years, the deAsra Foundation
has supported more than 25,000 entrepreneurs.
In 2018, his efforts were recognized by Forbes by
including him in the Forbes Asia Philanthropy List.

Anand is married to Sonali and they have a daughter
and a son.

Christopher O'Connor

Executive Director and
Chief Executive Officer

Christopher (Chris) O'Connor is the Chief Executive
Officer at Persistent Systems since February
2019 and Executive Director since April 2019 and
is responsible for the strategic direction of the
Company.

Until recently, Chris led the Internet of Things
business unit at IBM, including roles as its General
Manager, Head of Sales, and Head of all software
R&D. He has been the founding strategist, leader,
and industry wide innovator of IBM loT. His prior
roles in IBM have centered around building new
businesses for IBM such as Systems Management,
IBM  Commerce and Financial Software, and
founding the IBM Smart Cities software and services
business. He also has led network hardware R&D in
the start-up community both exiting and returning
to IBM in that tenure.



An alumnus of the Rutgers University, Chris holds
a dual Bachelor of Science degree in Electrical
Engineeringand Computer Science.He hasremained
academically active, achieving a management
certificate from the University of North Carolina
and advanced management training from Harvard
University. He is a regular guest lecturer at Duke
University, Harvard University and a member of
the board of Computer Information Technology at
Appalachian State University.

Chris is a father to two daughters and is an outdoor
sports enthusiast.

Sandeep Kalra

Executive Director and
President, TSU

Sandeep is the President - Technology Services
Unit at Persistent Systems and with his diverse
capabilities, he leads the Technology Services
Unit and oversees its global sales and delivery
operations. The Board of Directors in its meeting
held on June 11, 2019 appointed him as an Additional
Director (Executive Member).

He is an experienced leader in the Software
Services industry and is skilled in P&L Management,
Sales, Global Delivery, IT Strategy, and Outsourced
Product Development. He has vast experience in
working with Private Equity owned companies and
Mergers & Acquisitions.

Before joining Persistent, he was Senior
Vice President & General Manager - Digital
Transformation Solutions, HARMAN International
(A Samsung Company), focusing on next-generation
solutions across Cloud, Analytics and Mobility for
product companies and enterprises.

Prior to that, he held multiple leadership positions
at HCL Technologies, including Vice President,

Healthcare and Emerging Markets and Vice
President, LATAM and Canada.
He is an alumnus of the Indian Institute of

Management, Calcutta with a Bachelor of Science
in Engineering in Electronics and Communication
from Jamia Millia Islamia University, Delhi.
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Sunil Sapre

Executive Director and
Chief Financial Officer

Sunil Sapre has been the Chief Financial Officer
(CFO) at Persistent Systems since December 1, 2015
and Executive Director on the Board since January
27, 2018.

He holds a Bachelor's degree in Commerce and is a
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

As Chief Financial Officer of the Company, Sunil is
responsible for the treasury, financial reporting,
taxation, and internal controls at Persistent
Systems. He also oversees the people functions in
the Company.

Prior to joining Persistent in June 2015, Sunil has
had over 25 years of experience in the areas of
corporate finance, international and domestic
taxation, and management accounting. He has
worked with the L&T Group in various functions
and his most recent role was with L&T Infotech
where he was the head of finance and accounts for
global operations.

Sunil is married to Asha and they have a son.

Dr. Anant Jhingran

Independent Director

Dr. Anant Jhingran has been on the Board of
Persistent Systems from November 10, 2011 to
November 3, 2016 and from November 21, 2017.

Dr. Anant Jhingran received his Bachelor of
Technology degree in Electrical Engineering from
IIT Delhi in 1985 where he was the recipient of the
President of India's Gold Medal. He subsequently
received his Ph.D. in Computer Science from the
University of California, Berkeley in 1990.
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Dr. Jhingran leads Products for APl Management
@ Google. Prior to this role, he was the CTO at
Apigee, which got acquired by Google in September
2016. He joined Apigee from IBM where he was
VP and CTO for IBM's Information Management
Division. He is a data geek and is an expert in
middleware too.

Dr. Jhingran is the world technology leader in
the field of information management with highly
demonstrated impact on industrial practice and
future technology and business directions. His
achievements are well recognized by his peers,
and by senior management at IBM having been
awarded IBM Fellow, IBM Distinguished Engineer,
IBM Academy of Technology, several Outstanding
Achievement and Innovation Awards, and IBM
Corporate Award.

He has also received several other awards including
IIT Delhi Distinguished Alumnus Award, President’s
Gold Medal for highest GPA at IIT Delhi, IBM
Academy of Technology, and has authored over
a dozen patents and over 20 technical papers,
including frequent keynotes in industry and
academic conferences.

Anant is married to Renu and they have a son.

Prof. Deepak B. Phatak has been on the Persistent
Board since April 24, 2018.

Prof. Phatak was the recipient of the Padma Shri
award in 2013,

He received his Bachelor's degree in Electrical
Engineering from Shri Govindram Seksaria Institute
of Technology and Science (SGSITS), Indore in 1969,
and his M.Tech and Ph.D from the Indian Institute of
Technology (1IT), Bombay.

He has been associated with IIT Bombay since 1971.
He has headed several academic units, and was the
first Dean of Resources of the Institute. He set up
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the Affordable Solutions Lab (ASL) at IIT Bombay in
2000. He held the ‘Subrao M. Nilekani' Chair from
2000-2013.

He has been an advisor and consultant to many
organizations and ministries on IT related matters.
He has served on the boards of several companies
and institutions, including IDBI Bank, Bank of
Baroda, UTIISL, IDRBT, NIA, IGNOU, and NIT
Agartala. He currently serves on the boards of
HDFC AMC, MKCL, ReBIT, IBPS, and VJTI.

He is regarded as the pioneer of Smart Card usage
for financial transactions in India and, in 1999,
he started an IT incubator to foster innovation
through start-up companies. In March 2012, he was
given the responsibility to execute the prestigious
Aakash tablet project. He has been an Open Source
evangelist, and has popularized the use of open
source knowledge content and software. An ardent
advocate of life-long learning, he currently works
on Learner-Centric MOOCs (Massive Open Online
Courses).

He is a recipient of the ‘Excellence in Teaching'
award and the ‘Industrial Impact Research
Award' from IIT Bombay. He was elected Fellow
of the Computer Society of India (CSI) in 1999,
and Fellow of the Institution of Electronics and
Telecommunication Engineers (IETE) in 2000.
He was listed among the ‘Fifty Most Influential
Indians’ by Business Week in 2009. He was
conferred Life Time Achievement Awards by Skoch
Foundation in 2003, by Data Quest in 2008, by
Dewang Mehta Business School Awards in 2010,
by Interop in 2014, by IIT Bombay in 2014, and by
CSlin 2018.

Deepak is married to Pratibha and they have two
sons.

Guy Eiferman

Independent Director

Guy Eiferman has been an Independent Director at
Persistent Systems since April 24, 2018.



Guy Eiferman has a Masters in Operational Research
& Engineering from Ecole Centrale de Paris and
an M.B.A. in International Trade from Sciences Po,
Paris.

He joined Merck & Co. in France in 1987 and, until his
retirement in 2018, has held positions of increasing
responsibility in Marketing, Business Development,
and General Management both in Europe and in the
u.s.

In July 2006, he was promoted to the role of
General Manager of the Atherosclerosis and
Cardiovascular Franchise with responsibility for
the entire CV portfolio worldwide. In 2009, in his
position as Senior Vice President and Managing
Director for Merck/MSD in France, he successfully
led the $2 Billion and 3,000 employee organization
through profound restructuring and reorganization,
following the merger between Merck and
Schering-Plough.

In January 2013, he led the MSD Mid-Europe region,
a 20-country region in Europe. From 2014 to 2018,
he was the Managing Director of a new entity,
wholly owned by Merck, named Healthcare Services
& Solutions (HSS).

Guy is now teaching Digital Solutions in Healthcare
at Sciences Po in Paris and is consulting for and
advising healthcare stakeholders on both sides of
the Atlantic.

He is married to Noelle and they have three children.

Kiran Umrootkar

Independent Director

Kiran Umrootkar has been an Independent Director
at Persistent Systems since August 2010.

Kiran holds a Bachelor's degree in Commerce
(Honors) and a Bachelor's degree in Law. He is
a Fellow of the Indian Institute of Banking and
Finance and is a Member of the Chartered Institute
of Personnel and Development, U.K. He was the
recipient of the Lord Aldington Banking Research
Fellowship awarded by the Indian Institute of
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Banking and Finance to study forex markets in the
UK and Europe.

Kiran has had a distinguished career at Standard
Chartered Bank, from where he voluntarily retired
as the Executive Director - Treasury in 1993.
At Standard Chartered Bank, he specialized in
foreign exchange and treasury operations and
was instrumental in building treasury operations
of the bank since its inception. During 1991-92, he
was deputed to establish treasury operations of the
bank in East and West Africa.

Subsequently, he has worked with the Tata Group
in India and was the Executive Director of Tata TD
Waterhouse Securities, Director of Tata Finance
Amex (a joint venture between Tata Finance and
American Express), and a Director of Tata Home
Finance (a joint venture between Tata Home
Finance and Abbey National Group, UK). During this
period, he was also Director of the Primary Dealers’
Association of India.

Until recently, Kiran was Director — Finance of
Jacobs Engineering India, which is a part of US-
based Fortune 500 Company. He is an Independent
Director in Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited.

Kiran is married to Sandhya and they have two
daughters.

Pradeep Bhargava

Independent Director

Pradeep Bhargava has been an Independent
Director at Persistent Systems since April 2012.

He holds a Bachelor's degree in Science (Honors)
from Rajasthan University, Jaipur; B.E. in Electronics
and Communication from the Indian Institute of
Science, Bengaluruw and PGDBA from the Indian
Institute of Management, Ahmedabad.

Pradeep has worked in leadership positions in both
state and private enterprises in fields ranging from
consumer, industrial, and energy sectors. He has
worked with the Atomic Energy Commission, BHEL,
Bharat Forge Group, and General Electric before
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joining Cummins in 2000. He steered the power
generation business of Cummins in India until his
retirement in 2012.

Pradeep is an independent director on the Board of
several companies including Automotive Stampings
and Assemblies Limited, Himatsingka Seide (Meter
Company in Jaipur, Torrent Pharma), and Pragati
Leadership. He was elected as the President of
Mahratta Chamber of Commerce Industries and
Agriculture, Pune for the period 2018-20. He has
been active on industry forums and was Chairman
(Western Region) of the Confederation of Indian
Industries (CIl). He is also a Trustee of Persistent
Foundation formed by Persistent Systems.

Pradeep is married to Abha and they have a son
and a daughter.

Prakash Telang

Independent Director

Prakash Telang has been an Independent Director
at Persistent Systems since August 2010.

Prakash holds a Bachelor's degree in Mechanical
Engineering from Nagpur University and a Post
Graduate Diploma in Business Administration from
the Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad.
He has been recognized as 'Distinguished Alumnus’
by both institutes in their respective Golden Jubilee
years.

Prakash worked for three years with Larsen &
Toubro. Thereafter, he completed his PGDBA from
IIM Ahmedabad in 1972 and joined the Tata Group
through the prestigious Tata Administrative Service
(TAS) and retired in June 2012 after four decades of
meritorious service finally retiring as the Managing
Director (India operations) at Tata Motors.

During his tenure at Tata Motors, he was responsible
for driving new product developments for both
commercial vehicles and passenger vehicles. He set
up greenfield plants both in India and abroad, and
was a member of the team responsible for major
acquisitions abroad. He is credited with the massive
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cost reduction drive which helped Tata Motors
achieve a major turnaround about a decade earlier.

Prakash is the Chairman of Kennametal India and
TEMA India. He also serves as a Director on the
Boards of Cummins India Ltd, SKF India Ltd., and
Lokmanya Hospitals Pvt. Ltd.

Prakash is married to Anjali and they have two
daughters.

Sanjay Bhattacharyya

Independent Director

Sanjay Bhattacharyya has been an Independent
Director at Persistent Systems since May 2011.

Sanjay holds a Bachelor's degree in Arts with
Economics (Honors) from the Delhi University and
is a Certified Associate of the Indian Institute of
Bankers (CAIIB) recognized by the Indian Institute
of Banking and Finance (lIBF).

Sanjay has extensive experience in the banking
and finance industry, especially leading the
bank in complex transaction situations affecting
both the top-line and bottom-line, regulatory
compliance, international, and corporate banking
across geographies, retail banking, credit and
risk management, liability management, capital
structure and liquidity, impact on earnings per
share, shareholders' disputes, and human resource
management.

Sanjay joined State Bank of India as a Probationary
Officer in 1972 and has had an illustrious career
there eventually retiring as the Managing Director
and the Chief Credit and Risk Officer. During
his tenure with SBI, he held several important
positions, including those of Chief General Manager
at Hyderabad Circle and DGM (Vigilance) at Chennai
Circle, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of State Bank
of Bikaner & Jaipur (SBBJ) and SBI (International),
Mauritius.



He was a Member of the Basel-ll Implementation
and Risk Management Committee of Indian Banks
Association (IBA) and Member of the Expert
Committee on Banking & Finance of ASSOCHAM.

Sanjay is married to Rita and they have a son.

Roshini Bakshi has been an Independent Director at
Persistent Systems since July 2014.

Roshini holds a Bachelor's degree in Economics
from Delhi University and a Master's degree in
Business Administration from the Indian Institute of
Management, Ahmedabad.

Roshini has an impressive track record in consumer
industries, setting strategy for creative consumer-
driven services and improving operational
effectiveness to create greater financial returns.
She has also worked across diverse sectors including
financial services and information technology. She
was voted one of the Top 50 Powerful Women
Managers in India by Impact Awards in 2014.

Roshini is the Managing Director (Private Equity) at
Everstone Capital Asia Pte. Ltd., based in Singapore
and India. She was the Vice President and Managing
Director for the Walt Disney Company's consumer
business for South Asia, where she was responsible
for setting up and growing the business to more
than USD 200 Million in revenue. Some of her earlier
positions were with Unilever, American Express,
Mattel, and Polaris, where she led marketing and
business roles.

Roshini supports St. Jude India Child Care Centers,
and is a mentor with Endeavor in Indonesia.

Roshini is married to Hemant and they have
two sons.
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Thomas Kendra

Non-Executive
Non-Independent Director

Thomas (Tom) Kendra has been a Director at
Persistent Systems since January 2016.

He holds a Bachelor's degree in Arts in Business
Administration from the Indiana University in
Bloomington, Indiana, USA.

Tom was Vice President and General Manager of the
Systems Management business with Dell's Software
group, from where he retired in September 2015.
Previously, Tom served in various positions at
CA Technologies (formerly CA, Inc.) including as
Executive Vice President of Enterprise Products,
and, prior to that, he was Group President of
Security and Data Management Group at Symantec
Corporation. He joined Symantec after a 26-
year career at International Business Machines
Corp. (IBM), where he served as Vice President of
Worldwide Server Sales, Vice President of Software
in Asia Pacific, and Vice President of Software for
the Western United States, among other leadership
positions.

Tom serves on the Board of Directors of ChiroTouch
and previously served as a Director of Pareto
Networks, Inc. and RightNow Technologies Inc. and
was a Member of the Advisory Board at Avangate
B.V. Currently, he is on the Dean's Advisory Board
for the School of Informatics, Computing and
Engineering at Indiana University, USA.

Tom is married to Anne-Marie and they have a son
and a daughter.
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Awards and Recognitions

Alconics award for Best
Application of Al in
Financial Services

Recognized amongst the
leading players in ‘Zinnov
Zones for Digital Services
- 2019’ Report

Positioned as 'Rising Star’
for Salesforce Professional
Services in ISG Provider
Lens™ 2019 Report

IBM Innovation Award
for Humanoid Concierge
Solution Using Watson loT

Recognized as an
Innovator in Avasant's
Internet of Things Services
RadarView™ Report

Persistent Systems' loT
Leadership Recognized in
Zinnov Zones 2018 - loT
Technology Services Report

Positioned in the Leadership
Zone in “Zinnov Zones 2018 -
ER&D Services" for Enterprise
Software and Consumer
Software verticals

Recognized in the Winner's
Circle by HFS Blueprint
Report for Software
Product Engineering
Services
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Ranked amongst the
2019 Training Top 125
Organizations

Recognizes Persistent for
having used marketing
communications effectively
in attracting talent, retaining
talent, developing talent,
and in retention policy

Nagpur Best Employer
Brand Awards 2018 to
Persistent Systems
(Computer Software
Sector) for using effective
marketing communications
in talent management

iNFHRA's FM EXcellence
Award 2018-19 for
Ecological Sustainability

1t Runner up in National HR Circle Competition, 2018 amongst
16 org under Employee Engagement and Relations category

(Large services companies)

TISS- LEAPVAULT AWARD for
Best Corporate University

TISS- LEAPVAULT AWARD for
Best Virtual Learning Program

First prize for the Wellness
and Wellbeing Award
category at the Future of HR
Summit and Awards, 2018

India’s Coding Power
House' 3 consecutive
year 2014 - 16. Among
top 5in 2018

Winner of the “Golden
Peacock National Training
Award" for the year 2019
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Message from the
Chairperson

“The Persistent Foundation completes a decade
of commitment towards society.” These words
ring in my ears and fill me with gratitude, humility,
satisfaction, contentment, and also pride. Looking
back, | take immense pleasure in all the work that
we have been able to accomplish in this period of
a decade. | am able to measure the impact that
we have achieved because most of it has been
tangible. This decade has certainly been one of
learning and experimenting, and one of tremendous
personal growth.

Over the last ten years, we have come a long
way towards fulfiling our Corporate Social
Responsibility. We started out taking tentative steps
which have now become bigger, bolder, and more
confident. These steps were in the right direction,
which has been endorsed by the findings of the
Impact Assessment Study. Our Charter consists
of three focus areas — Health, Education, and
Community Development, which were decided
upon after research and discussions with the
Board of Trustees.

Persistent Systems Limited eﬁ
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We decided to take up Health as our focus area to
be able to provide healthcare facilities to people for
whom going to the doctor is the lowest priority. We
started out with doing Breast Cancer screenings
for women, health check ups for school children,
and distribution of spectacles to senior citizens.
Ten years later, we have progressed to providing
artificial limbs to physically disabled individuals,
helping them become useful members to their
families. Getting cleft lip and palate repair surgeries
done on babies born with this disfigurement and
being able to give them an opportunity to enter
mainstream society after being shunned, has
been a very emotionally fulfilling experience. The
cataract surgeries on senior citizens have helped
give them a new lease of life. The specialized
pediatric surgeries, dialysis sessions, a blood bank,
breast cancer treatment for women, and mobile
medicare vans in villages are some of the many
medical services we have been able to provide. Our
work done with school children shows improved
health parameters, better attendance in class, and
more concentration in general.

Education is a field in which the more you do, the
more you need to do. We began with sponsoring
the education of school students and awarding
scholarships to girls to pursue their engineering
degrees. These programs have blossomed into our
biggest and most successful ones till date. Along with
providing financial support, we are now also able to
provide guidance, training, and mentorship to these
students, thus helping in their holistic progress
and development. These interventions have shown
better and improved scholastic performances of
school students. The girls show excellent results
in placements and future career prospects. The
concept of Study Centers has been pioneered by
us. With our intervention, students are able to study
better and improve their academic scores. These
results have indeed been very encouraging for us.

Pune is surrounded by villages. Hence, Community
Development was an obvious thought. Over the
last decade, we have been able to construct wells
for easy access to drinking water. We have also
empowered the farmers and the local population
to help build check dams and widen and deepen
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canals and streams. This has helped enable more
water storage during the rains and increase in
the groundwater table. These initiatives have
shown very encouraging and tangible results. Most
villages are more prosperous, more aware, and
knowledgeable about proper use of water, and are
able to cultivate an extra crop. The stored water
also lasts for a longer period and can be used for
most part of the summer as well.

The Foundation’s initiative of construction of Solar
PV plants at Pune and Nampalli railway stations has
profitably helped the Railways save a significant
amount of money in terms of consumption
of electricity.

Tree plantation has also been a very rewarding
activity. We have seen enthusiastic participation
from the employees and their families. We feel good
that we have contributed in a significant manner
towards making Mother Earth greener.

The Foundation team is a very young, energetic,
and dedicated group who is forever looking out
for new and interesting projects that we can be a
part of. It has been their hard work and integrity
that have brought us to this point of success.
The team members at our locations in Nagpur,
Goa, Hyderabad, and Bengaluru, have been our
Ambassadors and have motivated their colleagues
through the monthly donation drives and the
various volunteering activities conducted at their
respective centers. They have been pioneers of the
concept of Individual Social Responsibility.

Here, | would like to acknowledge the contribution
of the employees of Persistent Systems. Over the
years, they have played a key role in shaping the
size and scope of many of the projects we have
undertaken. The financial contribution has been
tremendous and overwhelming. The hours they
have contributed to volunteering towards projects
has been sincere and committed. As a result, we
have been able to achieve greater impact. Our
volunteering commitment is truly noteworthy, and
| truly believe that employees are the true assets
of any organization aspiring to achieve excellence
in CSR.
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As a result of these Herculean efforts contributed
by everyone, the Foundation has received many
accolades and prestigious Awards.

1. Best Corporate Social Responsibility Practices
by Global CSR Excellence & Leadership Awards
in 2012.

2. Best CSR Strategy by India Human Capital
Awards 2012.

3. Award for HR Practices in Corporate Social
Responsibility by ET NOW Talent HR Leadership
in 2013.

4. Late Shri. B.G. Deshmukh IAS, Corporate of
Social Responsibility Excellence Award by
MCCIA in the year 2017.

5. CSR Award - Environment & Sustainability by
HYSEA in the year 2017.

The Board of Trustees is a very significant part of
the Foundation. Each Trustee has individually been
a guide and mentor to us and has given timely
advice and suggestions whenever any of us has
needed them. | am truly indebted to them for their
close involvement in the proceedings and for their
timely encouragement and appreciation of our
efforts.

Looking forward, | feel extremely energized,
invigorated, and motivated to take the Foundation
forward towards the next decade of operations.
| sincerely believe that we are ready and restless
to take on the society and the world at large. | feel
no project is too small or no cause too big. We are
ready to face all adversities and are well equipped
to overcome any challenges that come our way; to
overcome them and move towards our goals. We
are inspired by the good and noble people around
us and we aspire to do our best to reach higher
and conquer the skies. | have unshakable faith that
the Foundation will continue to do more exemplary
work in the future and make all of us proud of being
a part of the Persistent family.

Thank you,

Sonali Deshpande
Chairperson, Persistent Foundation
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Committed to Change:
Persistent Foundation Trustees

Sonali Deshpande Dr. Anand Deshpande P. B. Kulkarni

Founder Trustee and Founder Trustee Founder Trustee
Chairperson

Pradeep Bhargava Dilip Kale
Trustee Trustee
Sameer Bendre Capt. Kedar Paranjpye Sunil Sapre
CPO, Persistent Systems CAOQ, Persistent Systems Executive Director and CFO
Trustee (ex officio) Trustee (ex officio) Persistent Systems

Trustee (ex officio)
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Established in 2009 with a vision to extend support in three focus areas - Education, Health, and
Community Development - Persistent Foundation completes a decade of its services in 2019.
The Persistent Foundation, together with its partners, has implemented 105 unique projects
across five locations in India (Pune, Nagpur, Hyderabad, Bengaluru, and Goa), touching 3,50,000
lives as of the year 2018-19.

10 Years Journey of Persistent Foundation

10 Projects 1,401 Employee Engagement

14,382 Beneficiaries :
. . . . : 16 Projects 3,004 Employee Engagement
Formally established Persistent Foundation. Initiated work :

53,136 Beneficiaries

in Pune, Nagpur, Hyderabad, and Goa in three thrust areas
Health, Education, and Community Development Alignment of projects with National Goals - Swachh
Vidyalaya Abhiyan, supported 110 municipal schools.
Focus on Education - Support for infrastructure

. development in special schools
17 Projects 1,484 Employee Engagement :
7,204 Beneficiaries

19 Projects 2,968 Employee Engagement

Launched Website and Logo. Initiated Flagship project -
52,702 Beneficiaries

Kiran Girls Scholarship program with 10 girls
Alignment with National Goals - Water Conservation.

Value add for improving quality of project.

Education - Initiated residential mentoring program

17 Projects 2,692 Employee Engagement for Kiran Girls Scholarship program

23,904 Beneficiaries

Initiated the work in Bengaluru. Expanded the work m 33 Projects 2,809 Employee Engagement
in Rural areas. Initiated projects with the Government : 48,144 Beneficiaries

department - Pune Police Alignment with National Goals - Skill Development/

Support for livelihood projects as one of the major

project in urban areas
17 Projects 2,743 Employee Engagement m :
30,660 Beneficiaries :

30 Projects 3,235 Employee Engagement

Education - Supporting 2 special schools. Community 36,543 Beneficiaries

Development - Expanded the drinking water project, :
covered 6 villages : Alignment with National Goals - Skill Development/

Support for livelihood projects as one of the major
project in rural areas along with enhancing school

. infrastructure in rural areas
23 Projects 3,358 Employee Engagement

42,413 Beneficiaries

Completed 5 yrs of establishment. m 33 Projects 4,613 Employee Enqa?e.m?nt
Health initiative - Initiated work in Child and Geriatric Care, 43,120 Beneficiaries
Mobile Medical Unit in rural India. Donated a mobile Blood 3 High impact projects adopted as Flagship,
Donation Van. Education - Expanded the program of Kiran : will be concentrating resources in these three areas.
Girls Scholarship program had 31 girls on board. Initiated Education - Kiran Girls Scholarship program.
the work with 1 Special School. Health - Support to Pediatric surgeries/Facial Cleft.
Community Development - Initiated the work on Drinking : Community Development - Integrated Watershed
water in 1village. Supported NGOs for digitization of data : Development program
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Highlight of the Year

One of the Foundation’s core values is to strive
to achieve excellence in everything that we do.
The steps we took towards this received formal
recognition in the year 2018-19. A third-party
impact assessment was conducted this vyear,
analyzing all the Foundation's projects so far
as it completes its tenth year of CSR work. This
assessment was carried out through the agency
Chhaaya Strategic Advisors LLP.

The study covered:

5 54 300 na

The study appreciated the Persistent Foundation
as the CSR arm of Persistent Systems. These
were the top three observations made:

1. The Foundation has a clear purpose and
visionary leadership. It is led by visionary
trustees. Not only are these leaders
accomplished professionals, but they are also
passionate and dedicated to the cause of
nation-building.

Persistent Systems Limited eﬁ
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2. The activities of the Foundation have had
a significant impact. These activities are
continuous, genuine, and in line with the CSR
policy.

3. There is 100% compliance with the CSR

mandate under Section 135 of the Companies
Act 2013 since the Act was introduced.

The agency shared its recommendations with
us. The three most significant of these were:

+ Consolidate projects. Reduce the number of
projects to three per theme, not based on
impact scores, but on the projects’ potential
for creating shared value.

+ Use a combination of hardware and software
to create tangible and intangible impacts.

+ Create a 5-year roadmap with an annual
budget release based on performance.

Based on the recommendations of the agency,
we are making changes to our strategy during
the planning process for the year 2019-20.
Here are the highlights:

1. Education: defined age group for intervention
- standard 7 and above. The Foundation to
focus more on improving qualitative aspects.

2. Health: started implementing flagship
projects in ‘project mode’, added on as
support services as part of our projects.

3. Community Development: an integrated
approach to our Watershed Projects, increasing
the scope of our Skill Development Projects.

Education

In the thrust area of Education, Persistent
Foundation has a strong presence in all five of
its locations. The needs of students at different
stages of education from Pre-Primary to
Engineering are addressed under this thrust
area. In the year 2018-19, we were able to reach
out to 6,106 students and 38 teachers through
13 initiatives.
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4435 No. of beneficiaries covered
150 100
540
. o 250 166 14
[ | — —
Integrated Cyber Study Green Rural Kiran Skill
School Champ Center School Science Girls SS Dev.
Dev. Prog. Support Initiative  Center Prog. Prog.

No. of beneficiaries covered (contd.)

43 38 32 32 32 20
Al == - - - —
Support Teachers Early Student Support to Const. of
for Trans.  Training Prog. Intervention Sponsorship Matrushakti Anganwadi

for hearing  Prog. Kalyan Cen.
Impaired

There are 15 schools, 25 study centers, and 50+
colleges involved. We reach out to them with our
14 NGO partners. All drives under the thrust area
of Education aim at:

+ Improving the quality of education through
various intervention and mentoring programs

« Offering financial support to students for the
completion of their education

+ Providing for infrastructure

development

support

+ Helping students get opportunities for their
overall personality development

* Improving employability skill-

development programs

through

Kiran Girls' Scholarship Program

This is the flagship program of Persistent
Foundation. It aims at enabling girl students
from underprivileged sections of society to
pursue further studies in Computer Science and
Information Technology. The objective of this
program is to transform them into educated,
confident, skilled, and highly employable young
women. This year 1,300 girls across five locations
applied for the scholarship. After meeting our
selection criteria and going through our selection
process, 55 students were onboarded.
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In addition to the scholarship, we provide all
onboarded students with one-on-one mentoring.
We also have a residential mentoring program,
which both students and mentors look forward
to. Of 28 girls who graduated this year, 21 have
successfully found job placements.

Employees' Contributions to the Cause of
Education

Education has always been an area supported by
Persistent Systems employees whole-heartedly
through their skills, time, and money.

Out of 3,383 volunteers in FY 2018-19, 1,789
(52.88%) volunteered for 2,364 hours to further
the cause of Education.

Out of 5,548 donors in FY 2018-19,
(30.78%) donated ¥ 26.97 lakhs.

1,708

Employee Contributions towards
the Cause

No. of Employees @ Students Benefited Amount

807

340

[ ] 1.57

Support for the cause of
girls education

275
Student Sponsorship Program

Employee Contributions towards
the Cause (contd.)

No. of Employees @ Students Benefited Amount

1614

446

200

- 093

School Health Program

180
6.30

School Kit Drive



Health: Breathing New Life into Health
Care for the Young and Old

At the Persistent Foundation, health care for
children, women, and senior citizensis a key focus.
We implement our programs in partnership with
hospitals and NGOs who share the Foundation’s
objectives. Right from the start, the Foundation's
energies were directed to curative health care,
with the following rationale:

a) The high costs of curative medical services

b) The lack of access to high-tech curative
services

In the year 2018-19, we were able to reach out to
7,871 patients, through 12 initiatives implemented
in partnership with 17 partners across 5 locations.

No. of beneficiaries covered

174
m
514
[ —
Paediatric Facial Squint Cataract Mobile
Surgery Cleft Repair Correction Surgery Medical
Surgery Surgery Unit

3441 No. of beneficiaries covered (contd.)

605
280
- -

— [ |
Dialysis Jaipur Physio- Cancer Individual Health
Support Foot therapy Treatment Medical Check-up
Center Cases camp at

Maval
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Facial Cleft Repair Surgeries: Spreading

Smiles, Spreading Awareness

In 2018-19, we supported 514 patients. The
youngest patient was a month old, and the oldest
patient was 38 years old.

Maharashtra 142 17
Bengaluru 25 22 1
Goa 35 23 7
Hyderabad Facial Cleft 300 284 22
Hyderabad Facial Cleft 15 14

(Max)

Total 517 514 40

In Goa, we accelerated our efforts with the help
of 5 doctors, completing 23 surgeries in the
course of a 7-day camp.

Employees’ Contributions to the Cause of
Health

Out of 3,383 volunteers in FY 2018-19, 361
(10.67%) have volunteered for 337.5 hours for
the cause of Health.

In the area of Health, 4 donation drives were
launched in line with the projects implemented
by the Foundation. Out of 5,548 donors in FY
2018-19, 580 (10.45%) have donated ¥ 8.30 lakhs.

Employee Contributions towards
the Cause of Health

No. of Employees @ Students Benefited Amount
858
303
a7 132
- =

Supporting Cataract Surgeries Supporting Dialysis Sessions

Employee Contributions towards
the Cause of Health (contd.)

No. of Employees @ Students Benefited Amount
131
0 277 so 17 0.54
] R

Supporting Jaipur Foot Celebrating International Women's Day
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Community Development: Growing
Stronger by Coming Together

Under the area of community development,
initiatives are deployed based on a need
assessment of urban and rural communities.
Each of these initiatives has a community
participation component both in the planning
and implementation of the project.

Addressing a Basic Need: Water

Water, a transparent, tasteless, odorless, and
nearly colorless chemical substance is the
primary constituent of human life.

As part of our community development efforts,
the Foundation addresses this need through
these two flagship initiatives:

Watershed projects in rain shadow areas:
Through these projects, we undertook a total
of 17.38 km of desilting, 35,500 cum desilting of
percolation tanks, and the construction of 2 check
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dams. The work was completed in 2 villages. We
were able to reach out to 3,910 farmers, achieving
a positive impact on 2,640 hectares of land.

Open well construction projects in remote
areas: To date, Persistent Foundation has
supported the construction of 18 wells in
partnership with Jana Praboshini and Toran
Rajgad Parisar Nyas. In FY 2018-19, as it was
adopted as a flagship project, 11 open wells were
constructed in a year.

Employees’ involvement in community

development initiatives

Out of 3,383 volunteers in FY 2018-19, 954
(28.20%) spent 2,217 volunteer hours on various
Community Development drives.

In the area of Community Development, we
launched 7 donation drives in line with the
projects implemented by the Foundation. Out
of 5,548 donors in FY 2018-19, 2,867 (51.68%)
donated X 57.15 lakhs.

Employee Contributions towards

the Cause
No. of Employees Patients Benefited Amount
960 872
243 250
0 242 30.48 15 1518
Tree Plantation Kerela Floods Support for
Relief CRPF Jawans

Employee Contributions towards
the Cause (contd.)
No. of Employees

Patients Benefited Amount

o o [e]
N n n N
~ o QN N o
® " o prs o ~ n Q2
- 0 < o — —
— ™ ™ o
Open Well The Joy of Giving Semicolons Support for

Projects Hackathon Snehavan
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Employee Engagement

Year-on-Year Volunteering

@ 201718 @ 201819

5366
4838
3306
1592
45 40 .
Volunteering Total Volunteers  Unique Volunteering
Drives Volunteers Hours

Year-on-Year Donation Drives

@ 201718 @ 2018-19 11501
791
5546
4809
2439
1689
2 1 2
Volunteering Total Volunteers  Unique Volunteering
Drives Volunteers Hours
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Persistent Systems Limited
CIN: L72300PN1990PLC0O56696

Regd. Office

Bhageerath

402 Senapati Bapat Road,
Pune 411 016, India

Tel: +91 (20) 6703 0000
Fax: +91(20) 6703 0009

Goa
Aryabhata-Pingala Bhaskar-Charak
9A/12, Kashibai Khilare Marg, L-44, Unit 1, Software Technology Park,
Erandawana, Pune 411 004 Verna Industrial Estate, Verna, Salcete,
Tel: +91 (20) 6703 3000 Goa 403 722 - Tel: +91(832) 675 3333

Fax : +91(20) 6703 4001

Rigveda-Yajurveda-Samaveda-Atharvaveda Hvd bad
r
Plot No. 39, Phase |,

Rajiv Gandhi Information Technology Park, 11 and 12t Floor of WaveRock Building,

Hinjawadi, Pune 41 057 Survey No. 115 (part) TSIIC IT / ITES SEZ,
Tel: +91(20) 6798 0000 Nanakramguda Village, Serilingampally Mandal,

Fax: +91(20) 6798 0009 Hyderabad 500 008
4t and 5™ Floor, Building No. IT 3, Tel: +91 (40) 6722 9555, +91 (40) 6606 0000
Qubix Business Park Private Limited Fax: +91(40) 6606 0100

Zone Number C-1, Special Economic Zone,
Survey No. 154/6, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park,
Hinjawadi, Pune 411 057
Tel : +91 (20) 6798 3500
Gargi-Maitreyi

Bengaluru Plot No. 8 and 9, IT Park,

MIDC Parsodi, Nagpur 440 022

4t and 5™ Floor, Block 9, Tel: +91(712) 669 2000 - Fax: +91 (712) 669 1111
Primal Projects Pvt. Ltd. SEZ (PRITECH PARK), 2 and 3% Floor, Infotech Tower, IT Park,
Survey Nos. 51 to 64/4 & 66/1, M.LD.C., Parsodi, Nagpur 440 022

Belandur Village, Varthur Hobli Tel: +91(712) 673 2321 « Fax: +91(712) 669 1111

Bengaluru East Taluk, Bengaluru Urban 560 103
Tel: +91(80) 6772 1001, +91 (80) 6135 9301
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Australia

C/o. Company Matters Pty Limited

Level 12, 680 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000,
Australia + Tel: +61(02) 9375 7985

Fax: +61(02) 9287 0350

Canada

British Columbia

Persistent Systems Limited

C/o Miller Thomson LLP

Pacific Centre, 400-725 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC V7Y 1G5, Canada

Development Centre
Persistent Systems Limited
515 Legget Drive, Suite 920
Ottawa, ON, K2K 3G4 Canada

o UK

Gérmény
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- oo
K/ South Africa - Australia
J &;7

Ontario

Persistent Systems Limited

C/o Miller Thomson LLP

Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Suite 5800
Toronto, ON M5H 3S1, Canada,

Tel: +1 416 597 4398 - Fax: +416 595 8695

Quebec

Persistent Systems Limited

C/o Miller Thomson LLP

1000 De La Gauchetiere Street West
Suite 3700 Montréal, QC H3B 4W5

France

Persistent Systems France S.A.S.
Registered Office: 53 avenue Hoche,
75008 Paris, France

Branch Office: 1 Rue Berlioz, 38600 Fontaine,
Grenoble, France
Tel : +33 (4) 7653 3580 Fax : +33 (4) 7653 3589
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Germany

Persistent Systems Germany GmbH
Lyoner Straf3e 14, 60528 Frankfurt am Main,
Germany * Tel: +49 (0) 69 66 55 4190

Fax: +49 (0) 69 66 55 4191

PARX Consulting GmbH
An der Alster 62, 20099 Hamburg
Tel: +49 40 232 05 4000
Fax: +49 40 232 05 4001

Uhlandstraf3e 175, D-10719 Berlin
Tel: +49 30 201 69 6060
Fax: +49 30 201 69 6061

Elsenheimerstrape 1, 80687, Munich
Tel: +49 89 700 74 0130
Fax: +49 89 700 74 0131

[reland

Aepona Group Limited
Unit 11 Burnell Court, Northern Cross,
Malahide Road, Dublin D17F436, Ireland

Israel

Persistent Systems Israel Ltd.

Registered Office: C/o Koren - Grodberg & Co.
Law Offices, 6 Wissotzky St. Tel Aviv

Israel 6233801

Tel: 972-(0)3-6042323 « Fax: 972-(0)-3-6044222

Development Centre: 3, Pekeris Street,
Tamar Park, Ruhrberg Science Centre,
Rehovot 76121, Israel

Japan

Persistent Systems Limited
2-21-7-703 Kiba, Koto-ku, Tokyo 135-0042, Japan
Tel: +81 (3) 5809 8444 - Fax: +81(3) 5809 8445
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Malaysia

Persistent Systems Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
601 Level 6, Uptown 1,1 Jalan S521/58,
Damansara Uptown, 47400 Petaling Jaya,
Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia

Tel: + 603 766 38 301 « Fax: + 603 761 00 993

Mexico
Persistent Systems Mexico S.A. de C.V.

Registered Office: C/O Greenberg Traurig, S.C.
Av. Paseo de la Reforma No. 265, PH1

Col. Cuauhtémoc, Del. Cuauhtémoc

C.P. 06500, Ciudad de México, D.F.

Development Centre: Lopez Mateos Sur 1450
Piso 2 - Plaza LasVillas
Tlajomulco, Jalisco, 45640

Singapore

Persistent Systems Pte. Ltd.

Co. Reg. No. 200706736G

8 Shenton Way, # 21-07 AXA Tower,
Singapore 068811

Tel : +65 6223 4355 - Fax : +65 6223 7955

Sri Lanka

Persistent Systems Lanka (Private) Limited
4% Floor, 123, Bauddhaloka Mawatha,

Colombo 14, Sri Lanka Phone: +94 (11)
2510300 « Fax: +94 (11) 2510301

South Africa

Persistent Systems Limited

Spaces, Design Quarter, Leslie Road,

Fourways, Johannesburg 2191, South Africa

Tel: +27 (0) 11 513 3118 « Fax: +27 (0) 86 646 7610



Switzerland

PARX Werk AG
Birmensdorferstrasse 108, 8003 Ziirich
Tel: +41 43 500 97 00 « Fax: +41 43 500 97 01

Av. de la Rasude 2, CH-1006 Lausanne
Tel: +41 21 533 5940 - Fax: +41 21 533 5941

The Netherlands

Persistent Systems Limited

WTC Tower B - 9t floor

Strawinskylaan 937

1077 XX Amsterdam, The Netherlands

Tel: +31 (20) 312 1212 « Fax: +31(20) 312 1210

United Kingdom

Aepona Limited

Charles House 1*t Floor,

103-111 Donegall Street, Belfast, Northern Ireland,
BT1 2FJ United Kingdom

Development Centre - Edinburgh
Regus 83 Princes Street
Edinburgh, EH2 2ER, Midlothian
Scotland, UK

Persistent Systems Limited

184 Shepherds Bush Rd, Hammersmith, London
W6 7NL, United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0) 20 3008 7203

USA

Persistent Systems Limited, USA Branches
Santa Clara: 2055 Laurelwood Road, Suite 210,
Santa Clara, CA 95054, USA

North Carolina: 160 Mine Lake CT Suite 200,
Raleigh, North Carolina 27615-6414, Wake, USA

Persistent Systems Inc.

Registered Office: 2055 Laurelwood Road,
Suite 210, Santa Clara, CA 95054, USA

Tel: +1 (408) 216 7010 « Fax: +1 (408) 4519177
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Development Centre: 515 Legget Drive,
Suite 920, Ottawa, ON, K2K 3G4, Canada

Persistent Telecom Solutions Inc.
Registered Office: 2055 Laurelwood Road,
Suite 210, Santa Clara, CA 95054, USA

o

Tel: +1 (408) 216 7010 * Fax: +1 (408) 451 9177

Branch Offices:

Dublin

5080 Tuttle Crossing Blvd. Suite 150
Dublin, OH 43016. * Tel: +1 (614) 763-6500

Herald Technologies Inc.
2055 Laurelwood Rd Ste 210
Santa Clara, CA 95054, USA

Irvine
15375, Barranca Parkway, Ste A -205,
Irvine, CA 92614, USA

Littleton

1 Monarch Drive, Littleton,
MA 01460, USA,

Phone: +1 (978) 224-7058

New Jersey
555 U.S. Highway 1 South, Ste 415
Iselin, NJ 08830, USA

Philadelphia
3711 Market St, 8™ Floor, Cube # 7
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Raleigh
3005 Carrington Mill Blvd., Ste 175,
Morrisville, NC 27560, USA

Seattle

3380 146" PI SE, Suite 220, Bellevue,
WA 98007, USA

Tel: +1 (206) 707 8250
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Corporate Information

As on June 11, 2019

Board of Directors

Executive Directors

Dr. Anand Deshpande
Founder, Chairman and
Managing Director

Christopher O'Connor
Executive Director and
Chief Executive Officer

Sandeep Kalra
Executive Director and
President, TSU

Sunil Sapre
Executive Director and
Chief Financial Officer

Independent Directors

Roshini Bakshi
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Prof. Deepak Phatak
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Thomas Kendra
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Registered Office

Company Secretary
Amit Atre
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& Sells LLP

Bankers
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Axis Bank
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Bank of India
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Banco Nacional de Mexico S. A.
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Message from the CFO
Dear Shareholders,

The year 2018-19 turned out to be a challenging year for the Company in terms of growth. Revenue registered growth of 2.2%
in USD terms and 11% in INR terms. One important aspect was that there were a good number of deal wins which were very
relevant in new technology areas which is your Company'’s strength. This is a positive indication of our offerings and solutions
being found as value-adding by our customers. What could have been better is, we needed higher number of such deals.

The above is one aspect of the quality of revenue. The other aspect is to be able to service the customers with a wider range
of Persistent's offerings and improve the revenue per customer. This is a metric on which we are placing higher emphasis.
To enable this, the sales teams have been suitably incentivized so that they collaborate with each other and with the delivery
teams towards this objective. As you know, we have a new leadership team in place which is bringing in fresh thoughts and
energy to propel growth.

On the operational front, the increase in demand for new technology skills is causing shortage of niche skills in the market.
This demand-supply gap is increasing the cost of operations. To offset this, we have continued to maintain intense focus on
driving cost efficiency. This could be seen in the improved utilization for the year at 81.1% from 79.2% for the previous year.
The blended billing rate improved by 3.3%. We continued our efforts to increase the offshoring of customer engagements
which has a favourable impact on margins. These improved operating efficiencies are reflected in higher operating margins.
EBITDA worked out to 17.2% for FY 2018-19 as compared to 15.5% in FY 2017-18.

EBITDA margin was impacted due to the provision of ¥ 183 Million made towards impairment of deposits with the IL&FS
Group, wherein the Company had invested ¥ 430 Million in form of inter corporate deposits. These investments were made
on the basis of highest credit rating by credit rating agencies. However, post the significant downgrade of credit rating in
September 2018, there has been liquidity crisis at IL&FS Group. Your Company continues to monitor developments in this
matter and is committed to take steps including legal action that may be necessary to ensure full recovery of the said deposits.

Cash generation from business operations continued to be strong at ¥ 4,323 Million as compared to ¥ 4,212 Million in the
previous year. Days' Sales Outstanding (DSO) stood at 63 days at the end of FY 2018-19 as compared to 66 days at the end
of FY 2017-18, reflecting better debtors’ turnaround. Cash and cash equivalents stood at ¥ 14,798 Million as compared to
% 12,002 Million at the end of FY 2017-18. There was high volatility in currency markets on the back of crude oil prices
and interest rate movement in the US. This led to significant INR depreciation with USD/INR touching a high of T 74.42 in
October 2018. This sharp depreciation in INR resulted in foreign exchange loss on hedges that were taken in the previous year
and which matured during Q2 and Q3 of FY 2018-19.

Profit After Tax (PAT) amounted to ¥ 3,516.79 Million in FY 2018-19 as compared to ¥ 3,230.88 Million in FY 2017-18 with an
increase of 8.8%.

Your Company continues its commitment towards giving back to the society and contributed ¥ 80.64 Million towards
CSR activities which are carried out under the banner of Persistent Foundation, which just completed 10 years of its journey.

Our dividend payout including the proposed dividend of X 3 per share will be 311 per share as compared to 10 per share in the
earlier year. The dividend payout ratio works out to 29.5% for FY 2018-19 as compared to 28.5% in FY 2017-18.

As you are aware, your Company launched its first share buyback program through an open market route for a total value
of ¥ 2,250 Million. The buyback commenced on February 8, 2019. Till May 31, 2019, approx. 85% of the buyback size has
been completed and the balance is propose to be completed over the next few weeks. The Annual Investor Day was held on
December 11, 2018 in Mumbai where we showcased some of our offerings and solutions including some interaction with your
Company's customers. We thank all our investors for taking time out for participating in this event.

Priorities for 2019-20

We will continue our efforts to optimize costs, focus on improving productivity per sales person and revenue per customer. We
will continue to drive sustained free cash flow generation. The recent changes in senior leadership will help in better addressing
the market opportunities and accelerating the growth. Overall, we remain committed to deliver value to our customers and
enhance shareholders’ value. | take this opportunity to thank the outstanding team in our Finance and Secretarial functions,
and we will strive to continue doing our best.

| am indeed grateful to all our investors for their continued support.
Sincerely,

Sunil Sapre
Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer
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Report of the Directors

Your Directors are pleased to present the Twenty-Ninth Annual Report of your Company along with the Audited Financial
Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

This financial year has been a year of transition for your Company. The growth this year was challenging, and your Company
ended the year with revenues of US$ 480.97 Million which was 2.2% growth over the previous year.

Despite the growth challenges, your Directors believe that your Company is in a strong position to capitalize on the opportunities
that are available in the market. Some of the new programs that were initiated during the year took longer to stabilize and they
are expected to provide results in subsequent years.

New Leadership Team

During the year under report, Mr. Christopher O'Connor joined the Persistent Group as the Chief Executive Officer ('CEQ")
with effect from February 25, 2019. Mr. O'Connor has worked in different leadership roles for IBM for more than 30 years.
He was the General Manager of the IBM IOT business and has been a Persistent customer for nearly 10 years. Mr. O'Connor is
based in the United States and his joining your Company is an important step helping your Company become more global and
multi-national. United States is your Company’s largest market and having a CEO in closer proximity to the customers, should
help your Company to strengthen the relationship with customers.

Mr. Mark Simpson took over as the President of the IBM Alliance Unit from April 1, 2019. Mr. Simpson joined the Persistent
Group three years back after a long career at IBM. Col. Jitendra Gokhale (Veteran) took over as the Head of the Accelerite Unit
in April 2019.

Mr. Sandeep Kalra joined as the President of the Technology Services Unit with effect from May 1, 2019. Mr. Kalra joins your
Company from Harman Connected, a Samsung Company where he was running a similar services business.

Growth and Solutions

During the year under report, your Company set up a team to focus on next generation growth of the Company. The charter
of the Growth and Solutions team is to track and invest to ensure that your Company is seen as a thought leader in the
market. With an aspiration to build domain based and business centric capabilities, growth and solutions teams were set up for
3 (three) industry segments: (i) banking, insurance and financial services; (ii) life sciences and healthcare; and (iii) industrial and
engineering. Technology continues to be the strength for your Company and 4 (four) technology centric growth and solutions
teams were set up to focus on (i) cloud technologies (ii) data and machine learning (iii) security and (iv) internet of things.
2 (two) process-centric teams were established with a focus on product engineering services and partnerships with an emphasis
on Salesforce which is your Company'’s largest partner.

The growth and solutions team have started to demonstrate thought leadership in their areas and the work done by these
teams will help your Company differentiate and establish leadership in the market.

Sales Velocity

Your Company has been helping customers in their journey of digital transformation by integrating data from different data
sources and using machine learning to help customers with actionable insights. Your Company decided to apply these principles
to the sales process and established the sales velocity team. The charter of the sales velocity team is to provide salespersons
of your Company a curated and enriched list of potential leads that can help them engage with our existing customers and new
prospects. The sales velocity team has built a software machine to bring together customer data from the various sources such
as news feeds, activities on LinkedIn and interactions that individuals in the Company have with the potential prospects. This
datais combined with data that is present in the customer relationship management system which your Company has deployed
on Salesforce. The software machine can provide salespersons curated leads that can help the salesperson be “smart” about
chasing new customers.

Reseller Business

During the year under report, your Company decided to build a reseller team to be a direct reseller of select IBM products.
Your Company believes that by selling products directly to customers is a first step to becoming a value-added reseller and
have better control of the sales channels for our products. To get this started, a new team was set up in Europe. Your Company
plans to expand the scope of this team to sell other products beyond IBM and geographically extend beyond Europe to the US
and to India.
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Partnerships

Your Company believes in establishing partnerships with leaders in the market. Your Company has had a strong relationship
with Salesforce over the years. The acquisition of Parx in the previous year has helped your Company establish a good Salesforce
presence in the European region. IBM continues to be a strong partner and the reseller relationship will further strengthen this.

During the year under report, your Company established new partnerships with Snowflake and with Ping Identity and continued
to strengthen partnerships with Appian, Blue Prism and Out Systems.

With the strong trend to cloud computing, your Company encouraged employees to get certifications and established a strong
partnership with Amazon AWS and Microsoft Azure.

Partnership with Partners Healthcare

Your Company believes that the healthcare, especially in the US, is set for disruption and your Company could play an important
role in this disruption. To establish credibility in the market, your Company decided to partner with the team at Partners
Healthcare which comprises of medical experts from Massachusetts General Hospital, Brigham and Women's Hospital, Dana
Farber Cancer Center and Harvard Medical School.

During the year under report, at the 10" annual Connected Health Conference, Partners HealthCare announced in partnership
with your Company the formation of a new center of excellence viz., ‘Partners HealthCare Pivot Labs' that aims to disrupt the
delivery of healthcare to enhance the patient experience, improve clinical outcomes and control costs.

Together, Partners HealthCare and your Company are challenging conventional thinking to shift the focus to making healthcare
to fit the patient, as opposed to the current model of fitting the patient into the healthcare system. With digital tools and a
unique understanding of the healthcare consumer, Partners Pivot Labs will make care delivery more convenient, accessible
and consumer-centric by thinking about the patient holistically. Partners Pivot Labs will openly collaborate with others in the
healthcare industry like pharmaceutical companies, medical device manufacturers, medical technology companies, payers and
providers to accelerate ideas through the entire development lifecycle, from ideation, prototyping and validation to enterprise-
wide deployment in a clinical environment

Acquisitions and Investments

During the year under report, your Company invested in Cazena, Inc. Cazena is founded by ex-Netezza executives and provide
fully managed data lake services. Your Company also acquired Herald Technologies Inc. which has a product that was created
to transform the data overload swamping healthcare professionals into clear and actionable insights.

Certifications

During the year under report, Pune and Nagpur centers of your Company were successfully assessed for CMMI (Dev - V1.3)
at Maturity Level 5 covering “Technology Service Unit for Software Development, Maintenance and Testing projects”. This
certification will help your Company qualify for the Government projects.

LifeAtPersistent - FY 2018-19

LifeAtPersistent has become a central theme for your Company's employee engagement and development related work.
One Persistent, CareersAtPersistent and MyLifeAtPersistent are the three specific focus areas for LifeAtPersistent.

One Persistent: Establishing Harmony Within Diversity

Your Company's Core Values are important and continue to guide all employees in their day-to-day work and help them make
decisions when under pressure. To help employees get a better perspective of core values at Persistent, your Company shared
a video series with messages and practical tips from the Board of Directors and the Management team. To keep core values at
the top of the mind, your Company presented table-top artefacts themed around core values to the leaders located at all our
global centers.

During the year under report, the leadership team of your Company conducted nearly 4,800 Connect Meetings with employees
in small groups to share core values, corporate messages and to get a pulse of the needs of the employees.

These activities have had a positive impact as ‘Frank - the Employee Engagement Survey' reflected an increase in participation
as well as an improved overall positive perception towards employees' work experience at your Company.

Oneness through sharing and caring continued during the year under report. Celebrations and acknowledging good
contributions of the employees has a positive impact. Your Company saw an increase in celebrations across all centers and
organized special celebrations to mark the 15-years' completion of many employees at Persistent Group.
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Your Company conducted quarterly chats for the employees after quarterly results to discuss your Company's performance for
the quarter and plans for the next quarter. Dr. Anand Deshpande, Chairman and Managing Director, Presidents and other senior
employees interacted with employees through this forum.

CareersAtPersistent: From A We-Enterprise To A Me-Enterprise

Your Company believes that individuals are responsible for their own careers and also believes in doing all what it takes to help
individuals meet their career aspirations and goals. Your Company believes that diversity is important, and every individual is
unique, and this individual uniqueness must be encouraged and preserved. To provide every individual a choice and options,
your Company offered many different programs tailored for specific groups and their requirements.

To help employees with their career development, your Company has established the SARA (Self-Assessment, Reflection and
Achievement) framework. This framework helps employees to plan their individual career and manage their aspirations.

Employees were encouraged to participate in various existing and new initiatives such as Career Development Tools (Online
assessments), Career Guidance Council (by leaders @ Persistent), Career Coaching Service (by certified career coaches), Design
Your Career Program (based on Design Thinking approach), CaPro Program (for Career Progression @ Persistent), Persistent
Toastmasters Club (in association with Toastmasters International) and Gotten Program (for building the culture of ownership)
which were organized throughout the year.

As many as 114 project / team-specific Experiential Programs were organized and more than 2,500 employees participated
throughout the year. Business-relevant and people-centric takeaways, which would catalyze employee development while
helping them align to the business goals was the focus of these experiential programs. Your Company's Experiential Program
2.0 (2-hour model of in-house experiential programs) was adjudged as the First Runner up at the CII National HR Circle
Competition 2018.

Your Company launched a leadership development program “Navigate to Value” to enable sales leaders in the US acquire
deeper understanding of client buying approach, framing client value, solution selling and strengthening client facing presence.
Financial Acumen for Sustainable Growth was introduced by your Company to enhance the ability of non-finance leaders to
make financially intelligent decisions.

Your Company continued to organize its flagship program - Leadership Enablement at Persistent (LE@P). This six-months’
program has helped mid-level high potential managers to develop a well-rounded understanding of Persistent, customers,
positioning and offerings. This year, your Company also launched an exclusive LE@P batch for your global employees.

After a successful implementation of the Aspire Program last year - A program focused on developing Women Leaders - your
Company's Women Forum (Prerana) in association with the women leaders of Aspire launched another unique Program named
DISHA. The pilot program was conducted across various Pune locations. The goal was to create a women'’s network to provide
women mentorship for career Development in addition to Inspiration, Support, Happiness and Appreciation.

Along with such initiatives, many technical events and sessions such as Agile Day, My Career Story series were organized
during the year under report.

Semicolons, the annual global hackathon for charity was organized in February 2019. This year more than 600 employees
in 47 teams participated across all global locations. 11 employees who made significant technical contribution during FY 2018-19
were recognized by the CTO office during the semicolons event.

In order to encourage employees to explore internal job opportunities, your Company conducted an extensive campaign to
promote Persistent’s internal jobs portal (iJobs).

Employees received feedback about their work through improved Performance and Health Management System (PHMS).
My Life At Persistent: Not Just Products; Helping People Build Their Lives

Work Life @ Persistent is not just about doing serious things. We work hard and we play hard! During the year under report,
more than 250 Beyond Work Initiatives (BWIs) were organized at your Company's Centers. Every quarter, more than 3,000
employees participated in BWIs. With an intent to cater to varied interest areas of employees, the initiatives were of different
types such as art, fun, family connect, children-special initiatives, festival celebrations, knowledge-sharing etc. An initiative
named ‘Bring Your Kids to Office’ was especially popular among employees and their kids, as kids got a chance to spend an
entire day in their parent’s office. Where feasible, beyond work initiatives were open to family members of the employees.

Pulse, your Company's annual event was very popular and was celebrated at all centers. Various wellness events were organized
during Pulse.
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Many Beyond Work Initiatives were organized in collaboration with Persistent Foundation, your Company's CSR Arm and
the support from employees and community was excellent. During the year under report, as many as 26 Green Persistent
Initiatives were organized at various offices of Persistent. These initiatives were organized under 4 (four) broad-level themes of
Environment Conservation: Pollution control, Conservation of energy, Conservation of Trees and Waste Management. Overall,
750+ employees participated in these initiatives and contributed their bit to the environment.

As part of the Wellness Program in your Company, various initiatives such as Wellness Wednesday (a series of wellness tips
shared every Wednesday), Annual Health Check-up (more than 75% employees participated), Wellness Workshops (Yoga,
Zumba, Functional Training), etc. were organized.

Persistent Run, your Company's flagship event had more than 4,500 enthusiastic runners participating. Your Company's
Wellness Experts helped employees overcome their stress and ailments, whereas the Trekking Community continued the
monthly treks and organized 3 (Three) Himalayan treks. Your Company takes pride in mentioning that Persistent employees
were successful in scaling the summit.

On International Yoga Day, employees across various Centers did 15,000+ Sun Salutations.
Anand vs Anand Chess Event

Your Company had the honour of hosting Grand Master and former World Chess Champion Mr. Viswanathan Anand (Vishy)
in a fire side chat event with Dr. Anand Deshpande, Chairman and Managing Director of your Company. In an hour-long
conversation, Dr. Deshpande and Vishy had a highly engaging conversation discussing similarities between chess and business.
How preparation is the key to success and how that preparation helps in better decision making. The interview is available on
YouTube at https://youtu.be/uSIHi7 APakA

LifeAtPersistent in financial year 2019-20

Looking ahead to financial year 2019-20, your Company will continue to strengthen the program. This year, Life at Persistent
has a theme of ‘Sustainability and Vibrancy’ and will focus on ‘Developing a Culture of Ownership.’

Talent Additions during the Year

Your Company continues to attract high caliber quality talent in the industry. During the financial year 2018-19, your Company
recruited 3,596 employees on a consolidated basis consisting of regular employees, trainees/interns, consultants, business
consultants, contract consultants consisting of technical and non-technical professionals.

As on March 31, 2019, your Company employed 9,962 professionals (including trainees and associates) on a consolidated basis
spread across 18 countries. Your Company employed 8,691 in main-stream technical positions. Of these 5,242 were graduates,
1,896 post-graduates and 28 Ph.D.s. The distribution of overseas employees now constitutes 14.93% of the total work force.

Team Persistent is 10,000

In April 2019, your Company achieved an important landmark when the overall headcount of your Company crossed
10,000 for the first time. This number includes all full-time employees and temporary staff across all global locations
which is spread across the regions as follows: India - 8,490; America (incl. Canada, USA and Mexico) - 1,100; Europe - 250;
other APAC region - 160.

Your Company recruits fresh talent from various engineering colleges in India. During the year under report, your Company
added a batch of 1,001 new graduates through campus recruitment. Your Company strongly believes in nurturing ‘Industry -
Academia’ partnerships and has many programs such as BE project mentoring, Persistent Day, Internship for college students.
Persistent Computing Institute (PCI) conducted programs in cutting edge technology for students that were very popular.

The attrition rate during the year under report was 16.70% which was more than the attrition rate of 14.70% for the previous
year.

Continuous Learning and Skill Enablement

In line with a focus on continuous learning and self-development, Persistent University is driving ongoing skills development,
thus ensuring that employees are ready for the future. The University serves as a one-stop learning destination with offerings
to enhance technical skills, business communication, management and behavioral skills. Multiple learning methodologies are
offered such as in-class trainings, remote trainings, blended trainings, Massive Online Courses, self-learning and assessments
for internal certification. Employees can choose from a variety of courses along with combination of learning methodologies
as per their Individual Learning Plan (ILP). Every employee's ILP is in line with the Company, project and individual aspirations.
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Training details

Your Company covered 70% of employees through at least one training this year, and 43% employees underwent digital
technology trainings. Your Company trained about 284 campus hires in the Entry Level Training Program (ELTP).

The total investment for In-Class training was around 1,500 person months and totaling to 9,886 enrollments. Self-learning
investment on In-house knowledge center course enrollments was around 2,000 person months.

Total enrollments for internal certifications, either after In-Class training or self-learning were 27,810.

Your Company encourages learning and knowledge enhancements via various means. During the year under report, your
Company launched the following initiatives focusing on Digital Technologies:

+ Designed and launched ORBIT digital technology program exclusively for the senior managers and leaders in the organization,
around 200 attended this program.

+ Continued with the Digital Technothon initiative, where employees work on digital technologies (IoT, Machine learning, Block
Chain, Dev Ops, AWS, MEAN Stack, full stack). They build and exhibit end-to-end mini projects. 11 such projects were displayed
after the campus hires.

» Launched 'Pledge to Learn’ initiative where employees pledge proactively to learn digital technologies for future readiness.
More than 1,600 employees pledged and underwent digital technology trainings.

Technology Predictions for 2019

The CTO group in your Company publishes a Technology Predictions Guide at the beginning of the calendar year 2019. The
excerpts from this year's guide are as follows:

In 2019, one thing is certain — there will be no slow-down in the software transformation journey for organizations across the
world, nor in the pace of technology disruptions. To navigate through these rough waters, business leaders will need to have
one eye firmly fixed on the horizon, in order to exploit future trends before they can upturn the organization. In this article, we
explore the 6 (six) technologies that will turn the tide for organizations this year, while outlining broad guidelines on how to
leverage them and sail into the new age, full steam ahead.

1. Data & Analytics
From “must have' to “must deliver value”

Decision-making platforms built on data lakes are no longer enough to generate business value. Enterprises will have to
embrace data value governance that covers the entire analytics value chain, from data and insights, to people and processes.
Moreover, data governance will have to be integrated with overall business strategy and aligned to a data-driven business
model. In the near future, we foresee Machine Learning (e.qg. self-service data preparation platforms) and Natural Language
Processing (conversational analytics) accelerating the data-driven decision-making process.

2. Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning
ML is all set to excel in 2019

Machine Learning is already an intrinsic part of enterprise automation roadmaps. Al democratization is on the horizon, spurred
by an increase in ML solutions, rising demand for data science talent, and increasing complexity of algorithms. Large platform
players (think Amazon, Google) will prove instrumental in the explosion of ML models. 2019 will train its spotlight on NLP and
text analytics, along with deeper explorations into deep learning. Enterprises should look past chatbots and incorporate NLP
in every aspect of customer experience, while evaluating explainable aspects of algorithms for better adoption of black box
models. Also, remember to keep a sharp eye on regulatory frameworks.

3. Human-Machine Interaction
AR will soon become ER - Everyday Reality

While Human Machine Interaction technologies — including augmented reality (AR), virtual reality (VR), and chatbots — are yet
to find mainstream adoption, they are slowly gaining traction in the enterprise. Adoption barriers will further dissolve with
advancements in software engines, AR/VR devices, and democratization of content creation. So how can enterprises leverage
HMI? Smartphones are a smart conduit for AR applications — consider using them to create a customer outreach strategy.
Secondly, ramp up productivity with AR/VR applications that assist human resources employed in diagnostics and repairs.
Also, using safe, cost-effective AR/VR applications to simulate dangerous physical world scenarios can give you an edge over
competitors, especially during training programs and demonstrations.
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4, Internet of Things (I0T)
Security is still top priority

Security remains the dominant success factor in loT deployments, and architectural shifts are in the air, along with an increasing
number of 10T devices. Edge Computing will be the new center of focus, while blockchain and newer network connectivity
standards will impact IoT over the long term. Security will improve as the industry learns from more complex deployments, with
remote upgradation of loT devices becoming indispensable, and compliance with GDPR becoming non-negotiable. To succeed,
adopt an edge-first approach and ensure clarity of expected business outcomes and technology roadmaps before embarking
on |loT projects.

5. Identity, Access & Security
Zero trust is still the hero in 2019

In today’'s age of highly fluid enterprise network boundaries, good sense dictates to ‘never trust, always verify'. In the near
future, automation and managed security services will gain wide traction, while self-sovereign decentralized identities will set
the stage for a collaborative ecosystem.

To move towards a zero-trust enterprise, focus on omni-channel security, backed by machine-intelligence- driven monitoring
tools and an automated framework. Want to leverage users' data in business analysis and transactions? Ensure user consent
first. To further tighten security measures, create a cohesive data security and privacy plan to comply with global data privacy
regulations.

6. Blockchain
Hype-time over, prime-time begins

In 2019, multiple enterprise blockchain pilots will move into production, egged on by the launch of robust production grade
platforms. Expect blockchain to mature into a viable self-sovereign identity solution and public blockchains like Bitcoin and
Ethereum to rise stronger from the ashes, with layer-2 network solutions. Blockstack — a new global blockchain platform for
decentralized apps (dApps) — will also usher in exciting new changes. Our recommendation for enterprises? Blockchain value
creation demands a business strategy shift and alliance formation — hold a boardroom conversation first before jumping the
gun to a technology conversation.

Publications during the financial year 2018-19

« “ATD's Foundations of Talent Development: Launching, Leveraging and Leading your Organization's TD Effort” book by Elaine
Biech: Persistent University Success Story by Shubhangi Kelkar

* https://www.amazon.com/ATDs-Foundations-Talent-Development-Organizations-ebook/dp/BO7H5MHNYS/ref=reader_auth_
dp

+ Real Face Detection and Recognition: The Live Experiment , Mar 2018, International Journal of Computer Applications(IJCA),
Authors: Shailesh Wadhankar, Priya Singh, Soumyakant Sahoo

* Smart Fleet Management System Using loT, Computer Vision, Cloud Computing and Machine Learning Technologies,
Presented in 5" I2C IEEE international Conference March 2019, accepted in IEEE Xplore for publication, Authors: Priya Singh,
Milind Suryawanshi, Darshana Tak

» Performance Characterization of Hyperledger Fabric, Arati Baliga, Nitesh Solanki, Shubham Verekar, Amol Pednekar,
Pandurang Kamat and Siddhartha Chatterjee, in the First Crypto Valley Conference on Blockchain Technology (CVCBT) June
2018, Zug, Switzerland. (pdf).

+ Performance Evaluation of the Quorum Platform, Arati Baliga, | Subhod, Pandurang Kamat and Siddhartha Chatterjee,
July 2018, published on Arxiv.org (pdf).
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S.No. Title and Authors Focus Areas Journal

1. Maniyadath B, Chattopadhyay T, Verma S, Kumari S, Kulkarni P, Banerjee K, Life Sciences Cell Reports
Lazarus A, Kokane SS, Shetty T, Anamika K, Kolthur-Seetharam U (2019). Loss
of Hepatic Oscillatory Fed microRNAs Abrogates Refed Transition and Causes
Liver Dysfunctions.

2. Kumar P, Panigrahi P, Johnson J, Weber WJ, Mehta S, Sajulga R, Easterly C, Life Sciences J Proteome Res.
Crooker BA, Heydarian M, Anamika K, Griffin TJ, Jagtap PD (2019). QuanTP: A
Software Resource for Quantitative Proteo-Transcriptomic Comparative Data
Analysis and Informatics.

Conferences

+ Co-organizer for a workshop with PCCM and IISER Pune on “Multi-Omics Studies in Cancer Learnings from The Cancer
Genome Atlas (TCGA)" in September 2019

+ Attended and presented “Multi-omics Data Integration Reveals miRNA-mediated Gene Regulation in Triple-Negative Breast
Cancer" at Cell Symposium:TCGA Legacy, Washington DC, Sep 27-29, 2018

Smart India Hackathon

Your Company continued to play an active leadership role in organizing the third edition of Smart India Hackathon. This year's
event was larger and in addition to the 18 Government ministries, problems were shared by 96 industry collaborators. This
year, more than 32,000 teams submitted ideas for the software edition and more than 20,000 teams submitted ideas for the
hardware edition.

A 36-hour hackathon for the software edition was held on March 2 and 3, 2019 with more than 8,000 students participating in
48 centers across India. The software edition was a grand success and the Hon'ble Prime Minister, Mr. Narendra Modi inspired
participants during a live interaction via video conferencing. The hardware edition will be held in July 2019.

Project Manav

Your Company was instrumental for setting up the Manav project which was recently funded for three years by the Department
of Biotechnology (DBT) and co-funded by your Company. The project is in partnership with the two leading biological science
institutes in Pune - National Centre for Cell Science (NCCS) and Indian Institutes of Science Education and Research (IISER).

The Manav project aims to create a structured, comprehensive and integrated knowledge base of the human body by collecting
in one place macro-level and micro-level information about the human body from scientific literature and public databases.

The project will work with thousands of students in colleges and young professionals and provide a common gamified platform
to encourage participants to read, review, collaborate and annotate published scientific articles. The students contributing to
this initiative will get exposure to diverse research articles in biological and medical sciences. Your Company will be providing
its expertise in life sciences, big data management, platform development for capturing data, data analytics and visualization
for successful execution of Manav.

Pradeep Bhargava, Independent Director was elected as the President of MCCIA

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava who is an Independent Director of your Company was elected as the President of the Mahratta Chamber
of Commerce, Industries and Agriculture (MCCIA) for a two-year term from October 2018 to September 2020. MCCIA is the local
chamber of commerce in the Pune region. Various reputed companies are members of the chamber and it is a matter of pride
that Mr. Bhargava who is representing your Company at the Chamber is the elected President of this prestigious organization.

ACM India Corporate Sponsorship

Your Company has signed up as the platinum sponsor for ACM India. This sponsorship will help your Company to get visibility
and branding in the technology community which is essential for attracting the best of talent to your Company.

The Association for Computing Machinery (ACM) is an international learned society for computing. It was founded in 1947 and
is the world's largest scientific and educational computing society. Your Company has been a supporter of the ACM and has
helped establish ACM in India. The ACM India headquarters works out of the offices of your Company. Dr. Hemant Pande who
is a former employee of your Company joined the ACM as the Executive Director and has set up this Corporate Sponsorship
program.
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Financial Results

The highlights of the financial performance on a consolidated basis for the year ended March 31, 2019 are as under:

Particulars Amount in Amount in % Change
USD Million except X Million except (based on the
EPS and Book Value EPS and Book Value amounts in X)
2018-19  2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
Revenue from Operations 480.97 470.55 33,659.41 30,337.03 10.95 %
Earnings before interest, depreciation, 79.49 72.70 5,562.40 4,687.26 18.67 %
amortization and taxes
Finance Cost 0.04 0.01 3.05 0.79 286.08 %
Depreciation and amortization 22.47 24.58 1,572.51 1,584.87 (0.78) %
Other income 12.53 18.47 876.55 1,191.01 (26.40) %
Tax expense 19.24 16.47 1,346.60 1,061.73 26.83 %
Net profit 50.25 50.1 3,516.79 3,230.88 8.85 %
Transfer to general reserve 18.01 21.23 1,260.03 1,368.47 (7.92) %
Net worth* 338.51 326.00 23,394.09 21,245.60 1011 %
Earnings per share (EPS) (Basic) 0.63 0.63 43.99 40.39 8.91 %
Earnings per share (EPS) (Diluted) 0.63 0.63 43.99 40.39 8.91 %
Book value per equity share 4.28 4.08 295.68 265.90 1.20 %

[Conversion Rate USD 1 =3 69.98 for Profit and Loss items; USD 1=3 69.11 for Balance Sheet items (financial year 2018-19) and
USD 1=% 64.47 for Profit and Loss items; USD 1= 65.17 for Balance Sheet items (financial year 2017-18)].
*Net worth = Equity Share Capital + Reserves and Surplus (excluding Gain on bargain purchase) + Other Comprehensive Income

The highlights of the financial performance on an unconsolidated basis for the year ended March 31, 2019 are as under:

Particulars Amount in Amount in % Change
USD Million except X Million except (based on the
EPS and Book Value EPS and Book Value amounts in )
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
Revenue from Operations 280.06 268.77 19,598.67 17,327.49 1311 %
Earnings before interest, depreciation, 54.38 59.16 3,805.21 3,813.77 (0.22) %
amortization and taxes
Finance Cost 0.01 0.01 0.51 0.62 (17.74)%
Depreciation and amortization 6.56 8.34 458.84 537.81 (14.68)%
Other income 14.83 19.80 1,037.90 1,276.82 (18.71)%
Tax expense 17.63 17.54 1,233.68 1130.99 9.08 %
Net profit 45.01 53.07 3150.08 3,421.07 (792) %
Transfer to general reserve 18.01 21.23 1,260.03 1,368.47 (7.92) %
Net worth* 321.40 315.05 22,211.90 20,532.04 818 %
Earnings per share (EPS) (Basic) 0.56 0.66 39.40 4276 (7.86) %
Earnings per share (EPS) (Diluted) 0.56 0.66 39.40 42.76 (7.86) %
Book value per equity share 4.06 3.94 280.74 256.65 9.39 %

[Conversion Rate USD 1 =3 69.98 for Profit and Loss items; USD 1=3 69.11 for Balance Sheet items (financial year 2018-19) and
USD 1=% 64.47 for Profit and Loss items; USD 1= 65.17 for Balance Sheet items (financial year 2017-18)].
*Net worth = Equity Share Capital + Reserves and Surplus + Other Comprehensive Income

Material Events Occurring after Balance Sheet Date

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company between the end of the
financial year and the date of this report.

Buyback of Equity Share of your Company

The Board of Directors of your Company, at its meeting held in January 2019, approved the buyback of the Company's fully
paid-up equity shares of the face value of 10 each from its shareholders (excluding promoters, promoter group and persons
who are in control of the Company), via the “open market"” route through the stock exchanges, for a total amount not exceeding
% 2,250 Million, and at a price not exceeding ¥ 750 per Equity Share.
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The indicative maximum number of Equity Shares bought back at the above maximum price would be 3,000,000. If the Equity
Shares are bought back at a price below the Maximum Buyback Price of ¥ 750, the actual number of equity shares bought back
could exceed the above indicative Maximum Buyback quantity but will always be subject to the Maximum Buyback Size.

Status of the Buyback as on the report date

The buyback commenced on February 8, 2019. The details regarding the number of shares bought back on a monthly basis are
as follows:

Sr.  Month No. of Equity Consideration % of Maximum Avg. Price (InX)
No. Shares bought back Paid (In ) Buyback Size
1. February 2019 368,851 234,137,303.25 10.41 634.77
2. March 2019 512,247 337,264,931.01 14.99 658.40
3. April 2019 1,449,015 913,981,595.74 40.62 630.76
4. May 2019 695,000 423,177,301.10 18.81 608.89
5. Up to June 11, 2019 240,000 144,489,590.50 6.42 602.04
Total 3,265,113 2,053,050,721.60 91.25 628.70

In terms of the SEBI Buyback Regulations, the Equity Shares bought back during the month are required to be extinguished
within 15 days of the succeeding month. Accordingly, the shares purchased up to May 31, 2019 i.e. 3,025,113 were extinguished
on June 7, 2019.

Consequently, the paid-up capital of the Company as at June 11, 2019 has been reduced from ¥ 800,000,000 (Pre-Buyback) to
769,748,870 comprising of 76,974,887 Equity Shares of 10 each.

The Buyback will be open till August 7, 2019 or reaching maximum buyback size, whichever is earlier.

Liquidity

Your Company continues to maintain adequate amount of liquidity to meet its strategic and growth objectives. Your Company
aims to maintain a balance between earning adequate returns on liquid assets and the need to cover financial and business
risks. As at March 31, 2019, your Company, on an unconsolidated basis, had cash and cash equivalents (including investments)

amounting to ¥ 13,109.31 Million as against X 10,768.92 Million as at March 31, 2018. The details of cash and cash equivalents
(including investments) are as below:

(In ¥ Million)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2019  March 31, 2018
Investment in Mutual Funds at fair value 5,270.44 7,573.80
Fixed Deposits with scheduled banks 4,687.90 747.03
Deposit with Financial Institutions (Net) 497.50 1,030.35
Bonds (quoted) 2,088.35 1112.47
Cash and Bank balances 565.12 305.27
Total 13,109.31 10,768.92

Update on Fixed Deposits with IL&FS

One of the investments in your Company's treasury portfolio, is in the form of fixed deposits with Infrastructure Leasing and
Financial Services Limited (IL&FS) and IL&FS Financial Services Limited (IL&FS Group) to the extent of ¥ 430 Million. These
were due for maturity from January 2019 to June 2019. In August 2018, credit rating agency significantly downgraded IL&FS
group's rating. In view of the uncertainty about the liquidity crisis at IL&FS, it is likely to take considerable time to ascertain
the value of the assets held by various entities in IL&FS Group as against the total outstanding debts of the group. In the above
circumstances, the management of your Company was of the view that the provision for impairment of the deposits needs to
be made in the books of accounts. Hence, a provision of INR 182.50 Million i.e. 42.4% of the total investment in IL&FS has been
made as on March 31, 2019. Your Company continues to monitor developments in this matter and is committed to take steps
including legal action that may be necessary to ensure full recovery of the said deposit.
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Dividend for the financial year 2018-19
The details of the Dividend for the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 are as follows:

Financial Year 2018-19 Financial Year 2017-18
Type of Dividend Interim Final Interim Final
(Recommended)

Month of Declaration January July 2019 January July

2019 2018 2018
Amount of Dividend Per Equity Share of 10 each (InX) 8 3 7 3
% of Dividend 80% 30% 70% 30%
Total Dividend (Amt. in X Million) 640.00 230.92* 560.00 240.00
Dividend Distribution Tax) (Amt. in X Million) 17.23 47.47* 101.37 20.18
Total Outflow (Including Dividend Distribution Tax) 757.23 278.39* 661.37 260.07
(Amount in X Million)
Total Dividend Outflow for the year(Amt. in X Million) 1,035.62* 921.53

* The outflow is being considered based on the outstanding capital X 769,748,870 comprising of 76,974,887 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each) after
considering the shares bought back till May 31, 2019 and which were extinguished till the date of this report.

The payment of final dividend of ¥ 3 per share is subject to your approval during the 29t Annual General Meeting (AGM) of your
Company. The Dividend will be paid out of profits of your Company.

Out of the interim dividend declared in January 2019, ¥ 0.17 Million remained unclaimed as on March 31, 2019.

The Company has Dividend Distribution Policy and the same has been uploaded on the website at ‘https://www.persistent.com/
wp-content/uploads/2016/09/Dividend-Distribution-Policy.pdf’

The above dividend is in compliance with the Dividend Distribution Policy of the Company.
Transfer to reserves

As per the policy of the Company on transfer of surplus profit to reserves, an amount of ¥1,260.03 Million has been transferred
to the General Reserve and an amount of ¥ 744.00 Million will be retained in the Statement of Profit and Loss after payment of
dividend and tax thereon. The balance in Profit and Loss Account as on March 31, 2019 is ¥ 9,735.72 Million.

Fixed Deposits

In terms of Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read with the relevant Rules, your Company has not
accepted any fixed deposits during the year under report.

Infrastructure

During the financial year 2018-19, the total built-up capacity owned by your Company in India and abroad was 115,478 m? which
is adequate for 8,800+ employees.

The details of owned facilities of your Company are as follows:

Location Year of Acquisition /Completion Total Built-up Area (m?) Total Seating Capacity
Pune

Kapilvastu 1994 202 35

Panini 1998 929 80

Bhageerath 2002 12,170 586

Aryabhata - Pingala 2007 31,680 2,618

Hinjawadi 2012 41,446 3173
Goa

Charak 1997* 3,280 309

Bhaskar 2014 3,762 41
Nagpur

IT Tower 2003 3,708 352

Gargi and Maitreyi 201 17,279 1,263
Grenoble, France 2000** 1,022 50
Total 115,478 8,877

* Company started to occupy this premises from October 2005 onwards.
** Company acquired this premises in August 2011 as part of acquisition of the Grenoble team.
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Along with the Company owned premises, your Company also operates from leased facilities at Canada, India, Israel, Ireland,
Malaysia, Mexico, Scotland, Sri Lanka, USA and UK.

Awards and recognitions during the financial year 2018-19

During the financial year 2018-19, your Company continued its tradition of winning various awards and getting new recognitions.
Your Company was a proud recipient of the following awards during the year under report:

Awards

1. First Runner up in National HR Circle Competition, 2018 amongst 16 organizations under Employee Engagement and
Relations category (Large services companies)

2. Recognized for having used marketing communications effectively in attracting talent, retaining talent, developing talent
and in retention policy

First prize for the Wellness and Wellbeing Award category at the Future of HR Summit and Awards, 2018
Nagpur Best Employer Brand Awards for using effective marketing communications in talent management

‘India's Coding Power House' 3 consecutive year 2014 - 16 | Among top 5 in 2018

‘Best Virtual Learning Program'Award from TISS - LEAPVAULT 2018

3

4

5

6. 'Best Corporate University' Award from TISS - LEAPVAULT 2018

7

8. 'Training Top 125 (T125) 2018 Award (International) from Training magazine
9

‘Golden Peacock National Training Award 2019 from the Institute of Directors, New Delhi

10. Dr. Anand Deshpande, Founder, Chairman and Managing Director received Life Time Achievement Award from the Pune
Chapter of the TiE, The Indus Entrepreneur is a global organization of entrepreneurs

1. The Infrastructure, Facility, Human Resources & Realty Association (iNFHRA) has awarded Xcellence award for Ecological
Sustainability to Mr. Sanjay Chaudhari, Senior Manager - Administration

Recognition

1. Tilak Maharashtra University conferred Honarary D. Litt. to Dr. Anand Deshpande, Founder, Chairman and Managing
Director.

2. Your Company congratulates Mr. Pradeep Bhargava, Independent Director who is representing your Company at Mahratta
Chamber of Commerce Industries and Agriculture, Pune (MCCIA) and has been elected as the President for a two-years
term. He assumed charge during the 84" Annual General Meeting on September 25, 2018.

3. Your Company has seconded Dr. Abhay Jere, Head - Persistent Labs to the Ministry of Human Resource Development,
Government of India for a period of three years. Dr. Jere has been appointed as the Chief Innovation Officer (CIO) to
systematically foster the culture of Innovation amongst all Higher Education Institutions (HEIs). Dr. Jere's primary mandate
is to create national policy frameworks and programs for nurturing innovation ecosystem and to help the Ministry design
various initiatives to encourage, inspire and nurture young students by exposing them to new ideas and processes resulting
in innovative activities in their formative years.

Auditors
Appointment of statutory auditors

The Members of your Company at the 24" AGM held on July 26, 2014, appointed M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) and M/s. Joshi Apte & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No.104370W) as the Joint Statutory Auditors of your Company to hold such office till the conclusion of the AGM in the calendar
year 2019 and 2017, respectively.

Pursuant to such appointment, M/s. Joshi Apte & Co., Chartered Accountants retired at the conclusion of the 27t AGM held on
July 20, 2017. Thereafter, M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants have been the sole Statutory Auditors of
your Company.

The Audit Committee of the Board has taken a conservative view and recommended appointment of M/s. Deloitte Haskins &
Sells LLP in their second term for a period of 2 (two) years i.e. from the ensuing 29" AGM up to the conclusion of the AGM to be
held on or before September 30, 2021, which will be subject to the approval of the Members of the Company.
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Accordingly, your Directors at its meeting held on June 11, 2019, considered recommendation of the Audit Committee favourably
and have further recommended to the Members for an appointment of M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP as the Statutory
Auditors of your Company for a period of 2 (two) years i.e. from the ensuing 29" AGM up to the conclusion of the AGM to be
held on or before September 30, 2021.

Further, in terms of the Reqgulation 33(1)(d) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(the ‘Listing Regulations’), the Statutory Auditors of your Company are subjected to the Peer Review Process of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP has confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued
by ‘Peer Review Board' of ICAI. They have also conveyed their eligibility and willingness to act as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company.

Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Act, the Board of Directors had appointed M/s. SKO & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries
as the Secretarial Auditors of your Company for the financial year 2018-19.

Accordingly, the Secretarial Auditors have given their report, which is annexed hereto as Annexure A. The comments of the
Board on the observations of the Secretarial Auditors are as follows:

Sr.  Observations by the Secretarial Auditors Comments by the Board

No.

1. There was a delay of one day in intimating to the Stock The Company received the e-mail intimation after business
Exchanges about loss of share certificate. hours. Post receipt, the Company verified the details

with the Registrar and Transfer Agent before intimating
the same to the Stock Exchanges. In this process, the
evaluation delayed by 1 (one) day, and the Company could
not meet the compliance within prescribed time. The
Company has taken sufficient precautions not to repeat
such instances in future.

2. Pursuant to Regulation 47(2) of the SEBI (Listing Though, the Company mentioned the website address
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, along with its name and address details in all its newspaper
2015, the Company has not provided link of the website advertisements, a specific mention of the Company's
where further details are available in certain newspaper website address was missing in one of the public
advertisements. advertisements for declaring quarterly results.

The Company took cognizance of the same and
started providing the link separately in its newspaper
advertisements at prescribed place in the quarterly
advertisements.

3. The Company filed form for appointment of Whole The delay was due to inadvertence. The Company has
Time Director with the Registrar of Companies, beyond taken sufficient precautions not to repeat such instances
prescribed time. The said form has been approved by in future.

Registrar of Companies.
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4.

The Company filed Form IEPF 1 and IEPF 4 with the
Registrar of Companies, beyond prescribed time.

The Company has been prompt in filing Form IEPF 1 and
IEPF 4 with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), within
prescribed time.

In FY 2010-11, to ensure the security of dividend amount
and to transfer it to the rightful owners, the Company
opened a separate Bank Account to credit the unclaimed
dividend amount out of Final Dividend of FY 2009-10 with
respect to unclaimed 600 Equity Shares from its IPO
in 2010.

Due to oversight, the Company did not transfer ¥ 300 from
the above Bank Account at the time of transferring the
unpaid amount from the Final Dividend of FY 2009-10.

After recognizing, the Company took steps in this regard
to transfer the abovementioned ¥ 300 to the IEPF Bank
Account and has completed the transfer of funds on
October 17, 2018. As per Section 124(3) of Companies Act,
2013, the Company has paid an interest of ¥ 42 @ 12% p.a.
on X 300 and has transferred an aggregate amount of
T 342 (Rupees Three Hundred and Forty-Two only) to the
IEPF Account.

After completing the above additional transfer to the IEPF
Authorities, the Company immediately filed Form IEPF 1
and IEPF 4 and complied with the requirements.

Under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999,
there was delay in two cases for submission of Forms
ODI relating to reporting of certain events in case of
step-down subsidiaries.

The Company was following practice of reporting
events in case of stepdown subsidiaries through Annual
Performance Reports (APRs) every year. The said APRs
include financial and structural updates regarding the
step-down subsidiaries; and the same is taken on record
by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

However, during the vyear, the Company received a
guidance from the subject matter expert to submit
Form ODI separately for the events (equity/loan/guarantee)
in case of stepdown subsidiaries.

Accordingly, the Company filed Forms ODI relating to
reporting of certain events (equity/quarantee) in case of
stepdown subsidiaries which was beyond prescribed time.

Henceforth, the Company will follow the above process to
submit Form ODI separately for the events (equity/loan/
guarantee) in case of stepdown subsidiaries.

Board and Corporate Governance

Board Meetings

The details pertaining to the composition, terms of reference and other details of the Board of Directors of your Company and
the meetings thereof held during the financial year 2018-19 are given in the Report on Corporate Governance section forming
part of this Annual Report.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the period from April 1, 2019 till the date of this report, the Board has appointed the following Directors:

a.

Mr. Christopher O'Connor as an Additional Director (Executive Director) with effect from April 27, 2019 for a term of
3 years i.e. up to April 26, 2022. He has also been also appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of your Company.

Mr. Sandeep Kalra as an Additional Director (Executive Director) with effect from June 11, 2019 for a term of 3 years i.e.
up to June 10, 2022. He has also been appointed as the President-Technology Services Unit of your Company.
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In terms of Clause (e) of the Schedule V to the Act, a person who wishes to be appointed as the Executive Director of a company
needs to be a Resident of India.

Further, a person being a non-resident in India and getting appointed as the Executive Director may travel to India only after
obtaining an Employment Visa from the concerned Indian Embassy/Commission abroad.

Since Mr. O'Connor and Mr. Kalra are non-residents and the Board of Directors has considered the same while recommending
their appointment as the Executive Director of the Company, the Company will seek an approval from the Central Government
for claiming an exemption from the above requirement as per the Schedule V to the Act subject to the approval of the Members
at the ensuing AGM.

The appointment of 5 (Five) Independent Directors (Ms. Roshini Bakshi, Mr. Pradeep Bhargava, Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya,
Mr. Prakash Telang and Mr. Kiran Umrootkar) was made at the 24" AGM held on July 24, 2014 for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive
years for a term up to conclusion of the ensuing 29" AGM.

The Board of Directors of your Company at its meeting held on June 11, 2019 considered total tenure of the Independent
Directors in the Company for their reappointment. They also considered their contribution in the first term, expertise, wide
industry experience and business connects for recommending them for the re-appointment for the next term. Pursuant to the
provisions of the Act, they are not liable to retire by rotation.

Accordingly, the Board recommended reappointment of the following Independent Directors at the ensuing AGM as follows:

Sr. No. Name of the Independent Director Recommended term of appointment
1. Ms. Roshini Bakshi 5 Years
2. Mr. Pradeep Bhargava 3 Years
3 Mr. Prakash Telang 1 Year
4. Mr. Kiran Umrootkar 1 Year

The above 4 (Four) directors have confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept the office of the Director of your
Company, if confirmed by the Members at the ensuing AGM. In the opinion of your Directors, the above 4 (four) Directors have
requisite qualifications and experience and therefore, your Directors recommend that the proposed resolutions relating to the
re-appointment of above 4 (Four) directors be passed with the requisite majority.

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya, Independent Director expressed his unwillingness for re-appointment for the next term due to
personal reasons. The Board of Directors of your Company respected his decision and accordingly, has not recommended his
appointment for the next term. The Board sincerely appreciates the contribution by Mr. Bhattacharyya during his tenure with
your Company and wishes him all the best for his future endeavours.

In terms of Section 152(6) of the Act and Article 116 of the Articles of Association of your Company, Dr. Anand Deshpande,
Chairman and Managing Director is liable to retire by rotation at the 29t AGM as he is Executive and Non Independent Director
who is holding office for the longest period among the Non-Independent Directors on the board.

Dr. Deshpande has confirmed his eligibility and willingness to accept the office of the Director of your Company, if confirmed by
the Members at the ensuing AGM. In the opinion of your Directors, Dr. Deshpande has requisite qualifications and experience
and therefore, your Directors recommend that the proposed resolution relating to the reappointment of Dr. Deshpande be
passed with the requisite majority.

At present, your Company has 13 (Thirteen) Directors out of which 8 (Eight) are Non-Executive Directors who are Independent
Directors. Pursuant to the Regulation 17(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, every listed company shall have at least half of its total
strength of the Board of Directors as Independent Directors where Chairman is an Executive Director. Your Company complies
with this requirement.

In terms of the Listing Reqgulations, your Company conducts the Familiarization Program for Independent Directors about their
roles, rights, and responsibilities in your Company, nature of the industry in which your Company operates, business model of your
Company, applicable laws, amendments and the effects there of etc., through various initiatives. The details of the same can be
found at: https://www.persistent.com/investors/familiarisation-programme/
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Declaration of Independence by Independent Directors

The Board confirms that all Independent Directors of your Company have given a declaration to the Board that they meet the
criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149 of the Act and Reg. 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations.

Separate meeting of the Independent Directors has been held during the financial year 2018-19 in which the Independent
Directors have transacted the following business:

1. Reviewed performance of the Management of the Company;

2. Discussed the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Directors and the Management of
the Company;

3. Discussed the strategic matters of the Company and current state of the global IT industry; and
4. Reviewed performance of Non-Independent Directors
Committees of the Board

The details of the powers, functions, composition and meetings of all the Committees of the Board held during the year under
report are given in the Report on Corporate Governance forming part of this Annual Report.

Audit Committee

The details pertaining to the composition, terms of reference and other details of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
of your Company and the meetings thereof held during the financial year are given in the Report on Corporate Governance
forming part of this Annual Report. The recommendations of the Audit Committee in terms of its Charter were accepted by the
Board of Directors of your Company from time to time during the year under Report.

Compensation and Remuneration Committee

The Compensation and Remuneration Committee of the Board was constituted on April 23, 2004. In terms of the erstwhile
SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (‘'SEBI ESOP Guidelines'), your
Company re-constituted the Compensation and Remuneration Committee for the administration and superintendence of the
employee stock options schemes on October 4, 2007.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held in April 2014 named this Committee as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
for the purpose of provisions under the Act. As regards the terms of the Compensation and Remuneration Committee of your
Company, the same are in line with the statutory terms of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The details including the composition and terms of reference of the Compensation and Remuneration Committee and the
meetings thereof held during the financial year and the Remuneration Policy of the Company are given in the Report on
Corporate Governance section forming part of this Annual Report.

Nomination and Governance Committee

The Board of Directors at its meeting held in April 2014 named this Committee as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
for the purpose of provisions under the Act. As regards the terms of the Nomination and Governance Committee of your
Company, the same are in line with the statutory terms of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The details including the composition and terms of reference of the Nomination and Governance Committee of the Board
of Directors of your Company and the meetings thereof held during the financial year are given in the Report on Corporate
Governance section forming part of this Annual Report.

The policy for appointment of a new director on the Board is as follows:

The Board of Directors decides the criteria for the appointment of a new director on the Board from time to time. The criteria
may include candidate's expertise area, age, industry experience, professional background, association with other companies
and such other things.

Once the criteria are determined, the Board directs the Nomination and Governance Committee to compile profiles of suitable
candidates through networking, industry associations and business connects. The Nomination and Governance Committee
considers each and every profile on the decided parameters and shortlists the candidates. Shortlisted candidates are then
interviewed personally or through tele-conference by the Members of the Committee.
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Once the Committee is convinced about a candidate's competency, his/her business acumen, commitment towards his/
her association with your Company and his/her availability for your Company on various matters as and when they arise, it
recommends the candidate to the Board of Directors for its further consideration.

Employees' remuneration

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement showing the names and other particulars of the employees drawing
remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules are provided in the Annexure B of the Report.

Employee stock option plans

Your Company has various stock option plans for its employees. Details of the stock options granted under various employee
stock option schemes are provided in the Annexure C of the Report.

During the year under report, no employee has been granted stock options, equal to or exceeding 1% of the issued capital
(excluding outstanding warrants and conversions) of your Company at the time of grant.

In line with the Ind AS 102 - “Share Based Payments"”, your Company has computed the cost of equity-settled transactions by
using the fair value of the options at the date of the grant and recognized as employee compensation cost over the vesting
period.

No employee stock options were granted during FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19.

No new options were granted to the Independent Directors of your Company during the year under report. Shares held by
Independent Directors and Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors as on March 31, 2019 are as under:

Name of the Director Shares held Shares held Shares held Total

(through exercise (through allotment (through market Shares held

of vested stock under a pre IPO  purchase / IPO)
options) scheme)

Ms. Roshini Bakshi NIL NIL NIL NIL
Mr. Pradeep Bhargava 13,600 NIL NIL 13,600
Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya 14,000 NIL NIL 14,000
Mr. Guy Eiferman NIL NIL NIL NIL
Dr. Anant Jhingran NIL NIL NIL NIL
Mr. Thomas Kendra NIL NIL NIL NIL
Prof. Deepak Phatak NIL NIL NIL NIL
Mr. Prakash Telang 14,000 NIL 4,000 18,000
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar 6,000 NIL NIL 6,000

The Compensation and Remuneration Committee at its meetings held in January 2019 and April 2019, has approved RSUs to
the Executive Directors of your Company which will be granted to them over the next 4 (four) years in a phased manner.

Of them, the details of grants already made to them between April 1, 2019 and the date of this report are as follows:

Name of the No. of RSUs Dates of Criteria for vesting
Executive Director already vesting Time Performance Basis of vesting (For
granted based based Performance based RSUs)

Mr. Christopher O'Connor 250,000 1-May-2019 to 80% 20% Based on Company Revenue
30-Jun-2022 Growth and EPS Growth

Mr. Sandeep Kalra 200,000 1-May-2020 to 75% 25% Based on TSU Revenue Growth
31-May-2021 and EPS Growth

Mr. Sunil Sapre 50,000 1-May-2020 to 75% 25% Based on Company Revenue
31-May-2021 Growth and EPS Growth
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During the financial year 2018-19, pursuant to the resolutions passed by the Compensation and Remuneration Committee
of the Board of Directors by way of circulation, employees including ex-employees exercised their stock options for
shares which were already vested in their name. During this exercise, 560,732 (Five Hundred Sixty Thousand Seven
Hundred and Thirty Two) i.e. 0.68% Equity shares of the total paid-up capital were transferred from PSPL ESOP
Management Trust to these ESOP grantees at an aggregate value of ¥ 68.92 Million under various ESOP Schemes of
your Company.

Your Company has 12 (Twelve) ESOP Schemes as on March 31, 2019 under which options were granted to various Independent
Directors, employees of the Company and its subsidiaries, details of which are given elsewhere in this Annual Report.

Shares Suspense Account

Your Company had opened an ‘Unclaimed Securities Suspense Account’ on behalf of the allottees who were entitled to the
Equity Shares under the initial public offering. Some of the Equity Shares could not be transferred to the respective allottees
due to technical reasons. Such shares were held in ‘Unclaimed Securities Suspense Account’, to be transferred to allottees as
and when they approach your Company. Your Company has been regularly uploading details of such unpaid/unclaimed shares
on its website and on the website of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as well.

During the year under report, out of 280, 140 unclaimed Equity Shares in the Suspense Account were transfered to the IEPF
Suspense Account after following the due process. The other 140 Equity Shares are the bonus shares issued and alloted on
March 12, 2015. This shares will be transferred to the IEPF Suspense Account as and when they become due for transfer.

The current balance in the above-mentioned Suspense Account as on March 31, 2019 is 140 Equity Shares owned by 7 allottees.
The details of equity shares held in an ‘Unclaimed Securities Suspense Account’ are as follows:

Sr.  Particulars Details
No.
1. Aggregate number of allottees in the Unclaimed Securities Suspense Account lying at the 7 allottees

beginning of the financial year 2018-19

2. Aggregate number of the outstanding Equity Shares in the Unclaimed Securities Suspense 280 Equity Shares
Account lying at the beginning of the financial year 2018-19

3. Number of allottees who approached issuer for transfer of shares from Unclaimed Securities NIL
Suspense Account during the financial year 2018-19

4, Number of shares transferred from Unclaimed Securities Suspense Account during the NIL
financial year 2018-19 to the allottees

5. Number of shares transferred from Unclaimed Securities Suspense Account during the 140 Equity Shares
financial year 2018-19 to the IEPF Suspense Account

6. Aggregate number of allottees in the Unclaimed Securities Suspense Account lying at the 7 allottees
end of the financial year 2018-19

7. Aggregate number of outstanding equity shares in the Unclaimed Securities Suspense 140 Equity Shares
Account lying at the end of the financial year 2018-19

Note - Voting rights on the above-mentioned equity shares are kept frozen till the rightful owner of such equity shares claim
these shares. Once the rightful owner claims these shares, the shares along with accumulated dividend will be transferred to
the rightful owner.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend and corresponding shares to the IEPF Authority

During the year under report, the Company has transferred the unclaimed and unpaid dividend of ¥ 97,407 to the IEPF Authority.
Further, 69 corresponding shares on which the dividend was unclaimed for seven consecutive years were transferred as per the
requirement of the IEPF Rules. The details are provided in the shareholder information section of this Annual Report and also
available on our website: https://www.persistent.com/investors/unclaimed-dividend/

Institutional Holding

As on March 31, 2019, the total institutional holding in your Company stood at 42.80% of the total share capital.
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Particulars required as per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

As per Section 134 of the Act, your Company has provided the Consolidated Financial Statements as on March 31, 2019. Your
Directors believe that the consolidated financial statements present a more comprehensive picture as compared to standalone
financial statements. A statement showing financial highlights of the subsidiary companies is enclosed to the consolidated
financial statements.

The Annual Report of your Company, though does not contain full financial statements of the subsidiary companies, your
Company will make available the audited annual accounts and related information of the subsidiary companies, upon request
by any Member of your Company.

Consolidated financial statements

Consolidated financial statements of your Company and its subsidiaries as at March 31, 2019 are prepared in accordance with
the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 110 on ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA), and forms part of this Annual Report.

Subsidiary Companies, Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

The details of the subsidiaries and associate of your Company as on March 31, 2019 are as under:

(In % Million)

Nan:ne of the Period'of For theT;::LlnclgaT:he year For t't‘::tyepar:nt{-'(ol-rots;; year
En‘tlty and C?untry Status Estal?ll'stlment/ ended March ended March ended March ended March
of Incorporation Acquisition 31, 2019 31, 2018 31, 2019 31,2018
Persistent Systems ~ Wholly Owned October 2001 19,754.37 17,329.58 (174.76) (251.56)
Inc., USA (PSI) Subsidiary
Persistent Systems ~ Wholly Owned April 2007 145.87 307.00 11.80 15.17
Pte. Ltd., Singapore  Subsidiary
(Co. Reg. No.
200706736G)
Persistent Systems ~ Wholly Owned April 2011 979.73 404.18 43.37 52.88
France S.A.S., Subsidiary
France
Persistent Systems ~ Wholly Owned September 2013 473.35 408.90 123.41 71.59
Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.,  Subsidiary
Malaysia
Persistent Systems ~ Wholly Owned December 2016 54.51 1.45 (15.19) (37.33)
Germany GmbH, Subsidiary
Germany
Persistent Telecom  Step-down January 2012 1,284.13 1192.85 24.60 (78.96)
Solutions Inc., USA  subsidiary (Wholly

Owned Subsidiary

of PSI)
Akshat Corporation  Step-down July 2015* 13.36 112.50 (0.92) 8.56
(dba R-Gen subsidiary (Wholly
Solutions), USA Owned Subsidiary
(dissolved on of PSI)
December 21, 2018)
Persistent Systems  Step-down February 2016 525.42 548.56 28.11 41.00
Israel Ltd., Israel subsidiary (Wholly

Owned Subsidiary

of PSI)
Persistent Systems  Step-down March 2016 215.62 176.75 (22.29) 0.62

Mexico S.A. de C.V.,,
Mexico

subsidiary (Wholly
Owned Subsidiary
of PSI)
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Total Income Net Profit/(Loss)

Nan:re of the Period'of For the year For the year For the year For the year
En‘tlty and C?untry Status Estal?ll'sr‘lment/ ended March ended March ended March ended March
of incorporation Acquisition 31, 2019 31, 2018 31, 2019 31, 2018
Herald Technologies Step-down August 2018** 0.07 NA (10.29) NA
Inc., USA subsidiary (Wholly

Owned Subsidiary

of PSI)
Aepona Group Step-down October 2015* 5.84 (1,360.89)# -
Limited, Ireland subsidiary (Wholly

Owned Subsidiary

of Aepona Holdings

Limited)
Valista Limited, Step-down October 2015* 16.50 6.21 14.95 (7.84)
Ireland subsidiary (Wholly
(Under liquidation) Owned Subsidiary

of Aepona Group

Limited)
Aepona Limited, Step-down October 2015* 397.34 524.56 (96.85) (224.58)
United Kingdom subsidiary (Wholly

Owned Subsidiary

of Aepona Group

Limited)
Persistent Systems  Step-down October 2015* 212.16 209.66 34.62 25.06
Lanka (Private) subsidiary (Wholly
Limited, Sri Lanka”®  Owned Subsidiary

of Valista Limited)
PARX Werk AG, Step-down August 2017* 518.74 334.80 15.00 (31.39)
Switzerland subsidiary (Wholly

Owned Subsidiary

of Persistent

Systems Germany

GmbH)
PARX Consulting Step-down August 2017* 473.52 315.82 (59.88) 0.12

GmbH, Germany

subsidiary (Wholly
Owned Subsidiary
of PARX Werk AG)

Klisma e-Services
Private Limited,
India

Associate Company

March 2012 -

* Period of Establishment/ Acquisition mentioned above is the period in which the entities are acquired by your Company
directly or through its subsidiaries.

** Acquired during FY 2018-19

# Includes provision for investment and inter corporate deposits given to its wholly owned subsidiary in the UK prior to its
acquisition by Persistent group. Since the net worth of the subsidiary had eroded, the same is provided for. Being the inter
company transaction, it is eliminated in the consolidated financial statments.

~ The Name of Aepona Software (Private) Limited has been changed to ‘Persistent Systems Lanka (Private) Limited" with effect
from May 19, 2017.

The Policy for determining material subsidiaries of your Company is available on your Company's website at
https://www.persistent.com/investors/policy-on-material-subsidiary/

Till the date of this report, your Company has established new branch offices at Santa Clara and North Carolina, USA.
These branch offices will help your Company with respect in taxation, transfer pricing and business negotiations with direct
customers of your Company.
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Particulars of Loans and Guarantees given and Investments made

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Act form part of the notes to the financial statements
provided in this Annual Report. (Refer notes 6, 7, 15, 16, 34 and 43 of the standalone financial statements)

Related Party Transactions

The Policy to determine materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions as approved by
the Board of Directors is available on your Company's website at
https://www.persistent.com/investors/related-party-transactions-policy/

During the year under report, your Company had not entered into any material transaction with any party who is related to it
as per the Act. There were certain transactions entered into by your Company with its foreign subsidiaries and other parties
who are related within the meaning of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24. Attention of Members is drawn to the disclosure
of transactions with such related parties set out in Note No. 34 of the Standalone Financial Statements, forming part of this
Annual Report. The Board of Directors confirm that none of the transactions with any of related parties were in conflict with
your Company's interest. The list of Related Party Transactions entered by your Company for FY 2018-19 (on consolidated basis)
are available on https://www.persistent.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/persistent-systems-rpt-march-31-2019.pdf

The related party transactions are entered into based on considerations of various business exigencies, such as synergy in
operations, sectoral specialization and your Company's long-term strategy for sectoral investments, optimization of market
share, profitability, legal requirements, liquidity and capital resources of subsidiaries.

All related party transactions are entered into on an arm’s length basis, are in the ordinary course of business and are intended
to further your Company'’s interests.

The information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure D in Form No. AOC-2 and the same forms an integral part of
this report.

Corporate Governance

A separate section on Corporate Governance with a detailed compliance report as stipulated under the Listing Regulations and
any other applicable law for the time being in force, forms an integral part of this Report.

Compliance Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the Listing Regulations forms an integral part of this Annual Report.

Management Discussion and Analysis

Report on Management Discussion and Analysis as stipulated under the Listing Regulations and any other applicable law for
the time being in force based on audited, consolidated financial statements for the financial year 2018-19, forms an integral
part of this Annual Report.

Business Responsibility Report

Report on Business Responsibility as stipulated under the Listing Regulations and any other applicable law for the time being
in force describing the initiatives taken by the Management from an environmental, social and governance perspective, forms
an integral part of this Annual Report.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, research and development, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

Your Company has made the necessary disclosures in this Report in terms of Section 134(3) of the Act read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Your Company strives to conserve energy on a perpetual basis. Your Company has procured
various energy saving devices and systems, which help in conserving energy and has resulted into a significant savings in the
energy cost.

Carbon management and sustainable development provide business with some of the greatest opportunities towards
sustainability. Your Company reduced carbon footprints by taking energy conservation measures. Your Company continues to
take various measures on energy saving.

Your Company has reduced excessive illumination levels to standard levels in all common areas by using switching or delamping
and aggressively controlled lighting with new sensor technologies. Like in the previous year, your Company has continued to
maximize the use of energy efficient flat monitors, VRV air-conditioning systems, solar energy for usage of hot water, LED logo
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on buildings, LED lighting in all areas, installation of power management software for desktops, Watt Miser system in AHUs,
Enpower Computer Management system and VFD Installation for Fresh Air AHU systems for conservation of energy.

Your Company has replaced all/ partly CFL fitting by efficient LED light fittings at its Bhageerath, Aryabhata- Pingala, Hinjawadi,
SEZ-Hinjawadi, Goa (Bhaskar) and Nagpur facilities and have proposed to use the same in other facilities. Your Company has
regulated working of lifts, coffee vending machines, ventilation systems and water coolers in its premises.

Your Company undertakes various initiatives to save energy - one of them is usage of solar energy

1. A 250 KW rooftop solar power plant was commissioned on the terrace of Aryabhata - Pingala facility on April 30, 2015
and it generated 174,751 units in the financial year 2018-19. Since commissioning of the plant, 701,641 units have been
generated till March 31, 2019.

2. A276 KW rooftop solar power plant was commissioned on the terrace of Hinjawadi facility in February 2018 and inaugurated
on Gudipadwa, March 18, 2018 and it generated 429,795 units in the financial year 2018-19. Solar Plant is designed to
generate 4.15 lakhs units/annum.

3. A 207 KW rooftop solar rooftop plant execution work has been started on the terrace of Gargi-Maitreyi in Nagpur. Expected
completion date of this plant is June 30, 2019. Solar plant is designed to generate 2.70 Lakh unit/annum.

4. Installed the following solar power plants through CSR activity under community development and the MWH unit generated
in financial year 2018-19:

+ Pune Railway Station - 160 KW - 234,731 units p.a.
» Hyderabad Railway station - 229 KW - 305,550 units p.a.
» Tarachand Hospital, Pune - 64.5 KW - 72,853 units p.a.

Your Company has made efforts to ensure that there is no cool air leakage from its premises and has adopted measures to
ensure optimum usage of air conditioners throughout its premises. A building automation system has been implemented to
control working of air conditioners and to make them more power efficient. The power consumption of air conditioning has
been reduced by 18% since the cold aisle containment work has been completed in Data Center, Hinjawadi. VFD system has
been installed for fresh air AHUs in air conditioning systems.

As a part of your Company's Green Movement, two 21 MW windmills are operational at Dhule and Sangali District in
Maharashtra, India. During the financial year 2018-19, Dhule windmill generated 4,839,123 units while Sangali windmill generated
2,898,593 units.

Your Company has installed Ozone based air conditioning systems at a few locations. Modifications have been made in Data
Centre arrangement to reduce power consumption. Ground water is used for landscaping to reduce consumption of treated
water. A Sewage Treatment Plant was installed at the Gargi-Maitreyi in Nagpur, Aryabhata-Pingala in Pune and Goa facilities of
your Company and recycled water through these plants is used for gardening.

Your Company celebrated ‘No Plastic Days' to promote awareness of using plastic and encourage employees to carry cloth
or paper bags whenever possible. ‘Zero Plate Wastage Week' was another event celebrated in all the Company facilities. All
the waste papers are shredded and disposed to scrap at all facilities. E-waste and hazardous waste are to be handed over to
authorized agency approved by the State Pollution Control Board. Your Company also encouraged all employees to bring their
household e-waste in your Company to dispose it appropriately.

The Conservation of Trees campaign aims to spread awareness about tree conservation.

Employees are encouraged to

+ Plant at least one sapling in their vicinity

* To date, Persistent has distributed more than 1,600 saplings.

» Reduce paper wastage and make prints only when necessary; Persistent organizes ‘No Printer Days' to promote awareness.

‘Tree Plantation Drive' including tree maintenance program for making Mother Earth greener was organized during the year
under review.

National Commercial Energy Benchmarking Initiative was taken up with a goal to establish a framework to standardize energy
data collection, baseline setting for ‘typical’ commercial buildings, energy performance target setting and monitoring, and use
the information to improve energy efficiency in buildings. With reference to the data collected by the BEE to judge Energy
Performance Index (EPI) and total energy consumption, your Company earned star ratings for its following facilities:
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+ Bhageerath, Pune: EPI171 - Received 2-Star Rating.
+ Aryabhata-Pingala, Pune: EPI 190 - Received 1-Star Rating.

All the facilities of your Company in India are certified by DNVGL for ISO 14001:2015 and are upgraded to Occupational Health
and Safety Management System Standard by ISO 45001:2018 certifications after rectification audit (January 2019) and are
now initiated. Best practices to preserve the environment/health and safety are undertaken by your Company even during
constructing its various premises by using crush sand, fly ash bricks and double glass unit, use of gypsum and recycled wood
to protect the environment.

Also, all the facilities of your Company in India are certified by AGS for ISO 14064-1:2006 Greenhouse gas inventory and
achieved reduction of 6.87% against target of 3%.

It is your Company's constant endeavor to conserve and save the environment and hence your Company has launched the
Green Persistent Movement to support the same. As power cost constitutes an insignificant part of the total expenses, the
financial impact of these measures is not material.

Other ISO Certifications

The details about the other ISO certifications for technical processes and systems are provided in the Annexure F to this Report
and which forms an integral part of this report.

The particulars of expenditure on Research and Development on an accrual basis are as follows:

(In X Million)
Particulars Year ended on March 31
2019 2018
Capital expenditure 0.46 -
Revenue expenditure 182.35 28199
Total research and development expenditure 182.81 281.99
As a percentage of total income 0.89% 1.52%
The particulars of foreign exchange earnings and outgo based on actual inflows and outflows are as follows:
(In X Million)
Particulars Year ended on March 31
2019 2018
Earnings 20,488.65 17,722.02
Outgo 6,281.03 4,858.47

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls
The Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal financial control as per Section 134 of the Act.

The Board has laid down policies and processes in respect of internal financial controls and such internal financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively. The internal financial controls covered the policies and procedures adopted by your
Company for ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of business including adherence to your Company's policies, safeguarding
of the assets of your Company, prevention and detection of fraud and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records
and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

Internal Audit

Your Company has an in-house internal audit team since 2005 and comprises of personnel with professional qualifications and
certifications in audit and is rich on diversity. The audit team hones its skills through a robust knowledge management program
to continuously assimilate the latest trends and skills in the domain and to retain the knowledge gained for future reference
and dissemination.

The Head of Internal Audit team reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee and is a permanent invitee to the quarterly
meetings of the Audit Committee and the Risk Management Committee. Findings of the audits are presented to the Audit
Committee at its quarterly meetings.

The function provides an independent, objective assurance and consulting services to value-add and improve Operations
of Business Units. The audits carried out through-out the year, are based on an internal audit plan, which is reviewed and
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approved by the Audit Committee every quarter. In line with the industry practice and regulatory requirements, the internal
audit function covers the areas such as review of Internal Financial Controls, Business and Financial operations including
regulatory Compliances.

Reporting of frauds by Auditors

Durng the year under report, neither the Statutory Auditors nor the Secretarial Auditors as reported to the Audit Committee,
under Section 143(12) of the Act, any instance of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details
of which would need to be mentioned in the report of the Directors.

Directors’ responsibility statement
The Directors state that:

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed and there is no
material departure;

2. Your Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Company as at
March 31, 2019 and of the profit of your Company for that year;

3. Your Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeqguarding the assets of your Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities, if any;

4. The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

5. Your Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by your Company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

6. Your Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return of your Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 is provided as
Annexure E to the Directors Report and forms an integral part of this Annual Report.

Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower Policy)

The details of the vigil mechanism (whistle blower policy) are given in the Report on Corporate Governance forming part of this
Annual Report. Your Company has uploaded the policy on its website at
https://www.persistent.com/ethical-practices-at-persistent-systems/whistle-blower-policy/

Risk Management Policy

Report on Risk Management based on the risk management policy developed and implemented at your Company for the
Financial Year 2018-19 forms an integral part of this Annual Report.

Project Fusion - New ERP System

During the year under report, your Company has implemented a New ERP System named as Fusion at all locations of your
Company. This system is a complete transformation of ERP+HCM and has key features such as full SaaS deployment, Integration
with external systems, available on all endpoints, Industry best practices and Embedded Business Intelligence.

This system mainly covers functions viz., financials (Including Procurement, Travel, Asset Management), Project Portfolio
Management(ServicesandProducts),EnterprisePerformanceManagement(includingCostandRevenueBudgeting),HumanCapital
Management.Thismodernizedcloudplatformprovidesadditionalopportunitiestobusiness,actionableinsightsforbusinessagility,
cost efficiencies, improved user and customer experience, management of data and privacy risks.

This system implementation has been started in June 2018 and is proposed to be completed by June 2019.

The estimated life of the system is approx. 10 years from its implementation.
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Performance Evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Directors

Your Company conducted the annual performance evaluation of the Board, its various committees, the Chairman of the Board
and other directors individually. The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the
directors and senior management on the basis of criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board
processes, information and functioning, etc. This was conducted in March and April 2019 by an external management consultant
and the findings of the evaluation were presented at the meeting of the Nomination and Governance Committee and the Board
of Directors held in April 2019.

Qualitative comments received during the Board evaluation were as follows:

- The Board was very active in planning process. Also, in CEO selection and transition process, their suggestions were very
valuable and appropriate.

- Board meetings were conducted in a very transparent and open environment, concerns conveyed without reservation and
the Board has been forthright.

- The Board has evolved to become more diverse and complementary, coverage is excellent.

Previous year's observations (For FY 2017-18) and actions taken are as follows:

Sr. Observations Actions taken

No.

1. Going forward, during evaluation process, the focus It has been decided that henceforth the ranking or rating system
may be given more on qualitative comments. on evaluation questions be changed to qualitative comments

and the same was implemented immediately thereafter.

2. The Board members may share the best practices An appeal was made to the Board members to share the best
observed by them in other companies during the practices observed by them in other companies during the
relevant discussions. relevant discussions. Accordingly, the Directors have started

sharing the best practices observed by them in other companies.

Proposed actions based on current year's observations:

Sr. Observations Actions proposed
No.
1. The Board may consider setting aside time in every

meeting to discuss certain themes in depth - thinking
big, developing the next generation of leaders, M&A,
etc. This could be decided in advance or based on the
issues at the time of the meeting.

2. A program of Directors mentoring specific leaders
may be introduced again.

The observations have been communicated to the Board and
accordingly, necessary steps will be taken in due course.

Disclosure of Cost Audit

Your Company had filed Form 23C for appointment of Cost Auditor relating to its activities of generation of electricity from
windmill turbine under the Companies (Cost Audit Report) Rules, 2011. However, based on another Circular dated November 30,
2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), your Company claimed exemptions from the requirement of the Cost
Auditor for the said purposes and accordingly, had written a letter dated December 19, 2012 to MCA, Cost Audit Branch, for
withdrawal of the appointment of the said Cost Auditor as well as cancellation of the Form 23C so filed. Reply to the said letter
is awaited from the concerned office of the MCA.

Listing with the stock exchanges

The Equity Shares of your Company are listed on BSE Limited (BSE) and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
since April 6, 2010. Listing fees for the financial year 2018-19 have been paid to both BSE and NSE.

Secretarial Standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified the Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1), Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings (SS-2), Secretarial Standard on Dividend (SS-3) and Secretarial Standard on ‘Report of the Board
of Directors’ (SS-4). Your Company complies with the same.
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Your Company will comply with the other Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI)
as and when they are made effective.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Company has an Anti-Harassment Policy in place which is in line with requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’). All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary
and trainees) are covered under this policy.

Your Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee(s) (ICC) across all Company locations in India and abroad to
consider and resolve all sexual harassment complaints reported to this Committee. The constitution of the ICC is as per the
Act and the Committee includes an external member from NGOs with relevant experience at the India locations and half of the
total members of the ICC are women. The Ethics Committee at the global locations, acts in the capacity of Internal Complaints
Committee where the local law over there does not enforce constitution of such committee.

Investigation is conducted and the decisions made by the ICC at the respective location, and the senior women employee is the
presiding officer over every case.

During the year under report, your Company has received one complaint of sexual harassment which was disposed during the
year under the report. As on March 31, 2019, there were no pending cases of sexual harassment in your Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company voluntarily started contributing to the CSR initiatives since 1995-96 i.e. much before the legislations made it
compulsory for the corporates. Your Company used to donate 1% of its consolidated net profits till FY 2011-12 and 1.25% of its
consolidated net profits till FY 2013-14. Thereafter, the Company is contributing 2% of the average net profit on unconsolidated
basis of preceding three financial years.

To institutionalize the Company’s CSR initiatives and to develop a systematic approach to administer the process of grant of
donations, your Company formed a Public Charitable Trust - ‘Persistent Foundation’ in the financial year 2008-09.

This year, Persistent Foundation is celebrating 10" year of its establishment. During these 10 years, the Foundation has
contributed to many projects spread across different geographies in association with well-known NGOs to reach out to large
number of beneficiaries. The recently conducted impact assessment study has conferred effectiveness of projects being carried
out by the Foundation for a society at large.

Your Company acknowledges the contribution given by the Foundation to the society and assures its support to the Foundation
for its next journey.

During the year under report, Persistent Foundation (the ‘Foundation’) was able to create excitement among employees to
participate in socially relevant causes. With cooperation of the employees of your Company, the Foundation has set up several
well-defined programs and activities for the promotion of education, health and community development. These activities are
carried out through projects undertaken by the Foundation with the support of the employees and through the Government
authorities, reputed social organizations and institutions.

In addition to contributing ¥ 70.51 Million to the Foundation, your Company made donations to various charitable institutions
directly and incurred a cost of the technical contribution towards Stri Shakti Abhiyaan Project, an initiative of the NITI Aayog
and coordinated by McKinsey, India. Thus, during the year under report, your Company donated ¥ 80.36 Million i.e. more than
2% of the Average Net Profits of your Company made during three immediately preceding financial years.

Report on CSR activities of your Company under the provisions of the Act during the financial year 2018-19 is annexed hereto
as Annexure G and forms an integral part of this Annual Report.

Based on the profits of three financial years ending on March 31, 2019, the Committee recommended to the Board of
Directors, the amount of ¥ 85.21 Million which is to be spent towards CSR activities as per Section 135 of the Act for the
financial year 2019-20.

CSR Committee and CSR Policy

The Board of Directors of your Company has constituted the CSR Committee to help your Company frame, monitor and execute
the Company's CSR activities under its CSR scope. The Committee defines the parameters and observes them for effective
discharge of the Company's social responsibility.
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The Board of Directors of your Company has further approved the CSR Policy of your Company to provide a quideline for the
Company's CSR activities. The CSR Policy is also uploaded on your Company's website at
https://www.persistent.com/investors/csr-at-persistent/

The Company's CSR Policy highlights that the need for contributing to the society is very large and your Company can make a
more significant contribution by staying focused on few areas through its social initiatives. The CSR policy recommends that
your Company should encourage Persistent Foundation to contribute in the following areas:

Health
Education
. Community Development
. Assistance in Natural Calamities

The constitution of the CSR Committee is provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.
Other matters

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no transactions
on these items during the year under report:

1. Neither the Managing Director nor the Executive Director of your Company receive any remuneration or commission from
any of its subsidiaries.

2. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern
status and your Company's operations in future.

Future Outlook

Even though the year under report has been challenging and a year of transition for your Company, the Directors are very
optimistic about the progress made and the results that were observed towards the end of the year. The fundamentals of the
Company are strong and stable.

Your Company has an impressive list of customers who are well-established in their fields. Customers are satisfied with the
work done by the employees of your Company and are keen to extend the work they do with your Company. Your Company has
established an excellent set of partnerships with the leading Companies and these partnerships have helped your Company
establish credibility and leadership as customers are starting to transform their business by becoming software driven business.

The investments made by your Company in technology areas are spot on and your Company is working with and has added
specialists who understand the business domain and they helped your Company to elevate the conversation to business value.

With a new team in place, the Directors expect that your Company will be on an improved growth trajectory and will be able to
post industry leading growth rates in the next few years.
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Annexure A to the Report of the Directors
Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019

The Members

Persistent Systems Limited
Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road,
Pune 411 016

(CIN: L72300PN1990PLC056696)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of statutory provisions under the Companies Act, 2013, regulations
laid down by Securities and Exchange Board of India, Foreign Exchange Regulations, EXIM Laws, STPI/SEZ Scheme and
Customs listed hereinafter and the adherence to good corporate practices by Persistent Systems Limited (hereinafter called
the "Company") for the financial year ending March 31, 2019. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Management'’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for the preparation and filing of all the forms, returns, documents for the compliances under
the Companies Act, 2013, requlations laid down by Securities and Exchange Board of India, Foreign Exchange Regulations,
EXIM Laws, STPI/SEZ Scheme and Customs listed hereinafter, and to ensure that they are free from material non-compliance,
whether due to fraud or error.

Secretarial Auditor's Responsibility

Secretarial Audit is a process of verification of records and documents on sample basis to check compliance with the provisions
of laws and rules/procedures under the Companies Act, 2013, regulations laid down by Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Foreign Exchange Regulations, EXIM Laws, STPI / SEZ Scheme and Customs listed hereinafter. The procedure for secretarial
audit is selected on the secretarial auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material non-compliance of the
documents filed. In making those risks assessments, the secretarial auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the documents in order to design secretarial audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial compliances of the aforesaid laws done by the Company on the
basis of our audit. We have conducted our audit solely on the basis of the compliances and filing done by the Company under
the aforesaid laws.

Based on our verification of books, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained and made available
to us, by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we report that, in our opinion, the Company has during the financial year ended on
March 31, 2019, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes
and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, minutes book, forms and returns filed and other records maintained and made available to us,
by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019, according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;
3. Regqulation 55(A) (1) of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996;
4

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment;

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
(‘SEBI Act'):
(@) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Requlations, 2015;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Requlations, 2014;

6. The Exim Laws, STP Scheme, SEZ and Customs Laws:

(@) The Foreign Trade Policy (Exim Policy) and Procedures thereunder;

(b) Foreign Trade (Development and Regulation) Act, 1992;

(c) Software Technology Parks Scheme;

(d) Special Economic Zones Act, 2005 and Special Economic Zones Rules, 2006 (State Acts, Rules and Policies made
thereunder);

(e) The Customs Act, 1962

7. The Information Technology Act, 2000 and The Rules made their under.
8. The Copyright Act, 1957.

9. The Patent Act, 1970

10. The Trademark Act, 1999

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India to the extent it is applicable.

Our report is, therefore, based on the personal visits and verification of records made available at the Pune location. We have
not visited the premises located at Bengaluru, Hyderabad, Goa and Nagpur to check the compliance status and our compliance
report is based on the records which were made available for audit of the aforesaid locations.

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards mentioned above subject to the following observations:

A. There was a delay of one day in intimating to the stock exchanges about loss of share certificate.

B. Pursuant to Regulation 47(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the
Company has not provided link of the website where further details are available in certain newspaper advertisements.

C. The Company filed form for appointment of Whole Time Director with the Registrar of Companies, beyond prescribed time.
The said form has been approved by the Registrar of Companies.

D. The Company filed Form IEPF 1 and IEPF 4 with the Registrar of Companies, beyond prescribed time.

E. Under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, there was delay in two cases for submission of Forms ODI relating to
reporting of certain events in case of stepdown subsidiaries.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of the Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice, agenda and detailed notes on agenda are given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings at least seven
days in advance. Consents from all the Directors have been received where meeting has been held at shorter notice.

Based on the information provided by the Company, a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Based on inspection of the minutes of the Board of Directors, there were no dissenting views mentioned by the members of
the Board of Directors.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. A quarterly
compliance certificate providing status of the compliance with the requirements of the applicable acts and rules is submitted
by the respective department heads of the Company which is placed before the Board in their meeting along with the action
taken report.

For SKO And Associates
Company Secretaries

Pallavi Salunke

Partner
Place: Pune FCS No.: 5640
Date: May 27, 2019 CP No.: 4453
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A. Details of the Remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of
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the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

1. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the
financial year 2018-19, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial year 2018-19 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

against the performance of the Company are as follows:

Sr.  Name of Director /

Remuneration

% increase in

Ratio of

Comparison of the

No. KMP and Designation  of Director Remuneration in remuneration of remuneration of the KMP
/ KMP for the financial year each Director against the performance of
financial year 2018-19 to median the Company
2018-19 remuneration of
(X Million) employees

a. Dr. Anand Deshpande 21.79 1.51 19.90

Chairman and The increase
Managing Director in revenue
b. Sunil Sapre 1247  8.42 %* (excluding  10.59 (excluding was
Executive Director and value of perquisite value of 13.11% and
Chief Financial Officer on exercise of Stock perquisite on d
Options ¥0.88 exercise of Stock . ecrease
L . in Profit After
Million FY 2018-19 Options) Tax was 792%
and ¥ 1.02 Million .
for FY 2017-18)
[ Roshini Bakshi 2.20 10.00 % 2.01
Independent Director
d. Pradeep Bhargava 278 3.54% 2.53
Independent Director
e. Sanjay Bhattacharyya 2.30 4.55% 2.10
Independent Director
f. Dr. Anant Jhingran* 198 9.05%** 1.80
Independent Director
g. Thomas Kendra 2.03 (3.57%) 1.85
Non-Independent,
Non-Executive Director
h. Prakash Telang 2.48 12.50% 2.26
Independent Director
Kiran Umrootkar 2.80 24.44% 2.56
Independent Director
j. Guy Eiferman 1.99 1.94
Independent Director@
K. Prof. Deepak Phatak 195 - 1.90
Independent Director@
I Amit Are 2.92 12.70% 2.67 Theincrease in revenue was

Company Secretary

13.11% and decrease in Profit
After Tax was 7.92%

* Dr. Anant Jhingran appointed as an Independent Director on November 21, 2017.

@ Prof. Deepak Phatak and Mr. Guy Eiferman have been appointed as Additional Directors (independent member) on the Board

of Persistent Systems Limited w.e.f. April 24, 2018.

** Percentage increase in remuneration and ratio to median remuneration are based on the annualized remuneration for the

cases where remuneration is paid only for the part of the year.

~ Mr. Sunil Sapre was appointed as an Executive Director w.e.f. January 27, 2018. However, the above percentage is calculated
based on the remuneration of full financial year.

GA W

other employees.
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The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year 2018-19 was ¥ 1,094,712.
In FY 2018-19, there was an increase of 16.61% in the median remuneration of employees.

As on March 31, 2019, there were 7,679 permanent employees who were on the payroll of the Company.

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid, is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
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# Details of the Options granted to the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel (including past) of your Company under our ESOP

Schemes (Excluding ESOA - VIII).

Sr.  Name of Director / ESOP ESOA ESOP ESOA ESOA ESOA ESOA ESOA Total

No. Key Managerial | ] 1 1\ I1X X Xl X1
Person

1. Mr. Pradeep Bhargava NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 14,000 NIL NIL 14,000

2. Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 14,000 NIL NIL 14,000

3. Dr. Anant Jhingran NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 14,000 NIL NIL 14,000

4. Mr. Prakash Telang NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 14,000 NIL NIL 14,000

5. Mr. Kiran Umrootkar NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 14,000 NIL NIL 14,000

6. Dr. Dinesh Keskar NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 14,000 NIL NIL 14,000

(Resigned)

7. Mr. Nitin Kulkarni NIL NIL NIL 185,000 NIL NIL NIL NIL 185,000

(Resigned)

8. Mr. Rohit Kamat 37100 17,500 NIL 62,000 NIL NIL NIL NIL 116,600

(Retired)

o. Mr. Ranga Puranik NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 112,000 NIL NIL 12,000

(Resigned)

10.  Mr. Hari Haran NIL NIL NIL NIL 520,000 NIL NIL NIL 520,000

(Resigned)

1. Mr. Vivek Sadhale 15,750 1750 6,300 57,200 NIL NIL NIL NIL 81,000

(Resigned)

12. Mr. Amit Atre NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 25 25

13 Mr. Mritunjay Singh NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 80,000 9,600* NIL 89,000

(Resigned)

14 Mr. Sunil Sapre NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL  3,200* NIL 3,200

*Based on the Company performance only 9,600 and 3,200 options, respectively, were eligible for vesting (against original
grant of 48,000 and 16,000 options, respectively) and the same were vested during the previous year. The balance options

were lapsed.
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Annexure D to the Report of the Directors
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to
in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm'’s length transactions under third proviso
thereto:

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Persistent Systems Limited (the Company) has not entered into any contract/ arrangement/transaction with its related parties
which is not in ordinary course of business or at arm’s length during financial year 2018-19.

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Not Applicable

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: Not Applicable

Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not Applicable

Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to Section 188: Not
Applicable

Se "0 o0 oo

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

There were certain transactions entered into by the Company with its foreign subsidiaries and other parties who are related
within the meaning of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 and Section 188 of the Act. Attention of Members is drawn to
the disclosure of transactions with such related parties set out in Note No. 34 of the Standalone Financial Statements, forming
part of this Annual Report.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. Anand Deshpande
Chairman and Managing Director
Pune, June 11, 2019 DIN: 00005721
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Form MGT-9

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019

is as follows:

I.  Registration and other details

Sr. No. Particulars Details
i CIN L72300PN1990PLCO56696
ii. Registration Date May 30, 1990
iii. Name of the Company Persistent Systems Limited
iv. Category of the Company Company limited by shares
V. Sub-category of the Company Indian Non-Government Company
Vi. Address of the Registered Office Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016
Vii. Contact details Tel. No.: +91 (20) 6703 0000; Fax: +91 (20) 6703 0009;
E-mail: investors@persistent.com; Website: www.persistent.com
viii. Whether listed company Yes
ix. Name and Address of Registrar and Transfer Agent M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited
(Unit: Persistent Systems Limited)
Block No. 202, Second Floor, Akshay Complex,
Off Dhole Patil Road, Pune 411 001
X. Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent Tel. No.: +91 (20) 2616 0084 / 2616 1629 / 2616 3503

E-mail: pune®@linkintime.co.in

Il. Principal Business Activity of the Company

Sr. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product / Service of the Company
1. Computer programming, 62011, 62012, 62013, 62020, 100
consultancy and related activities 62091, 62092 and 62099
Ill. Particulars of Subsidiary and Associate Companies
Sr. No. Name and Place of Incorporation CIN / GLN Holding / % of shares  Applicable
of the Company Subsidiary / held Section
Associate
1. Persistent Systems Inc., USA NA Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii)
2. Persistent Systems Pte. Ltd., Singapore NA Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii)
(Co. Reg. No. 200706736G)
3. Persistent Systems France S.A.S., NA Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii)
France
4. Persistent Systems Malaysia Sdn. Bhd., NA Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii)
Malaysia
5. Persistent Systems Germany GmbH, NA Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii)
Germany
6. Persistent Telecom Solutions Inc., USA NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
Subsidiary
7. Aepona Holdings Limited, Ireland NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
(Under Liguidation) Subsidiary
8. Aepona Group Limited, Ireland NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
Subsidiary
o. Valista Limited, Ireland NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
(Under Liguidation) Subsidiary
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Sr. No. Name and Address of the Company CIN / GLN Holding / % of shares Applicable
Subsidiary / held Section
Associate
10. Aepona Limited, United Kingdom NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
Subsidiary
1. Persistent Systems Lanka (Private) NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
Limited, Sri Lanka* Subsidiary
12. Persistent Systems Israel Ltd., Israel NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
Subsidiary
13. Persistent Systems Mexico S.A. de C.V,, NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
Mexico Subsidiary
14. PARX Werks AG, Switzerland NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
Subsidiary
15. PARX Consulting GmbH, Germany NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
Subsidiary
16. Herald Technologies Inc., USA NA Step-down 100 2(87)(ii)
Subsidiary
17. Klisma e-Services Private Limited, India U72900PN2012PTC142729 Associate 50 2(6)

* Formerly known as Aepona Software (Private) Limited.

IV. Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Break-up as percentage of Total Equity)

i Category-wise Shareholding

Category of Shareholders  No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
Demat Physical Total % of Total ~ Demat Physical Total % of Total during the
Shares Shares year

A. Promoters

Indian

Individual / HUF 22,838,424 - 22838424 2855 22,846,340 - 22,846,340 28.68 0.13
Central Govt.

State Govt.(s)

Bodies Corporate

Banks / Fls

f. Any other:

o | @

al|o

14

Relatives of Promoters 1,556,005 - 1,556,005 195 1,530,825 - 1,530,825 193 (0.02)
Sub-total (A)(1) 24,394,429 - 24,394,429 24,377,165 24,377,165 30.61

2. Foreign

a. NRIIndividuals

b. Other Individuals

¢. Bodies Corporate

d. Banks/Fls

e. Any other

Sub-total (A)(2)

Total Shareholding of 24,394,429 - 24,394,429 3049  24,377165 24,377,165 30.61 0.1

Promoters (A) = (A)(1)
+ (A)(2)
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Category of Shareholders  No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total during the
Shares Shares year
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a. Mutual Funds / UTI 9,800,479 - 9,800,479 12.25 14,560,052 - 14,560,052 18.28 6.03
b. Banks/Fls 1,348,159 - 1,348,159 1.69 1,253,860 - 1,253,860 1.57 (0.12)
¢. Central Govt. 297 - 297 0 - - 0 0.00
d. State Govt.(s) - - - - -
e. Venture Capital Funds
f. Insurance Companies - - - - - - -
g. Flls/FPIs 21,178,899 - 21,178,899 26.47 16,647,012 - 16,647,012 2091 (5.56)
h. Foreign Venture - - - -
Capital Investors
i. Others
Foreign Companies - 366,862 366,862 0.46 - 366,862 366,862 0.46 0.00
Alternate 159,460 - 159,460 0.20 1,621901 - 1,621901 2.04 1.84
Investment Funds
Sub-total (B)(1) 32,487,294 366,862 32,487,294 34,082,825 366,862 34,449,687
2. Non-institutions
a. Bodies Corp. (Indian 4,847,651 - 4,847,651 6.06 3,128,232 - 375,838 399 (2.07)
and Overseas)
b. Individuals
i) Individual shareholders 8,074,233 21 8,074,504 10.09 8,497,278 il 8,497,349 10.67 0.58

holding nominal share
capital upto ¥ 2 Lakh
ii) Individual shareholders 5,634,899 - 5634899 704 5,463,780 - 5,463,780 6.86 (018)
holding nominal share
capital in excess of

% 2 Lakh
c. Others
i) Clearing Member 166,689 - 166,689 0.21 60,769 - 60,769 0.08 (013)
i) Foreign National 13,800 - 13,800 0.02 17,300 - 17,300 0.02 0
i) NRI 1,015,201 - 1,015,201 1.27 1,140,301 - 1,140,301 143 0.6
iv) Directors / Relatives 53,400 - 53,400 0.07 56,200 - 56,200 0.07 0
v) Trust 2,701,637 - 2,701,637 3.38 2,140,527 - 2,140,527 2.69 (0.69)
vi) Hindu Undivided 243,634 - 243,634 0.30 2,51727 2,51727 0.32 (0.02)
Family
NBFC - - - - 47,606 - 47,606 0.06 0.06
IEPF - - - - 506 - 506 0.00 0.00

Sub-total (B)(2) 22,751,144 20,804,226 20,804,297

Total Public Shareholding 55,238,438 367,133 55,238,709 54,887,051 366,933 55,253,984

(B) = (B)(1) + (B)(2)

C. Shares held by - - - - - - - - -
Custodian for GDRs
/ ADRs

. Grand Total (A+B+C) 79,632,867 367133 80,000,000 79,264,216 366,933 79,631,149
Notes:

a. Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (80,000,000 equity shares) at the beginning of the year.
Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (79,631,149 equity shares) at the end of the year.
Due to buyback, the total paid up share capital has decreased, and the shareholding percentage has increased accordingly.
This change has not considered while calculating this percentage change during the year.
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i.  Shareholding by Promoters and Promoter Group

Sr. Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
No. No. of % of total % of shares No. of % of total % of shares  shareholding
Shares shares pledged / Shares shares pledged / during the
of the encumbered of the encumbered year
Company to total Company to total
shares shares
Promoter:
1. Dr. Anand Suresh Deshpande 22,815,340 28.52 0.00 22,841,340 28.68 0.00 0.6
2. Suresh Purushottam 23,084 0.03 0.00 5,000 0.01 0.00 0.02
Deshpande
Promoter Group:
3. Sulabha Suresh Deshpande 566,000 0.71 0.00 566,000 0.71 0.00 0.00
4. Chitra Hemadri Buzruk 469,400 0.59 0.00 469,400 0.59 0.00 0.00
5. Dr. Mukund Suresh Deshpande 400,025 0.50 0.00 374,825 0.47 0.00 (0.03)
6. Sonali Anand Deshpande 112,000 0.14 0.00 112,000 0.4 0.00 0.00
7. Hemadri Narayan Buzruk 7800 0.01 0.00 7,820 0.01 0.00 0.00
8. Padmakar Govind Khare 780 0.00 0.00 780 0.00 0.00 0.00
Notes:

a. Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (80,000,000 equity shares) at the beginning of the year.

b.  Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (79,631,149 equity shares) at the end of the year.

c.  Duetobuyback, the total paid up share capital has decreased, and the shareholding percentage has increased accordingly.
This change has not considered while calculating this percentage change during the year.

iii. Change in Promoter's Shareholding

Sr. Name of Shareholder Shareholding at the Date wise changes in Shareholding at the
No. beginning of the year the holding end of the year
No. of % of total Date No. of  Nature of No. of % of total
Shares shares Shares Transaction Shares shares
of the of the
Company Company
Promoter:
1. Dr. Anand Suresh Deshpande* 22,815,340 28.52 24 Oct 2018 18,000 Buy 22,841,340 28.68
25 0ct 2018 7,000 Buy
07 Nov 2018 1,000 Buy
2. Suresh Purushottam 23,084 0.03 09 May 2018 18,084 Sell 5,000 0.01
Deshpande*
Promoter Group:
3. Sulabha Suresh Deshpande* 566,000 0.71 No Change 566,000 0.71
4. Sonali Anand Deshpande* 112,000 0.14 No Change 112,000 0.14
5. Chitra Hemadri Buzruk # 469,400 0.59 No Change 469,400 0.59
6. Hemadri Narayan Buzruk* 7,800 0.01 No Change 7,820 0.01
7. Padmakar Govind Khare* 780 0.00 No Change 780 0.00
8. Dr. Mukund Suresh Deshpande 400,025 0.50 _15Jun 2018 10,000 Sell 374,825 0.47
20 Jun 2018 2,299 Sell
22 Jun 2018 17,701 Sell

12 Jun 2018 4,800 Buy (ESOP)

*Jointly held with spouse
#Held Singly/Jointly

Notes:

a. Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (80,000,000 equity shares) at the beginning of the year.

b.  Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (79,631,149 equity shares) at the end of the year.

c. Due to buyback, the total paid up share capital has decreased, and the shareholding percentage has increased accordingly.
This change has not considered while calculating this percentage change during the year.
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iv. ~ Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS)

Sr. Shareholding at the Transactions during the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year at the end of the
year - 2018 year - 2019
Name & Type of No. of % of Total Date of No. of No. of % of Total
Transaction Shares Shares of the Transaction Shares Shares Shares of the
Held Company Held Company

1 HDFC Trustee Company 2,569,600 3.2269
LTD. A/C HDFC Capital
Builder Value Fund

Transfer 06 Apr 2018 250,000 2,819,600 3.5408
Transfer 13 Apr 2018 278,713 3,098,313 3.8908
Transfer 20 Apr 2018 70,000 3,168,313 3.9787
Transfer 27 Apr 2018 2,19,000 3,387,313 4.2538
Transfer 04 May 2018 89,200 3,476,513 4.3658
Transfer 22 Jun 2018 88,000 3,564,513 4.4763
Transfer 24 Aug 2018 (78,100) 3,486,413 4.3782
Transfer 31 Aug 2018 (68,600) 3,417,813 4.2921
Transfer 07 Sep 2018 (13,000) 3,404,813 4.2757
Transfer 14 Sep 2018 (58,000) 3,346,813 4.2029
Transfer 21Sep 2018 (7,355) 3,339,458 41937
Transfer 29 Sep 2018 (13,000) 3,326,458 41773
Transfer 05 Oct 2018 (3,000) 3,323,458 41736
Transfer 30 Nov 2018 62,100 3,385,558 4.2515
Transfer 07 Dec 2018 (2,000) 3,383,558 4.2490
Transfer 28 Dec 2018 143,700 3,527,258 4.4295
Transfer 18 Jan 2019 200,000 3,727,258 4.6807
At the end of the year 3,727,258 4.6807
2 L&T Mutual Fund 10,31,950 1.2959

Trustee Limited - L&T
Emerging Business

Fund

Transfer 27 Apr 2018 156,658 1,188,608 1.4926
Transfer 11 May 2018 (4,200) 1,184,408 1.4874
Transfer 01 Jun 2018 24,700 1,209,108 1.5184
Transfer 13 Jul 2018 25,000 1,234,108 1.5498
Transfer 20 Jul 2018 600,000 1834108 2.3033
Transfer 03 Aug 2018 140,000 1,974,108 2.4791
Transfer 10 Aug 2018 519,200 2,493,308 3131
Transfer 31 Aug 2018 29,400 2,522,708 3.1680
Transfer 07 Sep 2018 13,300 2,536,008 3.1847
Transfer 26 Oct 2018 50,000 2,586,008 3.2475
Transfer 23 Nov 2018 56,007 2,642,015 3.3178
Transfer 30 Nov 2018 579,402 3,221,417 4.0454
Transfer 07 Dec 2018 24,313 3,245,730 4.0760
Transfer 14 Dec 2018 2,599 3,248,329 4.0792
Transfer 28 Dec 2018 50,479 3,298,808 41426
Transfer 04 Jan 2019 3,588 3,302,396 41471
Transfer 11 Jan 2019 37,435 3,339,831 41941
Transfer 01 Feb 2019 47907 3,387,738 4.2543
Transfer 29 Mar 2019 (550) 3,387,188 4.2536
At the end of the year 3,387,188 4.2536

Report of the Directors « 115



?B Persistent Systems Limited

PERSISTENT Shaping the future of software driven business

Sr. Shareholding at the Transactions during the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year at the end of the
year - 2018 year - 2019
Name & Type of No. of % of Total Date of No. of No. of % of Total
Transaction Shares Shares of the Transaction Shares Shares Shares of the
Held Company Held Company
3 Government Pension 2,324,258 2.9188
Fund Global
At the end of the year 2,324,258 2.9188
4 PSPL ESOP 2,696,141 3.3858
Management Trust*
Transfer 20 Apr 2018 (13,150) 2,682,991 3.3693
Transfer 04 May 2018 (18,000) 2,664,991 3.3467
Transfer 11 May 2018 (50,105) 2,614,886 3.2837
Transfer 18 May 2018 (18,192) 2,596,694 3.2609
Transfer 25 May 2018 (26,700) 2,569,994 3.2274
Transfer 01 Jun 2018 (27,300) 2,542,694 3.1931
Transfer 15 Jun 2018 (8,300) 2,534,394 31827
Transfer 22 Jun 2018 (5178) 2,529,216 31762
Transfer 30 Jun 2018 (1,970) 2,527,246 31737
Transfer 06 Jul 2018 (10,000) 2,517,246 31611
Transfer 13 Jul 2018 (15,100) 2,502,146 31422
Transfer 20 Jul 2018 (18903) 2,483,243 3184
Transfer 03 Aug 2018 (13,800) 2,469,443 3.101
Transfer 17 Aug 2018 (9151) 2,460,292 3.0896
Transfer 24 Aug 2018 (200) 2,460,092 3.0894
Transfer 07 Sep 2018 (4,000) 2,456,092 3.0843
Transfer 21Sep 2018 (2,674) 2,453,418 3.0810
Transfer 29 Sep 2018 (18,310) 2,435,108 3.0580
Transfer 05 Oct 2018 (1,301) 2,433,807 3.0564
Transfer 12 Oct 2018 (19,597) 2,414,210 3.0317
Transfer 26 Oct 2018 (10,775) 2,403,435 3.0182
Transfer 02 Nov 2018 (16,022) 2,387,413 2.9981
Transfer 09 Nov 2018 (78,535) 2,308,878 2.8995
Transfer 23 Nov 2018 (29,486) 2,279,392 2.8624
Transfer 30 Nov 2018 (23,854) 2,255,538 2.8325
Transfer 07 Dec 2018 (14,606) 2,240,932 2.8141
Transfer 21 Dec 2018 (18,797) 2,222,135 2.7905
Transfer 28 Dec 2018 (2700) 2,219,435 2.7871
Transfer 31 Dec 2018 (7540) 2,211,895 27777
Transfer 11 Jan 2019 (33285) 2,178,610 2.7359
Transfer 18 Jan 2019 (300) 2,178,310 2.7355
Transfer 01Feb 2019 (24729) 2,153,581 27044
Transfer 15 Feb 2019 (10150) 2,143,431 2.6917
Transfer 01 Mar 2019 (2200) 2,141,231 2.6889
Transfer 15 Mar 2019 (2122) 2,139,109 2.6863
Transfer 29 Mar 2019 (3700) 2,135,409 2.6816
At the end of the year 2,135,409 2.6816
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Sr. Shareholding at the Transactions during the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year at the end of the
year - 2018 year - 2019
Name & Type of No. of % of Total Date of No. of No. of % of Total
Transaction Shares Shares of the Transaction Shares Shares Shares of the
Held Company Held Company

5  Tata Mutual Fund - 474,300 0.5956
Tata Equity P/E Fund
Transfer 06 Apr 2018 50,000 524,300 0.6584
Transfer 20 Apr 2018 217,500 741,800 0.9315
Transfer 27 Apr 2018 231,200 973,000 1.2219
Transfer 04 May 2018 19,000 992,000 1.2457
Transfer 11 May 2018 47,000 1,039,000 1.3048
Transfer 18 May 2018 16,000 1,055,000 1.3249
Transfer 25 May 2018 14,000 1,069,000 1.3424
Transfer 01Jun 2018 7,200 1,076,200 1.3515
Transfer 08 Jun 2018 70,000 1146,200 1.4394
Transfer 03 Aug 2018 25,000 1171,200 1.4708
Transfer 12 Oct 2018 20,000 1,191,200 1.4959
Transfer 23 Nov 2018 21100 1,212,300 1.5224
Transfer 30 Nov 2018 20,000 1,232,300 1.5475
Transfer 07 Dec 2018 150,000 1,382,300 17359
Transfer 14 Dec 2018 60,000 1,442,300 1.8112
Transfer 11 Jan 2019 60,000 1,502,300 1.8866
Transfer O1Feb 2019 100,000 1,602,300 2.0122
At the end of the year 1,602,300 2.0122

6 LETKO BROSSEAU 1,000,000 1.2558
Emerging Markets
Equity Fund
Transfer 17 Aug 2018 (50,000) 950,000 11930
Transfer 24 Aug 2018 (75,000) 875,000 1.0988
Transfer 26 Oct 2018 188 875,188 1.0991
Transfer 18 Jan 2019 466,000 1,341,188 1.6843
Transfer 25 Jan 2019 30,000 1,371,188 1.7219
Transfer 01 Feb 2019 141,582 1,512,770 1.8997
Transfer 01 Mar 2019 441 1,513,211 19003
At the end of the year 1,513,211 1.9003

7  PPFAS Mutual Fund - 705,517 0.8860
Parag Parikh Long Term
Equity Fund
Transfer 12 Oct 2018 68,160 773,677 0.9716
Transfer 19 Oct 2018 24,602 798,279 1.0025
Transfer 26 Oct 2018 230,000 1,028,279 1.2913
Transfer 07 Dec 2018 34,157 1,062,436 1.3342
Transfer 11 Jan 2019 190,000 1,252,436 1.5728
Transfer 18 Jan 2019 50,01 1,302,447 1.6356
Transfer 25 Jan 2019 51,824 1,354,271 17007
Transfer 01 Mar 2019 58,321 1,412,592 17739
At the end of the year 1,412,592 1.7739
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Sr. Shareholding at the Transactions during the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year at the end of the
year - 2018 year - 2019
Name & Type of No. of % of Total Date of No. of No. of % of Total
Transaction Shares Shares of the Transaction Shares Shares Shares of the
Held Company Held Company

8 ICICI Prudential Value 1,448,227 1.8187
Discovery Fund

Transfer 27 Apr 2018 (2,2131) 1,426,096 1.7909
Transfer 04 May 2018 (18,860) 1,407,236 17672
Transfer 11 May 2018 81 1,407,317 17673
Transfer 18 May 2018 (35,603) 1,371,714 1.7226
Transfer 25 May 2018 (25) 1,371,689 17226
Transfer 22 Jun 2018 Q) 1,371,688 17226
Transfer 06 Jul 2018 (24,085) 1,347,603 1.6923
Transfer 20 Jul 2018 (52,174) 1,295,429 1.6268
Transfer 27 Jul 2018 (25) 1,295,404 1.6268
Transfer 29 Sep 2018 2 1,295,406 1.6268
Transfer 26 Oct 2018 167,949 1,463,355 1.8377
Transfer 02 Nov 2018 16,436 1,479,791 1.8583
Transfer 09 Nov 2018 67,210 1,547,001 1.9427
Transfer 16 Nov 2018 179,188 1,726,189 21677
Transfer 30 Nov 2018 8,770 1,734,959 21787
Transfer 14 Dec 2018 (48,778) 1,686,181 2175
Transfer 31 Dec 2018 (36,691) 1,649,490 2.0714
Transfer 01 Feb 2019 (52,367) 1,597,123 2.0057
Transfer 08 Feb 2019 (250,000) 1,347,123 1.6917
At the end of the year 1,347,123 1.6917

9  Shridhar Bhalchandra 1,365,627 1.7149
Shukla
Transfer 27 Apr 2018 (16,000) 1,349,627 1.6948
Transfer 04 May 2018 (8,000) 1,341,627 1.6848
Transfer 18 May 2018 (8,000) 1,333,627 1.6748
Transfer 25 May 2018 (4,458) 1,329,169 1.6692
Transfer 01 Jun 2018 (8,000) 1,321,169 1.6591
Transfer 15 Jun 2018 (8,000) 1,313,169 1.6491
Transfer 30 Jun 2018 (8,000) 1,305,169 1.6390
Transfer 13 Jul 2018 (18,123) 1,287,046 1.6163
Transfer 27 Jul 2018 (12,419) 1,274,627 1.6007
Transfer 10 Aug 2018 (8,000) 1,266,627 1.5906
Transfer 17 Aug 2018 (16,000) 1,250,627 1.5705
Transfer 24 Aug 2018 (8,000) 1,242,627 1.5605
Transfer 07 Sep 2018 (8,000) 1,234,627 1.5504
Transfer 14 Sep 2018 (12,000) 1,222,627
At the end of the year 1,222,627

10  Ashutosh Vinayak Joshi 1117946 1.4039 1117946 1.4039
At the end of the year 1117946

*Shares held in the name of Trustees of PSPL ESOP Management Trust

Notes:

a. Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (80,000,000 equity shares) at the beginning of the year.

b.  Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (79,631,149 equity shares) at the end of the year.

c. Duetobuyback, the total paid up share capital has decreased, and the shareholding percentage has increased accordingly.
This change has not considered while calculating this percentage change during the year.

The details of holding has been clubbed based on PAN.

=
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v.  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Sr. Name of Shareholder Shareholding at the No. of Shares Shareholding at the
No. beginning of the year end of the year
No. of % of total Increase Decrease No. of % of total
Shares shares Shares shares of the
of the Company
Company
1. Ms. Roshini Bakshi - - - - - -
2. Mr. Pradeep Bhargava* 13,600 0.02 No Change 13,600 0.02
3. Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya* 14,000 0.02 No Change 14,000 0.02
4. Mr. Guy Eiferman - - - - - -
5. Dr. Anant Jhingran - - - - - -
6. Mr. Thomas Kendra - - - - - -
7. Prof. Deepak Phatak - - - - - -
8. Mr. Sunil Sapre 1,800 0.01 2,800 - 4,600 0.06
9. Mr. Prakash Telang* 18,000 0.02 No Change 18,000 0.02
10. Mr. Kiran Umrootkar* 6,000 0.01 No Change 6,000 0.01
1. Mr. Amit Atre 55 0.00006875 No Change 55 0.000069068

*Jointly held with spouse.

Notes:

a. Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (80,000,000 equity shares) at the beginning of the year.

b.  Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (79,631,149 equity shares) at the end of the year.

c. Due to buyback, the total paid up share capital has decreased, and the shareholding percentage has increased accordingly.
This change has not considered while calculating this percentage change during the year.

V. Indebtedness

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment

(X in Million)
Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness

excluding

deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
a.  Principal Amount - 2113 - 2113
b. Interest due but not paid - - - -
c. Interest accrued but not due - 0.78 - 0.78
Total (a+b+c) = rARM| = 21.91
Change in indebtedness during the financial year
e  Addition - 0.51 - 0.51
e  Reduction - (5.70) - (5.70)
Net Change = (5.19) - (5.19)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
a. Principal Amount - 16.55 - 16.55
b. Interest due but not paid - - - -
c. Interest accrued but not due - 017 - 047
Total (a+b+c) = 16.72 = 16.72
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VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Director and/or Manager:

(X in Million)
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD / WTD / Manager Total Amount
No.
Dr. Anand Mr. Sunil
Deshpande Sapre

1. Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 11.04 6.41 17.45

Income Tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0.08 Nil 0.08
(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, Nil Nil Nil
1961

2. Stock Option

(a) Granted during the year (Nos.) Nil Nil Nil

(b) Exercised during the year (Nos.) Nil 1,600 0.88
3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil
4. Commission

. As % of profit 9.10 4.35 13.45

. Others, specify Nil Nil Nil
5. Others, please specify Company'’s contribution to PF, 1.57 1.71 2.40

Superannuation Fund and National Pension Fund

Total (A) 21.79 12.47 34.26

Overall Ceiling as per the Act: ¥ 443.60 Million (being 10% of net profit of the Company calculated as per Section 198 of the

Companies Act, 2013)

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

(X in Million)
Sr. Particulars of Names of Director Total
No. Remuneration Amount
Ms. Mr. Mr. Sanjay  Dr. Anant Mr. Mr. Mr. Kiran ~ Mr. Guy Prof.
Roshini  Pradeep Bhattacharyya Jhingran Thomas Prakash Umrootkar Eiferman Deepak
Bakshi  Bhargava Kendra  Telang Phatak
1. Independent
Directors
e fees for 0.50 1.08 0.60 0.28 0.78 110 0.40 0.35 5.07
attending Board
/ Committee
Meetings
e Commission 170 170 170 170 170 170 1.60 1.60 1340
o Others, please
specify
Total (1) 2.20 2.78 2.30 1.98 - 248 2.80 1.99 195 18.47
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Sr. Particulars of Names of Director Total
No. Remuneration Amount
Ms. Mr. Mr. Sanjay  Dr. Anant Mr. Mr. Mr. Kiran  Mr. Guy Prof.
Roshini  Pradeep Bhattacharyya Jhingran Thomas Prakash Umrootkar Eiferman Deepak
Bakshi  Bhargava Kendra  Telang Phatak
2. Other Non-executive
Directors
o Fees for - - - - 0.33 0.33
attending Board
/ Committee
Meetings
e Commission - - - - 170 170
o Others, please
specify
Total (2) - - - - 2.03 2.03

Total (B) = (1)+(2) 2.20 2.78

Total Managerial Remuneration (A)+(B) 54.76

Overall Ceiling as per the Act : ¥ 487.96 Million (being 11% of net profit of the Company calculated as per Section 198 of the

Companies Act, 2013)

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / WTD / Manager

(X in Million)

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Amit Atre
No. Company Secretary
1. Gross Salary

(@) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 1.84

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 -

() Profitsin lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 -
2. Stock Options Nil

(@) Granted during the year (Nos.) -

(b) Exercised during the year (Nos.) -
3. Sweat Equity -
4. Commission

e As % of profit -

o Others, specify Performance Linked Bonus 093
5.  Others, please specify Company's contribution to PF, Superannuation fund and National 015

Pension Fund

Total 2.92
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VII. Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of offences

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act Description Penalty / (RD / NCLT / if any (give
Punishment / Court) details)
Compounding
fee imposed
R®)
A. Company
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. Directors
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. Other officers in default
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. Anand Deshpande
Chairman and Managing Director
Pune, June 11, 2019 DIN: 00005721
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Annexure F to the Report of the Directors

Details of the other ISO certifications for technical processes and systems:

PERSISTENT

No Certification Name Scope Locations

1 1SO 9001:2015: Softwaredesign,development,testing,maintenance, Pune(Aryabhata-Pingala,
Quality Management support services and business enabling functions Bhageerath, Hinjewadi,
System for product engineering,platforms integration Blueridge), Nagpur, Bengaluru,

& solution, SMAC (social, mobility, analytics and Hyderabad, Goa, Malaysia,
cloud) services and accelerite business unit for France
software products

2 1S013485:2016: Software Product Design, Development, Testing, Pune (Aryabhata-Pingala,
Quality Management System Enhancement and Support for Medical Device Blueridge)
for Medical Devices Software

3  ISO/IEC 27001:2013: Management of information security pertaining Pune (Aryabhata-Pingala,
Information Security to software design, development, testing, Bhageerath, Hinjewadi,
Management System maintenance, support services and business Blueridge, Panini)

enabling functions for product engineering, Nagpur (Gargi-Maitreyi,
platforms integration and solution, SMAC(social, InfoTech Tower),

mobility, analytics and cloud) services and Hyderabad, Goa, Bengaluru,
accelerate business unit for software products as France, Malaysia, Sri Lanka,
per statement of applicability version 6.0 dated Dublin (Ohio, USA),
15.12.2017 Jalisco (Mexico)

4 1S0 14001:2015: Software Design and Development Pune (Aryabhata-Pingala,
Environment Bhageerath, Hinjewadi,
Management System Blueridge) Nagpur, Bengaluru,

Hyderabad, Goa

5 1S0 45001:2018: Software Design and Development Pune (Aryabhata-Pingala,
Occupational Health and Bhageerath, Hinjewadi,
Safety Management System Blueridge), Nagpur, Bengaluru,

Hyderabad, Goa
6 1S014064-1:2006: Specification with guidance at the organization Pune (Aryabhata-Pingala,

Quantification and Reporting
of Greenhouse Gas Emissions
and Removal

level for Quantification and Reporting of
Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Removal

Bhageerath, Hinjewadi,
Blueridge), Nagpur, Bengaluru,
Hyderabad, Goa
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Annexure G to the Report of the Directors

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities of the Company for the financial year 2018-19

1.

124

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken
and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

Sustainability, consciousness, actions on environment and climate change awareness and contributions to reducing social
imbalance are the corner stones of your Company's Corporate Social Responsibility.

Your Company conducts business in a sustainable and socially responsible manner. This principle has been an integral part
of your Company's corporate values for more than two decades. Your Company is committed to the safety and health of
employees, protecting the environment and the quality of life in all regions in which your Company operates.

Your Company voluntarily started contributing to the CSR initiatives since 1995-96 i.e. much before the legislations made
it compulsory for the corporates. Your Company used to donate 1% of its consolidated net profits till FY 2011-12 and 1.25%
of its consolidated net profits till FY 2013-14. Thereafter, the Company is contributing 2% of the average net profit on
unconsolidated basis of preceding three financial years.

To institutionalize the CSR initiative of your Company and to develop a systematic approach to administer the process of
grant of donations, your Company formed a Public Charitable Trust named as ‘Persistent Foundation'(the Foundation) in
the financial year 2008-09.

A little help goes a long way. The story of Persistent Foundation stands as proof of this. Since 2009, the helping hand of
the Foundation has been trying to make communities and individuals stand on their feet. The Foundation started with a
humble purse of a few lakhs which gradually increased to INR 7 crores as your Company grew in size and revenue.

Projects and programs proposed to be undertaken:

Persistent Foundation is committed to contribute towards improving the quality of life that every individual enjoys and
thus, benefiting the community at large. The work of the Foundation focuses on three areas - Health, Education and
Community Development, in both Urban and Rural areas.

In each of these focus areas, key areas of work chosen by the Foundation for executing its own projects are as follows:
a. Education:

+ Girls Scholarship Program for supporting girls who are undergoing their graduation in computers. The key highlight
of this program is the engagement of your Company's employees in student selection process.

+ Student Sponsorship Program through which more than 200 students are supported every year. This program is
supported by the donations from your Company’s employees.

+ School uplifting program for providing infrastructural support to schools and conducting programs for improvement
of quality of education.

b. Health:
+ Curative Health program by conducting cataract surgeries, facial cleft surgeries, Jaipur foot bal shalyakriya.

+ Preventive Health Program through health check-ups at schools, mobile medical unit, breast cancer screening and
blood donation camps.

c. Community Development:
+ Village upliftment, through watershed development under Jalyukt Shivar Yojana' of the Government of Maharashtra

« Urban upliftment through zero garbage projects, skill development programs, working for elderly and differently
abled sections of the society.

d. Assistance in Natural Calamities

More details on the CSR Policy and projects are available on the Company's website as per the link given below:
https://www.persistent.com/investors/csr-at-persistent/
The Composition of the CSR Committee:

The Board of Directors of your Company has constituted the CSR Committee to help the Company to frame, monitor and
execute the CSR activities of the Company under its CSR scope. The Committee defines the parameters and observes
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them for effective discharge of the social responsibility of your Company.

The Composition of the CSR Committee as on March 31, 2019 was as follows:

a. Mr. Pradeep Bhargava, Chairman of the Committee and Independent Director
b.  Dr. Anand Deshpande, Chairman and Managing Director

c.  Prof. Deepak Phatak, Independent Director

d. Mr. Prakash Telang, Independent Director

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years for the purpose of calculating prescribed CSR
expenditure to be made during financial year 2018-19 under Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013:

(In X Million)
Financial Year Net profit
201718 4,454.44
2016-17 3,943.00
2015-16 3,464.56

Total 11,862.00

Average Net Profit for last three financial years: ¥ 3,954.00 Million

Prescribed CSR expenditure

Two percent of average net profit of the Company for last three financial years: X 79.08 Million
Details of CSR spent during the financial year

a. Total amount to be spent for FY 2018-19: X 79.08 Million
Actual amount spent during FY 2018-19: X 80.36 Million

b.  Amount unspent, if any: Nil.
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6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any
part thereof, the Company shall provide the reason for not spending the amount in its Board's report : Not applicable
7. Responsibility statement of CSR Committee:
We hereby confirm that the implementation and monitoring of CSR policy is in compliance with Company’'s CSR objective
and CSR Policy of the Company.
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Dr. Anand Deshpande Pradeep Bhargava
Chairman and Managing Director Chairman of the CSR Committee
DIN: 00005721 DIN: 00525234
Place : Pune

Date: April 26, 2019
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Report on Corporate Governance

Company's beliefs on Corporate Governance

“Corporate Governance is concerned with the holding the balance between economic and social goals and between individual
and communal goals. The Governance framework is there to encourage the efficient use of resources and equally to require
accountability for the stewardship of those resources. The aim is to align as nearly as possible in the interest of individuals,
corporations and society.” by Sir Adrian Cadbury, UK

The Company believes in exceeding the highest standards of corporate governance as it enhances the long-term value of
the Company for its stakeholders. Good governance is an essential ingredient of good business. The following report on the
implementation of the Corporate Governance Code is a sincere effort of the Company to follow the Corporate Governance
Principles in its letter and spirit.

1.  Board of Directors
A. Size and composition of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Company has a combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors with varied
professional background. As on March 31, 2019, the Company’s Board consisted of Eleven Directors: Two Executive Directors,
Eight Independent Directors and One Non-Executive Non-Independent Director. The Board of your Company is of the opinion
that the Independent Directors fulfill the condition specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations). The Board is chaired by a full time Executive Director. Table 1 gives the composition of
the Board and the number of outside directorships held by each of the Directors as on March 31, 2019:

Table 1: Board of Directors

Name of the Director and Category Directorships Number of Committee

Director's Identification Positions held **

Number (DIN) Indian Companies Foreign Chairman  Member
Public* Private = Companies

Dr. Anand Deshpande Chairman and Managing 2 2 4 NIL 1

(DIN 00005721) Director

Ms. Roshini Bakshi Independent Director 2 1 NIL NIL NIL

(DIN 01832163)

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Independent Director 5 2 NIL 1 3

(DIN 00525234)

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Independent Director 7 NIL NIL 2 7

(DIN 01924770)

Mr. Guy Eiferman Independent Director NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL

(DIN 08101854)

Dr. Anant Jhingran Independent Director NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(DIN 05116722)

Mr. Thomas (Tom) Kendra ~ Non-Executive NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL

(DIN 07406678) Non-Independent Director

Prof. Deepak Phatak Independent Director 3 3 NIL NIL 1

(DIN 00046205)

Mr. Sunil Sapre Executive Director and NIL 1 8 NIL 1

(DIN 06475949) Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Prakash Telang Independent Director 4 1 NIL 2 6

(DIN 00012562)

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Independent Director 1 NIL NIL 1 2

(DIN 00326672)

* Excluding directorship in Persistent Systems Limited

** Disclosure includes Chairmanship / Membership of Committees as required for computation of maximum number of
Committees of which Director can be Chairman or Member in terms of Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (i.e. Chairmanship / Membership of Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship
Committee in all Indian public companies including Persistent Systems Limited). The number of Memberships of the Directors
in the Audit / Stakeholder Committee includes the number of post of Chairperson of the said Committee held in listed entities.
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The number of Memberships of the Directors in the Committee includes the number of posts of Chairman of the said Committee
held in listed entities including Persistent Systems Limited.

Table 2: Details of the Directorships in other Indian listed entities

Name of the Director and Category Directorships Name of Listed
Director’s Identification in other Listed Entities
Number (DIN) Entities

Dr. Anand Deshpande Chairman and Managing Director NIL

(DIN 00005721)

Ms. Roshini Bakshi Independent Director NIL

(DIN 01832163)

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Independent Director 3 (Three) 1. Automotive
(DIN 00525234) Stampings and

Assemblies Limited

2. Himatsingka Seide

Limited
3. Torrent
Pharmaceuticals
Limited
Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Independent Director 2 (Two) 1. Dabur India
(DIN 01924770) Limited
2. Wanbury Limited
Mr. Guy Eiferman Independent Director NIL
(DIN 08101854)
Dr. Anant Jhingran Independent Director NIL
(DIN 05116722)
Mr. Thomas (Tom) Kendra Non-Executive Non-Independent Director NIL
(DIN 07406678)
Prof. Deepak Phatak Independent Director 1(One) HDFC Asset
(DIN 00046205) Management
Company Limited
Mr. Sunil Sapre Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer NIL
(DIN 06475949)
Mr. Prakash Telang Independent Director 3 (Three) 1. Cummins India
(DIN 00012562) Limited
2. Kennametal India
Limited
3. SKF India Limited
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Independent Director NIL

(DIN 00326672)

None of the Directors of the Company were members of more than 10 Committees or acted as the Chairman of more than
5 Committees across all companies in India, in which he/she is a Director, in terms of Regulation 26 of Listing Regulations.

Further, the Independent Directors have made the declaration that they are ‘Independent’ and their directorships in the above
companies and their committees and they confirm that those do not conflict with the interest of Persistent Systems Limited.

There is no inter-se relationship between the Directors.

In addition to disclosure of Chairmanship / Membership of Committees of Directors disclosed in Table 1above, the Chairmanship
/ Membership of Directors of the Company in other Committees (excluding Chairmanship / Membership in Private Limited
Companies) as on March 31, 2019 is given below:
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Table 3: Chairmanship / Membership of Directors of the Company in other Committees

Name of the Director Category Membership in Chairmanship in
Committees* Committees*

Dr. Anand Deshpande Chairman and Managing Director 1 NIL

Ms. Roshini Bakshi Independent Director 2 NIL

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Independent Director 7 4

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Independent Director 7 1

Mr. Guy Eiferman Independent Director

Dr. Anant Jhingran Independent Director 2 NIL

Mr. Thomas (Tom) Kendra Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director 1 NIL

Prof. Deepak Phatak Independent Director 1 NIL

Mr. Sunil Sapre Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer 2 NIL

Mr. Prakash Telang Independent Director 7 4

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Independent Director 5 1

*Includes Committees (other than Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee) of all companies in India and
abroad, including Persistent Systems Limited.

Vi,

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

Brief description of terms of reference of the Board of Directors:
To manage and direct the business and affairs of the Company;

To manage, subject to the Articles of Association of the Company, its own affairs, including planning its composition,
selecting its Chairman, appointing Committees, establishing the terms of reference and duties of Committees and
determining Directors’ compensation;

To act honestly and in good faith in the best interests and objects of the Company, its employees, its shareholders, the
community and for protection of environment;

To exercise due care, diligence and skill that a reasonably prudent person would exercise in comparable circumstances and
shall also exercise independent judgement;

To participate directly or through its Committees, in developing and approving the mission of the business, its objectives
and goals and the strategy for their achievement;

To ensure congruence between shareholders’ expectations, Company's goals, objectives and management performance;
To monitor the Company's progress towards its goals and to revise and alter its direction in light of changing circumstances;
To approve and monitor compliance with all significant policies and procedures by which the Company is operated;

To ensure that the Company operates at all times within applicable laws and regulations and ethical and moral standards;

To ensure that the performance of the Company is adequately reported to shareholders, other stakeholders and regulators
on a timely and reqular basis;

To ensure that the audited annual financial statements are reported fairly and in accordance with the Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India;

To ensure that any developments that have a significant and material impact on the Company are reported from time to
time to the concerned authorities;

Not to involve in a situation which may have a direct or indirect interest that conflicts, or possibly may conflict with the
interest of the Company;

Not to achieve or attempt to achieve any undue gain or advantage either to himself or to his relatives, partners or
associates and if such director is found guilty of making any undue gain, he shall be liable to pay an amount equal to that
gain to the Company;

Not to assign his office and any assignment so made shall be void; and

To act in accordance with the laws and regulations of the country and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company.
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C. Chart setting out the competencies of the Board:

The Board of Directors take into consideration the following parameters while nominating the candidates to serve on the Board:
1. Technical expertise

2 Large-scale global operations

3. Strategy and planning

4. Financial, treasury management and taxation expertise

5.  Governance, Compliance and Audit purview

In the table below, the specific areas of focus and expertise of individual Board Members have been highlighted. However,
the absence of mark against a Member's name does not necessarily mean the Member does not possess the corresponding
qualification or skill.

Table 4: Details of the specific areas of focus and expertise of individual Board Members

Name of the Director Technical Large- Strategy and Financial, Governance,
expertise scale global planning treasury Compliance and
operations management Audit purview
and taxation
expertise
Dr. Anand Deshpande v v v v v
Ms. Roshini Bakshi - v 4 v v
Mr. Pradeep Bhargava - v 4 v v
Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya - v 4 v v
Mr. Guy Eiferman 4 v 4 -
Dr. Anant Jhingran v v v -
Mr. Thomas (Tom) Kendra v v v -
Prof. Deepak Phatak v v v
Mr. Sunil Sapre - v v v v
Mr. Prakash Telang - v v v v
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar - v v v v

D. Board meetings and deliberations:

The Company Secretary in consultation with the Chairman of the Company and Chairman of the respective Board Committees
prepares the agenda and supporting papers for discussion at each Board meeting and Committee meetings, respectively.
Members of the Board or Committees are free to suggest any item to be included in the agenda, in addition to their right to
bring up matters for discussion at the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

Information and data that is important to the Board to understand the business of the Company in general and related matters
are tabled for discussion at the meeting. Agenda is circulated in writing to the members of the Board seven days in advance
before the meeting.

The Board and the Audit Committee meet in executive session, at least four times during a financial year, mostly at quarterly
intervals inter alia to review quarterly financial statements and other items on the agenda. Additional meetings are held, if
deemed necessary, to conduct the business. Those members of the Board, who are not able to participate in the Board meetings
in-person, generally participate in the meeting through video-conferencing. The Business Unit Heads, Chief Financial Officer
and Chief Planning Officer of the Company attend the Board and Committee meetings upon invitation. The other executives
and delivery heads are generally invited at the meetings on need basis. In terms of Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations, the gap
between two Board meetings has not exceeded one hundred and twenty days. The maximum gap between two Board meetings
held during the financial year 2018-19 was Ninety-Six days i.e. from October 21, 2018 to January 27, 2019.

During the year under report, all recommendations given by the various committees of the Board have been accepted by the
Board of Directors.
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During the financial year 2018-19, the Board of Directors met five times on April 23 and 24, 2018, June 7, 2018,
July 27 and 28, 2018, October 20 and 21, 2018 and January 27 and 28, 2019. Table 5 below gives the attendance record of the
Directors at the Board meetings and the last Annual General Meeting held on July 27, 2018. In this report, the signs below,
wherever they appear, denote the following:

Y - Present for the meeting in person; N - Absent for the meeting; C - Chairperson;
AVC - Attended through Video Conferencing

Table 5: Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Name of the Director S ———— Board Meetings --=--==-===-===---- >
" AGM held on
April June July October January July 27, 2018
23 & 24,2018 7, 2018 27 & 28,2018 20 & 21,2018 27 & 28, 2019 !
Dr. Anand Deshpande (C) Y Y Y Y Y Y
Ms. Roshini Bakshi N N Y N Y Y
Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Y Y Y Y Y Y
Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Y N N AVC N N
Mr. Guy Eiferman Y N AVC Y Y N
Dr. Anant Jhingran N AVC Y AVC N Y
Mr. Thomas Kendra N AVC Y N Y Y
Prof. Deepak Phatak Y N Y Y Y Y
Mr. Sunil Sapre Y Y Y Y Y Y
Mr. Prakash Telang Y Y Y Y Y Y
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Y Y Y Y Y Y

E. Board Offsite:

As part of our annual strategy planning process, your Company organizes an offsite for the Board Members and Senior
Executives to deliberate on various topics related to technological overview, global scenario for IT industry, sales strategy,
market research, risk overview, succession planning and strategic programs required to achieve the Company’s long term
objectives.

This serves a dual purpose of providing a platform for Board Members to bring their expertise to the projects, while also
providing an opportunity for them to understand detailed aspects of execution and challenges relating to the business of
the Company.

The above are specific mechanisms through which the Board Members are familiarized with the Company culture and operations.
Apart from these, there are additional sessions on demand on specific topics. All Directors attend the Familiarization Programs
as these are scheduled to coincide with the Board Meeting calendar to give them an opportunity to attend.

2. Committees of the Board of Directors

As on March 31, 2019, the Company has 7 (Seven) Committees of the Board of Directors viz. Audit Committee, Compensation
and Remuneration Committee, Nomination and Governance Committee, Risk Management Committee, Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and Executive Committee. The Board Committees
are represented by a combination of Executive and Independent/Non-Executive Directors. The Chairmen of all the Committees
are the Independent Directors.

As per the charter of respective Committees, Committees deliberate on the matters assigned / referred to it by the Board or
as mandated by the statutes. Information and data that is important to the Committees to discuss the matter is distributed in
writing to the members of the Committees well in advance of the meeting. Recommendations of the Committees are submitted
to the Board to take decision on the matter requiring the Board's decision. In any case, the minutes of all Committee meetings
are circulated to the Board members for information / noting.

The members of the Committee, who are not able to participate in the meeting in-person, generally participate through
video-conferencing.

A. Audit Committee
Brief description

The Audit Committee was voluntarily constituted by the Board at its meeting held on April 23, 2004, even before the Company
was converted into a public limited company.
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The Audit Committee ensures prudent financial and accounting practices, fiscal discipline and transparency in financial
reporting. In terms of one of its important terms of reference, the quarterly financial statements are reviewed by the Audit
Committee and recommended to the Board for its adoption.

All the members of the Committee are financially literate whereas the Chairman of the Committee is a financial
management expert.

Table 6 gives the composition of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2019:

Table 6: Composition of the Audit Committee

Name of the Director Category

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Chairman of the Committee and Independent Director
Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Independent Director

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Independent Director

Mr. Prakash Telang Independent Director

The Committee was reconstituted during the financial year 2018-19 by inducting Mr. Prakash Telang, Independent Director in
place of Mr. Sunil Sapre, Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer.

In addition to the Audit Committee members, Statutory Auditors, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Planning Officer, Head - Internal
Audit, Chief People Officer, Chief Admin Officer, Business Unit Heads and other executives are invited to the Audit Committee
Meetings, on need basis. The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee.

Necessary information such as Management Discussion and Analysis of financial performance and results of operations,
statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the management, management letters / letters of internal
control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors, internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses and the
terms relating to internal auditors in terms of Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations are reviewed by the Audit Committee.

The Committee considers all the material Related Party Transactions of the Company for its approval. The Committee meets
the Statutory Auditors without the executive management in every quarter.

The Committee has the following powers and responsibilities including but not limited to:

i To oversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;

ii. To review, with the management, annual financial statements and auditor's report before submission to the Board for
approval, with particular reference to -

a) Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in
terms of Clause (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

¢) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by management;
d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

e) Compliance with the listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions;

g) Qualifications in the draft audit report.

iii. To review, with the management, the quarterly financial statements and auditor’s report before submission to the Board
for approval;

iv. To recommend to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and if required, the replacement or removal of the
statutory auditor and fixation of audit fees;

V. To grant approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

Vi. To hold discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences about the nature and scope of audit as well
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
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To review management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
To recommend appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor;

To hold discussion with Internal Auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on;

To review internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

To review, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors and adequacy of internal
control systems;

To review adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing
and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors in the matters where there is suspected
fraud or irreqularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

To review management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

To review statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted
by management;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with the related party.

To review substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment
of declared dividends) and creditors;

To develop a policy on the engagement of statutory auditors for non-audit services;
To ensure the compliance with the statutory auditors’ recommendations;
To meet internal and statutory auditors without presence of the Company's executive management periodically;

To confirm the engagement of an Independent valuer for the valuation of shares, whenever called for and verify whether
the valuer for valuation has an advisory mandate and had past association with the Company management;

To review certificates regarding compliance of legal and regulatory requirements;
To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

To review, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an initial public offering of
the Company, the statement of funds utilised for purposes other than those stated in prospectus and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e. the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function
or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; and

To carry out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee and entrusted by
the Board;

To review the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the subsidiary exceeding
%100 Crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments
existing as on the date of coming into force of this provision (Effective from April 1, 2019); and

To review the compliance with the provisions of these SEBI Insider Trading Regulations at least once in a
financial year and shall verify that the systems for internal control are adequate and are operating effective
(Effective from April 1, 2019).

The Audit Committee is further empowered to do the following:

To investigate any activity within terms of reference;
To seek information from any employee;
To obtain outside legal professional advice; and

To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
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Meetings and attendance
Four meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the financial year 2018-19.

Table 7 gives the details of the attendance of the members of the Audit Committee at its meetings held during the financial year
2018-19. Further, certain decisions were taken by passing the resolutions by way of circulation and were subsequenty noted and
taken on record by the Board and the Audit Committee at next meetings.

Table 7: Details of the attendance at the Audit Committee meetings held during the financial year 2018-19

Name of the Director {mmmmmmmmmmme————————— Audit Committee Meeting >
April 23, 2018 July 27, 2018 October 20, 2018  January 27, 2019
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar (C) Y Y Y Y
Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Y Y Y Y
Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Y N AVC AVC
Mr. Prakash Telang* NA NA NA Y
Mr. Sunil Sapre** Y Y NA NA

*Appointed as a Member of the Committee w.e.f. January 27, 2019
**Stepped down from the Committee w.e.f. July 27, 2018

B. Compensation and Remuneration Committee
Brief description

The Compensation and Remuneration Committee of the Board was constituted on April 23, 2004. In terms of erstwhile the
SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (‘SEBI ESOP Guidelines'), the
Company re-constituted Compensation and Remuneration Committee for the administration and superintendence of the
employee stock options schemes on October 4, 2007. The Committee was reconstituted as on April 24, 2018, by inducting
Mr. Guy Eiferman as a Member.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held in April 2014 named this Committee as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
for the purpose of provisions under the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) with respect to the terms of the Compensation and
Remuneration Committee of the Company covered under the statutory terms of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Chairman and all members of the Committee are Independent Directors except Mr. Kendra who is the Non-Executive
Non-Independent Director.

The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee.

Table 8 gives the composition of the Compensation and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors as on
March 31, 2019.

Table 8: Composition of the Compensation and Remuneration Committee

Name of the Director Category

Mr. Prakash Telang Chairman of the Committee and Independent Director
Ms. Roshini Bakshi Independent Director

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Independent Director

Mr. Guy Eiferman Independent Director

Mr. Thomas Kendra Non-Executive Non-Independent Director

The Committee is constituted with powers and responsibilities including but not limited to:

i To review general compensation policy of the Company (including that of ESOPs) and convey its recommendation to the
Board, if any;

ii. To advise the Board in framing remuneration policy for Key Managerial Personnel, CXO Level Employees and Senior
Management of the Company from time to time (Effective from the date of Board Meeting in April 2019);

iii. To make recommendations to the Board about the Company's policy on specific remuneration packages for Executive
Directors including pension rights and any compensation payment;

iv.  To determine and decide the following Stock Options related activities:
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a. To decide the quantum of equity shares / options to be granted under Employee Stock Options Schemes (ESOPs/ ESOS
/RSU Schemes), per employee and the total number in aggregate

b. To determine at such intervals, as the Compensation and Remuneration Committee considers appropriate, the persons
to whom shares or options may be granted;

c. To determine the exercise period within which the employee should exercise the option and condition in which option
will lapse on failure to exercise the option within the exercise period;

d. To decide the conditions under which shares or options vested in employees may lapse in case of termination of
employment for any reason;

e. To lay down the procedure for making a fair and reasonable adjustment to the number of shares or options and to the
exercise price in case of rights issues, bonus issues and other corporate actions;

f. To lay down the right of the employee to exercise all the options vested in him at one time or at various points of time
within the exercise;

g. To specify the grant, vest and exercise of shares / options in case of employees who are on long leave;
h. To construe and interpret the plan and to establish, amend and revoke rules and regulations for its administration;

i. The Compensation and Remuneration Committee may correct any defect, omission or inconsistency in the plan or any
option and / or vary / amend the terms to adjust to the situation that may arise;

j. To approve transfer of shares in the name of employee at the time of exercise of options by such employee under
ESOPs/ ESOS /RSU Schemes;

k. To lay down the procedure for cashless exercise of options; and
|. To attend any other responsibility as may be entrusted by the Board.
Meetings and attendance

The Compensation and Remuneration Committee generally meets in the first or second quarter of the financial year to
recommend the remuneration to be paid to the Managing Director and Executive Director/s of the Company and to advise
the Board in framing remuneration policy for its Business Unit Heads, Head - Operations and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company from time to time. Apart from this, the Compensation and Remuneration Committee meets as and when there is any
business to be transacted which has been assigned to it.

3 (Three) meetings of the Compensation and Remuneration Committee were held during the financial year 2018-19.
Table 9 gives the details of the attendance of the members of the Compensation and Remuneration Committee at its meetings
held during the financial year 2018-19. However, certain decisions were also taken by passing resolutions by way of circulation.
The above mentioned resolutions were subsequently noted and taken on record by the Board and this Committee at its
next meeting.

Table 9: Details of the attendance at the Compensation and Remuneration Committee meeting during the
financial year 2018-19

Name of the Director e — Compensation and Remuneration Committee Meeting ------------- >
April 24, 2018 July 27, 2018 January 27, 2019

Mr. Prakash Telang (C) Y Y Y

Ms. Roshini Bakshi N Y Y

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Y N AVC

Mr. Guy Eiferman* NA AVC Y

Mr. Thomas Kendra N Y Y

*Appointed as a Member of the Committee w.e.f. April 24, 2018
Remuneration policy (as updated from time to time)

i.  The remuneration of full time directors (Managing Director and Executive Director) is divided in the following proportion:
a. Fixed portion is 60% of the Annual Gross Salary.
b.  Variable portion is 40% based on Company Performance, Unit Performance and Intangible parameters
c.  Such perquisites and benefits as authorized by the resolution passed by members of the Company from time to time.
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ii.  Allthe Independent Directors are entitled to payment of commission at a sum not exceeding 1% per annum of net profits.
Few Independent Directors have been granted Stock Options before April 1, 2014. However, no Independent Director has
excised any option during the year under report.

iii.  The total managerial remuneration not to exceed 11% of the net profits of the Company (INR 487.96 Million for FY 2018-19)
and the total remuneration to the managerial persons not to exceed 10% of the net profits of the Company (INR 443.60
Million for FY 2018-19) in accordance with Section 197 of the Act.

Remuneration to the Directors

The Company pays Executive Directors’ remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances (fixed component)
and performance incentives (variable component). Annual increments are decided by the Compensation and Remuneration
Committee of the Board of Directors and are within the range of the remuneration approved by the Members.

Table 10 and Table 11 gives details of remuneration paid to Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors of the Company,
respectively, in the financial years 2017-18 and 2018-19.

Table 10: Remuneration to Executive Directors”

(In ¥ Million)
Name of the Category Year ended Salary and Performance Company's Perquisite Total
Director March 31 allowance Linked contribution to  and other
Incentive / provident and payments
Commission superannuation fund
Dr. Anand Chairman and 2019 1.04 9.10 1.57 0.08 21.79
Deshpande Managing 2018 8.48 9.50 1.47 0.09 19.54
Director
Mr. Sunil Sapre Executive 2019 6.41 4.35 0.83 0.88% 12.47
Director and 2018 5.62 478 0.29 1.02# n.71
Chief Financial
Officer
Total 2019 17.45 13.45 2.40 0.96 34.26
2018 14.10 14.28 2.40 11 31.25

Notes:

~ Overall Ceiling as per the Act and Remuneration Policy of the Company: INR 443.60 Million (being 10% of net profit of the
Company calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013)

# The value of perquisites represents the amount of perquisites towards exercise of stock options which does not form part of
CTC (Cost to Company)

Service contracts, notice period, severance fees

The Company does not have any policy for service contracts, notice period and severance fees or any other payment to the
Independent Directors w.r.t. their dis-association from the Company.

Section 197 of the Act provides that a Director who is not in the whole-time employment of the Company (i.e. Non - Executive
Director) may be paid remuneration by way of commission at a sum not exceeding 1% per annum of net profits.

Table 11: Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors”

(In ¥ Million)
Name of the Director Category Year ended Salary and Commission* Sitting Others** Total
March 31 Allowance fees*

Ms. Roshini Bakshi Independent 2019 N.A 1.700 0.500 N.A 2.200
Director 2018 N.A 1.600 0.400 N.A 2000

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Independent 2019 N.A 1.700 1.075 N.A 2775
Director 2018 N.A 1.600 1.075 N.A 2.675

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Independent 2019 N.A 1.700 0.600 N.A 2.300
Director 2018 N.A 1.600 0.600 N.A 2.200

Mr. Guy Eiferman Independent 2019 N.A 1.599 0.395 N.A 1.994
Director 2018 N.A - - - -
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Name of the Director Category Year ended Salary and Commission* Sitting Others** Total
March 31 Allowance fees*

Dr. Anant Jhingran Independent 2019 N.A 1.700 0.275 N.A 1.975
Director 2018 N.A 0.574 0.075 N.A 0.649
Mr. Thomas Kendra Non-Executive 2019 N.A 1.700 0.325 23.07  25.095
Non-Independent 2018 N.A 1.600 0.500 10.68  12.780

Director
Prof. Deepak Phatak Independent 2019 N.A 1.604 0.350 N.A 1.954
Director 2018 N.A - - - -
Mr. Prakash Telang Independent 2019 N.A 1.700 0.775 N.A 2.475
Director 2018 N.A 1.600 0.600 N.A 2.200
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Independent 2019 N.A 1.700 1100 N.A 2.800
Director 2018 N.A 1.600 0.650 N.A 2.250
Total 2019 N.A 15.102 5.395 23.07 43.567
2018 N.A 10.174 3.900 10.68 24754

~ Overall Ceiling as per the Act and Remuneration Policy of the Company: INR 44.36 Million (being 1% of net profit of the
Company calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013)

* Commission and Sitting fees are excluding service tax/Goods and service tax.

** The Company has an arrangement with Mr. Thomas Kendra, Non-Executive Non Independent Director through his concern,
Ms. Azure Associates, LLC since April 1, 2017.

Travel or stay arrangements have been provided mainly to the outstationed directors, for travel and/or stay expenses for
attending Board and Committee Meetings.

All the Non-Executive Directors are entitled to payment of commission at a sum not exceeding 1% per annum of net profits.
Few Independent Directors have been granted Stock Options before April 1, 2014. However, no Independent Director has excised
any option during the year under report.

Table 12 gives the following details:

Details of stock options granted to Independent Directors and stock options granted and vested but not exercised as on
March 31, 2019. (Refer Table 12A)

Details of shares held by Independent Directors as on March 31, 2019. (Refer Table 12B)

Table 12A: Stock Options granted to Independent Directors and Non-Executive Non-Independent Director, which are
vested but not exercised as on March 31, 2019:

Name of the Director Year ended Scheme under which  Number of stock Stock options vested but
March 31, options are granted options granted not exercised

Ms. Roshini Bakshi* 2019 ESOP X NIL NIL
2018 ESOP X NIL NIL

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava 2019 ESOP X NIL NIL
2018 ESOP X NIL NIL

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya 2019 ESOP X NIL NIL
2018 ESOP X NIL NIL

Mr. Guy Eiferman* 2019 ESOP X NIL NIL
2018 ESOP X NIL NIL

Dr. Anant Jhingran* 2019 ESOP X NIL NIL
2018 ESOP X NIL NIL

Mr. Thomas (Tom) Kendra* 2019 ESOP X NIL NIL
2018 ESOP X NIL NIL

Prof. Deepak Phatak* 2019 ESOP X NIL NIL
2018 ESOP X NIL NIL

Mr. Prakash Telang 2019 ESOP X NIL NIL
2018 ESOP X NIL NIL
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Name of the Director Year ended Scheme under which  Number of stock Stock options vested but
March 31, options are granted options granted not exercised

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar 2019 ESOP X NIL 8,000
2018 ESOP X NIL 8,000

Total 2019 ESOP X NIL 8,000
2018 ESOP X NIL 8,000

* Ms. Roshini Bakshi, Mr. Guy Eiferman, Dr. Anant Jhingran, Prof. Deepak Phatak and Mr. Thomas Kendra are not eligible for
ESOPs as their appointment was post April 1, 2014.

Table 12B: Shares held by Independent Directors and Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors as on March 31, 2019:

Name of the Director Shares held Shares held Shares held Total Shares held

(through exercise (through allotment (through market

of vested stock under a pre IPO purchase / IPO)

options) scheme)

Ms. Roshini Bakshi NIL NIL NIL NIL
Mr. Pradeep Bhargava 13,600 NIL NIL 13,600
Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya 14,000 NIL NIL 14,000
Mr. Guy Eiferman NIL NIL NIL NIL
Dr. Anant Jhingran NIL NIL NIL NIL
Mr. Thomas Kendra NIL NIL NIL NIL
Prof. Deepak Phatak NIL NIL NIL NIL
Mr. Prakash Telang 14,000 NIL 4,000 18,000
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar 6,000 NIL NIL 6,000

There is no pecuniary and non-pecuniary relationship between the Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the Company except as
stated above.

C. Nomination and Governance Committee
Brief description
The Nomination and Governance Committee of the Board was constituted on August 21, 2008.

The Committee was formed mainly to ensure overall diversity of representatives and provide guidance to the Board for
appointment of top management and to address issues such as required expertise, background, leadership skills, time availability,
conflict of interest, willingness to participate actively and inter-organizational relationships of the proposed appointee as a
Director or member of the senior management.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held in April 2014 named this Committee as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
for the purpose of provisions under the Act with respect to the terms of the Nomination and Governance Committee of the
Company covered under the statutory terms of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Table 13 gives the present composition of the Nomination and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors as on
March 31, 2019.

Table 13: Composition of the Nomination and Governance Committee

Name of the Director Category

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Chairman of the Committee and Independent Director
Dr. Anant Jhingran Independent Director

Mr. Prakash Telang Independent Director

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Independent Director

Note: Ms. Roshini Bakshi, Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya and Mr. Thomas Kendra stepped down as members of the Committee
w.e.f. April 24, 2018.

The Chairman and all the members of the Committee are Independent Directors.

The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee.
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The Committee is constituted with powers and responsibilities including but not limited to:
i.  Todevelop a pool of potential director candidates for consideration in the event of a vacancy on the Board of Directors;

ii.  To determine the future requirements for the Board as well as its Committees and make recommendations to the Board
for its approval;

iii. Toidentify, screen and review individuals qualified to serve as executive directors, non-executive directors and independent
directors;

iv.  To provide its recommendation to the Board for appointment of CEO, CXO Level Employees and Senior Management
(Effective from April 27, 2019);

v.  To evaluate the current composition and governance of the Board of Directors and its Committees and make appropriate
recommendations to the Board, whenever necessary;

vi. Toreview the suitability for continued service as a director of each Board member when his or her term expires and when
he or she has a significant change in status such as employment change etc., and shall recommend whether or not the
director should be reappointed;

vii. To evaluate and recommend termination of membership of an individual director for cause or for other appropriate
reasons;

viii. To evaluate and make recommendations to the Board of Directors concerning the appointment of Directors to Board
Committees and the Chairman for each of the Board Committees;

ix. To recommend to the Board, candidates for nomination for re-election of Directors by the Shareholders; and any Board
vacancies which are to be filled by the Board;

x.  To play a consultative role for any appointment at top management level namely, COO, CMO, CFO, President of Persistent
Systems Inc., or appointment requiring Board approval such as Company Secretary; and

xi. To carry out annual / periodic performance review of the Board of Directors individually and collectively as well as for its
various committees on behalf of / as desired by the Board of Directors.

The Nomination and Governance Committee is further empowered to:

i.  To conduct or authorise studies of matters within the Committee's scope of responsibility with full access to all books,
records, facilities and personnel of the Company;

ii.  To hire legal, accounting, financial or other advisors in their best judgement;
iii. To have sole authority to retain or terminate any search firm to be used to identify Director candidates;
iv.  To have sole authority to approve the search firm's fees and other retention terms;

v.  The Committee may act on its own in identifying potential candidates, inside or outside the Company or may act upon
proposals submitted by the Chairman of the Board;

vi. The Committee may consider advice and recommendations from the management, shareholders or others, as it deems
appropriate; and

The Company conducts a performance evaluation of the Independent Directors and Board as a whole by an External
Management Consultant and the findings of the evaluation are presented at the meeting. Recommendations / Results on the
performance of the Directors are then considered by the Committee before the re-appointment of a Director and measures to
increase the effectiveness of the Board are considered.

Meetings and attendance

The Nomination and Governance Committee generally meets in the first quarter of the financial year to recommend to the
Board, the Directors retiring by rotation to be reappointed at the Annual General Meeting. Apart from this, the Nomination and
Governance Committee meets as and when there is any business to be transacted which has been assigned to it.

Two meetings of the Committee were held during the financial year 2018-19.

Table 14 gives attendance record of members of the Committee at its meetings held during the financial year 2018-19.
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Table 14: Attendance at the Nomination and Governance Committee meetings held during the financial year 2018-19

Name of the Director Kmmmmmmmmmmm———————— Nomination and Governance Committee Meeting -----===========--- >
April 24, 2018 January 27, 2019
Mr. Pradeep Bhargava (C) Y Y
Ms. Roshini Bakshi* N NA
Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya* Y NA
Dr. Anant Jhingran N N
Mr. Thomas Kendra* N NA
Mr. Prakash Telang Y Y
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Y Y

D. Risk Management Committee
Brief description

The Risk Management Committee of the Board was constituted on April 24, 2017, even before the requirement of forming this
Committee was applicable to the Company.

Table 15 gives the composition of the Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2019.

Table15: Composition of the Risk Management Committee

Name of the Director Category

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Chairman of the Committee and Independent Director
Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Independent Director

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Independent Director

Mr. Sunil Sapre Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer

There was no change in the constitution of the Committee during the financial year 2018-19.
The Chairman and majority members of the Committee are Independent Directors.

The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee.

Meetings and attendance

Four meetings of the Risk Management Committee were held during the financial year 2018-19.

Table 16 gives the details of the attendance of the members of the Risk Management Committee at its meetings held during
the financial year 2018-19.

Table 16: Details of the attendance at the Risk Management Committee meetings held during the financial year 2018-19

Name of the Director {mmmmmmmmmmmmmeeme—a- Risk Management Committee Meeting ---=--============--= >
April 23, 2018 July 27, 2018 October 20, 2018 January 27,2019

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar (C) Y Y Y Y

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Y Y Y Y

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Y N AVC AVC

Mr. Sunil Sapre Y Y Y Y

The Committee has the following powers and responsibilities including but not limited to

i. Toreview Financial and risk management policies;

ii. Toreview report on compliance of laws and risk management including Cybersecurity, reports issued by Statutory / Internal
Auditors (Effective from April 27, 2019); and

iii. To carry out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of the Risk Management Committee and entrusted by
the Board.

144 - Annual Report 2018-19



Persistent Systems Limited @

Shaping the future of software driven business rersistent

E. Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Brief description
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee was constituted on October 4, 2007.

The Committee specifically looks into the redressal of shareholders' and investors' grievances such as transfer of shares,
non-receipt of Balance Sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends, etc.

The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director.
Table 17 gives the composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2019.

Table 17: Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Name of the Director Category

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya Chairman of the Committee and Independent Director
Dr. Anand Deshpande Chairman and Managing Director

Mr. Sunil Sapre Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Independent Director

There were no changes in the constitution of the Committee during the financial year 2018-19.

Mr. Amit Atre, Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee for the purpose of stakeholders' related
matters.

The Committee was constituted with the powers and responsibilities including but not limited to -

i To supervise and ensure efficient share transfers, share transmission, transposition, etc.;

ii.  Toapprove allotment, transfer, transmission, transposition, consolidation, split, name deletion and issue of duplicate share
certificate of equity shares of the Company;

iii. Toredress shareholder and depositor complaints like non-receipt of Balance Sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends, etc.;
iv. Toreview service standards and investor service initiatives undertaken by the Company;

v.  Toaddress all matters pertaining to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent including appointment of new Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent in place of existing one;

vi. To address all matters pertaining to Depositories for dematerialization of shares of the Company and other matters
connected therewith;

vii. Toresolve the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to transfer / transmission
of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new / duplicate certificates, general
meetings etc. (Effective from April 1, 2019);

viii. To review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders (Effective from April 1, 2019);

ix. Toreview of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services being rendered
by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (Effective from April 1, 2019);

x.  To review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of unclaimed
dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the
company (Effective from April 1, 2019); and

xi.  To attend to any other responsibility as may be entrusted by the Board within the terms of reference.

Meetings and attendance

The Committee meets at least once in every financial year. Two meetings of the Committee were held during the Financial
Year 2018-19.
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Table 18: Details of the attendance at the Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings held during the Financial
Year 2018-19

Name of the Director Kmmmmmmmmmnes Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meeting ------------ >
April 23, 2018 October 20, 2018

Mr. Sanjay Bhattacharyya (C) Y AVC

Dr. Anand Deshpande Y Y

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Y Y

Mr. Sunil Sapre Y Y

Investors' Grievances

During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, the Company has attended to investors' grievances expeditiously. The details of
the requests / complaints received and disposed of during the year are as under in Table 19:

Sr. No. Nature of Request / Complaint Opening Balance Received Attended Pending
1. Change of Address 0 0 0 0
2. Bank Details / Bank Mandate / 0 13 13 0

Electronic clearing Services
Revalidation of Dividend warrants
KYC updation as per SEBI circular
Non-receipt of Dividend
Non-receipt of Bonus

SCORES (Non-receipt of Bonus)
IPO Unclaimed Cases

. Others

QN Ui W

o|jo|o|Oo|o|o|Oo
—|O|O|O|O|—=
—|O|O|O|O|—=
o|jo|o|Oo|Oo|Oo|O

As on March 31, 2019 there were no outstanding Investor Complaints.

The Members may contact the Company Secretary of the Company for their queries, if any, at the contact details
provided in the Shareholders’ Information in this report and are also available on the Company Website at
https://www.persistent.com/investors/investor-connect/

Web-based Query Redressal System

In order to help Members of the Company to raise their share related queries and get them resolved expeditiously, the facility
for raising their queries / complaints is made available on the Company's website under ‘Investor Services' section voluntarily
at http://investors.persistent.com/investor-complaints.

F. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee
Brief description

In terms of Section 135 of the Act, the Board of Directors at its meeting concluded on April 19, 2014, constituted the Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee. The Committee was reconstituted during the financial year 2018-19 by inducting Prof. Deepak
Phatak, Independent Director.

The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director.
Table 20 gives the composition of the CSR Committee of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2019.
Table 20: Composition of the CSR Committee

Name of the Director Category

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Chairman of the Committee and Independent Director
Dr. Anand Deshpande Chairman and Managing Director

Prof. Deepak Phatak* Independent Director

Mr. Prakash Telang Independent Director

*Appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f. April 24, 2018
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The Committee is constituted with powers and responsibilities including but not limited to:

i.  To formulate and recommend to the Board a CSR Policy which will define the focus areas and indicate the activities to be
undertaken by the Company under CSR domain;

ii. Torecommend to the Board necessary amendments, if any, in the CSR Policy from time to time;
iii.  To monitor the budget under the CSR activities of the Company; and

iv.  To accomplish the various CSR projects of the Company independently or through ‘Persistent Foundation’ and / or any
other eligible NGO / Social Institute, as the case may be.

Further, the CSR Committee is empowered to do the following:

i To seek information from any employee as considered necessary;

ii.  To obtain outside legal professional advice as considered necessary;
iii. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise; and

iv.  To investigate any activity within terms of reference.

Meetings

The meeting of the Committee was held on April 23, 2018 to review the CSR activities of the Company conducted during the
financial year 2018-19. As per the provisions of the Act, the Company was required to spend towards CSR activities at least
2% of the average net profits of the Company during the three immediately preceding financial years which amounted to
% 80.01 Million. The Company has actually spent INR 80.42 Million by way of donations to various eligible institutions and has
complied with the provisions of the Act. Thus, the Company is amongst the few corporates which have overspent on CSR during
financial year 2018-19.

Table 21 gives details of attendance at the CSR Committee Meeting held during the financial year 2018-19.
Table 21: Details of the attendance at the CSR Committee meeting during the financial year 2018-19

Name of the Director CSR Committee Meeting
April 24, 2018

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava (C) Y

Dr. Anand Deshpande Y

Prof. Deepak Phatak* NA

Mr. Prakash Telang N

*Appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f. April 24, 2018

G. Executive Committee

Brief description

The Executive Committee of the Board was constituted on January 29, 2005.

The Executive Committee was constituted to review the implementation of decisions taken by the Board of Directors in between
two Board meetings. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director.

Table 22 gives the composition of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2019.

Table 22: Composition of the Executive Committee

Name of the Director Category

Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Chairman of the Committee and Independent Director
Ms. Roshini Bakshi Independent Director

Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Independent Director

Mr. Prakash Telang Independent Director

Mr. Sunil Sapre Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer
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There were no changes in the constitution of the Committee during the financial year 2018-19. The Committee is constituted
with powers and responsibilities including but not limited to:

i To review and follow up on the action taken on the Board decisions;

ii. Toreview the operations of the Company in general;

iii. Toreview the systems followed by the Company;

iv.  To examine proposal for investment in real estate;

v.  Toreview, propose and monitor annual budget including additional budget, if any, subject to the ratification of the Board;
vi. Toreview capital expenditure against the budget;

vii. To authorise opening and closing of bank accounts;

viii. To authorise additions / deletions to the signatories pertaining to banking transactions;

ix. To approve investment of surplus funds for an amount not exceeding ¥ 25 Crores as per the policy approved by the Board;

x.  To approve transactions relating to foreign exchange exposure including but not limited to forward cover and derivative
products;

xi. To approve donations as per the policy approved by the Board;

xii. To delegate authority to the Company officials to represent the Company at various courts, government authorities and
so on; and

xiii. To attend to any other responsibility as may be entrusted by the Board to investigate any activity within terms of reference.
Further, the Executive Committee is empowered to do the following:

a. To seek information from any employee as considered necessary;

b.  To obtain outside legal professional advice as considered necessary;

c.  To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise; and

d. Toinvestigate any activity within terms of reference.

Meetings and attendance

The Executive Committee meets generally between two board meetings. Four meetings of the Executive Committee were held
during the financial year 2018-19.

Table 23 gives the details of the attendance of the members of the Executive Committee at its meetings held during the
financial year 2018-19.

Table 23: Details of the attendance at the Executive Committee meetings during the financial year 2018-19

Name of the Director (mmmmmmmnanan- Executive Committee Meeting =-----===---- >
June 2, 2018 September 18, November 28, February 21,
2018 2018 2019
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar (C) Y Y Y Y
Mr. Pradeep Bhargava Y Y Y Y
Ms. Roshini Bakshi AVC AVC AVC AVC
Mr. Sunil Sapre Y Y Y Y
Mr. Prakash Telang Y N Y Y

H. Buyback Committee:

The Board, at its meeting held on January 27, 2019, constituted the Buyback Committee for a limited purpose of monitoring
and execution of current buyback process.

Table 24 gives the composition of the Buyback Committee of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2019.
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Table 24: Composition of the Buyback Committee

Name of the Director Category

Dr. Anand Deshpande Chairman and Managing Director and Chairman of the Committee
Mr. Kiran Umrootkar Independent Director

Mr. Sunil Sapre Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Saurabh Dwivedi Deputy General Manager - Corporate Development

Mr. Amit Atre Company Secretary

Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Buyback Committee.

The Committee is constituted with powers and responsibilities including but not limited to:

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

appointment of intermediaries for the Buyback including but not limited to brokers, registrar, advertising agency, escrow
bank, and other advisors, depository participant, printers, consultants, representatives or any other subject matter
experts; if any, and settlement of terms of appointment including the remuneration for all such intermediaries/ agencies/
persons, including by the payment of commission, brokerage, fee, charges etc. and enter into agreements/ letters in
respect thereof;

finalizing the terms and timeline of the Buyback including but not limited to the aggregate amount to be utilized for the
Buyback (subject to the Maximum Buyback Size), price (subject to the Maximum Buyback Price) and number of Equity
Shares to be bought back within the statutory limits, the mechanism for the Buyback, the timeframe for completing the
Buyback and appointing the designated stock exchange;

to enter into escrow arrangements as may be required in terms of the Buyback Regulations;

opening, operation and closure of all necessary accounts, including bank accounts (including escrow account and demat
escrow account), depository accounts for the purpose of payment and authorizing persons to operate the said accounts;

preparation, finalizing, signing and filing of public announcement, certificates for declaration of solvency and any other
material in relation with the Buyback with the SEBI, ROC, the stock exchanges and other appropriate authority;

making all applications to the appropriate authority for their requisite approvals including approvals as may be required
from the Reserve Bank of India under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and reqgulations framed
there under, if any;

earmarking and making arrangements for adequate sources of funds for the purpose of the Buyback;

extinguishment of dematerialized shares and physical destruction of share certificates and filing of certificates of
extinguishment required to be filed in connection with the Buyback on behalf of the Company and/ or the Board, as
required under applicable law;

to affix the Common Seal of the Company on relevant documents required to be executed for the buyback of shares in
accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company;

sign, execute and deliver such other documents, deeds and writings and to do all such acts, matters and things as it
may, in its absolute discretion deem necessary, expedient or proper, to be in the best interest of the shareholders for the
implementation of the Buyback, and to initiate all necessary actions for preparation and issue of various documents and
such other undertakings, agreements, papers, documents and correspondence as may be necessary for the implementation
of the Buyback to the SEBI, RBI, ROC, stock exchanges, depositories and/or other Appropriate Authorities;

obtaining all necessary certificates and reports from Statutory Auditors and other third parties as required under
applicable law;

dealing with stock exchanges (including their clearing corporations), where the Equity Shares of the Company are listed,
and to sign, execute, and deliver such documents as may be necessary or desirable in connection with implementing the
Buyback;

to delegate all or any of the authorities conferred on them to any Director(s)/ Officer(s)/ Authorized Signatory(ies)/
Representative(ies) of the Company, in order to give effect to the resolutions and to revoke and substitute such delegation
/ sub-delegation of authority from time to time;

to give such directions as may be necessary or desirable and to settle any questions or difficulties whatsoever that may
arise in relation to the Buyback; and
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xv. to settle and resolve any queries or difficulties raised by SEBI, stock exchanges, ROC and any other authorities whatsoever
in connection to any matter incidental to and ancillary to the Buyback.

During the year under report, no meeting was held of the Committee.

3. Performance Evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Directors

The Company conducted the annual performance evaluation of the Board, its various committees, Chairman of the board and
directors individually. This was conducted in March and April 2019 by an external management consultant and the findings of
the evaluation were presented at the meeting of the Nomination and Governance Committee and the Board of Directors. The
details of the previous year's observations and the actions taken thereon are included in the Report of the Directors.

4. Subsidiary Companies

The Company does not have any material non-listed Indian Subsidiary Company, whose turnover or net worth (paid-up capital
and free reserves) exceeds 20% of the consolidated turnover or net worth of the Company.

Further, the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors review the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiary companies on a quarterly basis.

The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors look into the related party transactions entered into by the Company including
those with the subsidiary companies.

Details of percentage holding of the Company in the subsidiary companies as on March 31, 2019:

Name of the Subsidiary Company Registered in  Holding percentage

Persistent Systems Inc. (PSI) U.S.A 100%

Persistent Telecom Solutions Inc. U.S.A (100% subsidiary of PSI - Step down subsidiary of
the Company)

Herald Technologies Inc.* US.A (100% subsidiary of PSI - Step down subsidiary of
the Company)

Persistent Systems Pte. Ltd. Singapore 100%

Persistent Systems France S.A.S. France 100%

Persistent Systems Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia 100%

Persistent Systems Germany GmbH Germany 100%

Aepona Holdings Limited (Under liquidation) Ireland (100% subsidiary of PSI - Step down subsidiary of
the Company)

Aepona Group Limited Ireland (100% subsidiary of Aepona Holdings Limited -
Step down subsidiary of the Company)

Valista Limited (Under liquidation) Ireland (100% subsidiary of Aepona Group Limited - Step
down subsidiary of the Company)

Aepona Limited U.K (100% subsidiary of Aepona Group Limited -
Step down subsidiary of the Company)

Persistent Systems Lanka (Private) Limited (Formerly SriLanka (100% subsidiary of Valista Limited -

known as Aepona Software (Private) Limited) Step down subsidiary of the Company)

Persistent Systems Israel Ltd. Israel (100% subsidiary of PSI - Step down subsidiary of
the Company)

Persistent Systems Mexico S.A. de C.V. Mexico (100% subsidiary of PSI - Step down subsidiary of
the Company)

PARX Werks AG Switzerland (100% subsidiary of Persistent Systems Germany
GmbH - Step down subsidiary of the Company)

PARX Consulting GmbH Germany (100% subsidiary of PARX Werks AG - Step down

subsidiary of the Company)

*Acquired during the financial year 2018-19

Note: Akshat Corporation (dba R-Gen Solutions), a 100% subsidiary of PSI - Step down subsidiary of the Company was dissolved
on December 21, 2018.

150 - Annual Report 2018-19



Persistent Systems Limited @

Shaping the future of software driven business rersistent

5. General meeting details

A. The details of the last three years Annual General Meetings are as follows:

Financial Year Date Time Venue
2015-16 July 22, 2016
2016-17 July 20, 2017 11.00 a.m.
201718 July 27, 2018

Persistent Systems Limited, Dewang Mehta Auditorium, Bhageerath,
402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016

B. The following Special Resolutions were passed by the Members during the last 3 (Three) Annual General Meetings:

Date of AGM No Details of Special Resolution
July 22, 2016 i.  Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. Mritunjay Kumar Singh (DIN: 06864030), Executive Director, who
retires by rotation and has confirmed his eligibility and willingness to accept office, if re-appointed
ii.  To appoint Mr. Thomas Kendra (DIN: 07406678) as an Independent Director of the Company to hold
office for 5 (Five) consecutive years i.e. upto January 21, 2021
July 20, 2017 i.  To note and approve the change in designation of Mr. Thomas (Tom) Kendra (DIN: 07406678) from
‘Independent Director’ to ‘Non-Executive Non-Independent Director’ of the Company
ii. To consider and approve amendment to the Memorandum of Association of the Company
iii. To approve Persistent Systems Limited - Employee Stock Option Plan 2017
iv.  To approve grant of employee stock options to the employees of subsidiary companies of the
Company under Persistent Systems Limited - Employee Stock Option
v.  To approve acquisition of shares from secondary market through Trust route for the implementation
of Persistent Systems Limited - Employee Stock Option Plan 2017
vi. To make a provision of money by the Company for purchase of its own shares by the Trust for the
benefit of employees under Persistent Systems Limited - Employee Stock Option Plan 2017
July 27,2018 i.  Toappoint Dr. Anant Deep Jhingran (DIN: 05116722) as an Independent Director of the Company, not
liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 5 (Five) consecutive years i.e. up to November 20, 2022
ii.  To appoint Prof. Deepak B. Phatak (DIN: 00046205) as an Independent Director of the Company,
not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 5 (Five) consecutive years i.e. up to April 23, 2023
iii.  To appoint Mr. Guy Eiferman (DIN: 08101854) as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable
to retire by rotation, to hold office for 5 (Five) consecutive years i.e. up to April 23, 2023
iv.  To appoint Mr. Sunil Sapre (DIN: 06475949) as an Executive Director of the Company, liable to retire
by rotation to hold office for 3 (Three) consecutive years i.e. up to January 26, 2021

6. Resolution passed by Postal Ballot:

During the financial year 2018-19, there was no resolution passed by Postal Ballot.

7. Disclosures
A. Code of conduct

The Company obtains the affirmation compliance of the Code of Conduct from its Directors and Senior Management on a yearly
basis since financial year 2005-06. However, the Company has made the Code of Conduct applicable to all its employees during
financial year 2018-19.

The Code of Conduct is an annual declaration that helps to maintain high standards of ethical business conduct for the Company.
In terms of the Code of Conduct, Directors and Employees must act within the boundaries of the authority conferred upon them
and with a duty to make and enact informed decisions and policies in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders
and stakeholders. Further, Directors and Employees should ensure that they do not derive any undue personal benefit because
of their position in the Company and/or certain confidential information coming to their knowledge.

The Company has obtained declaration from Directors and Employees affirming their compliance to the Code of Conduct for
the current year. The Chairman has affirmed to the Board of Directors that this Code of Conduct has been complied with by
the Board members and Employees and a declaration to this effect forms part of this report. The Code of Conduct is uploaded
on the website of the Company at https://www.persistent.com/ethical-practices-at-persistent-systems/code-of-conduct-for-
directors-and-employees/
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B. Familiarization Program for the Board of Directors

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 25(7) of Listing Regulations, the Company conducts the Familiarization Program
for Independent Directors as well as other Directors on the Board about their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company,
nature of the industry in which the company operates, business model of the Company, etc., through various initiatives. The
Company also shares the organizational structure and operations on a regular basis. The Company has been following these
principles since past. A few initiatives under familiarization program are elaborated at https://www.persistent.com/investors/
familiarization-programme/

C. Whistle Blower Policy

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy for its employees and even for the non-employee
stakeholders for India as well as global locations. The employees are encouraged to report to the Whistle Blower Administrator,
any fraudulent financial or other information to the stakeholders, any conduct that results in the instances of unethical behavior,
actual or suspected violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct and the Ethics Policy, which may come to their knowledge. The
Board of Directors has appointed the Chairman of the Audit Committee as the Whistle Blower Administrator.

This policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who report to the Whistle Blower Administrator.
The policy also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy is uploaded on the
website of the Company at https://www.persistent.com/ethical-practices-at-persistent-systems/whistle-blower-policy/

D. Complaints pertaining to sexual harassment

The details of complaints filed, disposed of and pending during the financial year pertaining to sexual harassment are provided
in the Report of the Directors.

E. Policy on Material Subsidiary

In terms of Reqgulation 16 of SEBI Listing Reqgulations, the Policy on Material Subsidiary is framed to determine the Material
Subsidiaries of the Company and to provide the governance framework for such subsidiaries. The policy to determine the
Material Subsidiaries of the Company is uploaded at https://www.persistent.com/investors/policy-on-material-subsidiary/

F. Disclosures on material significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests of
the Company

During the financial year 2018-19, there were no material significant transactions, pecuniary transactions or relationships
between the Company and the Promoters, Directors and their relatives and the management that has potential conflict of
interest of the Company.

Details of all transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties have been disclosed under “Related Party
Transactions” in the Notes to Accounts of the Company which form part of this Annual Report. A policy determining the
Related Party Transactions is uploaded on the website of the Company at https://www.persistent.com/investors/related-party-
transactions-policy/

G. Risk management and internal control policies adopted by the Company

The report on Risk Management and Internal Control Policies adopted by the Company forms separate part of this
Annual Report.

H. Adherence to accounting standards

The Company follows the mandatory Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
and to the best of its knowledge, there are no deviations in the accounting treatments that require specific disclosure.

I. Implementation of Compliance Tool

The Company has implemented the Compliance Tool to report and track the domestic compliances since September 2016.
The Company has also implemented Compliance Tool to report and track the compliances of it 11 major global locations since
April 2018. These tools are used to records and report the compliances as and when they are due. A detailed report derived
from the said tool is placed before the Board and Audit Committee during their quarterly meetings.

J. Data Protection Initiatives

Global Data Protection Regulation (“GDPR") is Europe's new framework for data protection which came into force in May 2018.
The purpose of GDPR is not only to harmonize data privacy laws across Europe but also to give greater protection and rights
to individuals. Applicability of GDPR is not restricted to the European residents or citizens. However, GDPR applies globally and
companies outside Europe are also required to comply with GDPR if they possess or process European persons' personal data.
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Your Company respects the privacy and choices of an individuals and is committed to protect the data it processes which
may be a data of employees, data of clients or other stakeholders from European Union. Your Company designs all policies,
procedures and systems that follow Privacy by Design principles. Your Company has assessed alignment of its processes and
policies with respect to GDPR requirements through an external subject matter expert and has taken concrete steps to protect
rights of individuals under GDPR.

K. Details of non-compliance

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by stock exchanges, SEBI or any
statutory authority, on any matter related to the capital markets, during the year from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019 - NIL.

The Company has complied and disclosed all the mandatory requirements under the Listing Reqgulations.
L. Remuneration to the Directors of the Company

Information relating to the remuneration to the Directors during the financial year 2018-19 has been provided under the details
of the Compensation and Remuneration Committee under this report.

8. Management Discussion and Analysis

As required by Regulation 34(2)(e) of Listing Reqgulations, the Management Discussion and Analysis is provided elsewhere in
the Annual Report.

9. Corporate Social Responsibility Report

A Report on the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Initiatives of the Company has been provided elsewhere in the
Annual Report.

10. Shareholders' Information
A. Means of Communication

The Company constantly communicates to the institutional investors about the operations and financial results of the Company.
Besides publishing the abridged financial results in one national and one regional daily newspaper respectively, as per
Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the complete audited financial statements are published on the Company’s website
(www.persistent.com) at https://www.persistent.com/investors/quarterly-results/ under ‘Investors' section. The transcripts of
call with analysts are also available on the Company's website.

The Company uses a wide array of communication tools including face-to-face, online and offline channels to ensure that
information reaches all the stakeholders in their preferred medium.

The table below gives the snapshot of the communication channels used by the Company to communicate with its stakeholders:

Particulars Board Shareholders Formal Website Press / Web E-mails Annual Newspaper
Meetings Meetings Notices Information Release Reports

Board of Directors v v v v v v v v
Shareholders - v v v v v v
Employees - - - v v v v v
Financial Analysts - - - v v v v v
General Public - - - v v - - v
Frequency Quarterly Annually Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing  Ongoing Ongoing

Details of newspapers where Quarterly Results of the Company were published:

Publication of Financial Results in Newspapers

Publication of the Financial June 30, 2018 September 30, 2018 December 31, 2018 March 31, 2019
Results for the Quarter ended
English Date of Publication July 29, 2018 October 21, 2018 January 28, 2019 April 29, 2019
Newspapers The Financial Express The Financial Express ~ The Financial Express The Financial Express
(All India editions) (All India editions) (All India editions) (All India editions)
Marathi Date of Publication July 29, 2018 October 21, 2018 January 28, 2019 April 29, 2019
Newspapers Loksatta (Pune edition) Loksatta (Pune edition) Loksatta (Pune edition)  Loksatta (Pune edition)
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vi.

vii.
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Corporate Identity Number (CIN)

The Corporate Identity Number (CIN), allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India is
‘L72300PN1990PLC0O56696'. The Company is registered in the State of Maharashtra, India.

General details of the Company

Registered Office
Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016, India.

Financial year of the Company is from 1t April of every year to 31t of March next year.
Forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company

The forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Wednesday, July 24, 2019 at Persistent Systems
Limited, Dewang Mehta Auditorium, Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016 at 1100 hrs. (IST).

Book Closure dates: From Monday, July 15, 2019 to Wednesday, July 24, 2019 (Both days inclusive)

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company

Mr. Amit Atre

ICSI Memebership No. A20507

Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016, India.

Tel.: +91 (20) 6703 0000 Fax :+91(20) 6703 0009

E-mail: investors@persistent.com / companysecretary@persistent.com
Website: www.persistent.com

The Members may communicate investor complaints to the Company Secretary on the above-mentioned co-ordinates.

Dividend payment date

The Company had declared the first Interim Dividend of ¥ 8 per equity share at its Board meeting held in
January 2019 for the financial year 2018-19 to those members whose names were appearing in the Register of Members on
February 5, 2019.

Payment of dividend through Electronic mode:

Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has vide Circular No. CIR/MRD/DP/10/2013 dated March 21, 2013 directed
that Listed Companies shall mandatorily make all payments to Investors, including Dividend to shareholders, by using any
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) approved electronic mode of payments viz. ECS, LECS (Local ECS), RECS (Regional ECS), NECS
(National ECS), NEFT etc.

1. The Company will use the bank details available with Depository Participant for electronic credit of Dividend.

2. In order to receive the dividend without loss of time, all the eligible shareholders holding shares in demat mode
were requested to update with their respective Depository Participants their correct Bank Account Number,
including 9 digit MICR Code and 11 digit IFSC Code, E-mail ID and mobile no(s).

Shareholders holding shares in physical form may communicate details relating to their Bank Account, 9 digit MICR
Code and 11 digit IFSC Code, E-mail ID and mobile no(s) to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents viz. Link Intime
India Private Limited, having address at Block No. 202, Second Floor, Akshay Complex, Off Dhole Patil Road, Pune 411
001, by quoting the reference folio number and attaching a photocopy of the Cheque leaf of their Active Bank account
and a self-attested copy of their PAN card.

In terms of the recent SEBI Notification dated April 20, 2018 in case dividend payment by electronic mode is returned
or rejected by the corresponding bank due to certain reasons, the shareholders are required to connect their bank
account with the Demat Account. The Company will then process online transfer of unclaimed Dividend to the
respective Bank Account of the shareholders.

Unclaimed Dividend

According to the provisions of the Act, the amount in the dividend account remaining unclaimed for a period of 7 (Seven)
years from the date of its disbursement, has to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
maintained by the Government of India.

+ Annual Report 2018-19



Persistent Systems Limited @

Shaping the future of software driven business rersistent

Following are the details of the unclaimed dividend. If not claimed within the period of 7 (Seven) years then the same will be
transferred to the in accordance with the schedule given below:

Financial Date of Total Dividend Unclaimed Due date for transfer of Percentage

Year declaration of (InX) Dividend as on unclaimed dividend to of unclaimed
dividend and type March 31, 2019 Investor Education and dividend over
of dividend (In) Protection Fund (IEPF) Total Dividend

2018-19 January 2019 - 640,000,000 169,304 March 1, 2026 0.0265
Interim

2017-18 July 2018 - Final 240,000,000 140,421 August 31, 2025 0.0585

201718 January 2018 - 560,000,000 240,611 March 4, 2025 0.0430
Interim

201617 July 2017 - 240,000,000 126,573 August 23, 2024 0.0527
Final

201617 January 2017 - 480,000,000 254,874 February 26, 2024 0.0531
Interim

201516 March 2016 - 2n 240,000,000 98,352 April 13, 2023 0.0410
Interim

2015-16 January 2016 - 400,000,000 189,185 February 28, 2023 0.0473
Interim

201415 July 2015 - Final 400,000,000 148,960 August 29, 2022 0.0372

201415 January 2015 - 400,000,000 341,800 March 1, 2022 0.0855
Interim

201314 July 2014 - 160,000,000 285,636 August 30, 2021 01785
Final

2013-14 January 2014 - 320,000,000 102,536 March 2, 2021 0.0320
Interim

2012-13 July 2013 - Final 120,000,000 33,774 September 3, 2020 0.0282

2012-13 January 2013 - 240,000,000 74,610 March 4, 2020 0.0311
Interim

2011-12 July 2012 - 100,000,000 35,775 August 24, 2019 0.0358
Final

Total 4,540,000,000 2,242,411 0.0494

During the year, the Company voluntarily approached the shareholders to help them claim their dividend lying unpaid in
the Unclaimed Dividend Account. The table below shows details of unclaimed dividend at the beginning dividend at the end
of the year:

Sr. No. Particulars As on March 31, 2018 As on March 31, 2019
i Total Dividend Declared 3,860,000,000 4,540,000,000
ii. Unclaimed Dividend 1,412,666 2,242,411

During the year under report, the Company has transferred the unclaimed and unpaid dividend of ¥ 97,407 (incl. rounded-up
and interest amount) to the IEPF Authority. Further, 69 corresponding shares on which the dividend was unclaimed for seven
consecutive years was transferred as per the requirement of the IEPF Rules.

The Company Secretary of the Company has been appointed as the Nodal Officer for purpose of IEPF matters.
viii. Name of Stock Exchanges where the Company has been listed

The Equity Shares of the Company have been listed on the following stock exchanges since April 6, 2010:

Stock Exchange Name and Address Script Symbol / Code

BSE Limited (BSE) 533179
14 Floor, P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) PERSISTENT

Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051

Listing fees for the financial year 2018-19 have been paid to both BSE and NSE. The ISIN of the Company for its shares is
INE262H01013.
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ix. Contact details of Company's intermediaries are as follows:

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

Link Intime India Private Limited

(Unit - Persistent Systems Limited)

CIN: U67190MH1999PTC118368

Contact Person: Mr. Sandip Pawar

Block No. 202, Second Floor,

Akshay Complex, Off Dhole Patil Road,

Pune 411 001

Tel.: +91 (20) 2616 0084, 2616 1629, 2616 3503

E-mail : pune@linkintime.co.in « Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Depositories of the Company

i National Securities Depository Limited
4 Floor, ‘A" Wing, Trade World
Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013, India.
Tel.: +91(22) 2499 4200 - Fax : +91 (22) 2497 6351
E-mail : info@nsdl.co.in « Website : www.nsdl.co.in

ii.  Central Depository Services (India) Limited
Marathon Futurex, A-Wing,
25" floor, N. M. Joshi Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013
Phone: +91(22) 2302 3333 - Fax: +91(22) 2300 2035/2036
E-mail : investors@cdslindia.com « Website : www.cdslindia.com

x. Details of bonus shares issued / sub-division of shares since inception are as follows:

Financial Year 1996-97 2002-03 2007-08 2014-15
Bonus Issue 151 9:1 5:2 11

In the financial year 2002-03, one equity share of Y100 was sub-divided into ¥ 10 fully paid equity shares of ¥ 10 each.
xi. Legal Proceedings

There are no cases related to disputes over title to shares in which the Company was made a party.

xii. Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

The Company's Equity Shares have been dematerialised with the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). The International Security Identification Number (ISIN) is an identification
number for traded shares. This number is to be quoted in each transaction relating to the dematerialised shares of the Company.
The ISIN of the Company for its shares is mentioned above.

As on March 31, 2019, 79,264,216 Equity Shares comprising 99.54% of the Company's shares are held in dematerialised form.

Also, during the financial year 2018-19, the Company has made an appeal to the shareholders who are holding shares in physical
mode for converting their shares into the dematerialisation mode to comply with the SEBI guidelines.

xiii. Share Transfer System

The Company has the Stakeholders Relationship Committee represented by the Board of Directors to examine and redress
shareholders and investors complaints. The status on share transfers is reported to the Board of Directors on a reqular basis.

The process and approval of share transfer has been delegated to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board
of Directors. For shares transmitted in physical form, the Committee gives adequate notice to the seller before registering
the transfer of shares. The Committee approves the share transfers and reports the same to the Board of Directors at its
next meeting. For matters regarding shares transmitted in physical form, share certificates, dividends, change of address,
etc., shareholders should communicate with M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited. The address is given in the section on
shareholder information under this report.
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For shares transferred in electronic form, after confirmation of sale/purchase transaction from the broker, shareholders should
approach the depository participant with a request to debit or credit the account for the transaction. The depository participant
will immediately arrange to complete the transaction by updating the account. There is no need for separate communication
to register the share transfer.

xiv. Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2019

Shareholding of Shareholders Percentage% Nominal value of Percentage holding
nominal value Equity Shares (in )

1-5000 53,006 94.1894 34,206,930 4.2957
5001 - 10000 1,429 2.5393 10,674,580 1.3405
10001 - 20000 672 11941 9,964,260 1.2513
20001 - 30000 272 0.4833 6,798,610 0.8538
30001 - 40000 150 0.2665 5,320,090 0.6681
40001 - 50000 104 0.1848 4,730,860 0.5941
50001 - 100000 232 0.4123 16,858,920 2117
100001 and above a1 0.7303 707,757,240 88.8794
Total 56,276 100 796,311,490 100

xv. Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2019

Sr.  Category of Shareholders No. of No. of Equity Nominal Value Percentage
No Shareholders Shares of Equity Shares holding
(in3)

1. Promoters 2 22,846,340 228,463,400 28.69
Promoters Group 6 1,530,825 15,308,250 1.92
Institutions
a. Mutual Funds 12 14,560,052 145,600,520 18.28
b. Financial Institutions / Banks 6 1,253,860 12,538,600 1.57
c. Foreign Portfolio Investors 172 16,647,012 166,470,120 20.91

(Corporate)
d. Foreign Venture Capital

Investors
e. Foreign Company 1 366,862 3,668,620 0.46
f.  Foreign National 4 17,300 173,000 0.02
g. Alternate Investment Funds 6 1,621,901 16,219,010 2.04
h. Central Government

4. Non - institutions
a. Bodies Corporate 500 3,128,232 31,282,320 393
b. Individuals 50,898 13,961,129 139,611,290 17.53
c. Any other
i. NRI 1,848 1,140,301 11,403,010 1.42
ii. Trust 8 2,140,527 21,405,270 2.69
iii. Directors / Relatives 5 56200 56200 0.08
iv. Clearing Members 120 60,769 607,690 0.08
v. Hindu Undivided Families 1436 251,727 2,517,270 0.32
vi. IEPF 1 506 5,060 0.00
vii. NBFC 10 47,606 476,060 0.06
Total 55,035 79,631,149 796,311,490 [o]o)

Report on Corporate Governance * 157



?B Persistent Systems Limited

PERSISTENT Shaping the future of software driven business

xvi. Shareholders (other than Promoters) holding more than 1% of the share capital as on March 31, 2019

Sr.  Name of Shareholder No. of Shares Percentage holding
No
1 HDFC Trustee Company LTD. - A/C HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund 3,727,258 4.68
2 L&T Mutual Fund Trustee Limited - L&T Emerging Business Fund 3,387,188 4.25
3 Government Pension Fund Global 2,324,258 291
4 PSPL ESOP Management Trust* 2,135,409 2.68
5 Tata Mutual Fund - Tata Equity PE Fund 1,602,300 2.01
5 Letko Brosseau Emerging Markets Equity Fund 1,513,211 1.90
7 PPFAS Mutual Fund - Parag Parikh Long Term Equity Fund 1,412,592 177
8 ICICI Prudential Value Discovery Fund 1,347,123 1.69
9 Shridhar Bhalchandra Shukla 1,222,627 1.53
10 Ashutosh Vinayak Joshi 117946 1.40
Total 19,789,912 24.85

* Shares held in the name of Trustees of PSPL ESOP Management Trust as on March 31, 2019.
xvii. Market Price Data

The equity shares of the Company were listed on the BSE Limited (BSE) and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(NSE) on April 6, 2010. Accordingly, the highest traded price and the lowest traded price and total volume for the period from
April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019 on a monthly basis are as below:

Month ended < BSE > < NSE >

High ) Low (X) Total Volume (No.) High () Low () Total Volume (No.)
Apr-18 825.00 658.00 540,695 781.00 657.00 6,939,104
May-18 866.90 759.00 254,907 868.00 756.00 4,253,472
Jun-18 843.50 732.00 349,522 845.00 733.00 2,516,971
Jul-18 880.00 792.40 682,770 874.00 790.00 4,640,729
Aug-18 890.00 811.05 400,431 889.90 810.70 4,133,892
Sep-18 915.00 772.40 246,976 915.00 771.25 4,160,383
Oct-18 785.70 540.00 387,730 78795 536.00 7,864,788
Nov-18 610.00 532.80 208,326 610.00 532.30 4,167,327
Dec-18 641.05 590.00 15,207 642.00 590.00 3,375,810
Jan-19 643.50 537.00 744,874 695.85 59110 8,888,388
Feb-19 673.80 592.80 252,862 675.10 561.00 4,077,586
Mar-19 693.05 625.15 160,965 644.35 538.55 3,102,647

(Source: www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com)

Graphical presentation of Persistent movement of Company's stock price as compared to Nifty and Sensex from April 1, 2018
to March 31, 2019 is as follows:
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xviii. American Depository Receipts / Global Depository Receipts / Warrants

As on March 31, 2019, the Company has no American Depository Receipts / Global Depository Receipts / Warrants or any such
convertible instruments outstanding and there is no likely impact on the Company's Equity Shares in the financial year 2018-19.

xix. Plant locations

The Company is in software business and does not require manufacturing plants. However, it has software development centers
/ offices in India and abroad. The addresses of global development centers / offices of the Company are given elsewhere in the
Annual Report.

xx. Calendar for declaring the financial statements for the quarters in the financial year 2019-20 (tentative and subject

to change)
Quarter Ending Proposed date of meeting of the Board
June 30, 2019 July 24, 2019 and July 25, 2019
September 30, 2019 October 23, 2019 and October 24, 2019
December 31, 2019 January 23, 2020 and January 24, 2020
March 31, 2020 April 23, 2020 and April 24, 2020

12. CEO / CFO certification
As required by Regulation 17(8) of Listing Regulations, the CEO / CFO certification is provided elsewhere in this Annual Report.
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13. Corporate Governance Handbook

The Company has proactively and voluntarily prepared the Corporate Governance Handbook encompassing set of guidelines
and policies with respect to composition of the Board of Directors and Committees of the Board, meetings of the Board of
Directors and Committees of the Board, Managerial Remuneration, Code of Conduct, Whistle Blower Policy, Risk Management
Policy, Internal Control Procedures etc., being adhered to by the Company. The Corporate Governance Handbook is updated
on an annual basis and is available on the Company website at https://www.persistent.com/investors/corporate-governance/

14. Ethics Policy

The Company has continued to proactively and voluntarily implement the Ethics Policy in the Company. The objective of this
policy is to explain guiding principles of Persistent's Ethics Policy (for benefit of its employees and all other stakeholders like
customers, vendors and investors) and to establish a framework for its administration. The working of the Ethics Policy is
monitored by the Ethics Committee chaired by an Independent Director / Senior Officer nominated by the Board of Directors.
The policy is available on the Company website at
https://www.persistent.com/ethical-practices-at-persistent-systems/ethics-policy/

15. Fraud Risk Management Policy

The Company has continued to proactively and voluntarily implemented the Fraud Risk Management Policy in the Company.
The objective of this policy is to protect the brand, reputation and assets of the Company from loss or damage resulting
from any incidents of fraud or misconduct by employees or other stakeholders of the Company. The policy is available on the
Company website at https://www.persistent.com/investors/corporate-governance/

16. Secretarial standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified the Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS- 1), Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings (SS-2), Secretarial Standard on Dividend (SS-3) and Secretarial Standard on Report of the Board
of Directors (SS-4). Your Company complies with the same.

The Company will comply with the other Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) as
and when they are made mandatory.

17. Corporate Governance Voluntary Guidelines, 2009
The Company follows the Corporate Governance Voluntary Guidelines, 2009 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
18. Compliance with the discretionary requirements

The Company has also ensured the implementation of non-mandatory items such as:
« Unmodified Audit opinions/reporting
» The Head of the Internal Audit Team reporting directly to the Audit Committee

19. Particulars of total fees paid to the Statutory Auditors

Particulars of total fees paid to the Statutory Auditors form part of the note no. 39 of the Consolidated Finance Statement
provided in this Annual Report.

20. Vendor Code of Conduct

In line with the best international governance practices, the Company has prepared the Vendor Code of Conduct that is to
be executed by all the vendors prior to providing their services to the Company. This Code ensures that the vendors of the
Company are following the relevant legal and regulatory compliances applicable to them while working with the Company and
are performing the acceptable business conduct while doing business with or on behalf of the Company.

21. Best Corporate Governance practices
A. Investors Day

The Company celebrated its 9" Annual Investors Day on Friday, December 11, 2018. Annual Investor Day is a complimentary
one-day event to inform retail as well as institutional investors on the Company's road map ahead. The Company's future
plans, business insights are conveyed to the Investor Community as a whole for better understanding of the Company's
business model, revenue / growth model and opportunities for the Company and the IT sector as a whole in the times to
come.
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B. Investors Website

Pursuant to the requirements of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company regularly updates Investor
relations website for providing all the necessary information required by the various stakeholders. Share price movement
chart/data, financials of the Company and all press releases are uploaded on the website of the Company at
https://www.persistent.com/investors/ for the easy access and analysis of the investors.

22. Other Matters

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to notify to M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent about any change in their address and Bank Account details under the signature of sole / first joint
holder. Beneficial owners of shares in demat form are requested to send their instructions regarding change of name, change
of address, bank details, nomination, power of attorney, if any, etc., directly to their Depository Participants (DP) as the same
are maintained by the respective DPs.

Non-resident shareholders are requested to notify to M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited at the earliest on the following:
a. Changein their residential status on return to India for permanent establishment;

b.  Particulars of their NRE Bank Account with a bank in India, if not furnished earlier; and

c.  E-mail address, if any.

23. Nomination in respect of shares

Section 72 of the Act provides facility for making nominations by Members in respect of their holding of shares. Such nomination
greatly facilitates transmission of shares from the deceased Member to his / her nominee without being required to go through
the process of obtaining Succession Certificates / Probate of the Will, etc. It would therefore, be in the best interest of the
Members holding shares as a sole holder to make such nomination. Members holding shares in physical mode are advised to
write to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company for making nomination. Members holding shares in demat form
are advised to contact their DP for making nominations. Members are further requested to quote their E-mail IDs, Telephone /
Fax numbers for prompt reply to their communication.
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Chief Executive Officer (CEQO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) certification

We, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that:

1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

2. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the
Company's Code of Conduct.

C.  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies, and we have:

1. Designed such disclosures controls and procedures or caused such internal control over financial reporting
to be designed under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this report is being prepared.

2. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purpose in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India
Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure, control and procedures.

4. Disclosed in this report, changes, if any, in the Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the Company's most recent fiscal year that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,
the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

D. We have indicated to the Statutory Auditors and the Audit Committee:

1. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

2. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements;

3. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management
or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting; and

4. Any deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, that could adversely affect the Company's ability
to record, process, summarize and report financial data, and have confirmed that there have been no material
weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting including any corrective actions with regard to deficiencies.

E. We affirm that we have not denied any personnel access to the Audit Committee of the Company (in respect of matters
involving alleged misconduct) and we have provided protection to whistleblowers from unfair termination and other unfair
or prejudicial employment practices.

F. We further declare that all Board members and employees have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct and Ethics
for the year covered by this report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. Anand Deshpande Sunil Sapre

Chairman and Managing Director Executive Director and
Pune, June 11, 2019 DIN: 00005721 Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 06475949
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Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate
To the Members of Persistent Systems Limited

We have examined all the relevant records of Persistent Systems Limited (the ‘Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2019 for
the purpose of certifying compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as per the relevant provisions of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) as
referred to in Reqgulation 17 to 27, Clauses (b) to (i) of Sub-Requlation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of
the Listing Regulations for the year from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited
to procedure and implementation process adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. The certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
complied with all the mandatory conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Listing Regulations, as applicable.

For SKO & Associates
Company Secretaries

Pallavi Salunke
Partner
FCS-5640

C.P. No.:4453

Place: Pune
Date: May 27, 2019
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Certificate of Non-disqualification of Directors

(pursuant to Requlation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015)

To,

The Members of Persistent Systems Limited
Bhageerath 402 Senapati Bapat Road

Pune, Maharashtra 411 016

I/We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Persistent
Systems Limited having CIN L72300PN1990PLC056696 and having its Registered Office at Bhageerath 402 Senapati Bapat
Road Pune Maharashtra 411 016 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company'), produced before me/us by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my/our opinion and to the best of my/our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me / us by the
Company & its officers, I/We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the
financial year ending on March 31, 2019 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
in the Company
1 Dr. Anand Suresh Deshpande 00005721 19-0ct-1990
2 Mr. Prakash Manjanath Telang 00012562 19-Aug-2010
3 Prof. Deepak Bhaskar Phatak 00046205 24-Apr-2018
4 Mr. Kiran Dinanath Umrootkar 00326672 19-Aug-2010
5 Mr. Pradeep Kumar Bhargava 00525234 26-Apr-2012
6 Ms. Roshini Hemant Bakshi 01832163 26-Jul-2014
7 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhattacharyya 01924770 12-May-2011
8 Dr. Anant Deep Jhingran 0516722 21-Nov-2017
9 Mr. Sunil Yeshwant Sapre 06475949 27-Jan-2018
10 Mr. Thomas William Kendra 07406678 22-Jan-2016
n Mr. Guy Patrick Maurice Eiferman 08101854 24-Apr-2018

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the Management
of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For SKO & Associates
Company Secretaries

Pallavi Salunke
Partner
FCS-5640

C.P. No.:4453

Place: Pune
Date: May 27, 2019
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Business Responsibility Report

Section A: General Information about the Company

1. Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company  L72300PN1990PLC056696
2. Name of the Company Persistent Systems Limited
3. Registered Office address Bhageerath, 402 Senapati Bapat Road, Pune 411 016, Maharashtra
4. Website www.persistent.com
5. EmailID info@persistent.com
6. Financial year reported April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019
7. Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in Computer programming, consultancy and related activities (62011,
(industrial activity code-wise) 62012, 62013, 62020, 62091, 62092 and 62099)
8. List three key products / services that a. Enterprise Digital Transformation
the Company manufactures / provides b. Product engineering services and solutioning for Internet
(as in balance sheet) of Things
c. Product engineering and Professional Services for ISVs and
enterprises
d. IP Products
9.  Total number of locations where business i. Number of International Locations -
activity is undertaken by the Company Sr. No. _ Continent Country
A. Africa South Africa
B. Asia a. Japan
b. Israel
c. Malaysia
d. Singapore
e. Srilanka
C. Australia Australia
D. Europe a. Scotland
b. England
c. France
d. Germany
e. lIreland
f.  The Netherlands
g. Switzerland
E. North America a. Canada
b. Mexico
c. USA
ii. Number of National (India) Locations -
a. Pune, Maharashtra
b. Nagpur, Maharashtra
¢. Hyderabad, Telangana
d. Bengaluru, Karnataka
e. Verna, Goa
10. Markets served by the Company Company provides its services in India as well as abroad

Section B: Financial Details of the Company as on March 31, 2019 (Audited Financials)

1. Paid up Capital (INR) % 79119 Million (Refer Note below)
2. Total Turnover (Standalone) (INR) 319,598.67 Million

3. Total profit after taxes (Standalone) (INR) ¥ 3,150.08 Million

4. Total Spending on Corporate Social Responsibility  2.55% (X 80.36 Million)

(CSR) as percentage of profit after tax (%)
5. List of activities in which expenditure in (4) above a. Health
has been incurred b. Education
c.  Community Development
d. Assistance in natural calamities (Kerala Floods)

Note: The buyback of equity shares through the stock exchanges commenced on February 8, 2019. During the period from
February 8, 2019 to March 31, 2019, 881,098 Equity Shares were purchased from the open market and have been extinguished on April 9, 2019.
Consequently, the paid-up capital of the Company has been reduced from X 800.00 million to X 791.12 million comprising of 79,118,902 Equity
Shares of 10 each and the same has been reported above.
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Section C: Other Details
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1.

Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company /
Companies?

Yes, the Company has the following subsidiaries:

a.

Persistent Systems Inc. (PSI), USA (Wholly owned
subsidiary)

b.

Persistent Systems Pte. Ltd., Singapore
(Wholly owned subsidiary)

Persistent Systems France S.A.S., France
(Wholly owned subsidiary)

Persistent Systems Malaysia Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia (Wholly
owned subsidiary)

Persistent Systems Germany GmbH, Germany
(Wholly Owned Subsidiary)

Persistent Telecom Solutions Inc., USA
(Subsidiary of PSI)

Persistent Systems Israel Ltd., Israel (Subsidiary of PSI)

e

Persistent Systems Mexico S.A. de C.V., Mexico
(Subsidiary of PSI)

Herald Technologies Inc., USA*(Subsidiary of PSI)

Aepona Holdings Limited, Ireland (Under Liquidation)
(Subsidiary of PSI)

Aepona Group Limited, Ireland
(Subsidiary of Aepona Holdings Limited)

Aepona Limited, UK
(Subsidiary of Aepona Group Limited)

Valista Limited, Ireland (Under Liquidation)
(Subsidiary of Aepona Group Limited)

Persistent Systems Lanka (Private) Limited, Sri Lanka
(Formerly known as Aepona Software (Private) Limited
(Subsidiary of Valista Limited)

PARX Werks AG, Switzerland
(Subsidiary of Persistent Systems Germany GmbH)

PARX Consulting GmbH, Germany
(Subsidiary of PARX Werks AG)

Do the Subsidiary Company / Companies participate in
the BR Initiatives of the parent company? If yes, then
indicate the number of such subsidiary company(ies)

Yes.

They participate to the extent applicable in India.

Do any other entity / entities (e.g. suppliers,
distributors, etc.) that the Company does business with,
participate in the BR initiatives of the Company? If yes,
then indicate the percentage of such entity / entities?
[Less than 30%, 30-60%, More than 60%]

No

*

Acquired during FY 2018-19

Section D: BR Information

1.

Details of Director / Directors responsible for BR

a. Details of the Director / Directors responsible for implementation of the BR policy / policies

i. DIN: 00005721
ii. Name: Dr. Anand Deshpande
iii. Designation: Chairman and Managing Director

b. Details of the BR Head
i. DIN: 00005721
ii. Name: Dr. Anand Deshpande
iii. Designation: Chairman and Managing Director
iv. Telephone No.: + 91 (20) 6703 0000
v. E-mail ID: corpsec@persistent.com
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2. Principle-wise (as per NVGs) BR Policy / Policies
a. Details of compliance (Reply in'Y / N)

S. Questions P P P P P P P P P

No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1. Do you have a policy / policies for.... Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

2. Has the policy being formulated in consultation with the relevant Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
stakeholders?

3.  Does the policy conform to any national / international standards? If yes, Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
specify? (50 words)
The Company has prepared these policies after reviewing the international
and industry best practices and has discussed internally in detail before its
implementation. The Company is confident that this policy is of international
standards and is open for amendments as and when felt necessary.

4.  Has the policy being approved by the Board? Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
Is yes, has it been signed by MD / owner / CEO / appropriate Board Director? These policies have been signed by

the Managing Director.

5. Does the company have a specified committee of the Board / Director / 'Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
Official to oversee the implementation of the policy?

6. Indicate the link for the policy to be viewed online? The Policies are available on the

website of the company at
www.persistent.com

7. Has the policy been formally communicated to all relevant internaland Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
external stakeholders?

8. Does the company have in-house structure to implement the policy / Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
policies?

9. Does the Company have a grievance redressal mechanism related tothe Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
policy / policies to address stakeholders’ grievances related to the policy /
policies?

10.  Has the company carried out independent Audit / evaluation of theworking Y N Y Y Y N Y Y N
of this policy by an internal or external agency?

3. Governance related to BR

a. Indicate the frequency with which the Board of Directors, Committee of the Board or CEO to assess the BR
performance of the Company. Within 3 months, 3-6 months, Annually, More than 1 year.

- Within 3 months

b. Does the Company publish a BR or a Sustainability Report? What is the hyperlink for viewing this report? How

frequently it is published?

- The Company publishes its Annual Report which contains the Report on Business Responsibility and it is available
on the Company website i.e. https://www.persistent.com/investors/annual-reports/

Section E: Principle-wise performance

Principle 1

Policy relating ethics, bribery and corruption

1.
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Does the policy relating to ethics, bribery and corruption cover only the company?
All companies under Persistent Group are covered by the policy relating to ethics, bribery and corruption.

Does it extend to the Group / Joint Ventures / Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / Others?
Yes, all companies forming part of the Persistent group are covered by the policy. However, the Company has a separate
Code of Conduct for its Vendors / Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs wherein these principles are being covered for them.

How many stakeholder complaints have been received in the past financial year and what percentage was
satisfactorily resolved by the management? If so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so -
During the financial year 2018-19, the Company has not received any complaint from its shareholder and/or other

stakeholders.

* Annual Report 2018-19
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Code of Conduct

Company's Code of Conduct (also referred to as the ‘Code’) outlines its commitment to highest levels of ethical standards
and compliance. Company's Code is based on its values and clarifies the ethics and compliance expectations for everyone
who works for the Company. The Code includes sections on operating safely, responsibly and reliably; its people; its business
partners; the Governments and communities the Company works with and its assets and financial integrity. The Code takes
into account key points from the Company's internal standards related to anti-bribery and corruption, anti-money laundering,
competition and anti-trust law and trade sanctions. The Company conducts due diligence on all its vendors and customers in
accordance with these policies.

Whom the Code of Conduct applies to

The Code applies to every employee of the Company and its subsidiaries and a separate Vendors' Code of Conduct is extended
to all its contractors and business partners. Where feasible, the Company seeks a contractual commitment from its contractors
and business partners to comply and work in line with the Code. Where the Company has the right to do so, it may consider
terminating contracts where a contractor has not complied with the obligations or not renewing a contract where a contractor
has acted in a manner that is not consistent with the Company’s values or the Code. The Company rigorously follows ethical
business decisions, ensuring the actions of all its employees, vendors, business partners and customers are consistent with
the law.

The Company gives attention on fostering of fair business practices while working with the internal and external stakeholders.
Further, the Company is committed for creating an ethical and sustainable business environment. This commitment is reflected
through various company policies and practices being observed towards the respective stakeholders of the Company.

Certifying the Code

All employees sign the Code of Conduct annually. It is embedded in the annual performance contract of all employees to
comply with the Code and to create an environment where people can confidently raise concerns without fear of reprisal. The
compliance with this Code by each employee is being monitored by the Company on a regular basis.

Fostering a ‘speak up’ culture

The Company is committed to providing an open environment where its employees, contractors and other stakeholders are
comfortable speaking up whenever they have a question about the code of conduct or are of the opinion that law, regulations or
the Code, may have been breached. All stakeholders are encouraged to raise concerns with the Company’s management team.

The Company has adopted Anti Harrasment Policy and its Internal Complaints Committee is duly constituted. during the year
under report, your Company has received one complaint of sexual harrasment which was disposed During the year.
The Policy is available at https://www.persistent.com/ethical-practices-at-persistent-systems/anti-harassment-policy/

Also, the Company conducts internal survey for obtaining feedback from the employees about the work culture in the Company,
in the department and inter-se relationship between the superiors and subordinates.

Principle 2
Business should provide goods and services that are safe and contribute to sustainability throughout their life cycle.

1. List up to 3 of your products or services whose design has incorporated social or environmental concerns, risks
and / or opportunities.

The Company is in the business of software development services and products. Hence, these products do not attract
social or environmental concerns, risks and/or opportunities.

2. For each such product, provide the following details in respect of resource use (energy, water, raw material etc.) per unit
of product (optional):

a. Reduction during sourcing / production / distribution achieved since the previous year throughout the value chain?
Not Applicable
b.  Reduction during usage by consumers (energy, water) has been achieved since the previous year?

Data centers are the highest consumers of power and energy. To achieve the minimum usage, the company has taken
following major:

1. Monitoring of power consumption and ensure that the consumption is optimized.
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2. Investment in alternate sources of energy - solar power plant at Aryabhata and Hinjawadi locations in Pune and
Wind in wind energy farms.
3. We have invested in bio-gas plant with our caterer.

Further details on energy conservation and creation of alternate energy sources are provided under point no. 5 below.

Does the company have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing (including transportation)? If yes, what
percentage of your inputs was sourced sustainably?

Also, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.
The Company has Procurement Policy in place which considers sustainability while procuring any material/sourcing.

Has the company taken any steps to procure goods and services from local & small producers, including communities
surrounding their place of work?

If yes, what steps have been taken to improve their capacity and capability of local and small vendors?

The Company recognizes the contribution of MSMEs in the economy and is committed to strengthen this important
element in the economy. Therefore, the Company works with the MSMEs and local vendors while procuring material for
its operations and give motivation for their business. The Company also quides its MSME vendors on improving their
technical capabilities and strengthen them on improving quality and increasing the productivity.

Additionally, the Company through its CSR wing, Persistent Foundation has approached the community in its immediate
vicinity and has initiated health projects and community development projects. The Foundation has also concentrated
on the education facilities to be extended to the nearby Government schools. The consolidated effect of the above has
benefited the local and small vendors to improve their capacity and capability.

Does the company have a mechanism to recycle products and waste? If yes, what is the percentage of recycling of
products and waste (separately as <5%, 5-10%, >10%). Also, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.

a. All waste papers are shredded and disposed-off to scrap vendor who collects them for recycling from the Company'’s
offices in India.

b. The Company uses the waste water from toilets / washrooms to water its plants and recycles the use of the same.
Sewage Treatment Water Plants have been installed and commissioned at the Company's Goa, Nagpur and Pune
Facilities and the treated water is being used to water the garden area.

c. The Company whenever possible appeals its employees not to use plastic bags. Further, to promote the use of cloth
or paper bags, the Company also organizes ‘Zero Plastic Days'.

Principle 3

Business should promote the well-being of all employees

1.

N oo s wN
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Please indicate the Total number of employees (including trainees and associates) as on March 31, 2019 - 7,679.
Please indicate the total number of employees hired on temporary / contractual / casual basis - 812.

Please indicate the number of permanent women employees - 2,682.

Please indicate the number of permanent employees with disabilities - 2.

Do you have an employee association that is recognized by management? - No

What percentage of your permanent employees is members of this recognized employee association? - Not Applicable

Please indicate the Number of complaints relating to child labour, forced labour, involuntary labour, sexual
harassment in the last financial year and pending, as on the end of the financial year.

Sr. Category No. of complaints filed No. of complaints pending as

No. during the financial year on end of the financial year
2018-19 2018-19

1. Child labour / forced labour / involuntary labour Nil Nil

2. Sexual harassment One Nil

3. Discriminatory employment Nil Nil

* Annual Report 2018-19
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8. What percentage of your under mentioned employees were given safety and skill up-gradation training in the last year?

a. Permanent Employees - 100%

b. Permanent Women Employees - 100%

c. Casual / Temporary / Contractual Employees - 100%
d Employees with Disabilities - 100%

The Company's approach for managing its core asset i.e. its people is founded on the following beliefs:

People's safety is our first priority

Company grows best by growing its own people

Our people have potential, we need to develop it

Diversity matters, so does inclusion

We need the best talent, and need to meet the expectations of the best talent.

Poo0 oo

In our endeavor to be a contemporary organisation, we constantly review our policies and benchmark them against the best in
class to ensure that the Company's agenda on employee well-being and engagement is serviced effectively.

There is a special focus to involve employees in the policy making process. A group called ‘Policy Council” was constituted which
has been meeting regularly to examine the various policies and processes in the organisation, especially policies impacting
employees and their day-to-day functions. The council has proposed several simplification and modification to policies which
has also ensured improved engagement levels and ownership among employees.

The Company has been reqgularly providing annual preventive health checks for all employees at its own cost. Further, to enable
employees manage work-life balance and related stress, if any, the Company has taken several initiatives including:

o Agile Working: A core component of the Company's Diversity and Inclusion ambition, agile working encompasses a wide
range of working options that enables employees to work flexibly at full potential. Part time working, job-share, work from
home and flexible hours are some options granted under this initiative.

. Career Break and Maternity / Paternity Leave: These benefits are available to employees of the Company irrespective
of the level that they operate at.

o Workplace facilities: At all offices and facilities of the Company, attention is paid to ergonomics to ensure a comfortable
work environment.

o Leadership Development: Building both, people and functional capability is one of the key elements of our investment in
people. Few employees were selected for year long ‘ChangeMakers’ program who were then given exposure to different
key activities across the organization. This group has also worked on various ideas and activities towards proposing
various improvements and changes to the operational issues in the organization.

o Diversity and Inclusion: As a part of a large multinational group, the Company wants the workforce to represent the
societies in which it operates. The Company's commitment to Diversity and Inclusion enables it to be creative, competitive
and thrive in the IT environment.

Prerana, the forum, for the women run by women in the Company, had special focus on women in leadership during this year.
A special mentoring program is launched for aspiring women to be nurtured as future leaders. Various lectures by women
leaders were also arranged from time to time for motivating women in the Company.

Principle 4

Businesses should respect the interests of, and be responsive towards all stakeholders, especially those who are disadvantaged,
vulnerable and marginalized

1. Has the company mapped its internal and external stakeholders? Yes
2. Out of the above, has the company identified the disadvantaged, vulnerable & marginalized stakeholders - Yes

3. Are there any special initiatives taken by the company to engage with the disadvantaged, vulnerable and
marginalized stakeholders. If so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so -

The Company through Persistent Foundation (the ‘Foundation’), CSR wing of the Company has undertaken several
programs to indulge with the disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized stakeholders. During the financial year, the
following hallmark projects were implemented by the Foundation under 3 (three) focus areas:
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Education

Working with 15 schools, 25 study centers 50+ colleges and 14 NGO partners, reaching out to 6,106 students
and 38 teachers, through 13 initiatives across 5 locations.

All drives under the thrust are of education aims at

172

Improving quality of education through various intervention and mentoring program
Financial support to students to complete their education
. Support for infrastructure development
Enabling students to get opportunities for overall personality development
Enabling through skill development program, improving employability

Kiran - Girls' Scholarship Program: Persistent Foundation started Girls" Scholarship Program in the year 2010-11 with
the objective to help needy and competent girls to become educated, confident, skilled and employable. The scholarship
amount is decided on the basis of the fee structure of the engineering colleges. The Foundation provides ¥ 40,000 per
year to each girl student, till the completion of her curriculum. During the year, total of 55 girls were selected for this
program. In total, around 166 girls were supported under this program. Mentorship is an integral part of the program.
These scholars are mentored by your Company employees, while a residential mentoring program is conducted twice a
year in Pune and Bengaluru, in order to educate the students on current technological advancements and ensure that
they are industry-ready.

Study Centers: Study center is one of the major drive through which Persistent Foundation reached to 1,061 students. The
program was implemented at 3 locations - Pune, Nagpur and Hyderabad. In Pune and Hyderabad, the program addresses
the needs of students in slum areas and in Nagpur the program focuses more on need of rural students. Along with
support for scholastic improvement, study center across locations ensures that every student gets the opportunity to
explore his/her own areas of interest.

Integrated School Upliftment Program: Under this program, the Foundation aims at infrastructure development, teachers
training, life skill education, support for extracurricular activities, support for improvement of scholastic performance and
career guidance. The Foundation undertook following activities under this initiative:

i.  Teachers Training Program:
During the year, 24 teachers from 4 Pre-Primary and Primary Schools and 14 teachers from 2 NGOs were participated
in the training. The program covers teaching-learning methodologies that are strongly grounded in the principles and
current understanding of Cognitive Science, Child Development and Learning.

Teachers training program for secondary school was also conducted along with the Institute for Psychological Health.
During the year, total 8 sessions were conducted, 9 teachers attended the program from 6 schools.

ii. Reading Writing Improvement program
This program was implemented in 6 schools covering more than 1,200 students for last 3 (Three) years.

iii. Life Skill Education and WaSH
Under this program, the Foundation has reached to the more than 1,000 students through 35 sessions.

iv. School Infrastructure
Under infrastructure development, the Foundation has helped the schools by way of construction / refurbishment
of toilet blocks, rain water harvesting, assistance in enriching libraries, science labs, etc., provided benches and bunk
beds, sports equipment, etc.

Skill Development program: Through this program, The Foundation aims at enabling young men and women to have
a sustainable source of livelihood. In the financial year 2018-19, 132 young women got trained under skill development
program, out of which 85% have jobs and are earning X 7,000 to ¥ 9,000 on a monthly basis. The same has not only
improved their financial status in the society but also has improved their social status.
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Health

Breathing new life into healthcare for the young and old

a.

Mobile Medical Unit: Persistent Foundation, in association with HelpAge India, operated the Mobile Medical Unit for
16 remote village in Goa. Initially, support was extended to one village. Considering the non-accessibility of medical services
in villages and poor transport services, Persistent Foundation has now extended the support to 16 villages. During this
year, 1,714 unigue patients were treated and total 16,229 treatments were provided.

Cataract Surgeries: Persistent Foundation is associated with Dr. Manohar Dole Medical Foundation in Pune, Swami
Vivekananda Memorial Mission in Nagpur and Dr. L. V. Prasad Memorial Hospital in Hyderabad for carrying out the cataract
surgeries of elderly poor people. During the year, around 1,400 people were benefited from such surgeries.

Facial cleft surgeries: Persistent Foundation is conducting this activity in association with Akhila Bharatha Mahila Seva
Samaja and Rotary Club, Nagpur. 40 camps were organised at Bengaluru, Hyderabad, Goa, Nagpur and Pune. Around 514
patients underwent surgeries in these camps this year, youngest patient being 1 month of age.

Pediatric Surgeries: During the year 2018-19, Persistent Foundation conducted this program at 2 locations at Pune and
Nagpur. In Nagpur, the program was implemented in association with Goud Saraswat Sabha and in Pune, the program
was implemented through Samavedana. Total 44 patients, ranging in the age group from 2 to 17 years old, were treated
successfully.

Support to Jaipur Foot: During the year 2018-19, in partnership with Bhagwan Mahavir Vikalang Sahayata Samittee
(BMVSS), the Foundation initiated the project in Nagpur, Hyderabad and Bengaluru, where around 605 patients were
supported during the year.

Squint Correction Surgery: Persistent Foundation has conducted this activity in association with Saksham, an NGO.
During the year, the support was given to 29 patients.

Support for Dialysis Treatment: Persistent Foundation has been supporting the Seth Tarachand Ramanath Charitable
Ayurvedic Hospital Trust since 2010 and is supporting Ashwini Kidney Dialysis center in Nagpur for last 2 years. During the
year, the Persistent Foundation has supported 3,441 dialysis sessions.

Community Development

Growing stronger by coming together

a.

Watershed Project: Watershed Development has been a flagship project of Persistent Foundation for the past two years.
The Watershed project involves the deepening and widening of streams and nullahs and the construction of cement and
earthen check dams to conserve water. The program was implemented in the Pune and Nagpur districts. In Pune district,
the project was implemented in Pimpalwadi, Shastabad and Mitgulwadi villages in Shirur taluka which falls under the rain
shadow area. The project was implemented in Nisadkheda in Nagpur district. The program was implemented along with
IAHV in Pune and Nagpur district. Total desilting of 17.38 km, 35,500 Cum desilting of percolation tank, 2 check dams were
constructed as part of the work completed in these 2 villages. The Foundation was able to reach out to 3,910 farmers which
benefitted 2,640 hectares of land.

Drinking Water Projects: Persistent Foundation has considered it as its Flagship Program. During the year, 11 open wells
were constructed. This program helped to reduce women drudgery to a considerable extent. Earlier, on an average a
women has to walk for 2-3 km for one trip, in which she use to carry 30-35 litres of water. A women has to make a minimum
3-4 trips per day of about 9-12 kms walk with 30-35 liters water on head. She had to do this minimum for 3 months. Due to
implementation of this program, the duration has been reduced to 1 month. The distance has been reduced from 3-4 kms
to 0.5 to 1km.

Skill Enhancement Programs in Urban and Rural Areas: The Foundation also addresses the need for livelihood creation
in urban and rural areas, through its skill enhancement programs.

The objectives of this project are as follows:

. To provide quality doorstep livestock based services for livestock development, increase productivity of quality milk
and support for enhancing dairy business

. Capacity building of youths to ensure livelihood opportunities through farm, off farm and non-farm based livelihood
sources.
To demonstrate Bio Gas unit for alternative energy solution
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The details of the projects undertaken under the program are as follows:

Details of Program Beneficiaries

530 cows were inseminated out of which 320 delivered -

Artificial Insemination - semen 198 Male and Female-122

This service was provided to farmer in subsidiary rate by

Artificial | ination - Sorted S . . .
rificiatinsemination = sorted semen the project. 43 farmers have availed the serivces.

Mineral mixture 44 dairy farmers

Three camps were organised in which experts diagnosed

Infertilit health
nrertility cum health camp and treated 474 sub fertile and infertile cattle.

133 farmers, they were able to produce 20-25 tonnes of

Fodder Development green fodder in less water in drought condition.

The project covered 50 farmers providing them 100 bags
Demonstration on Silage Preparation for silage making. Total 178 farmers got trained producing
170.56 tones, saving ¥ 5 Lakhs.

Exposure Visit 80 farmers were taken for different dairy places

16 families have installed bio gas unit. They have
benefited as follows:

Demonstration of Bio Gas Unit « Savings of ¥ 5,000 in a year
« Availability of organic fertilizer for farm, this results in
» Saving of ¥10,000 p.a.

d. Tree Plantation Drive: During the year, Persistent Foundation has planted 3,550 trees in Pune along with TERRE Policy.
The initiative has been implemented on forest land. The planted trees will be maintained for a period of three years.

Principle 5

Businesses should respect and promote Human Rights

1. Does the policy of the company on human rights cover only the company or extend to the Group / Joint Ventures /
Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / Others?
The Policy extends to the Persistent Group and its contractors.

2.  How many stakeholder complaints have been received in the past financial year and what percent was satisfactorily
resolved by the management?
During the year, the Company did not receive any complaint from its stakeholders.

Principle 6

Business should respect, protect and make efforts to restore the environment

1.
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Does the policy related to Principle 6 cover only the company or extends to the Group / Joint Ventures /
Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / others -

The policy related to Principle 6 extends to the Persistent Group.

Does the company have strategies / initiatives to address global environmental issues such as climate change,
global warming, etc.? Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink for webpage etc.

The Company promotes use of non-traditional sources of energy such as solar energy and wind mill energy. Further, the
Company promotes the use of products which are sustainable in nature which, in turn, helps to reduce the impact of
climate change and global warming.

All the facilities of the Company in India are certified by DNVGL for ISO 14001:2015 and upgrade to Occupational Health
and Safety Management System Standard by ISO 45001:2018 certifications after surveillance audit carried out in January
2019 and are now initiated. Best practices to preserve the environment/health and safety are undertaken by the Company
even during constructing its various premises by using crush sand, fly ash bricks and double glass unit, use of gypsum and
recycled wood to protect the environment.
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Also, all the facilities of your Company in India are certified by AGS for ISO 14064-1 Greenhouse gas inventory and achieved
reduction of 6.87% as against target of 3%.

The Company conducts the conservation of trees campaign which aims to spread awareness about tree conservation.
Employees of the Company are encouraged to plant at least one sapling in their vicinity. The Company has distributed
more than 1,600 saplings.

Reduce paper wastage and make prints only when necessary; Persistent organizes ‘No Printer Days' to promote awareness.

3. Does the company identify and assess potential environmental risks? Yes
4. Does the company have any project related to Clean Development Mechanism?

If so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so. Also, if Yes, whether any environmental compliance report is filed?

a. A 250 KW rooftop solar power plant was commissioned on the terrace of Aryabhata - Pingala facility on April 30,
2015 and it generated 174,751 units in the financial year 2018-19. Since commissioning of the plant 701,641 units have
been generated till March 31, 2019.

b. A 276 KW rooftop solar power plant was commissioned on the terrace of Hinjawadi facility in January/February 2018
and inaugurated on Gudi Padwa, March 18, 2018. It generated 429,795 units in the financial year 2018-19. Solar Plant
is designed to generate 4.15 lakhs units/annum.

c. Two 21 MW windmills are operational at Dhule in June 2011 and at Jath District, Sangali in Maharashtra
in September 2012. During the financial year 2018-19, Dhule windmill generated 4,839,123 units 30,203 MWH units
have been generated till March 31, 2019. Whereas Sangali windmill generated 2,898,593 units. 17,491 MWH units have
been generated till March 31, 2019.

d. One of the CSR projects of the Company is waste management project in ward 11 and